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Algebris UCITS Funds plc

Director Carl O Sullivan

33
33 Sir John Rogerson®s Quay, Dublin 2, Ireland

03 6212 8316

2020 30
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UCITS plc
2015 12 2016 12 2017 12 2018 12 2019 12
42,248,151 233,461,284 356,907,874 242,705,210 801,141,405
34,073,790 195,640,132 284,751,782 287,118,913 722,955,778
18,448,640 138,326,476 186,151,562 394,805,073 610,275,490
776,269,905 3,132,268,624 4,710,036,848 4,323,313,890 5,154,812,712
W W W w W
10,000 201,809 366,148 410,980 319,992
Wd Wd Wd Wd Wd
3,000 77,309 390,705 311,991 416,020
776,269,905 3,132,268,624 4,710,036,848 4,323,313,890 5,154,812,712
783,818,306 3,157,831,737 4,747,536,320 4,374,221,035 5,203,319,127
W W W W W
100.72 108.82 122.75 116.80 138.78
Wd Wd Wd Wd Wd
99.85 101.33 108.66 97.84 109.92
W W W W W
0.72 8.10 13.93 5.95 21.98
Wd Wd Wd Wd Wd
0.90 7.65 12.52 5.06 17.87
14,355,776 53,970,063 94,791,598 102,354,931 108,518,718
W W W W W
Wd Wd Wd Wd Wd
1.05 6.17 5.19 5.76 5.79
99.04 99.19 99.21 98.84 99.07
W ] W W W
0.72 8.04 12.80 4.85 18.82
Wd Wd Wd Wd Wd
0.90 7.66 12.36 4.66 18.26
ucITS plc 2012
W 2015 Wd 2015 20
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UCITS plc
Algebris UCITS Funds plc

2012 17

509801
12 31

15

2012 13

2012 31

2013 26

2016 30

UK Algebris (UK) Limited
2014 2011
68
2011

2011
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10

UCITS UCITS
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UCITS
plc
Algebiris UCITS Funds plc

UK 2016 12 28
Algebris (UK) Limited

HSBC 2016 10 13
HSBC France, Dublin Branch

HSBC 2012
DAC
HSBC Securities Services
(Ireland) DAC

2020 22

2020 22
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21
75
2016 12 28
2020
ucITs plc

W 10,000

2015 12 776,269,905 90,047
Wd 3,000
W 201,809

2016 12 3,132,268,624| 363,343
Wd 77,309
W 366,148

2017 12 4,710,036,848| 546,364
Wd 390,705
W 410,980

2018 12 4,323,313,890| 501,504
Wd 311,991
W 319,992

2019 12 5,154,812,712| 597,958
Wd 416,020
W 495,094

2020 4,416,236,395| 512,283
Wd 736,460
ucITsS plc 2

2015
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10
UCITS UCITS
FINRA 5130 FINRA 5130
FINRA 5130 FINRA
FINRA 5130 5130
FINRA 5131 FINRA 5131 FINRA
5130
FINRA 5131 5131
FINRA
FINRA 5131
FINRA 5131
5131

FINRA

FINRA 5130 5131
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5130

5130 5131

105
95

100
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103

UCITS
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UCITS
SFTR

SFTR
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0TC
0TC
0TC UCITS
oTC
EMIR 0TC
EMIR
22

29 EMIR

22 0TC

24

25 27

EMIR

13/410



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o ==Y 4575
OOoooooooooooOooao

SFTR

SFTR UCITS

CoCo
Tier Upper Lower Tier

ETN

ETF

CoCo
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FDI
ETN CoCo
FDI
FDI
FDI
130
100
ETF
ETF
ETF
FX
FDI
FX
FX
FDI 100

FDI

UCITS
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CoCo

UCITS
ETF

CoCo

UCITS
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Tier Upper Tier Lower

ETN
ETN
ETN
ETN

ETN
ETN
ETN
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FDI UCITS FDI
FDI
FDI
FDI FDI
oTC FDI
CoCo ETN
ETF
TRS
TRS UCITS
TRS

0TC

ETF
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FDI
FDI

FDI
FDI
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SFTR
TRS
TRS
100
TRS
50
TRS
TRS
TRS SFTR

TRS
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TRS



FX

Wd

10,000,000

50bps
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IFRS

10
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Wd
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EU
2020 31

FCA

MIiFID 11 EMIR EU

EU

EU

EU
EU

IFRS

IFRS
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IFRS
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2008

2008

CFTC 4.13

CFTC CFTC 4.13

CFTC 4.13

CFTC
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GDPR
GDPR 2018 25 EU EU
GDPR
GDPR

GDPR

GDPR
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2010
FATCA

30

2012 12 21 FATCA

1GA
30 FATCA
FATCA
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FATCA
FATCA
OECD FATCA
CRS CRS
CRS
2017 CRS

CRS
CRS
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2008
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UCITS

UCITS
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SFTR

S&P 500
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1SDA
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UCITS
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2012
EU No 648 2012
EMIR
EMIR
EMIR
CCP
CCP
VaR
VaR
VaR
99
VaR
VaR VaR VaR
VaR VaR
VaR
VaR VaR
VaR

VaR

49/410



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o ==Y 4575
OOoooooooooooOooao

ETF

ETF
ETF ETF
ETF ETF ETF
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CoCo

CoCo

CoCo
CoCo
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CoCo
CoCo
CoCo CoCo
CoCo
CoCo
CoCo CoCo
CoCo
CoCo
25
CoCo CoCo
Tier
CoCo
CoCo
CoCo
CoCo
CoCo
CoCo
CoCo
CoCo
CoCo
CoCo
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REIT
REIT
REIT
REIT
REIT
REIT
REIT REIT
REIT
REIT i REIT REIT
REIT
REIT REIT
REIT

REIT REIT
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2013

NSD
NSD NSD
Front Arena APT FIS Fidelity Information

Systems
FIS Front Arena ™ oMS
OoMS OMS
OMS FIS Front Arena ™ METIS
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FDI
OMS
Front Arena
UCITS
VaR
VaR FIS APT
APT
VaR
VaR
VaR
UCITS plc
W 2.75 2.50

Wd 2.75 2.50
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W Wd
W Wd 1.50
14
UK
UCITS plc
250,000 500 0.03
500 0.025
UcITS Vv 7,000
UCITS plc
250,000 250 0.05
250 500 0.035
500 0.02

5,000
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75,000

200,000

20.315 15.315
2038 20 15

15.315 2038
15

20.315 15.315
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2038 20 15
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280

2014 2015

2021

23

2017

2020 12 31

183
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31

2009

EU

EU

2020



PRSA
1997

774
784
706
739
737
739
731

739
739
787

2014

785

784

PRSA

National Treasury Management Agency
37

110

246

27
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CREST



20

739

1997

739
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739
110

63/410



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o ==Y 4575
OOoooooooooooOooao

64/410



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o ==Y 4575
OOoooooooooooOooao

41
25

41 25

2006
2008
41 25
15

10

10
15

15
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30 12 31
739 5

2010

2010

2010
PPIU
2007
PPIU
PPIU
PPIU

PPIU 2007 20
PPIU 60
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891 2013
2014
739
2015 11 10 2017
2016
2011 16 EU 2014 107 EU
2010 FATCA

FATCA
FFI
30
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FFI

FFI

FATCA FFI
FATCA
FFI FATCA
FACTA
2012 12 21
1GA
1GA

2014
2014 10

1GA
FATCA FFI

FFI
FFI
FFI GIIN

1GA FFI
ATCA

FFI

2014 14 OECD

2014 107 EU
CRS 2014
S.1.No. 583
CRS

CRS FATCA

FATCA

CRS

CRS
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IRS FFI
1GA
IRS
FFI
1GA
2013
2014 292
2016
1GA
FFI  FATCA
FFI IRS
30 IRS
IRS
CRS
2011 16 EU EU
CRS
2015 2015
IRS

CRS
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CRS
CRS 2016
CSR
2011 16 EU EU 2014 107 EU
1997 891 891

CRS

CRS

CRS

CRS
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http://www._revenue.ie/en/business/aeoi/index.html CRS

http://www.oecd.org/tax/automatic-exchange/

EU 2014 107 EU
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ucITsS plc
2020

968,521,678.58 21.38
766,999,435.38 16.93
736,405,639.68 16.26
476,126,848.60 10.51
420,524,306.83 9.28
227,739,848.67 5.03
144,224,042.18 3.18
112,029,607.61 2.47
45,540,950.26 1.01
27,551,180.00 0.61
24,402,819.33 0.54
20,041,338.05 0.44
3,970,107,695.17 87.64
9,642,488.70 0.21
9,083,714.09 0.20
18,726,202.79 0.41
8,168,100.00 0.18
4,984,899.98 0.11
1,333,301.42 0.03
11,819,698.56 0.26
4,000, 653,596.52 88.32
529,184,210.72 11.68
4,529,837,807.24 100.00
113,601,412.61 2.51

4,416,236,394.63
512,283 9749
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UCITS plc
2020
/7 7)

Credit Agricole (REG S)
(REG) VIR PERP (EXNP) 7.88 171,300,000 .93 | 159,881,266.75 |  0.88 | 151,019,173.23 | 3.33
Intesa Sanpaola (1444) 7.70 159,978,000 82| 131,376,682.88 |  0.78 | 124,028,905.80 | 2.74
(REG) VAR PERP . ,978, . ,376,682. . ,028,995. .
Unicredit (REG S) (REG)
VAR, 0671972032 5.86 | 20327 s19 | 113,125,000 88| 99,179,267.79 |  o0.01| 102,551,899.23 | 2.26
E;zaba"k (Series) VAR 6.75 113,800,000 54| 61,859,375.00| 0.82| 93,523,116.00 | 2.06
Caixabank VAR PERP 5.25 116,800,000 .98 | 114,541,548.04 | 0.75| 87,560,872.00 | 1.93
Banco Santander (BR) VAR 4.75 116,200,000 96 | 111,258,540.00 | 0.74| 86,502,185.00 | 1.1
PERP (AR5470927 Corp) : 220 : »298, 540 : 29025289 :
Intesa Sanpaolo Spa (BR)
VAR PERP (AUOL79896 Corn) 7.75 93,200,000 06| 98,842,320.00| 0.93| 86,424,360.00 | 1.91
UBS Group VAR PERP
Okadsesao) 6.88 87,750,000 01| 79,519,725.58 |  0.89| 78,355,316.86 | 1.73
Credit Suisse Group (REG
S (RE) VAR PERP 7.50 88,500,000 80| 78,775,001.80 | 0.8 | 78,022,164.76 | 1.72

10 g;;red't SPA (BR) VAR 6.63 97,960,000 .02 | 100,334,925.00| 0.79 | 77,169,459.40 | 1.70

1 E;;g“ Santander (BR) VAR 6.75 82,900,000 05| 87,082,900.00 | 0.91| 75,051,028.00 | 1.66
Intesa Sanpaolo Spa (REG)

2 [ e 0o 5.71| 2026/ /15 81,177,000 88| 71,030,776.65 | 0.92| 74,826,561.07 | 1.65

13 | Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Arg 8.88 75,600,000 01| 76,698,160.00| 0.98| 74,016,558.00 | 1.63
(BR) VAR PERP : 200, : »098, 260 : »020,9598- :
Nationwide Bldg Society

14| (Ser ccosy AR PeRP 10.25 50,676,400 79| 90,812,660.73|  1.46 | 73,886,191.98 | 1.63
Lloyds Banking Group Plc

15 | (eey VAR PERP (cBP) 7.63 70,800,000 25| 88,612,288.58 | 0.96 | 67,868,308.14 | 1.50

16 E:;?’ Santander (BR) VAR 6.25 73,800,000 06| 78,346,250.00| 0.90 | 66,753,045.00 | 1.47
Barclays Plc (REG) VAR

17 [ oere (vazosssoy 7.88 67,766,000 18| 80,155,888.80 |  0.98 | 66,676,943.04 | 1.47
Barclays Plc (REG) VAR

18 [ oeno caoe220567) 5.88 82,750,000 12| 92,511,639.30| 0.80 | 66,161,141.79 | 1.46

19 | Societe Generale (REG S) 7.88 79,544,000 88| 70,200,775.26 |  0.83| 65,900,150.72 | 1.45
VAR PERP
Royal Bk ScotlInd Grp Plc

20 | (ate) var rerp 8.00 74,346,000 90| 67,050,425.14 | 0.85| 63,521,988.02 | 1.40
Credit Agricole (REG S)

21 | (REG) VAR PERP 8.13 66,630,000 95| 63,430,274.80 | 0.04| 62,818,602.12 | 1.39
(V6342804)
Deutsche Bank NY (REG)

2 |2 1o/01/2050 4.88 | 2032712/ 79,400,000 80| 63,414,878.97| 0.76 | 60,392,153.93 | 1.33

23 | ABN Amro Bank (BR) VAR 4.75 68,600,000 02| 70,075,350.00| 0.85| 58,052,407.00 | 1.28
PERP (EOE) - ,600, . ,075,350. . ,052,407. .
Societe Generale (REG S)

2 | (acey van perp 8.00 68,355,000 01| 62,508,327.23| o0.84| 57,473,721.78 | 1.27
Banco Santander (BR) VAR

% | e 03 5.25 67,400,000 00| 67,510,700.00 | 0.82| 55,450,416.00 | 1.22
UBS Group VAR PERP

2 | (vazs0070) 6.88 60,200,000 87| 52,308,846.24| 0.87| 52,254,102.06 | 1.15
Banco Bilbao Vizcaya ARG

27 [ \g pere (ax7s16977) 6.00 60,800,000 00| 60,711,250.00 | 0.85| 51,606,432.00 | 1.14
Credit Suisse Group (REG

28 | & g perr 6.25 61,000,000 88| 53,558,025.00| 0.84| 51,427,794.38 | 1.14
Mitsubishi Ufj Investor

29 | (Ser PRX) FRV 12/15/2050 4.00 | 2050712715 | 124,500,000 58| 72,217,875.00| 0.41| 51,160,162.50 | 1.13
Intesa Sanpaolo (Ser *)

30 | Ry vaR PERP (BG1868226) 4.13 71,000,000 00| 71,000,000.00 | 0.69| 48,796,880.00 | 1.08
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2020
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UCITS plc
W Wid
2012 12
49,898 5,788| 49,426 5,733
2013 12
177,466| 20,586 176,077 20,425
2014 12
398,700 46,249| 390,928| 45,348
2015 12
783,818| 90,923| 776,270 90,047| 100.72| 10,764 99.85 10,671
2016 12
3,157,832| 366,309| 3,132,269 363,343| 108.82| 11,630 101.33| 10,829
2017 12
4,747,536| 550,714| 4,710,037|546,364| 122.75| 13,118 108.66| 11,612
2018 12
4,374,221| 507,410| 4,323,314| 501,504 116.80| 12,482| 97.84| 10,456
2019 12
5,203,319| 603,585| 5,154,813(597,958| 138.78| 14,831 109.92| 11,747
2019 4,552,540| 528,005| 4,505,859( 522,680 127.02| 13,575/ 103.10| 11,018
4,395,183 509,841| 4,367,648|506,647| 124.65| 13,321| 101.17| 10,812
4,565,366 529,582| 4,508,566(522,994| 129.02| 13,788 104.71| 11,190
4,621,393| 536,082| 4,562,274|529,224| 130.22| 13,917| 104.39| 11,156
4,607,628 534,485| 4,515,753( 523,827 130.64| 13,961 104.73| 11,192
4,731,546| 548,859| 4,677,818|542,627| 132.48| 14,158 106.21| 11,351
10 4,967,664| 576,249| 4,923,186(571,000 134.92| 14,419| 106.85| 11,419
11 5,121,687 594,116/ 5,076,639 588,890| 136.59| 14,597 108.18| 11,561
12 5,203,319| 603,585| 5,154,813/ 597,958| 138.78| 14,831 109.92| 11,747
2020 5,371,692 623,116/ 5,337,332 619,131| 140.91| 15,059 110.32| 11,790
5,974,449| 693,036| 5,842,185 677,603| 140.82| 15,049 110.23| 11,780
4,529,838 525,461| 4,416,236(512,283| 126.18| 13,485| 98.80| 10,559
UCITS plc 2012
W 2015 Wd 2015 20
W
Wd

2018 27
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UCITS plc
1
W Wd
2015 12 1.05 112
2016 12 6.17 659
2017 12 5.19 555
2018 12 5.76 616
2019 12 5.79 619
UCITS plc
W Wd
2015 12 0.72 0.90
2016 12 8.04 7.66
2017 12 12.80 12.36
2018 12 4.85 4.66
2019 12 18.82 18.26

x 100

100
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DAC

21



2012 17
2012 31
2013 26
2016 30
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2020

Carl 0° Sullivan

2012 12

1983

1983 1987

1987 1990

1990
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D.C.
1992
1993
JP
1997
2000
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Alexander Lasagna 2003
2006
IN
2010 12
2012
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2010
30

1995 2010

E&Y

Desmond Quigley 1988 1994

1977

IFSC
KPMG

2014
UCITS 2009 13
2009 65 EC UCITS
2011 2011 352
2011 UCITS

2013 48
2019 2019
UCITS

2014

2014

2014

2014
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UCITS
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2011

2011

2019

2019
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UCITS

UCITS

UCITS
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UCITS
UCITS
UCITS
UCITS
UCITS
UCITS
UCITS

UCITS

UCITS

2019
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353 1 649 7560
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UCITS plc

HSBC DAC

353 1 635 6798

12 01
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2019
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Wd 1,000
Wd

10,000 116
10,000 116
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12 31

5,000

30

90
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UK Algebris (UK) Limited
2018 12 31 2020 30
3,480
UK
2016
FCA
1940

www.adviserinfo.sec.gov

GSIFIs
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2020

40

L 2163

100

102/410



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o ==Y 4575
OOoooooooooooOooao

2020
UK
Davide Serra
1999
2006
1995 2000
UBS
Alexander
Lasagna
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HSBC
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2020
UCITS
UCITS plc 2012 17 59
2009 11 20 384
2011 30 46
2014 10 20 437
2016 12 12.5
2019 124
HSBC
2020 870.5 11 5,759
HSBC
2020 30
132.98
1991 11 29
HSBC
HSBC DAC
2020 870.5 11 5,759
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1991 11 29
HSBC
2014 30 HSBC
27,540
2020 321
HSBC

HSBC DAC
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131
UCITS plc
UCITS plc
W
Wd
23 103
2020 30

116.00
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UCITS plc
2019 12 31
2019

3,5
4,298,567,409 498,633,819
24,905,054 2,888,986
2(c), 4 813,465,388 94,361,985
3,858 448
2(k) 25,468,953 2,954,399
144,709 16,786
7 40,763,756 4,728,596
5,203,319,127 603,585,019

3,5
8,546,824 991,432
11,139,602 1,292,194
2,599 301
2(k) 5,533,554 641,892
6 18,985,942 2,202,369
6 3,543,889 411,091
6 92,330 10,710
6 113,369 13,151
6 114,825 13,320
6 6,541 759
8 426,940 49,525
48,506,415 5,626,744

5,154,812,712 597,958,275
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UCITS plc
2018 12 31
2018

3,5
4,001,151,960 464,133,627
21,497,546 2,493,715
4,924,688 571,264
2(c), 4 289,512,984 33,583,506
2,690,805 312,133
4,682 543
2(k) 4,872,588 565,220
141,448 16,408
7 49,424,334 5,733,223
4,374,221,035 507,409,640

3,5
9,263,654 1,074,584
5,215,764 605,029
10,066,145 1,167,673
12,998 1,508
2(k) 23,023,426 2,670,717

6

6 2,883,258 334,458
6 63,594 7,377
6 95,269 11,051
6 95,756 11,108
6 1,511 175
8 185,770 21,549
50,907,145 5,905,229

4,323,313,890

501,504,411
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UCITS plc
2019 12 31
2019

2(e)
98,115 11,381
820,704 95,202
4,972,340 576,791
795,488,570 92,276,674
2(d) (238,324) (27,646)
801,141,405 92,932,403
6 36,458,027 4,229,131
6 35,951,011 4,170,317
6 1,716,062 199,063
6 10,317 1,197
6 1,172,508 136,011
6 107,715 12,495
6 42,356 4,913
9 2,727,631 316,405
78,185,627 9,069,533
722,955,778 83,862,870
11 108,518,718 12,588,171

2(e)
451,840 52,413
2,821,198 327,259
111,791,756 12,967,844
611,164,022 70,895,027
20) 246,211 28,560
642,321 74,509
610,275,490 70,791,957

UCITS plc

2018 12 31
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2018
2(e)
228,304 26,483
1,070,652 124,196
7,350,631 852,673
(250,727,727) (29,084,416)
2(d) (627,070) (72,740)
(242,705,210) (28,153,804)
6 350,872 40,701
37,578,909 4,359,153
6 1,820,319 211,157
6 11,735 1,361
6 1,262,735 146,477
6 74,737 8,669
6 572,588 66,420
9 2,741,808 318,050
44,413,703 5,151,990
(287,118,913) (33,305,794)
11 102,354,931 11,873,172
2(e)
95,146 11,037
2,958,199 343,151
105,408,276 12,227,360
(392,527,189) (45,533,154)
2(k) 321,196 37,259
1,956,688 226,976

(394,805,073) (45,797,388)
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UCITS plc
2019 12 31
2019
4,323,313,890 501,504,411
610,275,490 70,791,957
2,115,743,914 245,426,294
(1,894,520,582) (219,764,388)

5,154,812,712 597,958,275
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UCITS plc
2018 12 31
2018
4,710,036,848 546,364,274
(394,805,073) (45,797,388)
2,321,944,140 269,345,520
(2,313,862,025) (268,407,995)

4,323,313,890 501,504,411
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UCITS plc

2019 12 31

2019

OOoooooooooooOooao

718,794,208
(865,168,312)
1,181,668,322
(618,330,049)
8,663,982
(3,261)
(3,404)
19,948,279

83,380,128
(100, 359,524)
137,073,525
(71,726,286)

1,005,022
(378)
(395)

2,314,000

445,569,765

51,686,093

2,095,147 ,549
(1,912,010,454)
(108,518,718)

243,037,116
(221,793,213)
(12,588,171)

74,618,377

8,655,732

520,188,142
282,137,644

60,341,824
32,727,967

802,325,786

93,069,791

265,436,408
(3,273,038)

817,443
(108,518,718)

30,790,623
(379,672)

94,823
(12,588,171)
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UCITS plc

2018 12 31

2018

(292,450,142)
(1,897,153,604)
1,474,050,374

415,714,684
(4,213,534)

11,438
(26,109)
(9,686,987)

(33,924,216)
(220,069,818)
170,989,843
48,222,903
(488,770)
1,327
(3,029)
(1,123,690)

(313,753,880)

(36,395, 450)

2,347,708,631
(2,298,899,807)
(102,354,931)

272,334,201
(266,672,378)
(11,873,172)

(53,546,107)

(6,211,348)

(367,299,987)

(42,606,798)

649,437,631 75,334,765
282,137,644 32,727,967
282,154,209 32,729,888
(3,053,345) (354,188)
1,082,090 125,522

(102,354,931)

(11,873,172)
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2019 12 31

2014 2013

48 2015 UCITS
509801 2012 17 2012
IFRS 2014
UCITS
EU IFRS

14

IFRS

FVOCI FVTPL

FVTPL FVTPL
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0TC

FVTPL

120/410



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o ==Y 4575
OOoooooooooooOooao

IFRS
ECL 12

12
ECL

14

HSBC BNP
JP

14

HSBC BNP
JP
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HSBC
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Algebris Allocation Fund
Algebris Financial Income Fund

Algebris Macro Credit Fund Algebris Core Italy Fund Algebris Quant Arbitrage Fund M

Algebris 1G Financial Credit Fund
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23

1AS 1AS
2018 10 31 1ASB
IAS I1AS

2020
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2019

15,922,486

4,282,644,923

17,582,294
5,639,701
1,683,059

4,323,472,463

(8.538,624)
(8,200)

(8,546,824)

Algebris Financial Income Fund
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2018

- 15,814,045
- 3,985,337,915
- 4,924,688

- 21,335,981
- 161,565

4,027,574,194

_ (7,368,134)
- (1,895,520)

(5,215,764)
(14,479,418)

Algebris Financial Income Fund Algebris Allocation Fund Algebris

Financial Equity Fund
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IFRS 13

1,986,007

2,250,257

€D)

(3.414)

(32,450)

€))

7,128,209

11,771,815

(658,904

143,880

1,692,777

2,522,782

(45

(3,705

(49,013

10

6,423,662

13,453,427

(741,889

225,284

(45
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HSBC
BNP 2019
238,437,713 568,756,285 2,053,895 809,247,893
2,004,307 - (966) 2,003,341
2,250,195 - (122) 2,250,073
) - - - -
) (3,414) - - (3,414)
) (32,504) - - (32,504)
) 1) - - (¢h)
242,656,296 568,756,285 2,052,807 813,465,388
HSBC
BNP JP 2018
91,528,475 169,912,508 9,712,564 271,153,547
7,145,522 - - 7,145,522
11,728,718 - - 11,728,718
) (658,904) - - (658,904)
144,101 - - 144,101
) - - - -
109,887,912 169,912,508 9,712,564 289,512,984
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2018 12 31
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- 15,922,486 15,922,486
4,155,282,897 127,362,026 4,282,644,923
- 17,582,294 17,582,294

5,639,701 - 5,639,701
1,683,059 - 1,683,059
4,162,605,657 160, 866,806 4,323,472,463
- (8,538,624) (8,538,624)

(8,200) - (8,200)
(8,200) (8,538,624) (8,546,824)

- 15,814,045 15,814,045
3,898,006,370 87,331,545 3,985,337,915
4,924,688 - 4,924,688

- 21,335,981 21,335,981

161,565 - 161,565
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3,903,092,623 124,481,571 - 4,027,574,194
- (7,368,134) - (7,368,134)
(1,895,520) - - (1,895,520)
- (5,215,764) - (5,215,764)
(1,895,520) (12,583,898) - (14,479,418)
0TC
oTC
| XXL 0.50 Z
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0.79 R 1.20 W 1.50
c 1.00
14
2019 12 31

51,020,347 2018 12 31 57,275,933 4,746,277 2018

12 31 4,322,988
M XXL W z
2019 12 31 36,458,027 2018 12 31 350,872
18,985,942 2018 12 31
250 0.05
250 500 0.035
500 0.02
300 50
3,000
5,000

2019 12 31 2,641,173 2018 12 31

2,881,750 177,803 2018 12 31 156,530
UCITS plc 250,000
500 0.03 500
0.025

UCITS V 7,000
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2019 12 31
1,751,009 145,624
2019 12 31
40,620 2018 12 31
2019 12 31
2019 12 31
132,414 2018 12 31
128,719
128,719 2018 12 31 36,406
31 24,498 19,236
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
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1,539,406 2018 12 31
2018 12 31 129,906

75,000

71,025 2018 12 31 63,631
2,813

139,237 2018 12 31 118,820
107,306 2019 12 31
2018 12 31 36,406

2019 12 31
19,561 2018 12
2018 12 31 9,698

2019 2018

42,356 572,588

2019

40,731,375
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17,422

14,885

74
40,763,756

2018

49,395,357
17,454
11,523

49,424,334
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2019

3,674
405,571
3,825
2,500

11,370

426,940

2018

6,030

129,819
7,417
739

41,765

185,770

2019

500,845
492,370
838,185
127,295

3,193

8,896
332,542
424,305

2,727,631

2018

159,015
574,140
1,102,775

133/410



10

2019 12 31
(]
Wd

2018 12 31
W
Wd

1
Wd
Wd

500,000,000,000

410,980
311,991

366,148
390,705

2019
2019

2019
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167,681

3,674

8,442

309,291

416,790

2,741,808

300,000
300,000
10,010 (100,612) (386) 319,992
147,000 (40,107) (2,864) 416,020
65,616 (20,784) - 410,980
48,610 (127,324) - 311,991
2018

1.6621 2018 1.3198
1.5166 2018 10 1.5459
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2019 12 31

Wd

Wd
12
13

2018
14

2019
2019 10

1997

135/410
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1.2869 2018 1.3920
1.3261 2018 10 1.5058
739
1997
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Algebris Financial Income

Algebris Allocation Fund Algebris Core Italy Algebris 1G Financial Credit

2019 12 31

796,124 2018 12 31 790,702

2019 12 31
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13) (2,200) 2,196 Qan

4) (5,266) 5,265 (25)

737,536,547 (454,055, 167) (288,094, 422) (4,613,042)

(33,169) (8,071,485) 8,052,498 (52,156)

(65,100) (56,529,963) 56,454,311 (140,752)
2,086,375,797 (771,975,222) (1,283,188,304) 31,212,271
2,823,814,038 (1,290,639,303) (1,506,768,456) 26,406,279

2018 12 31

0 (4,418) 4,421 1
549,616,618 (395,739,007) (145,185,326) 8,692,285
138,274 (5,755,734) 5,743,918 126,458
(587,802) (51,275,046) 52,170,182 307,334
2,067,005,851 (638,219, 248) (1,428,291,160) 495,443
2,616,172,939 (1,090,993,453) (1,515,557,965) 9,621,521
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2019 12 31
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
@ -
@ -
(230,652) 434,614
(2,608) 6,323
(7,038) 15,367
1,560,614 24,772
1,320,314 481,076
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2019
12 31
- - 10,583,973 624,917,029 3,647,143,921 40,827,540 4,323,472,463
813,465,388 - - - - - 813,465,388
- - - - - 3,858 3,858
- - - - - 25,468,953 25,468,953
- - - - - 40,908,465 40,908,465
813,465,388 - 10,583,973 624,917,029 3,647,143,921 107,208,816 5,203,319,127
- - - - - 8,546,824 8,546,824
11,139,602 - - - - - 11,139,602
- - - - - 5,533,554 5,533,554
- - - - - 2,599 2,599
- - - - - 6,541 6,541
- - - - - 18,985,942 18,985,942
- - - - - 3,543,889 3,543,889
- - - - - 113,369 113,369
- - - - - 92,330 92,330
- - - - - 114,825 114,825
- - - - - 426,940 426,940
- - - - - 5,154,812,712 5,154,812,712
11,139,602 - - - - 5,192,179,525 5,203,319,127
802,325,786 - 10,583,973 624,917,029 3,647,143,921
2018
12 31
- - 9,290,640 407,288,882 3,573,683,081 37,311,591  4,027,574,194
289,512,984 - - - - - 289,512,984
2,690,805 - - - - - 2,690,805
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- - - - - 4,682 4,682
. R - - - 4,872,588 4,872,588

- - - - - 49,565,782 49,565,782

292,203,789 - 9,290,640 407,288,882 3,573,683,081 91,754,643 4,374,221,035
- - - - - 9,263,654 9,263,654
10,066,145 - - - - - 10,066,145
- - - 5,215,764 - - 5,215,764

- - - - - 23,023,426 23,023,426

_ - - - - 12,998 12,998
_ - - - - 1,511 1,511
- - - - - 2,883,258 2,883,258
_ - - - - 95,269 95,269
_ - - - - 63,594 63,594
_ - - - - 95,756 95,756
_ - - - - 185,770 185,770

- - - - - 4,323,313,890 4,323,313,890

10,066,145 - - 5,215,764 - 4,358,939,126 4,374,221,035

282,137,644 9,290,640 402,073,118 3,573,683,081
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2019 12 31
50
21,413,225 2018 12 31 19,951,313
S&pP 12 31

2019 2018
B - 4.39
B- 0.59 0.55
B+ 12.05 9.30
BB 15.64 15.24
BB- 15.06 15.37
BB+ 14.92 12.24
BBB+ 0.35 0.01
BBB 0.73 0.37
BBB- 8.08 9.20
B1 0.39 -
Blu - 4.26
B2 - 1.04
Bal 10.03 8.93
Balu 1.74 1.56
Ba2 4.75 4.55
Ba3 1.06 0.05
Ba3u 3.72 -
Baa3 4.23 5.04
CCC+ - -
Caal - -
Caa2 - -
B+ 1.62 3.48
BB- 0.34 0.44
NR 4.70 3.98

100.00 100.00
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DVP Delivery Payment
HSBC
HSBC
BNP HSBC
HSBC JpP
BNP
S&P HSBC
JP BNP
HSBC
BNP
S&P
2019 12 31
HSBC Bank Plc AA- 231,516,695
BNP Paribas A+ 568,756,285
Merrill Lynch A+ 2,052,807
HSBC Bank Plc AA- 4,282,644,923
HSBC Bank Plc AA- 17,582,294
Merrill Lynch A+ 1,683,059
Merrill Lynch A+ 5,639,701
5,109,875,764
2018 12 31

HSBC Bank Plc AA- 119,600,476
BNP Paribas A 169,912,508
JP Morgan A- 2,690,805
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AA- 3,990,262,603
AA- 21,335,981
AA- 161,565
4,303,963,938
AA- AA+
IFRS
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2019 12 31
2019 12 31
8,538,624 - 8,200 - - - 8,546,824
11,139,602 - - - - - 11,139,602
2,599 - - - - - 2,599
5,533,554 - - - - - 5,533,554
3,543,889 - - - - - 3,543,889
426,940 - - - - - 426,940
6,541 - - - - - 6,541
113,369 - - - - - 113,369
92,330 - - - - - 92,330
114,825 - - - - - 114,825
18,985,942 - - - - - 18,985,942
5,154,812,712 - - - - - 5,154,812,712
5,203,310,927 - 8,200 - - - 5,203,319,127
2018 12 31
7,368,134 - 1,895,520 - 5,215,764 - 14,479,418
10,066,145 - - - - - 10,066,145
12,998 - - - - - 12,998
23,023,426 - - - - - 23,023,426
2,883,258 - - - - - 2,883,258
185,770 - - - - - 185,770
1,511 - - - - - 1,511
95,269 - - - - - 95,269
63,594 - - - - - 63,594
95,756 - - - - - 95,756
4,323,313,890 - - - - - 4,323,313,890
4,367,109,751 - 1,895,520 - 5,215,764 - 4,314,221,085
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1SDA

2019 12 31

HSBC Bank Plc 17,582,294 - 17,582,294 (8,538,624) - 9,043,670

Merrill Lynch 7,322,760 - 7,322,760 (8,200) - 7,314,560
24,905,054 - 24,905,054 (8,546,824) - 16,358,230

HSBC Bank Plc (8,538,624) - (8,538,624) 8,538,624 - -

Merrill Lynch (8,200) - (8,200) 8,200 - -
(8,546,824) - (8,546,824) 8,546,824 - -
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2018 12 31
HSBC Bank Plc 21,497,546 - 21,497,546  (9,263,654) - - 12,233,892
21,497,546 - 21,497,546  (9,2683,654) - - 12,233,892
HSBC Bank Plc (9,263,654) - (9,263,654) 9,263,654 - - -
JP Morgan (5,215,764) - (5,215,764) - - 4,924,688 (291,076)
(14,479,418) - (14,479,418) 9,263,654 - 4,924,688 (291,076)
15
2019 12 31 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
2019 2019
W 44,409,459 319,992 138.78
Wd 45,728,022 416,020 109.92
2018 2018
W 48,001,428 410,980 116.80
Wd 30,524,204 311,991 97.84
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2017 2017
W 44,944,062 366,148 122.75
Wd 42,454,084 390,705 108.66
16
2019 2018
0.9214 0.8881
1.0000 1.0000
0.0082 0.0080
1.1835 1.1124
0.6632 0.6396
0.8919 0.8718
17
1940 206
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2009

740

740

50

50

0.052

ASC

740

50

2019 12
2019
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2019 2019
W Wwd
116.80 97.84
2.60 2.05
19.38 15.82
- (5.79)
21.98 12.08
138.78 109.92
18.82 18.27
- (.92 )
18.82 12.35
1.73 1.71
1.73 1.71
4.03 3.97
31 2019
12 31 2,680,791 2020
ASC 740 ASC
ASC
50
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ASU  2009-06
ASU  2009-06
ASU  2009-06
ASU  2009-06
ASC 740
2019 12 31
2019 12 31
2019 12 31
ASC 815
2019 2019
17,582,294 8,538,624
1,683,059 -
5,639,701 8,200
24,905,054 8,546,824
2,649,259,786 (1,200,998,434)
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- (331,460, 883)

29,794,288,559 (16,353,514,309)
2019 12 31
(79,545,998) (4,924,179)
(34,431,088) 7,365,457
(25,435,719) (824,299)
(139,412,805) 1,616,979

2019 12 31
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18
2019 12 31
UK
Algebris Financial Equity Fund 31,796
2019 12 31
28,348 Algebris Financial Income Fund 5,700
Algebris Allocation Fund 10 Algebris Financial Equity Fund 19,410
Algebris Macro Credit Fund 5,700 Algebris Core Italy Fund 200,023
Algebris Quant Arbitrage Fund 100,050

200 Algebris
Financial Income Fund 180 Algebris Allocation Fund 1,250 Algebris
Core Italy Fund 1,271 Algebris Quant Arbitrage Fund 1,291
Algebris IG Financial Credit Fund 4,003,769
UCITS

UCITS
UCITS
19
2017 SRB
AT1 Tier 2

Algebris Macro Credit Fund Algebris Financial Income Fund Algebris Financial Equity Fund
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UK
UK
SLJ
SRB EC
EU SRB EC
SRB
SRB /
SRB
2019 12 31 AT1 Tier 2 12.64
AT1 Tier 2
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20

2019 HSBC HSBC

2018 12 Algebris Financial Income Fund

2019 12 Algebris Macro Credit

Fund 2019

21

2020 CovID-19

2019 12 31
CovID-19 2019 12 31
COVID-
19 2019 12 31

2020 Algebris Quant Arbitrage Fund

2019 12 31

22

2020 22
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24,186

32,800,000

45,165,000

31,500,000

60,000,000
15,900,000
11,500,000
139,100,000
68,630,000
62,544,000
38,500,000
46,400,000
4,363,000
68,355,000

14,200,000
74,400,000
18,080,000

16,040,000
9,605,000
5,125,000

89,077,000

First Tennessee Bank (144A) (Preferred) Perpetual

Bawag Group

Danske Bank Perpetual

Nordea Bank Abp Perpetual

BNP Paribas Perpetual (AX7277939)
BNP Paribas Perpetual (EG5801956)
BNP Paribas VAR Perpetual

Credit Agricole 7.875% Perpetual
Credit Agricole VAR Perpetual
Societe Generale 7.875% Perpetual
Societe Generale Perpetual

Societe Generale Perpetual (LUX)
Societe Generale Perpetual (TRACE)
Societe Generale VAR Perpetual

Aareal Bank 7.625% Perpetual
Deutsche Bank 01/12/2032
Deutsche Bank 24/05/2028

Banco Bpm Spa 10/01/2029

Credito Valtellinese 4.7% 04/08/2021
Credito Valtellinese VAR 12/04/2027
Intesa Sanpaolo (144A) 5.71% 15/01/2026
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15,922,486 0.31
15,922,486 0.31
15,922,486 0.31
35,191,284 0.68
35,191,284 0.68
43,152,878 0.84
43,152,878 0.84
31,185,337 0.61
31,185,337 0.61
523,626,239 10.16
57,929,004 1.12
15,808,815 0.31
11,846,682 0.23
141,742,553 2.75
74,448,125 1.44
62,755,976 1.22
37,600,339 0.73
45,729,575 0.89

3,901,581 0.08
71,863,589 1.39
92,784,836 1.80
14,526,458 0.28
62,731,702 1.22
15,526,676 0.30
773,406,319 15.00
16,445,571 0.32

9,924,606 0.19

5,565,494 0.11
85,997,996 1.67
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157,978,000
93,200,000
98,125,000
71,320,000
52,550,000
36,800,000
97,960,000
21,500,000

2,101,000

2,887,000

124,500,000

26,700,000

68,600,000
27,300,000
5,450,000
9,000,000

60,800,000
75,600,000
52,800,000
70,000,000
45,400,000
24,200,000
78,400,000
10,858,000
142,000,000
52,100,000
67,400,000
104,800,000
111,800,000
24,000,000

88,500,000
45,500,000

Intesa Sanpaolo (144A) Perpetual

Intesa Sanpaolo Perpetual (AM0179896 Corporation)
Unicredit 19/06/2032

Unicredit Perpetual

Unicredit Perpetual (AQ4052637 Corporation)
Unicredit Perpetual (AX6444902)

Unicredit SPA VAR Perpetual

Unione Di Banche Italian 04/03/2029

Unipolsai Perpetual

HBOS Sterling Finance Jersey Perpetual

Mitsubishi Ufj Investor (Series PRX) 15/12/2050

Bbva Bancomer Texas VAR 18/01/2033

ABN Amro Bank VAR Perpetual
ING Group (Series) Perpetual
ING Group 6.5% Perpetual

ING Group Perpetual

Banco Bilbao Vizcaya ARG Perpetual
Banco Bilbao Vizcaya ARG VAR Perpetual
Banco Bilbao Vizcaya REG Perpetual
Banco De Sabadell VAR Perpetual

Banco Popular Espanol Perpetual

Banco Popular Espanol VAR Perpetual
Banco Santander 11/09/2049

Banco Santander Perpetual

Banco Santander Perpetual (AR5470927 Corporation)
Banco Santander VAR Perpetual

Banco Santander VAR Perpetual (DSE)
Caixabank (Series) VAR Perpetual
Caixabank Perpetual

Ibercaja Banco Perpetual

Credit Suisse Group 7.5% Perpetual

Credit Suisse Group Perpetual
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153,221,893 2.97
113,164,372 2.19
91,292,045 1.77
69,494,381 1.35
53,043,444 1.03
43,143,032 0.84
106,284,151 2.06
23,569,698 0.46

2,259,636 0.04

5,329,991 0.10

5,329,991 0.10
76,114,320 1.48
76,114,320 1.48
24,047,503 0.47
24,047,503 0.47
114,498,422 2.22
74,414,193 1.44
26,068,554 0.51

5,286,189 0.10

8,729,486 0.17
899,888,829 17.46
67,862,832 1.32
82,984,608 1.61
48,563,097 0.94
72,567,250 1.41
83,592,432 1.62

9,801,734 0.19
147,063,720 2.85
57,554,088 1.12
71,971,405 1.40
117,985,936 2.29
114,479,287 2.22
25,462,440 0.49
354,122,399 6.87
88,799,946 1.72
44,233,857 0.86
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27,600,000 Credit Suisse Group VAR Perpetual 27,016,589 0.53
50,600,000 Credit Suisse Group VAR Perpetual (AU3887497 Corporation) 50,500,714 0.98
15,800,000 UBS Group Perpetual 16,138,632 0.31
64,650,000 UBS Group Perpetual (JK4458820) 60,112,045 1.17
8,300,000 UBS Group Perpetual (QZ1261762) 7,856,203 0.15
60,200,000 UBS Group Perpetual (Uv4180070) 59,464,413 1.15
1,178,641,573 22.86

4,675,000 Bank of Scotland (Series B) Perpetual 6,850,500 0.13
10,000,000 Barclays 07/02/2028 10,172,700 0.20
28,900,000 Barclays 20/06/2030 28,784,137 0.56
36,100,000 Barclays Perpetual 35,175,928 0.68
42,300,000 Barclays Perpetual (AM6775317) 54,677,116 1.06
91,500,000 Barclays Perpetual (A06220567) 113,159,883 2.20
11,900,000 Barclays Perpetual (AX7752402) 11,914,328 0.23
30,050,000 Barclays Perpetual (AZ0489668) 40,230,754 0.78
3,500,000 Barclays Perpetual (Qz3177313) 3,367,486 0.07
67,766,000 Barclays Perpetual (UvV4299359) 89,141,581 1.73
19,900,000 Barclays Perpetual (ZR6733045) 25,465,628 0.49
22,000,000 HSBC Holdings Perpetual 21,363,272 0.41
48,932,000 HSBC Holdings Perpetual (A01326237) 55,243,249 1.07
33,300,000 HSBC Holdings VAR Perpetual (AU6128063) 43,458,273 0.84
61,800,000 HSBC Holdings VAR Perpetual (DSE) 60,769,265 1.18
5,000,000 Lloyds Banking Group Perpetual 5,203,844 0.10
70,800,000 Lloyds Banking Group Perpetual (GBP) 94,145,614 1.83
11,000,000 Lloyds Banking Group Perpetual (ZQ5986752) 13,523,208 0.26
34,750,000 Lloyds Banking Group VAR Perpetual 51,983,713 1.01
18,600,000 Lloyds Banking Group(144A) VAR Perpetual 19,866,515 0.39
43,500,000 Lloyds Banking Group(144A) VAR Perpetual (LSE) 45,273,444 0.88
50,676,400 Nationwide Building Society Perpetual 99,979,460 1.94
22,200,000 Nationwide Building Society VAR Perpetual 28,474,573 0.55
21,500,000 Royal Bank of Scotland Group (Series U) Perpetual 18,758,654 0.36
8,000,000 Royal Bank of Scotland Group 01/11/2029 7,284,695 0.14
69,346,000 Royal Bank of Scotland Group Perpetual (BYRQWJ1) 71,204,587 1.38
20,450,000 Royal Bank of Scotland Group VAR Perpetual 19,721,337 0.38
18,400,000 Santander UK Group Holdings VAR Perpetual 23,980,534 0.47
21,800,000 Santander UK Group Perpetual 28,153,724 0.55
500,000 Scottish Widows 5.5% 16/06/2023 659,367 0.01
38,900,000 Standard Chartered Perpetual (LSE) 30,053,650 0.58
21,400,000 Standard Chartered Perpetual (QZ2259237 Corporation) 20,600,554 0.40
130,654,993 2.53

21,200,000 American International Group (Series A-9) 01/04/2048 20,773,050 0.40
12,000,000 Citigroup 1.75% 23/10/2026 14,162,728 0.27

156/410



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o ==Y 4575
OOoooooooooooOooao

31,800,000 Discover Financial Services (Series C) Perpetual 29,496,968 0.57
25,902,000 Dresdner Funding Trust 1 8.151% 30/06/2031 31,072,235 0.60
8,000,000 Goldman Sachs Group (Series R) Perpetual 7,365,965 0.14
325,000 HVB Funding Trust 1 (144A) 8.741% 30/06/2031 401,482 0.01
3,380,000 HVB Funding Trust 111 (144A) 9% 22/10/2031 4,113,817 0.08
26,000,000 Voya Financial 23/01/2048 23,268,748 0.46
4,282,644,923 83.08

(528)  Euro Buxl 30Y Bond Future Mar 20 06/03/2020 2,729,760 0.05
(1,050)  EURO-BUND Future Mar 20 06/03/2020 1,690,500 0.03
(640) Long Gilt Future Mar 20 27/03/2020 1,219,441 0.03
5,639,701 0.11

354 S&P 500 Index 2925 Put 17/01/2020 62,831 -

586 S&P 500 Index 3125 Put 21/02/2020 1,620,228 0.04
1,683,059 0.04

Buy EUR 2,050,703,089 Sell USD 2,291,058,000 01/03/2021 9,013,581 0.18

Buy EUR 722,734,724 Sell GBP 604,541,000 01/03/2021 7,604,729 0.15

Buy CHF 38,309,600 Sell EUR 34,985,968 01/03/2021 315,783 0.01

Buy EUR 35,611,513 Sell USD 39,785,400 01/03/2021 156,525 -

Buy EUR 11,418,912 Sell GBP 9,551,500 01/03/2021 120,152 -

Buy CHF 10,581,069 Sell EUR 9,663,086 01/03/2021 87,219 -

Buy CHF 7,632,608 Sell EUR 6,970,425 01/03/2021 62,915 -

Buy GBP 2,803,000 Sell EUR 3,269,737 01/03/2021 46,017 -

Buy CHF 4,032,600 Sell EUR 3,682,743 01/03/2021 33,240 -

Buy GBP 3,460,000 Sell EUR 4,074,611 01/03/2021 18,328 -

Buy EUR 1,254,249 Sell USD 1,397,000 01/03/2021 9,305 -

Buy EUR 882,122 Sell USD 979,600 01/03/2021 9,146 -

Buy EUR 2,420,868 Sell USD 2,707,200 01/03/2021 8,331 -

Buy GBP 500,300 Sell EUR 583,535 01/03/2021 8,285 -

Buy SGD 4,999,560 Sell EUR 3,305,695 01/03/2021 7,373 -

Buy EUR 461,945 Sell USD 512,200 01/03/2021 5,495 -

Buy SGD 3,488,100 Sell EUR 2,306,322 01/03/2021 5,144 -

Buy EUR 379,874 Sell USD 421,200 01/03/2021 4,519 -
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Buy SGD 2,498,500 Sell EUR 1,652,001 01/03/2021 3,685 -
Buy EUR 317,874 Sell USD 353,000 01/03/2021 3,296 -
Buy GBP 245,200 Sell EUR 286,885 01/03/2021 3,170 -
Buy CHF 381,800 Sell EUR 348,676 01/03/2021 3,147 -
Buy GBP 525,800 Sell EUR 618,898 01/03/2021 3,087 -
Buy EUR 283,419 Sell USD 314,600 01/03/2021 3,062 -
Buy EUR 279,758 Sell USD 310,600 01/03/2021 2,965 -
Buy EUR 653,863 Sell USD 730,500 01/03/2021 2,874 -
Buy GBP 459,900 Sell EUR 541,330 01/03/2021 2,700 -
Buy GBP 150,000 Sell EUR 174,955 01/03/2021 2,484 -
Buy EUR 230,850 Sell USD 256,300 01/03/2021 2,447 -
Buy EUR 209,684 Sell USD 232,800 01/03/2021 2,223 -
Buy EUR 154,132 Sell USD 170,900 01/03/2021 1,833 -
Buy EUR 354,903 Sell USD 396,500 01/03/2021 1,560 -
Buy GBP 87,500 Sell EUR 102,057 01/03/2021 1,449 -
Buy EUR 361,002 Sell USD 403,700 01/03/2021 1,242 -
Buy SGD 500,000 Sell EUR 330,138 01/03/2021 1,198 -
Buy GBP 123,000 Sell EUR 144,361 01/03/2021 1,139 -
Buy EUR 153,243 Sell USD 170,700 01/03/2021 1,122 -
Buy EUR 94,754 Sell USD 105,200 01/03/2021 1,004 -
Buy GBP 100,000 Sell EUR 117,367 01/03/2021 926 -
Buy CHF 106,100 Sell EUR 96,873 01/03/2021 896 -
Buy GBP 62,700 Sell EUR 73,327 01/03/2021 843 -
Buy GBP 62,300 Sell EUR 72,859 01/03/2021 838 -
Buy CHF 100,600 Sell EUR 91,872 01/03/2021 829 -
Buy EUR 186,984 Sell USD 208,900 01/03/2021 822 -
Buy EUR 76,871 Sell GBP 64,300 01/03/2021 809 -
Buy EUR 109,523 Sell USD 122,000 01/03/2021 802 -
Buy EUR 225,615 Sell USD 252,300 01/03/2021 776 -
Buy EUR 163,980 Sell USD 183,200 01/03/2021 721 -
Buy EUR 163,980 Sell USD 183,200 01/03/2021 721 -
Buy EUR 163,980 Sell USD 183,200 01/03/2021 721 -
Buy GBP 50,900 Sell EUR 59,527 01/03/2021 684 -
Buy CHF 70,500 Sell EUR 64,384 01/03/2021 581 -
Buy SGD 393,800 Sell EUR 260,379 01/03/2021 581 -
Buy EUR 52,679 Sell USD 58,500 01/03/2021 546 -
Buy GBP 90,100 Sell EUR 106,053 01/03/2021 529 -
Buy GBP 38,800 Sell EUR 45,391 01/03/2021 507 -
Buy GBP 52,900 Sell EUR 62,087 01/03/2021 490 -
Buy GBP 75,300 Sell EUR 88,633 01/03/2021 442 -
Buy CHF 51,900 Sell EUR 47,397 01/03/2021 428 -
Buy EUR 38,001 Sell USD 42,200 01/03/2021 394 -
Buy EUR 48,931 Sell USD 54,500 01/03/2021 363 -
Buy EUR 46,951 Sell USD 52,300 01/03/2021 344 -
Buy CHF 36,700 Sell EUR 33,516 01/03/2021 303 -
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Buy EUR 40,129 Sell USD 44,700 01/03/2021 294 -
Buy EUR 22,236 Sell GBP 18,600 01/03/2021 234 -
Buy EUR 29,718 Sell USD 33,100 01/03/2021 220 -
Buy CHF 40,000 Sell EUR 36,641 01/03/2021 218 -
Buy GBP 38,300 Sell EUR 45,092 01/03/2021 214 -
Buy EUR 61,792 Sell USD 69,100 01/03/2021 213 -
Buy EUR 28,371 Sell USD 31,600 01/03/2021 210 -
Buy GBP 15,200 Sell EUR 17,776 01/03/2021 204 -
Buy EUR 27,294 Sell USD 30,400 01/03/2021 202 -
Buy EUR 58,125 Sell USD 65,000 01/03/2021 200 -
Buy GBP 18,000 Sell EUR 21,126 01/03/2021 167 -
Buy SGD 106,300 Sell EUR 70,285 01/03/2021 157 -
Buy EUR 13,057 Sell USD 14,500 01/03/2021 135 -
Buy GBP 9,600 Sell EUR 11,231 01/03/2021 125 -
Buy GBP 12,000 Sell EUR 14,084 01/03/2021 111 -
Buy GBP 8,400 Sell EUR 9,827 01/03/2021 110 -
Buy EUR 8,748 Sell USD 9,700 01/03/2021 104 -
Buy EUR 13,647 Sell USD 15,200 01/03/2021 101 -
Buy EUR 9,205 Sell GBP 7,700 01/03/2021 97 -
Buy GBP 5,000 Sell EUR 5,832 01/03/2021 83 -
Buy SGD 49,200 Sell EUR 32,531 01/03/2021 73 -
Buy GBP 12,800 Sell EUR 15,070 01/03/2021 72 -
Buy EUR 9,337 Sell USD 10,400 01/03/2021 69 -
Buy GBP 4,900 Sell EUR 5,732 01/03/2021 64 -
Buy GBP 10,000 Sell EUR 11,771 01/03/2021 59 -
Buy GBP 6,300 Sell EUR 7,394 01/03/2021 58 -
Buy SGD 36,600 Sell EUR 24,200 01/03/2021 54 -
Buy GBP 4,000 Sell EUR 4,679 01/03/2021 52 -
Buy GBP 3,100 Sell EUR 3,616 01/03/2021 51 -
Buy GBP 8,700 Sell EUR 10,243 01/03/2021 49 -
Buy GBP 8,200 Sell EUR 9,652 01/03/2021 48 -
Buy GBP 6,300 Sell EUR 7,415 01/03/2021 37 -
Buy SGD 24,500 Sell EUR 16,199 01/03/2021 36 -
Buy EUR 2,976 Sell USD 3,300 01/03/2021 35 -
Buy GBP 6,000 Sell EUR 7,064 01/03/2021 34 -
Buy EUR 14,826 Sell USD 16,600 01/03/2021 33 -
Buy EUR 9,389 Sell USD 10,500 01/03/2021 32 -
Buy EUR 7,071 Sell USD 7,900 01/03/2021 31 -
Buy EUR 11,968 Sell USD 13,400 01/03/2021 27 -
Buy EUR 7,690 Sell USD 8,600 01/03/2021 26 -
Buy GBP 1,400 Sell EUR 1,633 01/03/2021 23 -
Buy GBP 1,300 Sell EUR 1,516 01/03/2021 22 -
Buy GBP 1,900 Sell EUR 2,230 01/03/2021 18 -
Buy CHF 3,600 Sell EUR 3,301 01/03/2021 16 -
Buy EUR 1,435 Sell GBP 1,200 01/03/2021 15 -
Buy EUR 1,315 Sell GBP 1,100 01/03/2021 14 -
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Buy EUR 4,024 Sell USD 4,500 01/03/2021
Buy GBP 1,000 Sell EUR 1,169 01/03/2021
Buy EUR 1,196 Sell GBP 1,000 01/03/2021
Buy GBP 1,300 Sell EUR 1,526 01/03/2021
Buy GBP 700 Sell EUR 816 01/03/2021

Buy EUR 1,171 Sell USD 1,300 01/03/2021
Buy JPY 635,200 Sell EUR 5,206 01/03/2021
Buy EUR 2,593 Sell USD 2,900 01/03/2021
Buy EUR 2,683 Sell USD 3,000 01/03/2021
Buy EUR 1,790 Sell USD 2,000 01/03/2021
Buy GBP 600 Sell EUR 702 01/03/2021

Buy GBP 1,300 Sell EUR 1,530 01/03/2021
Buy GBP 600 Sell EUR 702 01/03/2021

Buy GBP 400 Sell EUR 467 01/03/2021

Buy EUR 1,967 Sell USD 2,200 01/03/2021
Buy GBP 1,000 Sell EUR 1,177 01/03/2021
Buy SGD 3,900 Sell EUR 2,579 01/03/2021
Buy CHF 500 Sell EUR 457 01/03/2021

Buy GBP 600 Sell EUR 706 01/03/2021

Buy GBP 200 Sell EUR 234 01/03/2021

Buy SGD 1,100 Sell EUR 727 01/03/2021
Buy EUR 447 Sell USD 500 01/03/2021

Buy GBP 100 Sell EUR 118 01/03/2021

Buy HKD 100 Sell EUR 11 01/03/2021

Buy HKD 100 Sell EUR 11 01/03/2021

Buy JPY 6,100 Sell EUR 50 01/03/2021 - -

R N
N NN W W b
1 1 1 I 1 1

P NN W A O OO NN O 0O 0 0O © O
I

17,582,294 0.34

4,323,472,463 83.88
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(410)  Euro-BTP Future Mar 20 06/03/2020 (8,200) -
(8,200) -

Buy GBP 311,648,346 Sell EUR 372,578,669 01/03/2021 (3,920,332) (0.08)
Buy USD 273,191,955 Sell EUR 244,531,385 01/03/2021 (1,074,804) (0.02)
Buy USD 202,821,089 Sell EUR 181,543,127 01/03/2021 (797,948) (0.02)
Buy USD 101,830,744 Sell EUR 91,147,680 01/03/2021 (400,627) (0.02)
Buy USD 90,282,200 Sell EUR 80,810,694 01/03/2021 (355,192) (0.02)
Buy USD 81,663,352 Sell EUR 73,096,049 01/03/2021 (321,284) (0.01)
Buy GBP 17,635,120 Sell EUR 21,082,960 01/03/2021 (221,838) -
Buy GBP 16,398,175 Sell EUR 19,604,180 01/03/2021 (206,278) -
Buy USD 45,137,864 Sell EUR 40,402,450 01/03/2021 (177,583) -
Buy USD 44,062,977 Sell EUR 39,440,330 01/03/2021 (173,354) -
Buy GBP 11,378,600 Sell EUR 13,603,228 01/03/2021 (143,135) -
Buy GBP 9,205,982 Sell EUR 11,005,842 01/03/2021 (115,805) -
Buy EUR 22,166,591 Sell GBP 18,823,000 01/03/2021 (99,710) -
Buy USD 23,363,144 Sell EUR 20,912,116 01/03/2021 (91,916) -
Buy GBP 6,362,000 Sell EUR 7,605,834 01/03/2021 (80,030) -
Buy USD 5,959,000 Sell EUR 5,366,032 01/03/2021 (55,635) -
Buy GBP 3,007,800 Sell EUR 3,595,855 01/03/2021 (37,836) -
Buy USD 9,408,200 Sell EUR 8,421,186 01/03/2021 (37,014) -
Buy GBP 2,834,000 Sell EUR 3,388,075 01/03/2021 (35,650) -
Buy USD 3,265,000 Sell EUR 2,944,652 01/03/2021 (35,029) -
Buy GBP 1,541,000 Sell EUR 1,842,281 01/03/2021 (19,385) -
Buy USD 2,646,600 Sell EUR 2,368,945 01/03/2021 (10,412) -
Buy USD 1,339,900 Sell EUR 1,202,578 01/03/2021 (8,518) -
Buy USD 1,702,800 Sell EUR 1,524,159 01/03/2021 (6,699) -
Buy USD 1,000,000 Sell EUR 897,513 01/03/2021 (6,357) -
Buy USD 799,000 Sell EUR 717,113 01/03/2021 (5,080) -
Buy EUR 365,483 Sell GBP 313,000 01/03/2021 (4,778) -
Buy GBP 333,300 Sell EUR 398,463 01/03/2021 (4,193) -
Buy USD 1,026,400 Sell EUR 918,720 01/03/2021 (4,038) -
Buy USD 1,060,000 Sell EUR 948,621 01/03/2021 (3,996) -
Buy USD 400,000 Sell EUR 360,355 01/03/2021 (3,893) -
Buy USD 963,700 Sell EUR 862,598 01/03/2021 (3,791) -
Buy USD 314,600 Sell EUR 283,419 01/03/2021 (3,062) -
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Buy USD 683,100 Sell EUR 611,436 01/03/2021 (2,687) -
Buy USD 622,200 Sell EUR 556,925 01/03/2021 (2,448) -
Buy EUR 366,642 Sell GBP 312,000 01/03/2021 (2,433) -
Buy GBP 182,700 Sell EUR 218,420 01/03/2021 (2,298) -
Buy EUR 344,075 Sell GBP 292,800 01/03/2021 (2,287) -
Buy EUR 150,480 Sell GBP 129,000 01/03/2021 (2,118) -
Buy GBP 158,500 Sell EUR 189,488 01/03/2021 (1,994) -
Buy USD 200,000 Sell EUR 180,168 01/03/2021 (1,937) -
Buy USD 199,000 Sell EUR 179,268 01/03/2021 (1,928) -
Buy USD 300,000 Sell EUR 269,254 01/03/2021 (1,907) -
Buy USD 478,000 Sell EUR 427,853 01/03/2021 (1,881) -
Buy USD 280,600 Sell EUR 251,932 01/03/2021 (1,874) -
Buy GBP 99,500 Sell EUR 119,572 01/03/2021 1,871) -
Buy USD 464,400 Sell EUR 415,680 01/03/2021 (1,827) -
Buy USD 357,000 Sell EUR 319,788 01/03/2021 (1,645) -
Buy GBP 119,165 Sell EUR 142,463 01/03/2021 (1,499) -
Buy USD 150,000 Sell EUR 135,133 01/03/2021 (1,460) -
Buy USD 219,700 Sell EUR 197,184 01/03/2021 (1,397) -
Buy USD 200,000 Sell EUR 179,567 01/03/2021 (1,335) -
Buy GBP 103,800 Sell EUR 124,094 01/03/2021 (1,306) -
Buy USD 125,000 Sell EUR 112,611 01/03/2021 (1,216) -
Buy USD 250,000 Sell EUR 223,941 01/03/2021 (1,152) -
Buy USD 248,800 Sell EUR 222,866 01/03/2021 (1,147) -
Buy GBP 88,500 Sell EUR 105,803 01/03/2021 (1,113) -
Buy USD 252,100 Sell EUR 225,652 01/03/2021 (992) -
Buy USD 100,000 Sell EUR 90,089 01/03/2021 973) -
Buy USD 207,000 Sell EUR 185,423 01/03/2021 (954) -
Buy USD 150,000 Sell EUR 134,627 01/03/2021 (954) -
Buy USD 200,000 Sell EUR 179,153 01/03/2021 (922) -
Buy USD 198,500 Sell EUR 177,809 01/03/2021 (915) -
Buy USD 189,000 Sell EUR 169,299 01/03/2021 (871) -
Buy EUR 493,203 Sell USD 554,400 01/03/2021 (853) -
Buy USD 85,000 Sell EUR 76,575 01/03/2021 (827) -
Buy USD 81,200 Sell EUR 73,152 01/03/2021 (790) -
Buy GBP 61,300 Sell EUR 73,285 01/03/2021 @771) -
Buy EUR 53,310 Sell GBP 45,700 01/03/2021 (750) -
Buy EUR 102,416 Sell GBP 87,200 01/03/2021 (736) -
Buy USD 67,400 Sell EUR 60,720 01/03/2021 (656) -
Buy USD 100,000 Sell EUR 89,751 01/03/2021 (636) -
Buy USD 100,000 Sell EUR 89,751 01/03/2021 (636) -
Buy USD 150,300 Sell EUR 134,566 01/03/2021 (626) -
Buy USD 63,100 Sell EUR 56,846 01/03/2021 (614) -
Buy EUR 74,973 Sell GBP 63,800 01/03/2021 497) -
Buy USD 100,000 Sell EUR 89,576 01/03/2021 (461) -
Buy USD 99,900 Sell EUR 89,487 01/03/2021 (460) -
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Buy EUR 51,255 Sell GBP 43,700 01/03/2021 (439) -
Buy EUR 32,345 Sell GBP 27,700 01/03/2021 (423) -
Buy USD 100,000 Sell EUR 89,532 01/03/2021 (416) -
Buy EUR 61,811 Sell GBP 52,600 01/03/2021 (411) -
Buy USD 100,800 Sell EUR 90,225 01/03/2021 (397) -
Buy EUR 224,806 Sell USD 252,700 01/03/2021 (389) -
Buy USD 101,600 Sell EUR 90,924 01/03/2021 (383) -
Buy USD 39,000 Sell EUR 35,135 01/03/2021 (380) -
Buy USD 99,900 Sell EUR 89,403 01/03/2021 @G77) -
Buy USD 99,800 Sell EUR 89,314 01/03/2021 (376) -
Buy GBP 29,000 Sell EUR 34,670 01/03/2021 (365) -
Buy EUR 49,211 Sell GBP 41,900 01/03/2021 (354) -
Buy USD 84,900 Sell EUR 76,013 01/03/2021 (353) -
Buy EUR 45,923 Sell GBP 39,100 01/03/2021 (330) -
Buy USD 50,000 Sell EUR 44,876 01/03/2021 (318) -
Buy USD 31,800 Sell EUR 28,648 01/03/2021 (309) -
Buy EUR 178,012 Sell USD 200,100 01/03/2021 (308) -
Buy GBP 16,300 Sell EUR 19,588 01/03/2021 (306) -
Buy EUR 20,997 Sell GBP 18,000 01/03/2021 (295) -
Buy USD 50,000 Sell EUR 44,845 01/03/2021 (287) -
Buy USD 320,000 Sell EUR 285,447 01/03/2021 Q77) -
Buy EUR 39,367 Sell GBP 33,500 01/03/2021 (261) -
Buy EUR 19,734 Sell GBP 16,900 01/03/2021 (258) -
Buy EUR 147,231 Sell USD 165,500 01/03/2021 (255) -
Buy USD 37,200 Sell EUR 33,399 01/03/2021 (248) -
Buy GBP 12,400 Sell EUR 14,901 01/03/2021 (233) -
Buy EUR 29,715 Sell GBP 25,300 01/03/2021 (213) -
Buy GBP 10,900 Sell EUR 13,099 01/03/2021 (205) -
Buy GBP 16,200 Sell EUR 19,367 01/03/2021 (204) -
Buy EUR 22,402 Sell GBP 19,100 01/03/2021 (192) -
Buy EUR 25,246 Sell GBP 21,500 01/03/2021 (187) -
Buy EUR 103,195 Sell USD 116,000 01/03/2021 (179) -
Buy EUR 23,484 Sell GBP 20,000 01/03/2021 (174) -
Buy USD 200,000 Sell EUR 178,404 01/03/2021 @173) -
Buy USD 17,800 Sell EUR 16,036 01/03/2021 @173) -
Buy USD 37,000 Sell EUR 33,143 01/03/2021 @71) -
Buy USD 25,000 Sell EUR 22,446 01/03/2021 (167) -
Buy EUR 21,488 Sell GBP 18,300 01/03/2021 (159) -
Buy EUR 23,150 Sell GBP 19,700 01/03/2021 (154) -
Buy EUR 20,431 Sell GBP 17,400 01/03/2021 (152) -
Buy EUR 17,593 Sell GBP 15,000 01/03/2021 (151) -
Buy GBP 8,000 Sell EUR 9,614 01/03/2021 (150) -
Buy EUR 21,505 Sell GBP 18,300 01/03/2021 (143) -
Buy USD 150,000 Sell EUR 133,803 01/03/2021 (130) -
Buy USD 29,713 Sell EUR 26,596 01/03/2021 @i -
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Buy EUR 8,049 Sell GBP 6,900 01/03/2021 (113) -
Buy USD 29,600 Sell EUR 26,490 01/03/2021 112) -
Buy EUR 16,452 Sell GBP 14,000 01/03/2021 (109) -
Buy EUR 18,787 Sell CHF 20,500 01/03/2021 (103) -
Buy USD 119,200 Sell EUR 106,329 01/03/2021 (103) -
Buy EUR 7,240 Sell GBP 6,200 01/03/2021 (95) -
Buy USD 25,000 Sell EUR 22,373 01/03/2021 94) -
Buy EUR 10,790 Sell GBP 9,200 01/03/2021 (93) -
Buy EUR 11,334 Sell CHF 12,400 01/03/2021 92) -
Buy EUR 7,006 Sell GBP 6,000 01/03/2021 92) -
Buy EUR 12,094 Sell GBP 10,300 01/03/2021 (90) -
Buy USD 21,100 Sell EUR 18,891 01/03/2021 (88) -
Buy USD 13,400 Sell EUR 12,027 01/03/2021 (85) -
Buy EUR 12,574 Sell GBP 10,700 01/03/2021 (84) -
Buy EUR 12,221 Sell GBP 10,400 01/03/2021 (81) -
Buy USD 20,300 Sell EUR 18,167 01/03/2021 an -
Buy EUR 9,981 Sell GBP 8,500 01/03/2021 ) -
Buy EUR 16,487 Sell GBP 14,000 01/03/2021 4 -
Buy EUR 10,218 Sell GBP 8,700 01/03/2021 (73) -
Buy USD 18,900 Sell EUR 16,914 01/03/2021 (71) -
Buy EUR 7,671 Sell CHF 8,400 01/03/2021 (69) -
Buy EUR 38,520 Sell USD 43,300 01/03/2021 67) -
Buy USD 16,700 Sell EUR 14,945 01/03/2021 (63) -
Buy USD 59,500 Sell EUR 53,075 01/03/2021 (51) -
Buy GBP 7,700 Sell EUR 9,158 01/03/2021 (50) -
Buy EUR 6,576 Sell GBP 5,600 01/03/2021 49) -
Buy EUR 6,342 Sell GBP 5,400 01/03/2021 46) -
Buy GBP 3,400 Sell EUR 4,065 01/03/2021 43) -
Buy EUR 4,692 Sell GBP 4,000 01/03/2021 (40) -
Buy EUR 21,155 Sell CHF 23,000 01/03/2021 (39) -
Buy GBP 6,000 Sell EUR 7,136 01/03/2021 (39) -
Buy EUR 5,403 Sell GBP 4,600 01/03/2021 (39) -
Buy EUR 4,388 Sell CHF 4,800 01/03/2021 (36) -
Buy EUR 5,171 Sell GBP 4,400 01/03/2021 34 -
Buy EUR 17,792 Sell USD 20,000 01/03/2021 (1) -
Buy GBP 1,500 Sell EUR 1,803 01/03/2021 (28) -
Buy GBP 4,100 Sell EUR 4,877 01/03/2021 @n -
Buy USD 6,800 Sell EUR 6,087 01/03/2021 @n -
Buy GBP 3,900 Sell EUR 4,639 01/03/2021 (25) -
Buy EUR 5,064 Sell GBP 4,300 01/03/2021 23) -
Buy USD 5,500 Sell EUR 4,924 01/03/2021 3) -
Buy EUR 9,563 Sell CHF 10,400 01/03/2021 20) -
Buy EUR 4,122 Sell GBP 3,500 01/03/2021 19) -
Buy SGD 50,000 Sell EUR 33,150 01/03/2021 an -
Buy GBP 1,300 Sell EUR 1,554 01/03/2021 16) -
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Buy USD 18,300 Sell EUR 16,324 01/03/2021 16) -
Buy USD 10,600 Sell EUR 9,455 01/03/2021 ©) -
Buy USD 900 Sell EUR 811 01/03/2021 ©) -
Buy EUR 1,057 Sell GBP 900 01/03/2021 ®) -
Buy EUR 1,884 Sell GBP 1,600 01/03/2021 ®) -
Buy CHF 11,900 Sell EUR 10,973 01/03/2021 o -
Buy EUR 3,310 Sell CHF 3,600 01/03/2021 m -
Buy GBP 1,000 Sell EUR 1,189 01/03/2021 ) -
Buy EUR 1,178 Sell GBP 1,000 01/03/2021 ®) -
Buy EUR 942 Sell GBP 800 01/03/2021 10 -
Buy HKD 9,500 Sell EUR 1,091 01/03/2021 10 -
Buy HKD 9,500 Sell EUR 1,091 01/03/2021 10 -
Buy USD 1,000 Sell EUR 895 01/03/2021 @) -
Buy USD 1,000 Sell EUR 895 01/03/2021 ® -
Buy GBP 500 Sell EUR 595 01/03/2021 ®) -
Buy EUR 470 Sell GBP 400 01/03/2021 ®) -
Buy EUR 353 Sell GBP 300 01/03/2021 ® -
Buy GBP 100 Sell EUR 119 01/03/2021 @ -
Buy GBP 100 Sell EUR 119 01/03/2021 @ -
Buy USD 300 Sell EUR 269 01/03/2021 @ -
(8,538,624) 0.17)
(8,546,824) (0.17)
4,314,925,639 83.71
839,887,073 16.29
5,154,812,712 100.00
4,298,567,409 82.61
24,905,054 0.48
879,846,664 16.91
5,203,319,127 100.00

HSBC
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Financial Statements
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2019

1. General

The Company was incorporated on 17 February 2012 as a vanable capital open-ended umbrella investment company
with zegregated liability between Sub-Funds under the Companies Act 2014 and the Central Bank {Supervision and
Enforcement Act 2013 (Section 458(1 ) (Undentakings for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations
2015 (the “Central Bank UCITS Regulations™) with registration number 509801 and was authorised by the Central
Bank of Ireland (“the Central Bank™) on @ August 2012, The Company was incorporated as an umbrella fund with
segregated liability between Sub-Funds in accordance with Irish law and as such, the assets of each Sub-Fund will not
be exposed to the liabilities of the Company’s other Sub-Funds. Each Sub-Fund of the Company will be responsible
for paying its fees and expenses regardless of the level of its profitability. Motwithstanding the foregoing, there can be
no assurance that, should an action be brought against the Company in the couns of another jurisdiction, the segregated
nature of the Sub-Funds would necessanly be upheld. Further Sub-Funds may be established with the prior approval of
the Central Bank.

2 Principal acconnting policies

The principal accounting policies adopted by the Company in the preparation of these financial statements are set out
below.

(a) Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (“TFRS")
as adopted for use in the European Union, Insh statule compnsing the Companies Act 2014 and the Central Bank
UCITS Regulations, The financial statements have been prepared on the going concern basis and under the historical
cost convention as modified by the revaluation of financial assets and Labilities held &t fair value through profit or loss.

Use of estimates and judgements

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IFRS as adopted by the EU requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amonnis of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets
and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the repoted amoumnts of revenues and expenses during the
financial year. Actual results could differ from those estimates. The estimates amd underlying assumptions are
reviewed on an ongoing basis, The key judgments and estimates relate to investments and further information on this
is disclosed in Note 14.

(b} Finandal assets and liabilities at Tair value through profit or loss

{1 Classification

The Company has classified its investments into three categonies for financial assels: measured o amortised cost, Fair value
through other comprehensive income (FVOCT) and Fair value throngh profit or loss (FVTPL) in accordance with IFRS 9
Financial Insnoments.

On initial recognition, the Company classifies financial assels measured at amortised cost or FVTPL. The financial asset
which are not designated as FVTPL are measured at amortised cost if the objective is 1o hold assels to collect contractual
cash flow and its contractual terms on specified dates give nse to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest.

A financial liability is classified as FVTPL if it is classified as held-for-drading and it is a derivative or it is designated as
such on initial recognition. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value and net gains and losses, including any
intered expense, are recognised in profit or loss, Any gain or less on derecognition is also recognised in profit or loss,

40

186/410



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o ==Y 4575
OOoooooooooooOooao

ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Motes to the Financial Statements {continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2019

2, Prindpal accounting policies (continued)
(b}  Financial assets and liabilities at Tair value through profit or loss {continued)

{5} Business model assessment
In making an assessment of the objective of the business model in which a financial asset is held, the Company
considers all of the relevant information about how the business is managed, including;

. The documented investment strategy and the execution of this strategy in practice. This includes whether the
imvestment strategy focuses on earming contractual interest income or realising cash fows through the sale of
the assets;

How the performance of the portfolio is evaluated and reported to the Company’s management;
The risks that affect the performance of the business model {and the financial assets held within that business
model) and how those risks are managed;

. The frequency, volume and timing of sales of financial assets in prior periods, the reasons for such sales and
expectations about fiture sales activity.,

The Company has determined that it has two business models,

. Held-to-collect business model: this includes cash and cash equivalents, balances due from brokers and
receivables from reverse repurchase and repurchase agreements. These financial assets are held to collect
contractual cash flow.

. Other business model: this includes debt securities, equity investments, investments in unlisted open-ended
imvestment funds and denivatives. These financial assets are managed and their performance is evaluated,
on a fair value basis, with frequent sales taking place.

{ifiy Recognition

Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit and loss are recognised initially on the trade date a0 which the
Company becomes a party to contracted provisions of the instraments, Other financial assets and liabilities are recognised on
the date they are onginated,

i) Derecogmition

A financial asset is derecognised when the Company no longer has control over the contractual rights that comprize that
assel, This occwrs when the nights are realised, expire or are sumendered. A financial liability is derecognised when it is
extinguished or when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expired. Assets held for trading that
are =old are derecogmsed and comesponding receivables from the buyer for the payment are recogrised as of the date the
Commpany commits 1o sell the assets.

Cm derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between the carrying amount of the asset (or the carrying amount
allocated to the portion of the asset derecognised) and consideration received (including any new asset obtained less any
new liability assumed) is recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income. Any interest in such transferred financial
as=els that i3 created or retained by the Company 18 recognised as a separate assel or liability,

The fimd enters into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognised on its statement of financial position, bt retains
either all or substantially all of the risks and rewards of the transferred assets or a portion of them. If all or substantially all

of the risks and rewards are retained, then the transfermed assets are not derecognised. Transfers of assets with retention of
all or substantially all of the risks and rewards include sale and repurchase transactions.

41

187/410



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o ==Y 4575
OOoooooooooooOooao

ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Motes to the Financial Statements {continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2019

2, Prindpal accounting policies (continued)
(by  Finandal assets and liabilities at Tair value through profit or loss (continued)

v Derecognition {contimied)
The Company derecognises a financial liability when its contractieal obligations are discharged or cancelled, or expire.

On derecognition of a financial liability, the difference between the carrving amount extinguished and the consideration
paid {including any non-cash assets transferred or labilities assumed) is recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive
Income.

The Fund derecognises a derivative only when it meets the derecognition criteria for both financial assets and financial
liabilities. Where the payment or receipt of vanation margin represents settlement of a derivative, the derivative, or the
settled portion, is derecognised.

vl Tiial measure ment

Financial instruments categorised at fair value through profit or loss are recognised initially at fair value, which is
usually the purchase price, with transaction costs for such instruments being recogmsed directly in the Statement of
Comprehensive Income. Financial liabilities, other than those at fair value through the profit or loss, are recogmised
initially at fair value plus transaction costs that are directly attribitable to their acquisition or issue.

iy Subsequent measurenent

After initial measurement, the Company measures financial assets and liabilities which are classified as ot fair value
throngh profit or loss, at their fair values. Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability
settled, between knowledgeable, willing parties in an arm’s length transaction. Fair value is defined as the closing price, or
latest available trading price.

If a quoted market price is not avalable on a recognised stock exchange or from a reputable broker/counterparty, the fair
value of the financial instnements may be estimated by the Directors using valuation technigques, including the following:
use of recent arm's length market transactions, reference to the current fair value of another instroment that is substantially
the same, discounted cash Sow techniques, option pricing models or any other valuation techmnique that provides a reliable
estimate of prices obtained in actual market transactions,

Where discounted cash fow technigues are used, estimated future cash flows are based on the Directors” bedt estimates and
the discount rate used is a markef rate a the Statement of Financial Position date applicable for an instnument with similar
terms and conditions, Where other pricing models are used, inpats are based on market data available at the Statement of
Financial Position date. Fair values for unquoted equity investments are estimated, if possible, using price/earmings ratios
for similar isted companies adjusted to reflect the specific cirowmstances of the issuer,

Financial assets at amortised cost are subsequently measured wsing the effective interest method. Interest income is
recogmised in inferest income calculated using the effective interest method, foreign exchange gains and losses are
recognised in 'net foreign exchange loss’ and impaimment is recognised in ‘impairment losses on financial instruments” in the
stalement of comprehensive income. Any gain or loss on derecognition is also recognised in profit or loss,

Cash and cash equivalents, balances due from brokers and receivables from reverse sale repurchase agreements are
included in this category,

Other financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. Interest expense
and foreign exchange gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is also recognised
in profit or loss,
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Motes to the Financial Statements {continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2019

2, Prindpal accounting policies (continued)
{b)  Financdial assels and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued}

il Subsequent measurement {continued)

Gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value of financial assets and liabilities including financial derivative
instruments at fair value through profit or loss are included in the Statement of Comprehensive Income in the financial year
in which they arise.

il Dernvative financial instrume nis

Forward foreign exchange contracis

A forward foreign cumency contract invelves an obligation to purchase or sell a specific currency at a future date, at a price
et at the time the contract is made. Forward foreign currency contracts are valued by reference to the forward price at
which a new forward foreign cwrrency contract of the same size and maturity conld be undertaken at the valuation date, The
unrealised gain or loss on open forward foreign curency contracts is calculated as the difference between the contract rate
anid the forward price and is recognised in the Statement of Financial Position and the Statement of Comprehensive Income.
Fealised and change in unrealised gains or losses on forward contracts are recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive
Income. Where a forward foreign currency contract is purchased to hedge the cumrency risk of a specific class which is
issued in a cwrency other than the measurement curency of the Company, all gains and losses on that forward foreign
currency contract are allocated to that class.

Contracts for difference

Contracts for difference are agreements between the Company and third parties, which allow the Company to acquire an
exposure (o the price movement of specific securities without actually purchasing the securities, The changes in confract
values are recorded as unrealised gains or losses and the Company recogmises a realised gain or loss when the contract is
closed, Realised and unrealised gains and losses on contracts for difference are recognised in the Statement of
Comprehensive Income. Al each valuation point the difference in price between the contract price of the contracts for
difference and the market price of the underlying equity is recorded as the far value (untealised gain or less) of the
contracts for difference. When a contracts for difference is closed the difference between the contract price of the contracis
for difference and the market price is recorded as a realised fair value gain or loss in the Statement of Comprehensive
Imcoame.

Futures

Futures are contracts for delayed delivery of commodities in which the seller agrees to make delivery at a specific fiture
date of a specific commodity, at a specified price or yield. Gains and losses on futres are recorded by the Sub-Funds based
on market fluctuations and are recorded as realised or unrealised gains/{losses) or other income dependent upon settlement
terms of the contracts held.

Futures are valued at fair value based on the settlement price on the relevant valuation date.

Clpfions

An opticn is a financial contract that gives an investor the right, but not the obligation, to either buy or sell an asset at a pre-
determined price (known as the srike price) by a specified date (known as the expiration date). Oplions are valued af fair
value based on the closing price on the relevant valuation date provided by the relevant counterparty.

The premium on written call options exercised is added to the proceeds from the sale of the underdying security or foreign
currency in determining the realised gain or loss. The premiwm on written put options exercised is subtracted from the cost
of the securities or foreign currencies purchased, Preminms received from written options, which expire unexercised, are
treated as realised gains. For unsettled positions, unrealised gains or losses are recognised in the Statement of
Comprehensive Income.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Motes to the Financial Statements {continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2019

2, Prind pal accounting policies (continued)
{b)  Finandal assets and llabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)
ivii}  Denivative financial instruments {continged)

Swaps

Generally, a swap contract is an agreement that obligates two parties to exchange a series of cash flows at specified
intervals based upon or calculated by reference to changes in specified prices or rates for a specified noticnal amount of the
underlving assets. The payment flows are usually netted azainst each other, with the difference being paid by one party to
the cther. Equity swaps are valued based on the underying security. OTC swaps are valued at fair value by an external
vendor Markit,

Reprurchase agreements

When a Fund sells a Financial asset and simultaneously enters into an agreement to repurchase the same or a similar asset at
a fixed price om a fiture date (sale and repurchase agreement), the arangement is accounted for as bomowing and is
recogiised in the statement of financial position a8 a payable under a sale and repurchase agreement, and the undedying
asz=et is reclassified in the Fund's statement of financial position to pledged financial assets at FVTPL.

A repurchase agreement (repos) is when a fimd sells the financial assets and enters into an agreement with a counterpanty to
lend them a specific investment in exchange for cash as collateral. The Company values repurchase agreements at fair
value,

Equity Warrants

Warrants are recorded as an asset or liability at their fair value on the Statement of Financial Position. Fair value as
determined by the Administrator is the quoted market price as provided by electronic feed from one or more reputable price
vendors, The change in fair value, if any, is recorded as an unrealised gain or loss in the Statement of Comprehensive
Income. Realised gains or losses on warrants are shown in the Statement of Comprehensive Income. On the expiry of a
wamrant the amount previously recognised in the Statement of Financial Position is recognised in the Statement of
Comprehensive Income as a realised gain or loss,

Fealised and unrealised gains and losses on all denwvative contracts are recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive
Income.

fvifi}  Impairment of financial asseis
The Company assesses at each Statement of Financial Position date whether there is any objective evidence that a
financial asset or gronp of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or group of financial assets is deemed to be
impaired if, and only if. there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that has occwmed
after the initial recognition of the asset.

[FRS 9 requires the Company to record ECLs on all of its debt securities, due from broker and trade receivables,
either on a 12-month or lifetime basis, Given the limited exposure of the Company to credit risk, this amendment has
not had a matenal impact on the financial statements, The Company only holds receivables with no financing
component and which have maturities of less than 12 months at amontised cost and therefore has adopted an approach
similar to the simplified approach to ECLs.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2019

2, Prindpal accounting policies (continued)
(b Financial assets and labilities at fair value through profit or loss {continued)

fied Offseting finane faf instrume s

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in Note 14 when there is a legally enforceable
right to set off the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or realise the asset and settle
the liability simultaneously.

The Company holds master netting or similar agreements with HSBC Bank ple, Bank of America Mermill Lynch,
BNP Paribas, Goldman Sachs, Citi Bank. JP Morgan, Morgan Stanley and Memill Lynch International Bank. The
Company considers that it has a cument legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts as furnther
described in Note 14 to the financial statements, however is not expected to realise the relevant assets and settle the
liabilities simultanecusly and therefore has not offset the relevant financial assets and liabilities under such
AZTEEIMENtS,

i) Tremsaction costs

Transaction costs are incremental costs, which are directly attributable to the acquisition, issue or disposal of a financial
assel or financial liability. An incremental cost 15 one that would not have been incurred if the entity had not acquired,
issued or disposed of the financial instrament. When a financial asset or financial liability is recognised initially, an entity
shall measure it at its fair value through profit or loss.

Transaction costs on the purchase of fixed income securities and forwards are included on the purchase and sale price of the
investment. They cannot be practically or reliably gathered as they are embedded in the cost of the investment and canmot
be separately venfied or disclosed.

Transaction costs on purchases and sales of equities, swaps, options amd contracts for difference are included in net
gains{losses) on financial assets and liabilities in the Statement of Comprehensive Income for each Sub-Fund. Custody
transactions costs are included in Depositary fiees in the Statement of Comprehensive Income (see Node &),

(c) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash comprises of cash held with HSBC Bank Ple, Morgan Stanley, Memill Lynch, BWP Paribas, Goldman Sachs, Bank of
Amenca, Citi Bank and JP Morgan, Cash i valued at its face value with interest accred, where applicable, recorded as
interest receivable. Cash equivalents are short-term highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts
of cash, are subject toan inagnificant nsk of changes in valee, with onginal matunities of three months or less, and are held
for the purpose of meeting short-term cash commitments rather than for investments or other purposes. Al financial vear
end, the Company held cash as collateral with HSBC Prime.

(d) Fordgn currency translation

fil Functional and presentalion currency

Items included in the Company’s financial statements are measured using the cumency of the primary economic
environment in which they operate (the “lundional currency™ ). As the Company’s redeemable non-participating shares are
issued in Euro, the Directors have determined that the funciional and presentational currency is Euro (“EUR™).

fiif Foreign clrrency (ransac fions

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into Euro at the exchange rate prevailing on the transaction date. All assets
and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies ab the reporting date are retranslated into Euro at the exchange rate o that
date. The realised and wnrealised gains/losses on foreign cumency transactions are accounted for in the Statement of
Comprehensive Income.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Motes to the Financial Statements {continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2019

2, Prind pal accounting policies (continued)

(&) Interest income and interest expense

Interest income and interest expense are recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income on an effective interest rate
basis. The effective interes rate is the rate that exactly discounts the future cash payments and receipts through the expeded
life of the financial instrument {or, when appropriate, a shorter period) to the carrying amount of the financial instrament on
initial recognition. When calculating the effective interest rate, the Company estimates the future cash flows considering all
contracial terms of the firancial instroment, but nod future credit losses,

Interest received, and interest paid, are recogmized in profit or loss as interest income on financial assets and interest
expense on financial linbilities ar amonised, respectively,

n Expenses

All expenses, including management fees and performance fees, are recogmised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income
on an accruals basis.

i) Dividend income

Dividends are credited to the Statement of Comprehensive Income on the dates on which the relevant securities are listed as
“ex=dividend”, Income is shown gross of any non-recoverable withholding taxes, which are disclosed separately in the
Statement of Comprehensive Income, and net of any tax credits.

(h) Redeemable partic pating shares

Redeemable participating shares are redeemable at the sharcholder's option and are classified as financial liabalities, The
participating shares can be put back to the Sub-Funds on any dealing day for cash equal to a proportionate share of the
relevant Sub-Fund's Met Asset Value.

(i) Due from/to brokers

Amonnts doe from'to brokers represent payables for securities purchased and receivables for securities sold that have
been contracted for but not yet delivered by the end of the year,

) Taxation

Dividends, interest and capital gains {if any) received on investmenis made by the Company may be subject to
withholding taxes imposed by the country from which the investment income/gains are received and such taxes may
not be recoverable by the Company or its shareholders.

Income that is subject to such tax is recogmised gross of taxes and the corresponding withholding tax is recogmsed as
atax expense.

(k) Due from/to members

Amonnts due from'to members represent pavables for shares purchased and receivables for shares sold that have been
contracted for but not vet delivered by the end of the year,
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finandal Statements (continued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2019

2. Prind pal accounting policies (continued)
(1)) Elimination of cross holdings

Algebris Allocation Fund, a Sub-Fund of the Company holds investments in Class M Accumuolating Shares of
Algebris Financial Income Fund, Algebris Financial Credit Fund, Algebns Macro Credit Fund, Algebris Core Italy
Fund and Algebris Quant Arbitrage Fund, all of which are also Sub-Funds of the Company.

Algebris 1G Financial Credit Fund, a Sub-Fund of the Company holds investments in Algebiis Financial Credit Fund
Class M Accumulating which is also a Sub-Fund of the Company.

For the purposes of determining the net assets and results of the Company, these cross holdings are eliminated so that
the total amounts only reflect extemal assets and liabilities of the Company as a whole.

This elimination for the purpose of ascedaining the total Company results and net assets does not have any effect on
the results and net assets of any individual Sub-Fund.

(m) Changes to the accounting polides

Interpretation 23 — Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments

The interpretation explains how to recognise and measure defemred and cwrent income tax assets and liabilities where
there is uncenainty over a tax reatment. In panmicular, it discusses:{a) how to determing the appropriate unil of account,
and that each uncertain tax treatment should be considered separately or together as a group, depending on which approach
better predicts the resohuion of the uncertainty, {b) That the Company should assume a tax suthority will examing the
uncertain tax treatments and have full knowledge of all related information {c) that the Company should reflect the effect
of the uncertainty in its income 1ax accounting when it i not probable that the tax muhorities will accept the treatment. (d)
that the impact of the uncemtainty should be measured using either the most likely amount or the expected value method,
depending on which method better predicts the resolution of the uncertainty, and (e) that the judgements and estimates
made must be reassessed whenever circumstances have changed or there is new information that affects the judgements,
The interpretation did not have a significant impact on the financial statements of the Company.

Changes to the accounting policies not vet effective

Amendments to [IAS 1 and IAS §: Definition of Material

Om 31 October 2018, the International Accounting Standards Board (*1ASE™) issued amendments to [AS 1 Presentation of
Financial Statements and IAS § to align the definition of *material’ across the standards and to clanify certain aspects of the
definition. The new definition states that, "Information is material if omitting, misstating or obscuring it could reasonably
be expected 1o influence decisions that the primary wsers of general purpose financial statements make on the basis of
those financial gatements, which provide financial information about a specific reporting entity”.

This amendment is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2020, Early application of the amendments
is permitted and must be disclosed. The Company adopted this amendment and the measurement and classification
requirernents did not have a significant impact on the financial statements of the Company.

While there are no new disclosure requirements, Company 1s reminded of the general requirement to provide information

abont judgements and estimates made in preparing the financial statements, The Company adopted this amendment and
the measurement and classification requirements did not have a significant impact on the Company’s financial statements.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Motes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2019

5, Fair value measurement

IFRS 13 establishes a fair value hierarchy that pricnitises the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value. The
hierarchy gives the highest priorty to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Lewvel 1
measirements) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3 messurements). The three levels of the fair value
higrarchy are described in the table below.

Level | Inputs that reflect unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the
Company has the abality to access at the measurement date;

Level 2 Inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the assel or liability either directly or indirectly,
including inputs in markets that are not considered to be active;

Level 3 Inputs that are unobservable,

Inpuis are used in applying the vanous valuation techmiques and broadly refer to the assumptions that market participants
use to make valuation decisions, including assumptions about nsk. Inputs may include price information. volatility
statistics, specific and broad credit data, liquidity statistics, and other factors. A financial instrment's level within the fair
value hierarchy is based on the lowest level of any input that is significant to the fair value measurement, However, the
determination of what constittes “observable” requires significant judgment by the Directors, The Directors consider
observable data to be that market data which is readily available, regnlardy distnbuted or updated, reliable and verifiable,
not proprietary, and provided by independent sources that are actively involved in the relevant market. The categorisation
of a financial instrament within the hierarchy is based upon the pricing transparency of the instrument and does not
necessanly comrespond o the Directors’ perceived nsk of that instnument.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Motes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2019

5, Fair value measurement

The following table presents the financial instruments camied on the Statement of Financial Position by caption and
by level within the valuation hierarchy as at 31 December 2019.

Algebris Finandial Credit Fund Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR
Finandal assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equity securities - 15922486 - 15,922 486
- Fixed income 4,155, 282,897 127,362,026 - 4,282,644,923
- Forward foreign exchange contracts - 17,582,294 - 17,582,294
- Futures 3,639,701 - - 5,639,701
- Options 1,683,059 - - 1,683,059
Total financial assets at falr value through profit or loss 4.162,605657 160,866,806 - 4.323.472,463
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

- Forward foreign exchange contracts - {8,538.624) - (8.538,624)
= Futures {8,200 - - {8,200}
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (8. 2000 (B 538.624) - (8. 546.824)

There were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 dunng the financial year. There were two Level 3 investments held
during the financial year with nil value,

The following table presents the financial instruments carmried on the Statement of Financial Position by caption and
by level within the valmtion hierarchy as at 31 December 2019,

Algebris Finandal Income Fund Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR
Finandal assets at fair value through profit or loss
- Equity securities 126,886,695 812,385 - 127,699,080
- Fixed income 221,612,231 25,348,911 - 246,961,142
- Futnres 85330 - - 85,330
- Equity warrants 104,257 - - 104,257
- Contract for difference - 853,717 - 853,717
- Forward foreign exchange contracts - 1,235.363 - 1,235,363
= Oiptions 605,512 - - 605,512
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 349294025 28250376 - 377544401
Finandial liabilities at falr value through profit or loss
- Contracts for difference - (5.986,717) - (5.986,717)
- Forward foreign exchange contracts - (348,085) - (848,085)
- Futures (3.200) - - (3,200}
- Options (184.583) - - [184,583)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (187,783)  (6,834,802) - (7.022,585)

There were no transfers between Level | and Level 2 during the financial year. There was one Level 3 investment held
during the financial vear with nil value,
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Motes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2019

5, Fair value measurement {oontinued)

The following table presents the financial instruments camied on the Statement of Financial Position by caption and
by level within the valuation hierarchy as at 31 December 2019.

Algebris Allocation Fund* Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR

Finandal assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equity Security - 8,665,802 - B.665802

- Forward foreign exchange contracts - 200 - 206

Total financial assets al fair value through profit or loss - 8,666,008 = 8, 6606, 008

There were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 during the finandcial year, There were no Level 3 investments held
during the financial year.

The following table presents the financial instruments camried on the Statement of Financial Position by caption and
by level within the vahmtion hierarchy as at 31 December 2019,

Algebris Financial Equity Fund Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
- Equily securities 41,430,615 - - 41430615
- Fixed income 12,712,524 - - 12,712,524
- Comtracts for difference - 2086704 - 2,086,704
- Forward foreign exchange contracts - 146,068 - 146,068
- Fuinres 2,940 - - 2,940
- Dptions 101,588 - 101,588
Total financial assets ai fair value through profit or loss 54,247,667 2,232,772 - 56,480,439
Finandal liabilities at falr value through profit or loss
- Contracts for difference - (473,765) - (473,765)
- Forward foreign exchange contracts - {229,034 - (229,034}
- Futures (28,988) - - (28,988)
- Options (30.441) - - (30.441)
Total financial liabilities at Tair value through profit or loss (59,429} {T02,799) - (762,228)

There were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 dunng the financial vear, There was one Level 3 investment held
during the financial vear with nil value,

“Formerly known as Algebris Asset Allocation Fund.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2019

5, Fair value measurement {oontinued)

The following table presents the financial instruments camied on the Statement of Financial Position by caption and
by level within the valuation hierarchy as at 31 December 2019.

Algebris Macro Credit Fund Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR
Finandial assets at fair value through profit or loss
- Equity securities 2,164,124 - - 2164124
- Fixed income 301,697,736 21,354,317 594,000 323 686,053
- Fixed income pledged as collateral 2,034,715 - - 2,034,715
= Forward foreign exchange contracts - 370,175 - 5T01T5
- Orptions 4,407,778 - - 4,407,778
- Swaps - 10,430,889 - 10,430,889
Total financial assets at Talr value through profit or loss 310,304 353 32395381 594,000 343293 734
Finandial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
- Contract for difference - [ 565,450) - (565.450)
- Forward foreign exchange contracts - {206,566 - (206,566)
= Options {1,844 560) - = {1.844,560)
- Repurchase Agreements - (1,870,131 - (L8703
- Futures (833,478} - - (833478)
- Swaps - (22,036,362) - [22.036,362)
Total financial liabilities at Tair value through profit or loss  (2,678,038) (24,678,509) - (27,356,54T)

There were o transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 during the financial year,

The following table presents a Level 3 reconciliation as at 31 December 2019,

Algebris Macro Credit Fund Fixed Income

EUR
Balance a1 1 January 2019 693,000
Total loss recognised in Statement of Comprehensive Income {99,000
Balance at 31 December 2019 594,000

Refer to Note 19 for detals of level 3 investments.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2019

5, Fair value measurement {oontinued)

The following table sets ow information about significant unobservable inputs used at 31 December 2019 in
measuring financial instruments categorised as Level 3 in the fair value hierarchy.

Algebris Macro Credit Fund

Range of
estimates
{weighted
Fair value at average) for Sensitivity to change
31 December Valuation Significant unobservable in significant
Description 2019 technique unobservable inputs input unobservable inputs
Average of broker
Fixed Income - quodes discounted The estimated fair value
Banco Popular for risk of would increase if
Tier 2 584,000 recoverability Risk of recoverability  50%% - 100% recoverabilily increased
An increase in the
expected cash flow and
Fixed Income - Expected cash flows Expected cash flow recoverability of the
Banco Popular discounted for risk  Recoverability of claim would result in an
AT1 - of recoverability claim 0 increased fair value.

The following table presents the financial instroments camied on the Statement of Financial Postion by caption and
by lewvel wiathin the vahmtion hierarchy as at 31 December 2019,

Algebris Core Italy Fund Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
- Equity securities 44,251,834 - = 4425183
- Fixed income 2,184,509 100,177 - 22,834,686
- Equity warranis 282,143 - - 282,143
- Forward foreign exchange contracts - 26,850 - 26,850
Total Minancial assets at Fair value through profit or loss 46,718,486 127,027 46,845,513
Finandial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
- Forward foreign exchange contracts - (5) - (5]
- Futures (34100} - - {3403
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (3407 (=) - {345)

There were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 during the financial vear, There were no Level 3 investments held
during the financial yvear.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2019

5, Fair value measurement {oontinuned)

The following table presents the financial instruments camied on the Statement of Financial Position by caption and
by level within the valuation hierarchy as at 31 December 2019.

Algebris Quant Arbitrage Fund* Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR

Finandal assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Fixed income 23,314,279 - - 23314279

- Forward foreign exchange confracts - 2 - 2

Total financial assets al fair value through profit or loss 23314279 2 - 23,314,281

Finandial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

- Forward foreign exchange contracts - (485) - [(485)

Total financial liabilities at Fair value through profit or loss - (485) - {485)

There were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 during the financial vear, There were no Level 3 investments held
during the financial vear,

The following table presents the financial instruments camied on the Statement of Financial Position by caption and
by level within the valuation hierarchy as at 31 December 2019,

Algebris 1G Financial Credit Fund Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR
Finandal assets at fair value through profit or loss
Equity securities - 86,535 - 986,535
- Fixed income 6,006,512 - - 6,006,512
- Forward foreign exchange contracts - 20,361 - 20,361
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 6,006,512 1,006,896 - 7,013,408
Finandal liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
- Forward foreign exchange contracts - (16,065) - (16,065)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - (16,065) - (16,065)

There were no transfers between Level | and Level 2 during the financial year. There were no Level 3 investments held
during the financial vear.

“Formerly known as Algebris Tail Risk Fund.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements (cont nued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2019

= Fair value measurement (continued)

The following table presents the financial instrments carmed on the Statement of Financial Position by caption and
by level within the valuation hierarchy as at 31 December 2018,

Algebris Financial Credit Fund Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR
Finandial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equity securities - 15,814,045 - 15,814,045
- Fixed income 3,898,006,370 87,331,545 - 3985337915
- Fixed income pledged as collateral 4,924,688 - - 4,924,688
- Forward foreign exchange contracts - 21,335,981 - 21,335,981
- Futures 161,565 - - 161,565
Total financial assets at Fair value through profit or loss 3,903,092,623 124.481,5T1 - 4,027,574,194
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

- Forward foreign exchange contracts - (7.368,134) - [7.368,134)
- Futures {1.895,520) - = (18855207
- Repurchase Agreements - (5215764 - (5,.215,764)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (1,895,520) (12,583.B98) = (14,479, 418)

There were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 during the financial vear. There were two Level 3 investments held
during the financial vear with nil Value.

The following table presents the financial instruments camried on the Statement of Financial Position by caption and by
level within the valuation hierarchy as at 31 December 2018,

Algebris Finandal Income Fund Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
- Equity securities 208,385,194 806,852 - 200,192,046
- Fixed income 227419819 13,815,328 - 241,235,147
- Contracts for difference - 213,742 - 213,742
- Equity warrants 10,803 - - 10,803
= Forward foreign exchange contracts - 2,682,984 - 2682934
- Oplions 544,824 1,014,324 - 1,559,148
Total finandal assets at fair value through profit or loss 436,360,640 18,533,230 454,893, 870
Finandal liabilities at falr value through profit or loss
- Contracts for difference - {33,908,294) - {33,908,294)
= Forward foreign exchange contracts - (2,040,782) = (2,040.782)
- Futures (279,780 - - (279,780}
- Options - (209 969 - (2599 565)
Total finandal liabilities at Tair value through profit or loss (2797807 (36,249.045) - {36,528,815)

There were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 during the financial year. There was one Level 3 investments held
during the firancial vear with nil value.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements (cont nued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2019

= Fair value measurement (contnued)

The following table presents the financial instruments carried on the Statement of Financial Position by caption and
by level within the valuation hierarchy as at 31 December 2018.

Algebris Asset Allocation Fund Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
- Equity securities 4,727,243 - - 4,727,243
- Fixed income 6,010,109 - - 6,010,109
- Contracts for difference - 108,173 - 108,173
- Equity warrants 500 - - S00
- Forward foreign exchange contracts - 51,713 - 51,713
- Futures 58,386 - - 58.386
- Options 5922 16,712 - 22.634
Total financial assets at Fair value through profit or loss 10,802,160 176,598 - 10,978,758
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
- Contracts for difference - (814.484) - (8l4484)
- Forward foreign exchange contracts - {T.670) - T.6T0)
- Futures (12,747) - - (12.742)
= Options - (7012} - (7.012)
Total financial liabilities at Tair value through profit or loss (12,742) (829,166) = (841 ,908)

There were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 during the financial vear. There were no Level 3 investments held
dinring the Grancial vear,

The following table presents the financial instruments camied on the Statement of Financial Position by caption and
by level within the valuation hierarchy as at 31 December 2018,

Algebris Finandcial Equity Fund Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
- Equity securities 73093219 - - 73093212
- Contracts for difference - 3802611 - 3802411
- Forward foreign exchange contracts - 704,508 - 704,508
- Futures T, TO0 - - 76,700
- Orptions 136,947 328,190 - 465,137
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 73,306,866 4,835309 - TR142175
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
- Contracts for difference - (8,745,529) - (8,745.529)
- Forward foreign exchange contracts - (435,470 - (4354707
- Options (3.518) (65,117} = {68.935)
Total financial liabilities at Tair value through profit or loss (3.818) (9.246,116) = (9.249,934)

There were no transfers between Level | and Level 2 during the financial year. There was one Level 3 investments held
during the firancial year with nil value.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS FLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements (cont nued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2019

= Fair value measurement (contnued)

The following table presents the financial instruments camried on the Statement of Financial Position by caption and
by level within the valuation hierarchy as at 31 December 2018,

Algebris Macro Credit Fund Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR

Finandal assets at fair value through profit or loss
- Equity securities 2,087,032 - - 2087032
- Fixed income 488,030,827 94353948 693000 583077775
- Fixed income pledged as collateral 37215337 - - 37215337
- Forward foreign exchange contracts - 1,517,135 - 1,517,135
- Futures 1,205,536 - - 1,205,536
- Oplions 2,069,027 4,536,710 - 6,605,737
- Swaps - 28647714 - 28647714

Total Minancial assets at Fair value through profit or loss 530,607,759 129,055,507 693,000 660,356,266

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

- Forward foreign exchange contracts - (256,894 - (256,894)
- Options (297,588) (4.091.811) - (4,389,399)
- Repurchase Agreements - (42,579,231 - (42,579.231)
- Swaps - {20.733,766) - (20,733.768)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (297, 588) (67.661,702) - (67,959,290)

There were no transfiers between Level 1 and Level 2 during the financial vear.

The following table presents a Level 3 reconciliation as at 31 December 2018.

Algebris Macro Credit Fund Fixed Income

EUR
Balance at 1 January 2018 1,122,000
Total loss recognised in Statement of Comprehensive Income (429,000}
Balance at 31 December 2018 693,000

e |
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS FLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements (cont nued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2019

= Fair value measurement (contnued)
Algebris Macro Credit Fund

The following table sets out information about significant wnobservable inputs used at 31 December 2018 in
measuring financial instruments categorised as Level 3 in the fair value hierarchy.

Range of
estimates
(weighted
Fair value at Significant average) for Sensitivity to change
31 December unobservable unobservable in significant
Description 2018 Valuation technique inputs input unobservable inputs
The estimated fair
Fixed Income - Average of broker value would increase
Baneo Popular quedes discounted for Risk of il recoverability
Tier 2 693,000 risk of recoverability recoverability 8024 - 100%% increased
Anincrease in the
expected cash flow
and recoverability of
Fixed Income - Expected cash flows Expected cash flow the claim would result
Banco Popular discounted for risk of Recoverability of inan increased fair
ATI1 - recoverability claim 0 value,

The following table presents the financial instruments carried on the Statement of Financial Position by caption and
by level within the valuation hierarchy as at 31 December 2018,

Algebris Core [taly Fund Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
- Equity securities 19,013,949 - - 19,013,949
- Fixed income 14,893,230 1,156,610 - 16049849
- Fixed income pledged as collateral 32,513 - - 32513
= Equity warrants 49 987 - - 49,987
- Forward foreign exchange contracts - 8,589 - 8,589
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 33,980,688 1,165,199 - 35154 887

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

- Forward foreign exchange contracts - (279) - (279)
- Repurchase Agreements - (2716240 - (271.624)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss = (271,903) = (271,903

There were no transfers between Level | and Level 2 during the financial year. There were no Level 3 investments held
during the financial year.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS FLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements (cont nued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2019

= Fair value measurement (cont nued)

The following table presents the financial instruments camried on the Statement of Financial Position by caption and
by level within the valuation hierarchy as at 31 December 2018,

Algebris Tail Risk Fund Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR

Finandial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Fixed income 8,276,292 - - 8276292

- Forward foreign exchange contracts - 85,003 - 85,603

Total financial asseis at fair value through profit or loss §.276,292 85,603 - B.361,895

Financial liabilities at Fair value through profit or loss

- Forward foreign exchange contracts - (2.209) - (2,299)

Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - (2,299) = (2,29%

There were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 during the financial vear, There were no Level 3 investments held
during the financial year,

Tnvestments
Investments whose values are based on quoted market prices in active markels are classified within level 1. These include
active lided equities and bonds with high trading volumes. The Directors do not adjust the quoted price for such
ingruments, even in situations where the Company holds a large position and a sale could reasonably impact the
quoded price,

Investments that trade in markets that are not considered (o be active, it are valued based on quoted market prices, dealer
quotations or alternative pricing sources supported by observable inputs are classified within level 2.

Investments classified within level 3 have significant unobservable inputs, as they trade infrequently or not at all. There are
level 3 investments held at vear end.

Derivaiive instruments

Derivative instmments can be exchange-traded or privately negotiated over-the-counter (“OTC"). Exchange-traded
derivatives, such as fitures contracts and exchange traded option contracts, are typically classified within level 1 or level 2
of the fair value hierarchy depending on whether or not they are deemed to be actively traded, OTC derivatives, such as
forward foreign exchange contracts and equity swaps have inputs which can generally be comoborated by market data and
are therefore classified within level 2.

The Company has nol disclosed the fair values for financial instruments such as cash and cash equivalents, doe (o/from
broker, due to/from members and shortderm receivables and payables because their camying amounts are a reasonable

approximations of fair values.

Repurchase agreements

A repurchase agreement (“Repos™) is when the Company enters into an agreement with a counterparty to lend them a
specific investment in exchange for cash as collateral. The Company values repurchase agreements at fair value.
Repurchase agreements are classified within level 2,
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS FLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements (confinued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2019

6. Fees and expenses

Investment management fees

For Algebris Financial Credit Fund, the Investment Manager shall be entitled to receive an investment management fee
{the “Management Fee™) from the Sub-Fund equal to 0.50% per annmim of the Wet Asset Value of the Class [ Shares and
Class X XL Shares, 0.79% per anmun of the Net Asset Value of the Class 7 Shares, 1.20%% per annum of the Wet Asset
Value of the Class R Shares, 1.50°% per anmumn of the Met Asset Value of the Class W Shares and 1.00%% per anmum of
the Met Asset Value of the Class C Shares.

For Algebris Financial Income Fund, the nvestment Manager shall be entitled to receive the Management Fee from the
Sub-Fund equal 1o 0.90% per armmm of the Net Asset Value of the Class T Shares, 1.80% per anmum of the Net Asset
Value of the Class R Shares and 0.50%% per anmum of the MNet Asset Valee of the Class B Shares and Class 331, Shares.

For Algebris Allocation Fund, the Investment Manager shall be entitled to receive the Management Fee from the Sub-
Fund equal to 0.80% per anmun of the et Asset Value of the Class [ Shares, 1.60% per annum of the et Asset Value of
the Class R Shares and 0. 50% per anmum of the Net Asset Value ofthe Class B Shares.

For Algebris Financial Equity Fund, the Investment Manager shall be entitled to receive the Management Fee from the
Sub-Fund equal o 1,25% per anmun of the Net Asset Value of the Class | Shares, 2,008 per annum of the Net Asse
Walue of the Class B Shares and 1.00%% per anmuom of the Net Asset Valoe of the Class B Shares,

For Algebris Macro Credit Fund, the Investmert Manager shall be entitled to receive the Management Fee from the Sub-
Fund equal to 0.75% per annum of the Net Asset Value of the Class B Shares, 0.90% per annum of the Net Asset Value
of the Class [ Shares and 1.50%% per anmun of the Net Asset Value of the Class R Shares.

For Algebnis Core ltaly Fund, the Investmend Manager shall be entitled to receive the Management Fee from the Sub-
Fund equal to 0.50%% per anmum of the Net Asset Value of the Class EB and Class I Shares and 1.00%, per anmum of the
Met Asset Value of the Class R Shares.

For Algebris Quant Arbitrage Fund, the Investment Manager shall be entitled to receive the Management Fee from the
Sub-Fund equal to 0.50% per anmum of the Net Asset Value of the Class EB Shares and 0.60%% per anmum of the Net
Aszet Value of the Class | Shares until 9 May 2019,

From 10 May 2019, for Algebris Quant Arbitrage Fund, the Investment Manager shall be entitled 1o receive the
Management Fee from the Sub-Fuand equal to 0.50%% per anmum of the Net Asset Value of the Class EB Shares and
(0. 75% per annum of the Net Asset Value of the Class [ Shares and 1.50% per anmum of Met Asset Value of the Class R
Shares.

For Algebris IG Financial Credit Fund, the Investment Manager shall be entitled to receive the Management Fee from the
Sub-Fund equal to 0.40% per annum of the MNet Asset Value of the Class B Shares, 0.60% per anmum of the Net Asset
Value of the Class [ Shares and 1.20% per annum of the Net Asset Value of the Class R Shares.

The Management Fee shall be (i) calenlated and accmed daily; and (i) is calonlated by reference 1o the Net Asset Value
of the relevant Shares before the deduction of that days’ Management Fee and accroed Performance Fee, The
Management Fee is normally payable in arrears within 14 days of the end of the relevant month end.

No Management Fee shall be payable in respect of Class M, Class Mm or Class Md Shares.

In addition, the Investment Manager shall be entitled 1o be reimbursed its reasonably vouched out-of-pocket expenses.
Each Sub-Fund shall bear its pro-rata share of such ouwt-of-pocket expenses. Investment management fees for the

financial vear ended 31 December 2019 amounted to EUR 51,020,347 (31 December 2018 EUR 57,275,933) of which
EUR 4,746,277 (31 December 2018: EUR. 4,322 988) was payable at financial yvear end.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS FLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements (confinued)
for the financial yvear ended 31 December 2019

6. Fees and expenses (continued)

Performance Tees

Algebris Financial Credit Fund

The Performance Fee in respect of the Class [ and Class R Accumulating Classes is equal to 10% of the excess of the
Met Asset Value per Share of the relevant Class [ Shares and Class R, Shares (after the decuction of the Management Fee
and all other payments and expenses but before the deduction of any accrued Performance Fee) at the end of a
Performance Period over the High Water Mark,

The Performance Fee in respect of the Class [ and Class R Distributing Classes is equal to 10% of the excess of the
Adjusted WAV over the Adjusted High Water Mark.

*Adjusted NAVY means the Net Asset Valoe per Share of the Class I and Class B Distibiting Class after the deduction
of the Manazement Fee and all other paymenis and expenses but before the deduction of any accrued Performance Fee
at the end of a Performance Period adjusted by the aggregate amount of all distribations per Share declared in respect of
the Dristributing Class since the indtial issue of Shares in the Class.

*High Water Mark” means the previous highest of (i) the highest MNet Asset Value per Share of the Class [ and Class R
Accumulating Classes (before any acorual for the Performance Fee) at the end of any previous Performance Period
{occirring on a quaner end) on which the Performance Fee was paid; and (i) the Initial Offer Price of the relevant Class
I amnd Class B Accunmilating Shares,

“Performance Period” means a calendar quarter ending on 31 March, 30 June, 30 September and 31 December {each
quarter end) in each year, save that the first Performance Period will commence upon the initial issue of Shares and will
end on the following quarter end.

*Adjusted High Water Mark” means the previous highest of (i) the highest Adjusted NAV (before any accrual for the
Performance Fee) at the end of any previous Performance Period {ocowrring on a quarter end) on which the Performance
Fee was paid, and (i) the Initial Offer Price of the Class 1 Accumulating Shares and Class R Accwmilating Shares,
respectively.

The Performance Fee (if any) will accme daily. The amount accrued on each day will be determined by calculating the
Performance Fee that would be payable if that day was the last day of the current Performance Period. The Performance
Fee wall be pavable by the relevant Sub-Fund to the Investment Manager quarer]ly in arrears nommally within 14
calendar days of the end of each Performance Penod.

The Performance Fee, if any, is calculated on Net Asset Value per Share (after the deduction of the Management Fee
and all other payments and expenses but before the deduction of any accrued Performance Fee) ab the end of each
Performance Period (with respect to the Class [and Class R Accomulating Share Classes) and the Adjusted NAV (with
resped to the Class [ and Class B Digiributing Share Classes) including in each case, for the avoidance of doubt the net
realised and unrealised gains and losses. As a result, a Performance Fee may be paid on unrealised gains which may
subsequently never be realised, There is no repayment of any Performance Fee already paid if the Net Asset Value per
Share subsequently falls back below the High Water Mark or Adjusted High Water Mark, as appropriate, even if an
investor redeems its holding. Accrued Performance Fee will be crystallized upon any redemption.

The calculation of the performance fee shall be verified by the Depositary.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2019

6.  Fees and expenses (continued)

Performance fees (continued)

Algebris Finandial Credit Fund (continued)
Mo performance fees shall be payable in respect of Class M, Class XX, Class W and Class 7 Shares,

Performance fees for the financial vear emded 31 December 2019 amounted to EUR 36,458,027 (31 December 2018:
EUR 350,872) of which EUR 18,983,942 (31 December 2013: EUR Nil) was payable at financial year end.

Algebris Finandal Income Fund
There are no performance fees in respect of Algebris Financial Income Fund,

Algebris Allocation Fund

The Performance Fee in respect of the Class B, Class 1 and Class R Shares is equal to 102% of the excess of the Net
Aszet Value per Share of the relevant Class B Shares, Class 1 Shares and Class R Shares (after the deduction of the
Manzgzement Fee and all other payments and expenses but before the deduction of any accrued Performance Fee) at the
end of'a Performance Period over the High Water Mark,

Mo performance fees shall be payvable in respect of Class M shares,

Performance fees for the financial year ended 31 December 2019 amounted to EUR. 13 (31 December 2018: EUR 360)
of which EUR 6 (31 Drecember 2018: EUR Nil) was payable at financial vear end.

Algebris Finandal Equity Fund

The Performance Fee in respect of the Class B and Class Bm Shares is equal to 10% of the excess of the Net Asset
Value per Share and Class 1, Class Im, Class R and Class Rm Shares is equal to 15% of the excess of the Net Asset
Value per Share of the relevant Class B, Class Bm, Class [, Class Im, Class B and Class Rm Shares (after the deduction
of the Management Fee and all other payments and expenses but before the deduction of any acerued Performance Fee)
at the end of a Performance Period over the High Water Mark.

Mo performance fees shall be payable in respect of Class M, Class Mm Shares and Class Md Shares.

Performance fees for the financial year ended 31 December 2019 amounted to EUR 274 (31 December 2018: EUR
53.849) of which EUR 274 (31 December 2018: Nil) was payable at financial year end,

The Performance Fee, if any, is calcwlated on Met Asset Value per Share (afier the deduction of the Management Fee
amed all other payments and expenses but before the deduction of any accmed Performance Fee) at the end of each
Performance Period (with respect to the Class B, Class Bm, Class I, Class Im, Class R and Class Rm Shares ) including
in each case, for the avoidance of doubt the net realised and unrealized gains and losses. As a result, a Performance Fee
may be paid on unrealised gains which may subsequently never be realised. There is no repayment of any Performance
Fee already paid if the Net Asset Value per Share subsequently falls back below the High Water Mark or Adjusted
High Water Mark, as appropriate, even if an investor redeems its holding. Accrued Performance Fee will be
cryatallised upon any redemption.

77

223/410



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o ==Y 4575
OOoooooooooooOooao

ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2019

6. Fees and expenses (continued)
Performance fees (continued)

Algebris Macro Credit Fund

The Performance Fee in respect of the Class [and Class R Accumulating Classes is equal to 15% of the excess of the
Met Assel Value per Share of the relevant Class [ Shares and Class R Shares (after the deduction of the Management
Fee and all other payments and expenses but before the deduction of any accrued Performance Fee) at the end of a
Performance Period over the High Water Mark,

The Performance Fee in respect of the Class B Accumdating Class Shares 15 equal 1o 10946 of the excess of the Met
Asset Value per Share of the Class B Accumulating Class Shares (after the deduction of the Management Fee and all
other payments and expenses but before the deduction of any accrued Performance Fee) at the end of a Performance
Penod over the High Water Mark

The Performance Fee in respect of the Class | and Class B Distributing Classes is equal to 15% of the excess of
the Adjusted NAV over the Adjusted High Water Mark.

The Performance Fee in respect of the Class B Distnibuting Class is equal to 10%% of the excess of the Adjusted
NAV over the Adjusted High Water Mark.

The Performance Fee, if any, is calculated on Met Asset Value per Share (after the deduction of the Management Fee
and all other payvments and expenses it before the deduction of any accmed Performance Fee) &t the end of each
Performance Penod {with respect 1o the Class B, Class | and Class B Accumulating Shares Classes) and the Adjusted
NAY (with respect to the Class B, Class [ and Class R Distributing Share Classes) including in each case, for the
avoidance of doubt the net realised and unrealised gains and losses. As a result, a Performance Fee may be paid on
unrealised gains which may subsequently never be realised. There is no repayment of any Performance Fee already
paid if the Net Asset Value per Share subsequently falls back below the High Water Mark or Adjusted High Water
Mark. as appropriate, even if an investor redeems its holding.

The Performance Fee (if any) will accrue daily. The amount acered on each day will be determined by calculating the
Performance Fee that would be payable if that day was the last day of the cwrent Performance Period. The
Performance Fee will be payable by the relevant Sub-Fund to the Investment Manager quanerdy in amears normally
within 14 calendar days of the end of each Performance Period.

Mo performance fee shall be payable in respect of Class M and Md shares.

Performance fees for the financial vear ended 31 December 2019 amounted o EUR 2,457,131 (31 December 2018
EUR 146,048) of which EUR 1,160,038 (31 December 2018: EUR Nil) was payable at financial vear end.

Algebris Core [taly Fund

The Performance Fee in respect of the Class [ and Class R Accumulating Classes is equal to 10% of the excess of the
Net Asset Value per Share of the relevant Class [and Class R Shares (after the deduction of the Management Fee and
all cther payments and expenses it before the deduction of any accrued Performance Fee) at the end of a Performance
Peniod over the High Water Mark
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS FLC

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2019

6. Fees and expenses (continued)
Performance fees (continued)
Algebris Core ltaly Fund (continued)

The Performance Fee in respect of the Class | and Class R Distnbuting Classes is equal to 10%% of the excess of the
Addjusted WAV over the Imitial Offer Price of the relevant Distributing, Class Adjusted High Water Mark.

The Performance Fee (if any) will accme daily, The amownt accmed on each day will be determined by calculating the
Performance Fee that wonld be payable if thet day was the last day of the current Performance Period, The Performance
Fee will be payable by the relevant Sub-Fund to the Investment Manager quarterly in amrears nommally within 14
calendar days of the end of each Performance Period.

No performance fees shall be payable in respect of Class EB and Class M Shares.

Performance fees for the financial year ended 31 December 2019 amounted to EUR 2,628 (31 December 2018: EUR
Nil}y of which EUR 2,454 (31 December 2018: EUR Nil) was payable at financial year end.

Algebris Quant Arbitrage Fund

Undil & May 2019, the Performance Fee in resped of the Class | Accumulating Classes is equal (o 1026 of the excess of
the Met Asset Value per Share of the relevant Class [ (after the deduction of the Marmgement Fee and all other payvments
and expenses bt before the deduction of any accred Performance Fee) at the end of a Performance Period over the
High Water Mark.

From 10 May 2019, the Performance Fee in respect of the Class I and Class R Accumulating Classes is equal to 159 of
the excess of the MNet Asset Value per Share of the relevant Class [ and Class B Shares (after the deduction of the
Management Fee and all other payments and expenses but before the deduction of any accrued Performance Fee) at the
end of a Performance Period over the High Water Mark.

Until 9 May 2019, the Performance Fee in respect of the Class EB Accumulating Class Shares is equal to 7.5% of the
excess of the Net Asset Value per Share of the Class EB Accwmulating Class Shares (afer the deduction of the
Management Fee and all other payments and expenses but before the deduction of any accrued Performance Fee) at the
end of a Performance Period over the High Water Mark.

From 10 May 2019, the Performance Fee in respect of the Class EB Accumulating Class Shares is equal to 10%6 of the
excess of the Net Asset Value per Share of the Class EB Accumulating Class Shares (afler the deduction of the
Management Fee and all other payments and expenses but before the deduction of any accrued Performance Fee) at the
end of a Performance Period over the High Water Mark.

The Performance Fee (if any) will accroe daily. The amount accrued on each day will be determined by calenlating the
Performance Fee that would be payable if that day was the last day of the curent Performance Period. The Performance
Fee will be pavable by the Fund to the Investment Manager quanery in arrears normally within 14 calendar davs of the
endl of each Performance Period,

Mo performance fees shall be payable in respect of Class M Shares.

Performance fees for the financial year ended 31 December 2019 amounted to EUR 3,979 (31 December 2018: EUR
1.832) of which EUR 3,120 (31 December 2018: EUR 956) was payable at financial year end.

Algebris IG Finandal Credit Fund
There are no performance fees in respect of Algebris IG Financial Credit Fund,
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS FLC

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2019

6. Fees and expenses (continued)

Administration fees

The Administrator shall be entitled to receive out of the assels of each Sub-Fund a fee, accred and calculated daily and
payable monthly in arrears, at a rate of up to 0.05%6 per annum of a Sub-Fund's Net Asset Value for the firsgt EUR 250
million, (L.035% per annum of a Sub-Fund's Net Asset Value between EUR 250 million and EUR 500 million and
0.02% per anmum of a Sub-Fund®s MNet Asset Value above EUR 500 million subject to a minimum monthly fee of up to
EUR 300 per Share Class {which shall be reduced by 5% for the first six months after the laumch of a Sub-Fund). The
Administrator shall receive an animal reporting fee of EUR 3,000 per Sub-Fund.

In addition, the Company shall pay ot of the assets of each Sub-Fund its portion of the Administrator’s financial
statement production fee of EUR 5,000 {per set) for the preparation of audited and unandited financial statements for the
Company. In addition, the Administrator shall be entitled to be reimbursed its reasomable vouched out-of-pocket
expenses, ransaction and account fees, Admimsraion fiees for the financial year ended 31 December 2019 amounted (o
EUR 2.641,173 (31 December 2018: EUR 2,881.750) of which EUR 177,803 (31 December 2018: EUR 156,530} was
payable at financial year end.

Depositary fees

The Depositary shall be entitled to receive out of the assets of each Sub-Fund a fee, accred and caleulated daily and
payable monthly in arrears, # a rate of 0.03% per annum of a Sub-Fund’s Net Asset Value for the firs EURS00 million
and 0.025% per annum of a Sub-Fund's Net Asset Value above EURS00 million subject to a minimum annual fee of
EUR 250,000 at Algebnis UCITS Funds ple umbrella level.

The Depositary shall also be entitled (o receive a flat fee of USD 7.000 per anmum for UCTTS 'V orelated depositary
charges.

The Depositary shall also be entitled to receive transaction charges and all Sub-Custodian charges will be recovered by
the Depositary from the Company as they are incurred by the relevant sub- Custodian. All such charges shall be charged
al normial commercial rates. The Depositary is also entitled to reimbursement of its reasonable vouched out-of-pocket
expenses. Depositary fees for the financial year ended 31 December 2019 amounted to EUR 1532406 (31 December
2018: EUR 1,751,009} of which EUR 145,624 (31 December 2018: EUR 129,906) was payable at financial vear end,

Directors’ fees and expenses

The Directors shall be entitled to be paid a fee from the assets of the Company by way of remuneration for their services
at a rate to be determined from time to time by the Directors, provided that the aggregate amount of Directors’
remumeration in any one financial year shall not exceed EUR 75,000 plus VAT or such other maximum amount a5 may
be determined by the Directors, notified to Shareholders in advance, and disclosed in the Prospectus or the Company's
annual report. Mr Lasagna shall not receive a Directors’ fee, The Directors will be entitled 1o be reimbursed by the
Company for all reasonable disbursements and owt-of-pocket expenses incurred by them. The Directors™ fees for the
financial vear ended 31 December 2019 amounted to EUR 71,025 (31 December 2018: EUR 63,631) of which EUR
40,620 (31 December 2018: EUR 2,813) was payable at financial year end.

Auwditors’ fees

Fees accrued for the statutory anditors, KPMG, in respect of the financial vear ending 31 December 2019, relate entirely
to the andit of the financial gatements and tax advisory services provided by KPMG to the Company. The Auditors'
fizes accrued for the financial vear ended 31 December 2019 amounted 1o EUR 139,237 (31 December 2018; EUR
118,820) of which EUR 132414 (31 December 2013: EUR 107,306) was payable at financial year end. Tax advisory
fees accried for the financial vear ended 31 December 2019 amounted to EUR 128,719 (31 December 2018: EUR
36,406) of which EUR 128,719 (31 December 2018: EUR 36,406) was payable at financial year end.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS FLC

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2019

6. Fees and expenses (continued)

Company secretarial fees

The Company has appointed Tudor Trust Limited as Company Secretary. Company secretarial fees included in other
expenszes for the financial year ended 31 December 2019 amounted to EUR 19,561 (31 December 2013: EUR 24,498)
of which EUR 19.236 (31 December 2018: EUR 9,698) was payable included in Accrued expenses and other payables
at financial year end.

Transaction costs
The below table provides a breakdown of the tolal custody transaction costs for the financial year ended 31 December
201% and 2018,

2019 e

EUR EUR
Algebrs Financial Credit Fund 42,356 572.588
Algebris Financial Income Fund 387,390 641,123
Algebris Allocation Fund 6,130 14,960
Algebris Financial Equity Furnd 375,055 698,851
Adgebris Macro Credit Fund 39816 2,460,264
Adgebris Core Italy Fund 146,169 140,966
Algebris Quant Arbitrage Fund 4 6,703
Total 1,306,920 4,535 455
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Motes to the Financial Statements {continued}
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2019

10, Share capital and redeemable participating shares

The maximum authorized share capital is five hundred billion shares of no par value. The Company has issued
Subscnber Shares (o the value of EUR 300,000, The Subscriber Shares do not participate in the assets of the Sub-
Funds, The Company reserves the night to redeem some or all of the Subscriber Shares provided that the Company at
all times has a minimum ssued share capital (o the value of EUR 300,000,

The moverment in the member of redeemable pamticipating shares for the financial year ended 31 December 2009 is as
follows:

Algebris Finandal Credit Fund

At the beginning of Shares Shares Shares Switched At the end of the

the finandal year Issued Redeemed Transferred Mnandial year

CHF Class | Shares 172,568 38,291 (144,883) - 65,976
CHF Class Id Shares . 00 . . 00
CHF Class R Shares 41,355 39,848 (18,282) - 62,921
CHF Class Rd Shares 17,975 23,095 {265) - 40,805
CHF Class 7 Shares 262,087 85,077 (26, 8588) . 320,276
EUR Class Cd Shares = 2,500 - - 2,500
EUR Class [ Shares 9,641,538 4,045,186 (6,254,130) 10,565 8343159
EUR Class Id Shares 4.507411 2,978,699 (441,319) 1,978 7,046,769
EUR Class M Shares 45,778 22871 (17.961) - 50,688
EUR Class Md Shares 2188 5,262 (1.418) - 6,032
EUR Class R Shares 4,004.442 613,721 (1,369,336) 7926 4,266,753
EUR Class Rd Shares 5408292 2463405  (1,298.856) {20.646) 6,552,195
EUR Class W Shares 230 469 23119 (G0 258} 363 163,603
EUR Class Wd Shares 445,686 7856 (113,761} - 411,881
EUR Class X X1 Shares 715,357 - - - 715,357
EUR Class 7 Shares 1,295,712 316362 (504.654) {1,138) 1,106,282
ELUR Class Z4d Shares - 50,100 {100 - S0, D0
GBF Class [ Shares 493949 41,414 {24,330} - 6,483
GBF Class Id Shares 2,966,314 F14.658  (1.017.389) - 2,763,583
GEP Class M Shares 1,094 167 {358) (27) 877
GBFP Class Md Shares 14,000 150 - 18 14,178
GBF Class R Shares 35,739 36552 (18,755) (221) 53,315
GEP Class Rd Shares 112,988 84317 {41,554) (297 155,454
GBP Class W Shares 3004 - - - 3004
GBP Class Wd Shares 24,631 4,010 (1.012) - 27.629
GBP Class £ Shares 97,192 19,711 (13,898) (11.343) 1,662
GBP Class Zd Shares 114,542 68,602 (31,305) 12,796 164,635
HEI} Class [ Shares - a0 . . a0
HED Class R Shares - 90 - - a0
JBY Class I Shares 5700 - - - 5,700
SGD Class [ Shares 1.016 2460 - - 3476
SGD Class Id Shares - 3409 - (2.409) 1,000
SGD Class R Shares 25824 9,355 {10,581} - 24,598
SGD Class Rd Shares 60,714 17,654 (29.809) - 48,559
SGD Class Wd Shares 4,449 30,110 . - 34,559
USD Class A Shares = 10 - = 10
USD Class C Shares . 1,500 . - 1,500
USD Class [ Shares 854,488 325187 (573.64T) (10,121) 595,907
USD Class [2D Shares - 10 - - 10
USD Class Id Shares 200,076 474,740 {374,730 ) 8,008 O, 052
USD Class M Shares 417 1,300 {221} - 1,496
USD Class Md Shares 29016 4,595 (28,197) - 5414

35

231/410



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o ==Y 4575
OOoooooooooooOooao

ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Motes to the Financial Statements {continued}
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2019

10, Share capital and redeemable partid pating shares (continued)

Algebris Finandal Credit Fund {continued)

Shares At the end

At the beginning of Shares Shares Switched! of the financial

the finandal vear Issued  Redeemed Transferred vear

USD Class R Shares 1,423,734 418,935 {433,109) {1,586) 1,407,974
USD Class Rd Shares 2,117,712 1,179410 (T08,183) 4,230 2,593 169
USD Class W Shares 410,980 10,010 (10,6120 (386) 319,592
USD Class Wd Shares 311,991 147,000 (40,107) {2,864 416,020
IS0 Class X X1 Shares 164,148 - - - 164,148
USD Class Z Shares 761,010 225,850 {281.519) 9.773) 695, 568
USD Class 7. Shares 44,852 41,001 (9,826) 9,743 85,770

The movement in the number of redeemable participating shares for the financial yvear ended 31 December 2019 is as
follows:
Algebris Finandal Income Fund

Shares Al the end
At the beginning of Shares Shares Switched/ of the financial
the financdal year Issued Redeemed Transferred year
CHF Class B Shares 2,254 - (1.280) - 974
CHF Clazs | Shares 2500 - (2,500} - -
CHF Class Id Shares 2981 - (2,981} - -
CHF Class R Shares 6,539 - {375) - 6,164
CHF Class Rd Shares 15,700 - (11,701 - 3,994
EUR Class B Shares 6,048 - {4.798) - 1,250
EUR Class Bd Shares 63,967 - (17.969) . 50,998
EUR. Class I Shares 1,013,784 L191,172 (906,113) 30,999 1,329 842
EUR Class Id Shares 387,194 1,539 (130,578) (41,5113 216,244
EUR Class M Shares 7872 18,326 (8.075) - 18,123
EUR Class Md Shares 1,577 - - - 1,577
EUR. Class R Shares 509,714 46,998 (201,210) 2,406 357,908
EUR Class Rd Shares 607,725 47,966 (297,658) (2457 355,576
GBP Class Bd Shares 500 - - - 500
GBP Class | Shares 4,622 2,231 {147) - 6, TG
GBP Class Id Shares 112,785 19277 (45,364) = 86,698
GBP Class M Shares 387 190 - - 577
GBP Class R Shares 10,842 1,035 (524) - 10,957
GBP Class Rd Shares 14,672 - {5.071) - 9,601
HED Class I Shares - a0 - - 90
HEKD Class R Shares . a0 - - o0
JPY Class | Shares 5,700 - - - 5,700
SGD Class I Shares 2,500 = - s 2,500
SGD Class Id Shares 73,795 - {41,934} - 31861
SGD Class R Shares 25,538 - {12.475) - 13,063
5GD Class Rd Shares 156,206 - (64,206) - G2, 000
USD Class Bd Shares 35487 - (55487) - -
USD Class [ Shares 264,325 139,781 (245,279) 15,300 174,127
USD Class Id Shares 491,072 8124 (241.745) {16,551) 240,900
USD Class M Shares 817 - - - 817
UsD Class Md Shares 183,650 2479 (1.063) - 185,066
USD Class R Shares 403,602 2,532 (162,977) - 243,157
USD Class Rd Shares 639075 42,097 (285,786} - 395,386
36
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Motes to the Financial Statements {continued}
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2019

10, Share capital and redeemable partid pating shares (continued)

The movement in the number of redeemable participating shares for the financial yvear ended 31 December 2019 is as

follows:

Adgebris Allocation Fand

CHF Class R Shares
EUR Class B Shares
EUR Class [ Shares
EUR Class M Shares
EUR Class R Shares
GBP Class B Shares
T8> Class R Shares
IPY Class B Shares

Algebris Finandal Equity Fund

CHF Class B Shares
CHF Class R Shares
EUR Class B Shares
EUR. Classz Bm Shares
EUR Class [ Shares
EUR Class M Shares
EUR Class R Shares
EUR Class Rm Shares
GBP Class B Shares
GBP Class | Shares
GBP Class M Shares
GBP Class Md Shares
GBRP Class Mm Shares
JPY Class B Shares
USD Class B Shares
USD Class Bm Shares
USD Class M Shares
USD Class Md Shares
USD Class Mm Shares

Algebris Macro Credit Fund

CHF Class B Shares
CHF Class Bd Shares
CHF Class 1 Shares
CHF Class R Shares
EUR Class B Shares

At the beginning of
the financial year

1.292
120,116

8,925
400
800

At the beginning of
the financial year

26,000
1.755
170,292
505
210,516
16,533
27.636
S0
39328
68
4,105
3618
3

5,700
150,523
125
21,534
202,489
15

At the beginning of
the financial year

2978
1.100
270
303
63095

Shares
Issued

10
9,002
2,946

10,131

1,250

Shares
Issued

421
11,065

56,121
13,710
3,666

27,368
370

1,345
72

Shares
Issued

a7
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Shares At the end

Shares Switched' of the financial
Redeemed Transferred vear
(1,028) - 164

. - 10
(53,704) (873 75,327
= = 2,946

(3,543) - 15,513
{00y - -
(B0 - -

. - 1,250

Shares At the end

Shares  Switched' of the financial
Redeemed Transferred year
(34700 - 22,530
{923} - 1,253
{(76,541) - 104,820
(118} - 387
(114,521} - 152,116
(1,079%) - 29,164
{6,927} = 24,375
{507 = 5
(56,407 - 10285
{2900 - 148
(604} 7 4,840
(5449 1 31,151

- - 8

- - 5,700

(66,871} - 140, 097

- - 125

x = 21,534

(1019 4000 - 83,089
- - 18

Shares At the end

Shares Switched' of the financial
Redeemed Transferred vear
. . 2978

(1,100} = =
{970 - -
(303) - -
(54,023) - 9075
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Motes to the Financial Statements {continued}
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2019

10, Share capital and redeemable partid pating shares (continued)

Algebris Macro Credit Fund (continued)

At the beginning Shares At the end

of the financial Shares Shares Switched’ of the financial

vear Issned Redeemed  Transferred year

EUR Class Bd Shares 420,382 - {320,382) - 1000, o
EUR Class | Shares 466,222 35105 (283.675) - 217,652
EUR Class Id Shares 192,271 - - - 192,271
EUR Class M Shares 50,093 14, 2060 {24.059) - 40,234
EUR Class Md Shares B0 - - - B0
EUR Class B Shares 2,014,646 218834 (B81,565) 34,354 1,386,269
EUR Class Rd Shares 4485465 173,013 (1,693 858 (37.355) 2927265
GBP Class B Shares 19,150 - (19,0000 - 150
GBP Class [ Shares 613 2,248 {1,299} - 1,562
GBP Class Id Shares 3.007 1,352 (87) - 4272
GBP Class M Shares 111 46 - ()] 148
GBRP Class Md Shares 435 - - 10 445
GBP Class R Shares 1.446 30 {583) - 893
IPY Class | Shares 5,700 - - - 5,700
USD Class B Shares 3500 - {3,000} - S00
LSD Class | Shares 2,490 49,463 (26,407) - 25546
USD Class M Shares 34,975 - {1,651} - 33324
UsSD Class Md Shares 10,734 - - - 10,734
USD Class R Shares THED 6, 260 {2,7089) - 11,211

The movement in the mumber of redeemable panicipating shares for the financial year ended 31 December 2019 is as
follows:

Algebris Core Italy Fund

Shares At the end

At the beginning of Shares Shares  Switched' of the financal

the Mnancial year Issued Redeemed Transferred year

EUR Class EB Shares 201,192 659,681 (41,347) - 119,026

EUR. Class | Shares - 10 - - 10

EUR Class M Shares 198,900 10,550 {3,200 - 204,250

EUR Class R Shares 4,240 - {987 - 3,253

JPY Class [ Shares - 1,250 - - 1,250

USD Class | Shares - 11 - - 11
Algebris Quant Arbitrage Fund

At the beginning Shares At the end

of the financial Shares Shares  Switched' of the financial

year Issued Redeemed Transferred year

EUR Class EB EUR 3,599 233423 (6,172) - 230,850

EUR Class | Shares - 6,766 {348) - 6,420

EUR Class M EUR 99950 20,400 {6,500) - 113,850

EUR Class R Shares - 10 - - 10

GBEP Class EB GEP 16,354 10 [16,394) - 10

38
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Motes to the Financial Statements {continued}
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2019

10, Share capital and redeemable partid pating shares (continued)

Algebris Quant Arbitrage Fund (continued)

Al the beginning Shares At the end

of the finandal Shares Shares  Switched' of the financial

year Issued Redeemed Transferred year

GBP Class M Shares 199 45 {199} - 45
JPY Class [ Shares - 1,250 - - 1,250
USD Class Eb Shares 1000 - - - 1,000
LUSD Class [ Shares - 11 - - 11

The movement in the number of redeemable participating shares for the period from 05 November 2019 (date of launch) to

31 Decemnber 2019 15 as follows

Algebris IG Finandial Credit Fund
Ason
0= November 2019
{date of launch)

CHF Class B Shares =
CHF Class 1 Shares -
CHF Class R Shares -
EUR Class B Shares -
EUR. Class BD Shares -
EUR Class [ Shares -
EUR Class M Shares -
EUR Class R Shares -
GBP Class B Shares -
GBP Class [ Shares -
GBP Class R Shares -
HED Class B Shares -
HEID Class I Shares -
HEIDD Class R Shares =
JPY Class B Shares =
JPY Class | Shares -
JPY Class M Shares -
JPY Class B Shares -
5GD Class B Shares -
SGD Class | Shares -
SGD Class R Shares -
USD Class B Shares -
USD Class [ Shares -
UED Class M Shares -
IS0 Class B Shares -

Shares At the end
Shares Shares Switched’ of the financial
Issned  Redeemed Transferred vear
11 - - 11
11 - - 11
11 - - 11
68,010 - - 68,010
200,000 - - 200,000
10 - - 10
47454 - - 47,494
2,010 - - 2,010
9 = = 9
9 - = 9
49 - - 9
a7 - - 87
87 = = 87
a7 - - 37
1,180 - - 1,180
1180 - - 1,180
3,930,000 - - 3,930,000
1.180 . - 1.180
15 - - 15
15 - - 15
15 - - 15
11 - - 11
11 - - 11
30,500 - - 39,500
11 - - 11

39
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Motes to the Financial Statements {continued}
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2019

10, Share capital and redeemable partid pating shares (continued)

The movement in the number of redeemable participating shares for the financial year ended 31 December 2018 is as
follows:

Algebris Finandal Credit Fund
Al the beginning of Shares Shares Shares Switched/ Al the end of the

the finandal vear Issued Redeemed Transferred fMnancial year
CHF Class [ Shares 315620 61,242 {204,254) - 172,568
CHF Class Id Shares = 430 {430} - s
CHF Class R Shares 34,224 17.4498 (10,367) - 41,355
CHF Class Rd Shares 6,280 11,695 - - 17,975
CHF Class W Shares 1,000 - (1,000) - -
CHF Class Z Shares 309,046 38,356 (85,315 - 262,087
EUR Class [ Shares 9013042 7,606,077 (77785918 {9%.663) 0,641,538
EUR Class [d Shares 3,703,705 906,441 (269,684) 166,949 4,507411
EUR Class M Shares 5,627 41,317 (1,166) - 45,778
EUR Class Md Shares 1.941 770 (523) - 2,188
EUFR. Class R Shares 3882774 1897130 (1,765,502) 40 4,014,442
EUR Class Rd Shares 5,609,390 1,833,038  (2,034,230) 9 5408292
EUR Class W Shares 138289 170,267 (28,054} (41,033) 239,469
EUR Class Wd Shares 32,462 438,526 {25,302} - 445 686
EUR. Class XXLD Shares 715,357 - - - 715,357
EUR Class Z Shares 1,273,321 304,190 {281,799) - 1,295712
GBP Class | Shares 31,087 26,349 (8037) - 49399
GBP Class Id Shares 3,329 344 843,185  (1,206,381) 166 2,966,314
GBP Class M Shares 203 197 - - 1,080
GBP Class Md Shares - 14,000 - - 14,000
GBP Class F.Shares 17.460 35,572 {16,880) {413) 35,739
GBP Class Rd Shares 41,987 86,286 (9,318 {5,967) 112,988
GBP Class W Shares 3,004 - - - 3,004
GBP Class Wd Shares 16,545 8910 (824) - 24,631
GBF Class Z Shares 95,533 17.025 (13,572) {1,7594) 97,192
GBP Class Zd Shares a8, 790 48 809 (34, 954) 1,937 114,542
IPY Class I Shares - 5,700 - - 5,700
SGD Class | Shares - 1.016 - - 1,014
SGD Class R Shares Q129 21,670 {4.975) - 25,824
SGD Class Rd Shares 49,260 43,832 (32,37%) - 60,714
SGD Class Wd Shares - 4,449 - - 4,449
USD Class [ Shares 715,616 522,574 (383,700 - 854,488
LISD Class [d Shares 883,691 372350 {467,149) 11,184 00,076
USD Class M Shares 1,750 = i(1,333) = 417
UISD Class Md Shares 83,823 128 {55,035) - 29,016
USD Class R Shares 1,226,933 626,922 (415,160) {14,961} 1,423,734
USD Class Rd Shares 1,370,977 L176.080 {426,042 {3,303) 2,117,712
USD Class W Shares 366,148 65616 (20,784) - 410,%80
USD Class Wd Shares 300,705 48,610 (127,324) - 311,991
USD Class XX Shares 1,918,365 - (1,754,217 - 164,148
LSD Class 7 Shares 743,155 226,807 (2072713 (1.681) 761,010
USD Class Zd Shares 10,968 315488 {5.865) 4,261 44,852

90
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Motes to the Financial Statements {continued}
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2019

10, Share capital and redeemable partid pating shares (continued)

The movement in the number of redeemable participating shares for the financial year ended 31 December 2018 is as
follows:

Algebris Finandal Income Fund

Shares At the end
At the beginning of Shares Shares Switched’ of the financial
the financdal year Issued Redeemed Transferred year
CHF Class B Shares 2,874 1,280 {400} (1,500 2,254
CHF Class | Shares - 2,500 - - 2.500
CHF Class Id Shares - - - 2,981 2,941
CHF Class R Shares 2,750 5,058 (1,269) - 6,339
CHF Class Rd Shares - 21,808 {3,038) (3.070) 15,7060
EUR Class B Shares 45,389 7,590 (48,181} 1,250 6,048
EURE Class Bd Shares 99.115 50,000 (80,148) - 68,967
EUR. Class [ Shares 616,173 1,193.450 (795,837} {2} 1,013,784
EUR Class Id Shares 159,320 6,119 (328,516) 10,271 387,194
EUR Class M Shares 7121 1,461 {1,380) 670 7.872
EUR Class Md Shares 2,601 1,577 (2,601) - 1.577
EUR. Class R Shares 185,243 472,341 (143,887 (6.983) 309,714
EUR Class Rd Shares 20,020 673,339 (88,424) 2,790 607,725
GBP Class Bd Shares 500 - - - 300
GBP Class | Shares - 4,622 - - 4,622
GBP Class Id Shares 145,317 22,142 (59,905} 5,231 112,785
GBP Class M Shares 183 204 - - 337
GBP Class R Shares 404 10,438 - - 10,5342
GBPF Class Rd Shares - 14,672 - - 14,672
JPY Class | Shares - 5,700 - - 5,700
SGD Class I Shares - 2,500 - - 2.500
SGD Class Id Shares 10,442 89,189 (31,647) 5811 73,795
SGD Class R Shares - 25,538 - - 25,538
SGD Class Rd Shares - 185,747 (26,118) (3423) 156,206
USD Class Bd Shares 35487 - - - 55,487
USDr Class [ Shares 32269 307,787 (75,239) (492) 264,325
USDr Class 1d Shares 108,800 622,569 (246,870) 6,573 491,072
USD Class M Shares 5684 - {1,426) i(3.441) 517
USD Class Md Shares 183,625 1,064 (1,039) - 183,650
USD Class R Shares 36,721 449,594 (80,538) 2,175) 403,602
USD Class Rd Shares - 933426 (284,973) (9.378) 639,075
Algebris Allocation Fund
Shares At the end
Al the beginning of Shares Shares  Switched' of the financial
the finandal year Issued Redeemed Transferred year
CHF Class R Shares 264 1,241 (213} 1,282
EUR Class | Shares 83,776 56,734 (20,394} 120,116
EUR Class R Shares 2,402 8,037 {1.514) 5.925
GBP Class B Shares 400 - - 400
USD Class R Shares 800 - - 800
a1
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Motes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2019

10.  Share capital and redeemable participating shares (continued)

The movement in the number of redeemable participating shares for the financial year ended 31 December 2018 is
as follows:

Algebris Finandal Equity Fund

Shares At the end
At the beginning of Shares Shares  Switched’ of the financial
the finandal vear Issued Redeemed Transferred vear
CHF Class B Shares 9.641 20,266 (3,907 - 26,000
CHF Class R Shares 407 2,057 (709 - 1.755
EUR Class B Shares 118,725 114,997 (63,430) - 170,292
EUR Clazs Bm Shares 525 - {20 - 505
EUR Class I Shares 115,762 118,224 (32.526) 9,056 210,516
EUR Class Im Shares 229 - (229 - -
EUR Class M Shares 6,135 10,798 {4007 - 16,533
EUR Clazs R Shares 10,112 24,083 (6.559) - 27,636
EUR Class Bm Shares 151 - {101} - S0
GBEP Class B Shares 2,010 43,772 (6,454) - 39328
GBP Class 1 Shares - &8 - - 68
GBP Class M Shares 1,103 3,009 {7} - 4,105
GBP Class Md Shares - 31618 - - 3618
GBP Class Mm Shares ] - - - g
JPY Class B Shares - 5,700 - - 5,700
USD Class B Shares 106,924 65,711 {22,112) - 150,523
USD Class B Shares 125 - - - 125
USD Clazs I Shares - 2,500 (2,500 - -
USD Class M Shares 17.761 - - 3773 21.534
USD Class Md Shares 202,489 - - - 202.48%
USD Class Mm Shares 8o - {71} - 18
Algebris Macro Credit Fund
Shares At the end
Al the beginning of Shares Shares  Switched’ of the financial
the financal vear Issued Redeemed Transferred yvear
CHF Class B Shares 2,978 - - - 2978
CHF Class Bd Shares 1,100 - - - 1,100
CHF Class 1 Shares 2,750 1,0k (2,780) - 970
CHF Class R Shares 2,000 - (2,206) 509 303
EUR Class B Shares 236412 - (173.314) - 63,098
EUR Class Bd Shares 543,928 191,132 {314.678) - 420,382
EUR Clazs [ Shares 543,382 T43,.579 (820,737 (2 466,222
EUR Class Id Shares 199 561 8.687 (15.977) - 192,271
EUR Class M Shares 86,251 296 {24,250) (12,204} 50,093
EUR Class Md Shares - 800 - - 800
EUR Clazs R Shares 1,689 468 1,021,831 (699 817) 3164 2,014,646
EUR Clazs Rd Shares 4,128,213 1,727,791 (1,364,867) (5672) 4,485,465
GBP Class B Shares 21,710 - (2.560) - 19150
GBP Class | Shares - 618 (3] - 613
GBP Class Id Shares - 3,007 - - 3,007
GBP Class M Shares - 541 {430 - 111
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Motes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2019

10.  Share capital and redeemable participating shares {continued)

The movement in the number of redeemable participating shares for the financial yvear ended 31 December 2018 is as
follows:

Algebris Macro Credit Fund (continued)

At the beginning Shares At the end
of the finandal Shares Shares Switched’ of the financial
year Issued Redeemed  Transferred year
GBP Class Md Shares 609 435 {(409) (200) 435
GBP Class R Shares 34 1,363 Y - L6
IPY Class | Shares - 5,700 - - 5.700
USD Clazs B Shares 3,533 - (5.033) - 3,500
USD Class [ Shares - 109,157 (106,667 ) - 24590
USD Class M Shares T8O - (780 34,975 34.975
USD Class Md Shares 24,067 9,579 - (22.912) 10,734
USD Class R Shares 5,033 2,547 (1.954) 2,034 7660
Algebris Core Italy Fund
Shares At the end
Al the beginning of Shares Shares Switched/ of the
the Minancial year Issued Redeemed  Transferred financial year
EUR. Class EB Shares 72,091 146,851 (17,7500 - 201,192
EUR Class M Shares 198,900 - - - 198,900
EUR Class R Shares 1,023 3217 - - 4,240

The mowvement in the number of redeemable participating shares for the period from 1 June 2018 (date of launch) to
31 December 2018 is as follows

Algebris Quant Arbitrage Fund

As on Shares At the end

01 June 2018 Shares Shares Switched' of the finandal

(date of launch) Issued Redeemed Transferred year

EUR Class EE EUR - 3,599 - - 3,599

EUR Class M EUR. - 199,900 (99, 950) - 99,950

GBP Class EB GRP - 41,910 (25,516) - 16,394

GRP Class M GBP - 7586 (7.586) 199 194

UsD Class EB USD - 531,000 (50,000) - 1,000
93
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Motes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2019

11. Distributions

The Directors are permitted to declare distributions in respect of any Class of Shares. Distributions may not be
payable for all Classes of Shares. A distribution may include accmed revenue which may subsequently never be
received. The amount of the net income (o be distributed is determingd at the discretion of the Directors in accordance
with Articles and the Directors will also determing what proportion of a Sub-Fund's expenses may be netted against
the income (o armive at the net income figure, For the Distribiting Classes, the current distnbution policy is o
distribute net income {consisting of revenue, including any accrued interest and dividends less expenses).

Algebris Finandial Credit Fund

2019 2018
Share Class Ex-Date Rate Ex-Date Rate
CHF Class Rd 9-Jan-201% CHF 15066 O-Jan-20 18 CHF 1.2485
EUR Class 1d G-Jan-2019 EUR 1.7558 G-Jan-2018 EUR 1.3807
EUR Class Md 9-Jan-2019 EUR 19621 9-Jan-2018 EUR 1.3466
EUR Class Fd Qalan=2019 EUR 1.6202 SJan-2013 EUE 1.3912
EUR Class Wd 9-Jan-2019 EUR 16521 S-Jan-2018 EUR 1.813%9
EUR Class XXLd 9-Jan-2019 EUR 15809 S-Jan-2018 EUR 1.3469
GRP Class 1d 9-Jan-2019 GBEP 18857 9-Jan-2018 GBP 1.4487
GRP Class Md S-Jan-2019 GBEP 1.0042 = =
GRP Class Rd 9-Jan-2019 GBP 14503 S-Jan-2018 GBP 09646
GBP Class Wd G-Jan-201%9 GBP 13765 S-Jan-2018 GBP 1.0543
GRP Class 24 G-Jan-2019 GBP 16158 G-Jan-2018 GBP 1.3236
SGD Class Rd G-Jan-2019 SGD 15764 S-Jan-2018 S5GD 1.2752
SGD Class Wd S-Jan-201% SG0 14867 - -
UsD Class Id S-lan-201% Sk 18417 S-Jan-2018 USD 1.3541
USD Class Md G-Jan-201%9 LS 28599 G-Jan-2018 USD 1.3902
USD Class Rd 9-Jan-2019 USD 1.6005 G-Jan-2018 USD 1.2822
USD Class wWd Q=lan=201% sk 16621 QJan=2018 UsD 1.3198
UsD Class #d 9-Jan-2019 sl 1,3230 G-Jan-2018 UsDy 11110
CHF Class Rd S-Apr-201% CHF 14058 10-Apr-2018 CHF 1.2817
EUR Class [d S-Apr-2019 EUR 16374 10-Apr-2018 EUR 1.4150
EUR Class Md B-Apr-2019 EUR 14806 10-Apr-2018 EUR 1.3267
EUR Class Rd B-Apr-2019 EUR 14115 10-Apr-2018 EUR 1.2874
EUR Class Wi B-Apr-201% EUR 14855 10-Apr-2018 EUR 0.6462
EUR Class XXLd 8-Apr-2019 EUR 14682 10-Apr-2018 EUR 1.324%9
GRP Class 1d S-Apr-2019 GBP 1.6987 10-Apr-2018 GBP 1.4051
GRP Class Md S-Apr-2019 GBEP 14909 . -
GBP Class Rd B-Apr-2019 GBP 13754 10-Apr-2018 GBP 11067
GBP Class Wd B-Apr-2018 GBP 1.388% 10-Apr-2018 GBP 11600
GBP Class Zd S-Apr-2019 GBP 14932 10-Apr-2018 GBEP 1.3125
SGD Class Rd B-Apr-2019 SG0D 15316 10-Apr-2018 S5GD 11104
SGD Class Wd B-Apr-2019 SG0 1.3859 10-Apr-2018 SG0D 02831
UsSD Class Id S-Apr-2019 s 1.7102 10-Apr-2018 LIS 1,2270
UsD Class Md S-Apr-2019 LIS 1.5774 10-Apr-2018 UsD 13624
UsD Class Rd B-Apr-2019 LISl 1.5134 10-Apr-2018 USsD 1.1365
USD Class Wd B-Apr-2019 UsD 15166 10-Apr-2018 USD 1.5459
USD Class 7d B-Apr-201% LSk 1.2486 10-Apr-2018 USD 1.2036

94
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2019

11. Distributions {continued)

Algebris Financial Credit Fund (continued)

29 2018
Share Class Ex-Date Rate Ex-Date Rate
CHD Class [d - - 9 Jul-2018 CHF 0.7504
CHF Class Rd -Jul-2019 CHF 0.9%04 9-Jul-2018 CHF 14057
EUR Class Id F-Jul-2019 EUE 14697 9-Jul-2018 EUR 14742
EUR Class Md g-Jul-2019 EUR 1.3550 S-Jul-2018 EUR 1.154%
EUR Class Rd g-Jul-2019 EUR 1.3249 S-Jul-2018 EUR 1.504%
EUR Class Wd F-Jul-2019 EUR 1.3248 9-Jnl-2018 EUR 14768
EUR Class XXLd B-Jul-2019 EUR 1.3455 9-Jnl-2018 EUR 14610
GRP Class Id B-Jul-2019 GBFP 1.3855 O-Jul-2018 GBF 1.589]1
GBP Class Md g-Jul-2019 GBP 1.3856 - -
GBP Class Bd g-Jul-2019 GBP 0.9980 9-Jul-2018 GBP 1.3442
GBF Class Wd -Jul-201%9 GBP 1.3207 9Jul-2018 GBP 14266
GBP Class Zd &-Tul-201% GBP 1.3281 G-Jul-2018 GBP 14494
SGD Class Id &-Tul-201% SGD 03266 - -
SGD Class Rd g-Tul-2019 SGD 11972 S-Jul-2018 SGD 14523
SGD Class Wd F-Jul-2019 SGD0.2124 9-Jul-2018 SGD 13633
UsD Class Id -Jul-2019 USD 1.1275 9-Jul-2018 USD 1.5740
USEr Class Md S-Jul-2019 USD 1.4298 S-Jul-2018 USD 1.5307
USEr Class Rd g-Jul-2019 USsD 1.2598 9-Jul-2018 USD 1.321%
USDr Class Wd g-Jul-2019 USD 1.2869 9-Jul-2018 USD 1.3920
S Class Fad B-Jul-2019 LS 14324 9-Jnl-2018 USD 1. 4050
CHF Class Id 3-Oct-2019 CHF 0.7966 - -
CHF Class Rd §-Oct-2019 CHF 1.2675 8-Oct-2018 CHF 1.157%
EUR Class Id 8-Oct-2019 EUR 1.4723 B-Oet-2018 EUR 16473
EUR Class Md F=Oct=201%9 EUE 1.3839 B=Oct=2018 EUR 14596
EUR Class Rd F-Oct-2019 EUR 1.3439 8-0ct-2018 EUR 1.5177
EUR Class Wd §-Oct-2019 EUR 1.4778 8-Oct-2018 EUR 1.4423
EUR Class XXLd 8-Oct-2019 EUR 1.3863 8-Oct-2018 EUR 14541
EUR Class Zd B-Oct-2019 EUR 0.8854 = =
GBP Class Id 3-Oct=201%9 GBP 1.4%945 B-Oct=-2018 GBFP 1.5280
GBP Class Md 3-Oct-2019 GBP 1.4321 - -
GBP Class Rd &-Oct=2019 GBP 1.3471 8-0t-2018 GBP 1.3521
GBP Class Wd §-Oct-2019 GBP 1.3532 8-Ot-2018 GBP 14706
GBP Class Zd §-Oct=2019 GBP 1.3586 8-Oct=-2018 GBP 1.3734
SGD Class Id 8-Oct-2019 SGD 1.4058 - -
SGD Class Rd §-Oct-2019 SGD 16120 §-Oct-2018 SGD 1.5932
SGDr Class Wd §-Oct-2019 SGD 1.2327 8-Oet-2018 SGD 1.3656
USD Class Id 3-0Oct-2019 USD 1.4237 B-Oct=2018 USD 1.4704
USD Class Md 3-Oct=201%9 S 1.32858 S=Oct=2018 USD 1.5415
USr Class Rd §-Oct-2019 USD 1.3966 8-0c1-2018 USD 1.392%
Sy Class W g-Oct-2019 USD 1.3261 8-Oct-2018 USD 1.5058
USD Class Zd 8-Oct-2019 USD 1.4881 8-Oxt-2018 USD 1.0878
95
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2019

11. Distributions (continued)

Algebris Financial Income Fund

e 2018
Share Class Ex-Date Rate Ex-Drate Rate
CHF Class Id Q-Jan-2019 CHF 0.8920 - -
CHF Class Rd Qlan-2019 CHF 0.8572 - -
EUR Class Bd Q-Jan-2019 EUR 1.2775 S-lan-2018 EUR 09840
EUR Class Id 9-Jan-2019 EUR 10007 G-Jan-2018 EUR 08171
EUR Class Md 9-Jan-2019 EUR 1.0197 G-Jan-2018 EUR 0.8447
EUR Class Rd Q-lan-2019 EUE 09710 G Jan-201%8 EUR 0.33364
GBP Class Bd Q-lan-2019 GBP 1.1465 G-Jan-2018 GBEP 00,9920
GRP Class Id Q-Jan-2019 GBFP 1.1753 Q- Jan-201% GEP 0.8950
GBP Class Rd -Jan-2019 GRP 0.8871 - -
SGD Class Id 9-Jan-2019 SGD 10336 9-Jan-201% SGD 03694
SGD Class Rd Qalan=2019 SGD 09205 - -
USEy Class Bd -Jan-2019 UsD 1.2012 S-Jan-2018 USh 1.023%
Sy Class 1d 9-Jan-2019 USD 1.1513 G-lan-2018 USD 00,7585
USy Class Md a-Jan-2019 USD 1.2194 G-Jan-2018 USE1.0342
USD Class Bd Qlan=2019 USD 1.0729 = =
CHF Class Id - - 10-Apr-2018 CHF 04200
CHF Class Rd 8-Apr-2019 CHF 0.9252 10-Apr-2018 CHF 0.5931
EUR Class Bd 8-Apr-2019 EUR 1.1272 10-Apr-2018 EUR 1.070%
EUR Class Id 8-Apr-2019 EUR 1.178% 10-Apr-2018 EUR 0.8895
EUR Class Md B-Apr-2019 EURE 0.9650 10-Apr-2018 EUR 00,9208
EUR Class Rd B-Apr-2019 EUR 1.0353 10-Apr-2018 EUR 06536
GBP Class Bd 8-Apr-2019 GBP 1.1578 10-Apr-2018 GEP 1.085%
GBP Class Id 8-Apr-2019 GBP 1.1986 10-Apr-2018 GBP 09274
GBF Class Rd B=Apr-201%9 GBP 1.0353 10=-Apr-2018 GEP 06753
SGD Class Id S-Apr-2019 SGD L0029 10-Apr-2018 SGD 05322
SGD Class Rd S-Apr-2019 SGD 1171 10-Apr-2018 SGID 00,5954
Sy Class Bd S-Apr-2019 USD 1.2239 10-Apr-2018 S 1.1230
USD Class Id B-Apr-2019 S 1.2881 10-Apr-2018 USD 07218
USD Class Md B-Apr-2019 LS 1.2395 10-Apr-2018 USx1.1320
USD Class Rd B-Apr-2019 USD 0.9240 10-Apr-2018 UsD»os5174
CHF Class 1d - - G-Jul-2018 CHF 1.3577
CHF Class Rd g-Jul-2019 CHF 1.3824 G-Jul-201% CHF 1.5545
EUR Class Bd S-Jul-2019 EUR 1.8574 G-Jul-2018% EUR 1.7013
EUR Class Id &-Tul-2019 EUR 1.7772 9-Tul-2018 EUE 14408
EUR Class Md &-Jul-2019 EUR 1.4484 &-Tul-2018 EUR 09469
EUR Class Rd g-Jul-2019 EUR 1.4585 G-Jul-2018 EUR 14004
GBP Class Bd -Jul-2019 GBP 1.7447 9 Jul-2018 GEP 1.7320
GBF Class Id F-Jul-2019 GBP 1.5668 9-Jul-2018 GBP 1.6661
GBP Class Rd &-Tul-2019 GEP 1.3376 G-Tul-2018 GBP 1.3486
SGD Class Id &-Tul-2019 S5GD 14543 G-Tul-201% SGD 14044
SGD Class Rd &-Tul-2019 S5GD 1.3747 G-Tul-201% SGD 13157
USD Class Bd g-Jul-2019 UUSD 1.8429 9-Jul-2018 USD 1.7962
USD Class Id §-Jul-2019 USD 1.8409 9-Jul-2018 S 1.7941
USEr Class Md S-Jul-2019 UsSD 1.8773 G-Jul-2018 UsD 1.8185
USEr Class Rd g-Jul-2019 USD 1.5282 G-Jul-201% S 1.3840
D

242/410



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o ==Y 4575
OOoooooooooooOooao

ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2019

11. Distributions (continued)

Algebris Financial Income Fund {continued)

2me 2018
Share Class Ex-Date Rate Ex-Dale Rate
CHF Class Id - - 8-0ct-2018 CHF 0.8513
CHF Class Rd 8-0et-2019 CHF 0.8464 8-0¢t-2018 CHF 0,8207
EUR. Class Bd B-Oet-2019 EUR 1.118% BOet-2018 EUR 1.0684
EUR Class Id 8-Oct-2019 EUR 1.090% B-Oct-2018 EUR 1.0186
EUR Class Md #-Oct-2019 EUR 09616 B-Oet-201% EUR 24509
EUR. Class Rd F-Oct=2019 EUR 1.1011 B-Cxct-2018 EUR 0.910%
GBP Class Bd -Oct=201%9 GBP 1.1607 B-Oct=2018 GBP 1.0897
GBP Class Id B-Oct-2019 GBP 1.0753 B-Oct-2018 GBEP 1.0016
GBP Class Rd B-Ogt-2019 GBP 0.9008 B-Ohct=2018 GBP 0.8458
SGD Class Id 8-Oct-2019 SGD 1.0900 8-Oct-2018 SGD 09771
SGD Class Rd 8-Oct-2019 SGD 0.9261 8-0¢t-2018 SGD 08638
USDy Class Bd - - 8-Oct-2018 UsD 1.1354
USD Class Id B-Oct-2019 UsSD 1.2169 B-Cct-2018 UsD 1.2160
USD Class Md B-Oct-2019 LIsSD 1.2488 B-Oct-2018 USx1.1578
USD Class Rd B-Oct-2019 LISDy 0.9904 B-Cct-2018 S 0.9285
Algebris Financial Equity Fund
201% 2018
Share Class Ex-Date Rate Ex-Date Rate
GBP Class Md 9-Jan-2019 GBP 02983 - -
USD Class Md 9-Jan-2019 S0 039680 o Jan-2018 USD 01543
GBP Class Md 8-Apr-2019 GBP 02020 10-Apr-2018 GBP 03105
USD Class Md B-Apr-2019 LSD 0.2701 10-Apr-2018 USD 03408
GBP Class Md S-Jul-2019 GBP 12599 S-Jul-2018 GBP 1.3036
USD Class Md 8-Tul-2019 USD 1.7239 9-Tul-2018 UsD 2.2008
GBP Class Md B-Oct-2019 GBP 0.2095 8-Oct-20138 GBEP 0.3755
USD Class Md B-0ct-2019 USD 0.2536 8-Oct-2013 USD 04925
Algebris Macro Credit Fund
2019 2018

Share Class Ex-Date Rate Ex-Date Rate
CHF Class Bd 9-Jan-2019 CHF 00,7093 9-Jan-2018 CHF 0,7278
EUR Class Bd 9-Jan-2019 EUR 04706 9-Jan-2018 EUR 0.9322
EUR Class Id 9-Jan-2019 EUR 0.5937 Q-Jan-2018 EUR 0.4794
EUR. Class Md 9-Jan=2019 EUR 0.8220 = =
EUR Class Rd 9-Jan-2019 EUR 0.4414 2-lan-2018 EUR 0.8008
GBP Class Id 9-Jan-2019 GBRP 0.5761 - -
GBP Class Md 9-Jan-2019 GRP 08187 9-lan-2018 GEP 1.3026
S0y Class Md 9-Jan-2019 LI5D 08377 9-lan-2018 UsD 13810
CHF Class Bd B-Apr-2019 CHF 1.0581 10-Apr-2018 CHF 0.7023
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2019

11. Distributions (continued)

Algebris Macro Credit Fund (continued)

2019 2018
Share Class Ex-Date Rate Ex-Date Rate
EUR Class Bd B-Apr-2019 EUR 1.0630 10-Apr-2018 EURE 06066
EUR Class Id B-Apr-201%2 EURE 1.0070 10-Apr-2018 EURE 0.6397
EUR Class Md B-Apr-201%2 EURE 1.2398 - -
EUR Class Rd 8-Apr-2019 EUR 0.8870 10-Apr-2018 EUE 04271
GBP Class Id 8-Apr-2019 GBRP 0.9376 10-Apr-2018 GBP0.5219
GBRFP Class Md B-Apr-2019 GEP 1.2235 10-Apr-2018 GEP 0.6996
USD Class Md B-Apr-201% USsD 1.3287 10-Apr-2018 USD 0.9586
CHF Class Bd S-Jul-201% CHF 00,7642 O Jul-2018 CHF 0.6T03
EUR Class Bd 8-Jul-201% EUR 0.7670 GJul-201% EUR 0.6743
EUR Class Id S-Jul-201% EUR 0.7155 GJul-201% EUR 06179
EUR Class Md S-Jul-201% EUR L9513 G Jul-2018 EURE 0.1021
EUR Class Rd S-Jul-201% EUR 0,5827 S-Jul-2018 EUR 04467
GBRP Class Id 8-Tul-2019 GBP 00,6863 G-Jul-201% GBP 0,5973
GBP Class Md 8-Tul-2019 GBP 0,9433 G-Jul-201% GBP 00,8558
USD Class Md S-Jul-2019 USsD 1.3287 9-Jul-2018 USD 09328
CHF Class Bd 3-Okt-2019 CHF 1.0793 S-Crct-2018 CHF 0.3838
EUR Class Bd 8-Ot-201% EUR 1.0013 B-Oct-2018 EUR 04105
EUR Class Id 8-Ot-2019 EUR 0.8598 8-001-2018 EUE 0.3383
EUR Class Md 8-Oxt-201%9 EUR 1.5009 8-O0ct-2018 EUR 0.5525
EUR Class Rd 8-Oct-201%9 EUR 0.893%9 S-Cct-2018 EUR 00,1971
GRP Class Id 8-Oxt-2019 GBP 06483 S-Oct-2018 GBP 0.3267
GBP Class Md 8-Oet-2019 GBP 14927 8-0ct-2018 GBP 0.5597
USEr Class Md 8-Ot-2019 UsSD 1.6317 BO0ct-2018 USD 0.0665

12. Taxation

Under current law and practice the Company qualifies as an investment undentaking as defined in Section 7398 of the
Taxes Consolidation Act, 1997, as amended. As such, it is not chargeable to Irish tax on its income or gains,

Howewver, Irish tax may anse on the happening of a “chargeable event”. A chargeable event includes any distribution
payments to shareholders or any encashment, redemption, cancellation or transfer of shares.

Mo Insh tax will arise on the Company regarding chargeable events in respect of:

(a) a shareholder who is neither Irish resident nor ordinarily resident in Ireland for tax purposes, at the time of the
chargeable event, provided appropriate valid declarations in accordance with the provisions of the Taxes
Consolidation Act, 1997, as amended, are held by the Company, and

(b} cerain exempied Insh tax resident shareholders who have provided the Company with the necessary signed
slatuiory declarations,

Dividends, interest and capital gains (if any) received on investments made by the Company may be subject to
withholding taxes imposed by the country from which the investment income/gains are received and such taxes may
not be recoverable by the Company or its shareholders,
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Financial Statements {continued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2019

13. Soflt commissions

There were no soft commission arrangements affecting the Company during the financial vear ended 31 December
2019 {2018 Nil).

14. Risks associated with finandal instruments

The Company”s risks are those set out in the Prospectus and the relevant Supplements and any consideration of sk
here should be viewed in the context of the Prospectus and the relevant Supplements which is the primary
documentation goveming the operation of the Company.

The Company's activities expose it to a varety of financial risks: market sk (including price risk, currency risk and
interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company’s overall risk management process focuses on the
unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to mitigate potential adverse effects on the Company’s financial
performance.

The Investment Manager seeks to mitigate the financial risk in the Company in its daily risk management process.
From year to year, the Company’s exposure to fisk will alter as market conditions change and as the components of
the portfolio change and are adjusted through trading. subscriptions and redemptions, With regard (o the oljectives,
policies and processes for managing the risk, whilst adapting to the current market conditions, the approach will
remain consistent from vear (0 vear,

The Company uses the commitment approach to calculate Algebris Financial Credit, Algebris Financial Income,
Algebris Allocation Fund, Algebris Core Italy and Algebris IG Financial Credit Sub-Fund's global exposure, This
approach converls the Company’s foreign direct investments positions into an equivalent position of the underd ying
assel based on the market value of the underlying asset.

The Company uses the Value-at-Risk (“VaR™) Approach to calculate Algebris Financial Equity Sub-Fund's global
exposure which ensures that the use of financial derivative instruments is within the limits specified by the Central
Bank. The calculation of VaR is on a relative basis and is monitored daily to ensure that it does not exceed twice
that of the MSCI World Financials Index over a 20 day holding period. The basis of the VaR calculation is detailed
in a Supplement to the Company’s Prospectus, The Company s portfolio VaR is calculated daily by the Investment
Manager &t 99 confidence levels for a 20 day holding penod, using the historical approach. The lowest, highest
and the average utilisation of the VaR limit &t 992 confidence levels calculated dunng the year was 8.9%, 16.5%
and 11.6% respectively. The VaR model is fed with daily data of the relevant market indices since inception. The
median sum of derivative notional leverage employed during the vear by the Company was 242.6%.

Until 20 February 2019, the Company used the VaR Approach to caleulate Algebris Allocation Sub-Fund's global
exposure which ensures that the use of financial derivative instruments is within the limits specified by the Central
Bank. The caleulation of VakR is on an absolute basis and is monitored daily to ensure that it dees not exceed 20% of
NAV over a 20 day holding period. The basis of the VaR calculation is detailed in a Supplement to the Company’s
Prospectus. The Company's portfolio VaR is calculated daily by the Investment Manager at 99% confidence levels
for a 20 day holding period, using the historical approach. The lowest, highest and the average ulilisation of the
VaR limit at 99% confidence levels calculated during the year was 1.1%, 6.1% and 4.7% respectively. The VaR
model is fed with daily data of the relevant market indices since inception. The median sum of derivative notional
leverage emploved dunng the vear by the Company was 55.5%,

From 21 Febrnary 2019, the Company adopted the commutment approach to calculate Algebnis Allocation Sub-
Fund’s global exposure. This approach converts the Company’s foreign direct investments positions into an
equivalent position of the underlying asset based on the market value of the underdying asset.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2019

14. Risks assodated with financial instruments (continued)

The Company uses the VaR Approach to calenlate Algebns Macro Credit Sub-Fund's global exposure which ensures
that the use of financial dervative instruments is within the limits specified by the Central Bank. The calculation of
VaR is on an absolute basis and is monitored daily 1o ensure that it does not exceed 20% of NAV over a 20 day
holding period. The basis of the VaR calculation is detailed in a Supplement to the Company's Prospectus, The
Company's portfolio VaR is caleulated daily by the Investment Manager at 99% confidence levels for a 20 day
holding period, using the historical approach. The lowest, highest and the average utilisation of the VaR limit at 9925
confidence levels calculated during the year was 2.1%, 5.0% and 3.6% respectively. The VaR model is fed with daily
data of the relevant market indices since inception. The median sum of derivative notional leverage employed during
the year by the Company was 446.2%,

The Company uses the VaR Approach to caleulate Algebris Quant Arbitrage Sub-Fund’s global exposire which
ensures that the use of financial derivative instraments is within the limits specified by the Central Bank. The
calculation of VaR is on an absolute basis and is monitored daily to ensure that it does not exceed 20% of NAV over
a 20 day holding period. The basis of the VaR calculation is detailed in a Supplement to the Company’s Prospectus.
The Company’s portfolio Vak is caleulated daily by the Investment Manager at 99%% confidence levels for a 20 day
holding period, using the historical approach. The lowest. highest and the average utilisation of the VaR limit at 99%%
confidence levels caloulated dunng the vear was 024 11.5% and 0.8% respectively. The VaR model is fed with daily
data of the relevant market indices since inception. The median sum of derivative notional leverage employed donng
the vear by the Company was 104,5%,

(a) Market risk

The potential for changes in the fair value or cash flows of the Sub-Funds® investment portfolios is referred to as Market
Risk Categories of Market Risk include price nsk, currency risk and interest pate risk.

{f}  Price risk

Price nsk is the risk that the value of instruments will fluctuate as a result of changes in market prices {other than
those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk). whether cansed by factors specific to an individual investment,
its issuer or all factors affecting all insgtruments traded in the market. It represents the polential loss the Company
might suffer through holding market positions in the face of price movements. The securities held by a Sub-Fund are
held at fair value with fair value changes recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income. All changes in
market conditions will therefore directly affect net investment income for the Sub-Fund, The Sub-Funds manage this
exposure to individual price movements of underlying positions by only making investments which are in line with
the investment restrictions. A 5% increase in equity prices as at 31 December 2019 would have increased the net
assets afiributable to holders of redeemable shares for Algebris Financial Credit Fund by EUR 796,124 (31
December 2018: EUR 790,702), Algebris Financial Income Fund by EUR 6,384,954 (31 December 2018: EUR
10,459,602), Algebris Allocation Fund by EUR 433,290 (31 December 2018: EUR 236,362), Algebris Financial
Equity Fund by EUR 2,071,531 (31 December 2018: EUR 3,654,601), Algebris Macro Credit Fund by EUR 108,206
{31 December 2018: EUR 104,352), Algebns Core Italy Fund by EUR 2,212,592 (31 December 2013: EUR
950,697), Algebris Quant Arbitrage Fund by EUR Nil (31 December 2018: EUR Nil) and Algebns IG Financial
Credit Fund by EUR 49327, An equal change in the opposite direction would have decreased the net assets
attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares by an equal bat opposite amount.

(f}  Currency visk

Currency nisk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in foreign exchange rates. A Sub-Fund may hold assets or liabilities denominated in cwrencies other than
the functional currencies of the Sub-Fund, The Sub-Fund may, therefore, be exposed (o currency risk as the value of
the assets and liabilities denominated in other currencies other than the functional cwrency may fluctuate as a result
of movemenis in the exchange rates.
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14. Risks associated with finandal instruments (continued)

(a) Market risk (continued)

(i) Currency risk {continued)

The Sub-Funds may enter into forward foreign exchange contracts to hedge the cumency exposures of securities
dencminated in a currency other than the functional currency of the relevant Sub<Fund and to hedge against other
changes in cwrrency rates which may have an impact on a Sub-Fund. Forward foreign exchange contracts may be
also used by the Investment Manager to hedge the currency exposure on behalf of investors invested in foreign
currency share classes offered by each Sub-Fund in relation to the functional currency of that Sub-Fund,

Any financial instuments uwsed to implement such strategies with respect to one or more classes shall be
assets/liabilities of a Sub-Fund as a whole but will be attributable to the relevant class and the gains/losses on and
the costs of the relevant financial instruments will accre solely to the relevant class,

The table below outlines the Sub-Funds' net foreign currency risk exposure.

Algebris Finandal Credit Fund Monetary Non-monetary Derivative
a% at 31 December 2009 assets/(liabilities) 1§ albvili ti es Contracts Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR
Hong Kong Dollar (13) {(2,200) 2,196 (171
Japanese Yen (24) (5,2606) 5,265 (25)
Pound Sterling T37,536,547 (454,055,167 (288,094 .422) (4.613,042)
Singapore Dollar (33,168) (8,071,485) 8052498 (52.156)
Swiss Francs (65, 100) (56,529.963) 56.454.311 {140,752
United States Dollar 2.086,375,797 (771.975222) (1.283.188.304) 31.212.271
2,823.814,038 (1,290,639.303)  (1,506,768.456) 26,406,279

Algebris Finandal Income Fund Monetary Non-monetary Derivative
as at 31 December 2019 assets/(liabilities)  assets/(liabilities) Coniracts Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR
Australian Dollar 13 - - 13
Canadian Dollar 44 = - 44
Hong Kong Dollar 39 2,658,034 (2,633.593) 24.480
Japanese Yen (o) 16,906,120 (17,228,008) (321.897)
Korean Won - - (2,263,038) (2,263,038)
Morwegian Krone 3 - - 3
Polish Zloty 10 - - 10
Pound Sterling 33,405,663 (14,766,614) (19, 158,455) (319.446)
Singapore Dollar (652,908 (8,870,077) 9,454 434 (28.551)
Swedish Kroner (77T) - - {771
Swiss Francs (2,181} 3,770,586 (3.850,738) (112.333)
United States Dollar 106,114,071 (62.828.626) (41.092,892) 2,192,553
138,864,668 (63,130,577} (76,762,330} (1.028.239)

101

247/410



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o ==Y 4575
OOoooooooooooOooao

ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Financial Statements {continued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2019

14. Risks associated with finandal instruments {continued)

(a) DMarket risk (continued)

fil) Currency risk feontfmedd)

Algebris Allocation Fund Monetary Non-monetary Drerivative
as at 31 December 2019 assets/{liabilities) assets/{liabili tes) Contracts Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR
Anstralian Dollar (2) - - (23
Canadian Dollar 60 = = Gl
Danish Krone (3) - - i3]
Hong Kong Dollar 7 - - 7
Japanese Yen {107 {1.08T) 1.057 (40
Mexican Peso (1) - - (1
Morwegian Krone 8 - - b
Pound Sterling, (1,335) - - {1.335)
Singapore Dollar (10} - - (10)
Swedish Kroner T6) - - (76}
Swiss Francs (280) (23,326) 22 853 (753)
United States Dollar (18.895) 449,649 - 430,754
(20,537 425236 23,910 428,609

Algebris Financial Equity Fund Monetary Non-monetary Drerivative
as at 31 December 2019 assets/(liabilities) assets/(liabilities) Contracts Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR
Brazilian real 3651 - (1,094, 788) (1,091,137}
Canadian Dollar (880) - - (880
Hong Kong Dollar - 1,247,322 (1.235,5814) 11,508
Japanese Yen (35) 4,563,831 (4.650,635) (36.843)
Korean Won - - (63,957 (963,957)
Polish Zloty (33) - - (33)
Pound Sterling 21,715 (4.966,586) 4,953,320 8.449
Singapore dollar 66 - - 66
Swedish Kroner (26) - - i(26)
Swiss Francs 1,821 (1,567,550) 1,540,899 {24,870}
United States Dollar 20,018 (5.095,581) 5,220 854 154,291
46,293 (5,81 8,604) 3,778,879 (1,993,432)
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Financial Statements {continued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2019

14. Risks associated with finandal instruments {(continued)

(a) Market risk (continued)

fith  Currency risk fcontinued)

Algebris Macro Credit Fund Monetary Non-monetary Derivative

as at 31 December 2019 assels/(liabilites) li abili ties Contracts Tuotal
EUR EUR EUR EUR
Avsralian Dollar (2.104) (75.812) (77.916)
Brazilian real - - (97.131) (97.131)
Canadian Dollar {244) - - (244)
Chinese Yuan Renminbi 24 = = 24
Egyptian Pound (6,345,512 - 499,636 6,845, 148
Hong Kong Dollar 1 - - 1
Hungarian Forint (4] - - (4)
Indemesian Rupiah 21,075,090 - - 21,075,090
Japanese Yen (130} (53,3100 5,300 (140)
Mexican Peso 59,336,180 - (30,377425) 28,958,755
Mew Zealand Dollar 37 - - 37
Polish Zloty {538) - - (53%)
Pound Sterling 13.113,416 (921,254) (12,761,923} (569,761)
Fussian Ruble 6,437,520 - - 6,437,520
South African Rand 34 - - 3
Swedish Kroner (4.952) - 48,868 43,916
Swiss Francs { 1055) (313,268) 312,568 {1,755)
Turkish Lira 2057 083 - - 2,057,083
United States Dollar 47,237,329 {8.536497) {43,864,540) (5, 163,708)
155,593,489 (9,776,329 (86.310,459) 59,506,701

Algebris Core Italy Fund Monetary Non-monetary Derivative
as at 31 December 2019 assets/(liabilities) liabilities Contracts Tuatal
EUR EUR EUR EUR
Tapanese Yen (13) (1.1659) 1,076 (106)
Pound Sterling 9,230 2374 486 (2.382422) 1.294
Swiss Francs (346) - - (346)
United States Dollar (5,485) {1,127} 1,069 (5,543)
3,386 2372190 (2,380277) {4,701}
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Notes to the Financial Statements {continued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2019

14. Risks associated with finandal instruoments (continued})
(a) Market risk (continued)

fitl  Currency visk fcontimiaed)

Algebris Quant Arbitrage Fund Monetary Non-monetary Derivative
as at 3 December 2019 assets/{liabilities) liabilities Contracts Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR
Canadian Dollar 40 = = 40
Damish Krone (204) - - (204)
Japanese Yen (1) (1.045) 1.048 2
Mexican Peso 2 - - 2
Morwegian Krone (27) - - (27
Pound Sterling 1,110 (6,683) 6,624 1,051
Russian Ruble 59 - - 59
South African Rand (12} - - {12y
Swedish Kroner {90 - - {90y
Swiss Francs 1.071 - - 1,071
United States Dollar (1,702) (94,194 93,539 {2,057)
246 (101,922) 101.511 (165)
Algebris IG; Finandal Credit Fund Monetary Non-monetary Derivative
as at 31 December 2019 assels/(liabilities) liabilities Contracts Tuotal
EUR EUR EUR EUR
Aunstralian Dollar - - 3,041 3,041
Hong Kong Dollar (2) (3,024) 3,008 (18)
Tapanese Yen (2 (3.262,056) 3,251,294 (10,764
Pound Sterling 250,095 (3,224) (240,490) 6,381
Singapore dollar (2) {3,011) 2,951 (3
Swiss Francs 1,783 {3,062) - (1,279
United States Dollar 2,822 553 {3.569.091) 747,323 785
30744258 {6,843.468) 3. 767,157 (1,886)
104

250/410



ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Financial Statements {continued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2019

EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o ==Y 4575
OOoooooooooooOooao

14. Risks associated with finandal instruments {(continued)

(a) DMarket risk (continued)

fii Currency visk fconiimed)

Algebris Finandal Credit Fund Monectary Non-monetary Derivative
as at 31 December 2018 assels/(liabilities) li albili ti es Contracts Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR
Japanese Yen (2) {4.41%8) 4,421 1
Pound Sterling 549 616,618 (395,739 007) {145,185.324) 3,692,285
Singapore Dollar 138,274 (5,755,734) 5743918 126,458
Swiss Francs (587 .802) (51,275,046) 52.170,182 307334
United States Dollar 2.067,005.851 (638,219.248) {1.428.291.160) 495,443
2,616,172,939 (1,000,993,453) (1,515,557, 965) 9,621,521

Algebris Finandal Income Fund Monetary Non-monetary Derivative
as at 31 December 2018 assets/(liabilities)  assets/(liabilities) Contracts Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR
Auatralian Dollar 12 - - 12
Canadian Dollar 40 - - 40
Hong Kong Dollar G 9,982,579 (10,005,459%) (22.914)
Japanese Yen (6] 8,616 883 (8,624,171} (7,294}
Korean Won - - (3,530,204 (3,530.294)
Norwegian Krone 3 - - 3
Polish Zloty 10 - - 10
Pound Sterling 25,414,820 (14,367.830) (12,091,712) (1.044,722)
Singapore Dollar {(15,096) (13,185,317 13,083 431 (116,982)
Swedish Kroner (78} - - (78]
Swiss Francs (216) 16,029 691 (15,579,238} 450,237
United States Dollar 119,189,949 (30,014.738) (89.138,834) 36,377
144,589,444 (22,938,732) (125,886,317) (4,235.605)

Algebris Allocation Fund Monetary Non-monetary Derivative
as at 31 December 2018 assets/(liabilities)  assets/{liabilities) Coniracts Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR
Anstralian Dollar {1,590} - (154,189 (155,779}
Canadian Dollar 56 - - 56
Danish Krone (3) 61,424 (61,0607 361
Hong Kong Dollar 44 268,786 (274,553) (5,723)
Japanese Yen (5) 235,954 (236,128) {179)
Korean Won - - (63,716) (63,716}
Mexican Peso (13 - - (1}
Norwegian Krone 8 - - 8
Pound Sterling 223,360 {42.265) {190.487) (9,392)
Singapore Dollar (1073 60,613 {60,711} {108}
Swiedish Kroner (208) - (22) {230}
Swiss Francs 2473 365,636 (359472 8.637
United States Dollar 1,527,636 2,426,929 {4.087.323) (132,758}
1,751,760 3,377,077 (=,487.661) (358,824}
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Financial Statements {continued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2019

14. Risks associated with finandal instruments {(continued)

(a) DMarket risk (continued)

fif) Currency risk feontfmed)

Algebris Financial Equity Fund Monetary Non-monetary Derivative
as at 31 December 2018 assets/{llabilities) assets/(labilities) Contracts Tuotal
EUR EUR EUR EUR
Anstralian Dollar (22.337) - (2,215,845) (2,238.182)
Canadian Dollar - - (883,645) (B83.645)
Danish Krone (54 - 20 (34
Hong Kong Dollar 459 3,450,039 {3,524,003) (73,505)
Tapanese Yen (75) 3,374,352 (3,373,308 969
Korean Won - - {930,953) {930,953)
Polish Zloy (32) - - 32)
Pound Sterling 2,240 (6,069 225) 5,076,735 (90,2507
Singapore dollar (160} 954,648 (957.952) (3.464)
Swedizsh Kroner (2.864) - i3 (2.831)
Swiss Francs 681 4,939 805 (4,769,340) 171,146
Umnited States Dollar 1,832,736 16,683,786 (16,624,192) 1,892,330
1,810,594 23,333,405 (27,302,450) {2,158,451)

Algebris Macro Credit Fund Monetary Non-monetary Derivative
a% at 31 December 20018 assels/liabilites) li abili ties Contracts Tuotal
EUR EUR EUR EUR
Australian Dollar (596) - - (596)
Chinese Yuan 23 = = 23
Czech Crown (93] - - (23}
Hong Kong Dollar 1 - - 1
Hungarian Forint {4) - - 4
Japanese Yen (181) (4,316) 4,305 (192)
Mexican Peso (1,831) - - (1.831)
Mew Zealand Dollar 100 - - 100
Palish Zloty (1016) - - (1016}
Pound Sterling 23359472 (2,664,084) {21,575,358) (B79,980)
Russian Ruble - - (281,770} (281, 770)
South African Rand (99) - - {99)
Swedish Kroner {9 - - (9
Swiss Francs 2,647 {439.384) 438,437 1,700
Turkish Lira 516 - - 516
United States Dollar 158,736,253 {5,088.369) (115.761.061) 37,886,823
182,095,183 (8.196,163) (137.175.447) 36,723,573
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Financial Statements {continued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2019

14. Risks associated with finandal instruments {(continued)

(a) Market risk (continued)

fith  Currency risk fcontinued)

Algebris Core Italy Fund Monetary Non-monetary Derivative
as at 31 December 2018 assels/(liabilities) liabilities Contracts Tuotal
EUR EUR EUR EUR
Pound Sterling 10,627 273.923 (273,508) 11042
United States Dollar 875,656 - (868,725) 6,931
Swiss Francs 1,443 - - 1443
B87.726 273,923 (1,142.233) 19.416

Algebris Quant Arbitrage Fund Monetary Non-monetary Derivative
as at 31 December 2018 assels/(liabilities) liabilities Contracis Tuotal
EUR EUR EUR EUR
Mexican Peso 1 - - 1
Pound Sterling (3,355) (1.852,544) 1,849,515 (6,384}
Russian Rulble 48 - - 43
South African Rand (10 - . (107}
Swiss Francs 4,128 - - 4,128
United States Dollar 8,249,225 (87.444) (8.234,635) (72.854)
8,250,037 (1,939,988) (6,385,120) (75.071)

Al 31 December 2019 if any non-functional currencies had strengthened by 5% in relation to the respective Rnctional
currency of the Sub-Funds, with all other variables held constant, net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares wounld have increased by the amounts shown below:

Algebris Finandal Credit Fund
as at 31 December 2019

Algebris Finandal Credit Fund
as at 31 December 2018
EUR EUR
(1) Hong Kong Dollar -
(1) Japanese Yen -

Hong Kong Dollar
Japanese Yen

Pound Sterling (230,652) Pound Sterling 434,614
Singapore Dollar (2.608) Singapore Dollar 6,323
Swiss Francs (7,038) Swiss Francs 15,367
United States Dollar 1,560,614 United States Dollar 24,772
1,320,314 481,076
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14. Risks associated with finandal instruments {(continued)

(a) DMarket risk (continued)

fif) Currency risk feontfmed)

Algebris Finandial Income Fund
as at 31 December 2019

Aunstralian Dollar
Canadian Dollar
Hong Kong Dallar
Japanese Yen
Korean Won
Polish Zloty
Pound Sterling
Singapore Dollar
Swedish Kroner
Swiss Francs
United States Dollar

Algebris Allocation Fund
as at 31 December 2019

Amnstralian Dollar
Canadian Dollar
Danish Krone
Hong Kong Dollar
Tapanese Yen
Korean Won
Pound Sterling
Singapore Dollar
Swedish Kroner
Swiss Francs
United States Dollar

Algebris Finandal Income Fund

asat 31 December 2018
EUR
1 Australian Dollar
2 Canadian Dollar
1,224 Hong Kong Dollar
(16,095) Japanese Yen
(113,152) Korean Won
1 Polish Zlaty
(25,972} Pound Sterling
(1,428} Singapore Dollar
(4} Swedish Kroner
(5.617) Swass Francs
109,628 United States Dollar

(31,412)

Algebris Allocation Fund
as at 31 December 2018
EUR
- Australian Dollar
3 Canadian Dollar
- Danish Krone
- Hong Kong Dollar
(2} Japanese Yen
- Kaorean Won
{67} Pound Sterling
(1} Singapore Dollar
(4) Swedish Kroner
{38) Swiss Francs
21,538 United States Dollar

21,429
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1

2

{1,146)
(365)
(176,515)
1

(52,236)
(5.849)
(4)
22,512
1,819

(211,780)

EUR
(7.789)
3

18
(286)
(9)
(3.186)
(470
(5)
(12)
432
(6.638)

(17,942)
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14, Risks assocated with finandal instruments (continued)

(a) Market risk {continued)
{1} Currency risk fcontinued)

Algebris Finandal Equity Fund
as al 31 December 2019

Anstralian Daollar
Brazilian Real
Canadian Dollar
Danish Krong
Hong Kong Dollar
Japanese Yen
Korean Won
Norwegian Krone
Polish Zloty
Pound Sterling
Singapore Dollar
Swedish Kroner
Swiss Francs
Umnited States Dollar

Algebris Macro Credit Fund
as at 31 December 2019

Anstralian Dollar
Brazilian Real
Canadian Dollar
Chinese Yuan Eenminbd
Crech Konma
Egyptian Pound
Indomnesian Rupiah
Japanese Yen
Mexican Peso

Mew Zealand Dollar
MNorwegian Krone
Polish Zloy

Pound Sterling
Russian Ruble
South African Rand
Swipdish Kroner
Swiss Francs
Turkey Lira

United States Dollar

Algebris Finandal Equity Fund
as at 31 December 2018

EUR
- Anstralian Dollar
{54,557) Brazilian Real
(44} Canadian Dollar
- Danizh Krone
575 Hong Kong Dollar
(4,342} Japanese Yen
{48,198} Korzan Won
- MNorwegian Krone
(2} Polish Zloty
422 Pound Sterling
3 Singapore Dollar
(1} Swedish Kroner
(1,244} Swisz Francs
7,715 United States Dollar

(99.673)

EUR
(111,909)
(44,182)
2)
(3.675)
48

{46,548)
(2)
(4.513)
(173)
(142)
8,557
94,617

107,924

Algebris Macro Credit Fund
as at 31 December 2018

EUR
(3.896) Anstralian Dollar
(4,857 Brazilian Real
(12} Canadian Dollar

EUR
(30)

1 Chinese Yuan Renminbi 1

- Czech Komna
342,257 Egyptian Pound
1,053,755 Indonesian Rupiah
{7) Japanese Yen
1,447,938 Mexican Peso
2 New Zealand Dollar
- Morwegian Krone
(271 Polish Loty
(28.488) Pound Sterling
321,876 Russian Ruble
16 South African Rand
2196 Swedish Kroner
(88) Swiss Francs
102,854 Turkey Lira
(258,185} United States Dollar
2.975335
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14. Risks associated with finandal instruments {(continued)

(a) DMarket risk (continued)
fif) Currency risk feontimied)

Algebris Core Italy Fund
as at 31 December 2019

Japanese Yen
Poumd Sterling
Swiss Francs
Umited States Dollar

Algebris Quant Arbitrage Funi
as at 31 December 2019

Canadian Dollar
Danish Krone
Norwegian Krone
Pound Stering
Russian Ruble
South African Kand
Swedish Kroner
Swiss Francs
United States Dollar

Algebris IG Finandal Credit Fund
as at 31 December 2019

Amstralian Dollar
Hong Kong Dollar
Japanese Yen
Pound Sterding
Singapore Dollar
Swiss Francs
United States Dollar

Algebris Core [taly Fund
as at 31 December 2018

EUR EUR
(5) Japanese Yen -
65 Ponund Stering 352
(17) Swiss Francs T2
(277} Umited States Dollar 347
(234) 971

Algebris Quant Arbitrage Fund
as at 31 December 2018
EUR EUR
2 Canadian Dollar -
{10y Danish Krone =
(1} Norwegian Krong -
53 Pound Sterling (319)

3 Russian Ruble 2

(13 South African Rand (1)

(5) Swedish Kroner -

54 Swiss Francs 206

(103) Umited States Dollar (2.643)

{8) (3.755)
EUR
152
(1)
(538)
319
(2)
(64}
39
{95)

A 5% decrease in non-functional currencies in relation Lo the respective fimctional currency with all other variables
held constant, would lead to a corresponding decrease in the net assets aitribwiable to holders of redeemable
participating shares by the approximate amounis as shown in the above tables. The estimated movement is based on
management's determination of a reasonably possible change in foreign exchange rates. In practice, the actual resulis

may differ from the sensitivity analysis above and the difference could be material.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Financial Statements {continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2019

14. Risks assodated with finandcial instruments (continued)
(a) Market risk (continued)

fif}  Fterest vate risk

Imterest rate nisk is the sk that the far valoe of future cash flows of a financal instnoment will Auctuate becanse of
changes in market interest rates,

The Sub-Funds will be exposed to interest rate sk in several dimensions, Many of the Sub-Funds” investments are subject
o fuctuations in value if interest rates change. In the case of many credit instruments that may be acquired by the Sub-
Funds, there is the finther concem - as the issuers of such instruments are often in precarious financial condition - that the
likelihood of default on the instruments increases as interest rates rise. A summary of the Sub-Funds® interest rate gap
position, analysed by the earier of contractual re-pricing or maturity dates, is as follows:

Interest rate risk

Algehris Financial Credit Fund Less than 1 Maonth More than Mo Stated  Non-inferest

as al 31 December 2019 1 monih -1 year 1-3 yewrs = years Musturity hearing Toial
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR

Assels

Financial azsets at fair value

through profit or loss

. 10,563,973 624917 020 3,647 1439121 40,827 340 4323472463
Cash and cash equivalents 813,465 388 . = J

- - B13465 388
Due from brokers - - - - - 3 B58 3 858
D fram members - - - - - 25468953 25468953
Accrwed income and other rece vables - - - - - 40,008 A65 40,908 AGS
Total Financial Asseis H13, 465388 - 10883973 624,917,029 3.647,143.921 107,208,816 5.203,319,127
Less than 1 Monih More than Mo Stated Non-interest
1 momth -1 year 1-% years £ years Maturity hearing Tatal
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR

Linbilities
Financial liabilitics at fair
value through profit or loss . . . . . B 546,824 8546824
Cash coll ateral received 11,1738 402 - - - - - 11,130 602
D to members - . . - - 5.533,554 5,533,554
Diue to broker - - - - - 2,500 2,500
Directors” fee payable - - - - - 6,541 6,541
Performance fee payahle - - - - - 18985942 18,985 042
Investment management fee pavalile - - - - - 3 543,889 3,543,589
Adminiztration fee payvable - - - - - 113,369 113369
Anit fee payable . . . . - 92830 92,330
Depostary fee payvable . - - . - 114,825 114,825
Accrued expenses and other payables . . . . . 426,940 AL 540
Het assets atiributabl e to holders of
redecmable participating shares - - = 5154812712 5154812712
Total Financial Liahilities 11,139,602 - - - - 5192179525 3203.318,127
Total interest sensitivity gap B02,325.7RE - 10,583,973 624917029 3,647,143.921
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14.  Risks assodated with financial instruments (continued)
(ay Market risk (continued)
(Fif}  Irtevest vate visk fcontinied)
Interest rate risk
Algebris Financial Credit Fund Less than 1 Month More (han Mo Stated  MNon-inferesd
ne il 31 December 2018 1 month -1 yenr 1-5 years Syenrs Muaturity hearing Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Asmels
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss . - Q290640 40T 2REREI  3STAGEROEL 0 ITAILS91 402737419
Cash and cash equivalents 289512 984 - - - - - 280 512 984
Cash collateral pledged 2,690,805 - - - - 2,690,805
Due from brokers - - - - 4682 4,682
Due from members - - - 4872 588 4,872 588
Accrued income and other receivables - - - - 49 565 782 49 565 782
Total Finandal Asseis 292 203,739 S.200,0640 407288582 357683081 9LTS44643 4374221038
Less than 1 Month More than NoStated  Mon-interest
1 month -1 year 1-5 years Svears Mafurity hearing Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Linbilities
Financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or less . - - - D263654 9263 654
Cash collatera received 10,066,145 = - - - 10,066,145
Repurchase agreements . - - 5215764 - 5215764
Die to members - - - 230213416 23023 A26
D to broker - - - 110098 11 998
Directors” fee payable - - 1511 1,511
Investment management fee payable - - - 1 BE3 158 21 EBE3 158
Administration fee payable - - - 95 269 95 269
Andit fee payabde - - 63594 63,504
Diepositary fee payable - - - @5 756 05 754
Accrued expenses and other payables - - - 185,770 185,770
Net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares - - - - - 43313890 4323313890
Total Finandal Liabilities 100 66,145 5215764 4,388.030.126  4,374.221,038
Total interest sensitivity gap 282,137,644 9200640 402,073,118 3573683081

AL 3] December 2019 for Algebrs Financial Credit Fund, if interest rates had been 50 basiz points higher/lower with all
other variables held constant, the increase in net assets attribitable (0 holders of redeemable participating shares wonld have
been EUR 21,413,225 (3] December 2018: EUR 19,951,313) higherlower. This primanly arises from the increase/decrease
in the fair value of fixed interest securities. Amy cash and cash equivalents held by the Company are held at short term
market rates and therefore are not exposed to significant amounts of interest rate risk and hence they have not been included
in the bags points movemnent calculation.

Interest rate risk
Algebris Financial Incom e Fund
we ol 31 December 2019

Assels

Financial assets at fair value

through profit or loss

Cash and cash equival ents

Cash collateral pledged

Duie from broker

Duie from members

Accrued income amd other receivables

Total Financial Asseis

Less than 1 Month More than No Stated  Non-inferest
1 monih -1yewr  1-5 years 5 years Maturity hearing Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR ETR EUR EUR
- 2070683 36764548 10E126,111 130583259 ATT7 544,401
92 826,195 - . . - 2026195
4277 RES - . 4,277 BED
- - AT0.064 579064
B . 2,707 341 2,707 341
- - - 620,740 2,520,740
97 204,084 2070683 36,764.348 208,126,111 136,490,404 430,655,630
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2019

14. Risks assodated with financial instruments (continued)
(ay Market risk (continued)

{fif}  Trterest raie risk {continued)

MNon-
Lessthan 1 Month More than No Stated Inferest
1 month -1 year 1-5 years 5 yemrs Muaturity hemring Totad

EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Liabilities
Financial li abilitics at fair
value through profit or loss - . - - - 7021 385 7022 585
D to broker - . - - . D60 059
Due to members - . - - . 2,04 593 2300 593
Investment management foe pavable E . . . . AT GET AT GET
Adminisration fee payable - . - . . 15 598 15 598
Auchit fee payable - . - . . 15630 15,630
Dpostary fee pavable - . - - - 12332 12332
Diirectors' fees payable - . - - . 5348 5348
Accrued expenses and other payables - . . - . 149 537 149 537
el assels attributable to holders of
redecmable participating shares = . - = = 470649 251 AT0.649 251
Total Financial Liabilities - - - - - 480,655,630 4R, 655,630
Totnd interest sensitivity gap 2L - 2,070,683 36,764,348 208,126,111
Interest rate rivk
Algehris Financial Incom e Fund Less than 1 Month Morethan  NoSiwted Non-interest
s @t 31 December 2018 1 month ~1year  1-5 years 5 years Maturity hearing Total

EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Askels
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss - 1812608 2E325174 111097385 IIAGSE. 723 454 893 BTD
Cash and cash equivalents 16 60 466 - - E - - 16,859 A665
Cash collateral pledged 3,209 960 - - - - - 34,209 960
Due from members - - - - - 1118056 1,118,056
Accrued income and other receivables B - - - . 3,481,353 3481 553
Total Finandal Assets 21,079,426 1,312,608 283125174 211097365 218,258,332 510,872 .90%

Less ihan 1 Maonth More than  No Stated  Non-interest
1 month -1 year 1-5 years Evemrs AMaherity bearing Total

EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Liahilities
Financial li shilities at fair
value through profit or loss - - . . - 36,526,825 346,528 825
e to broker = - - - - 4 4
e to members - - - - - 1,034,300 1,034,310
Investment management foe payable - - - - - 516,040 S1E,040
Administration fee payable - - . - - 23371 22,371
Anchif fee payable - - - - - 16,200 16,200
Depositary fee payable - - . . - 12,434 12,434
Accrued expenses and other pavaldes - - . . - 130,077 130,077
et assets attributable to holders of
recheemable partici pating shares - - . - - 472310644 472,310,644
Total Financial Liabilities = = = = - SL0STRM0E 510572905
Total interest sensitivily gap 51079426 - 1.B12.608 XR.3X5.174 211097365
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2019

14. Risks assodated with financial instruments (continued)
(ay Market risk (continued)
{fif}  Trterest raie risk {continued)

At 31 December 2019 for Algebris Financial Income Fund, if interest rates had been 50 basis points higherlower with all
other variables held constant, the increase in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares would have
been EUR 1,234,806 (31 December 2018: EUR 1,206, 176) higherTower, This primanly arises from the increase/decrease in
the fair value of fixed interest securities, Any cash and cash equivalents held by the Company are held at shont term market
rates and therefore are not exposed to significant amounts of interest rate sk and hence they have nol been included in the
basis points movement calculation.

Interest rafe risk
Algebris Allocation Fand Less than 1 Month More than Mo Stated - it erest
we ol 31 December 2009 1 monih -lyear  1-5 years 5 years AMlaturity bemring Todal
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Asmeis
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss - - - - - B6466. 008 B66,008
Cash and cash equival ents B3 273 - - - - - BO5273
Due from menibers - - - - . 1384 1,384
Accrued income avd other receivables - - - = - 1K A48 106,448
Tolal Financial Asseis 595273 - - - 8773340 P669.113
Less than 1 Momth More than Mo Stated  Non-imierest
1 month “lyear  1-5 years £ years Adainrity hearing Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Linbilities
Cash collateral received 4 S0 - . - . - 4508
e to members - - - - - 9,197 9297
Investment management fee pavalde - - - - - T3 T 303
Administration fee payable - - - - - ] Tan
Andit fer payable - - - - - 159 159
Diepositary fee payable - - - - - 248 248
Performance fee paysble = - - = - [ [
Directors' fees payable - - - - - 5347 547
Accrued expenses and other payables - - - - - 39586 30586
Nt assets attributable to holders of
redeemakl ¢ participating shares = - - = = 9,601 300 9601 209
Total Financial Liabilities 4,008 - - - - 9,044,205 9,669,113
Taotal interest sensitivity gap B90,365
Lntsrest pae pisk
Algehris Allocation Fund Less than 1 Monih More than Mo Stated  Non-inferest
wes ol 31 December 2008 1 monih -lyear  1-5 years 5 yeurs Alaturity bemring Todal
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Asmels
Financial assets at fair value
ihrough profit or loss - 3254259 557,831 230333 1958186 4,968 649 10,978,758
Cush and cash equivalents 1448072 - - - - - 1448072
Cash collateral pledged AR 058 - - - - . AERODSE
De from members - - - - - 44,740 44,740
Accrued income and other receivables - - - - - 5 36l B5 361
Total Financial Asseis 1,937,130 3254259 557,531 239,533 1,958, 156 SA95,750 13,045,959
114

260/410



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o ==Y 4575
OOoooooooooooOooao

ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2019

14. Risks assodated with financial instruments (continued)
(ay Market risk (continued)

{fif}  Trterest raie risk {continued)

Less than 1 Month More than No Stated  Non-inierest
1 month -lyear  1-5years S years AMaturity hearing Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR

Linbilities
Financial liatalities at fuir
value through profit or less - - - - - 841,508 841 %08
D to members - - - - . 21653 21653
Invetment managenent fee pavalle - - . 18,275 18275
Adminigration fee pavable - - - 63 630
Anddit fee pavable - - - il 00
Dpositary fee payable - - 314 314
Accrued expenses and other payables = = - 27 855 2T 655
Nt nssets attributable to holders of
receemakl e partici pating shares - - - - - 12,134 254 12,134,254
Total Finandial Liabilities = = = = - 13,045,989 13,045,959
Taotal interest sensitivity gap 1,937,130 3254259 S5T7.831 239833 1,958, 186

Al 31 December 2019 for Algebris Allocation Fund, if interest rates had been 50 basis points higherlower with all other
variables held constant, the increase in net assets aitributable to holders of redeemable panticipating shares would have been
Nil (31 December 2018: EUR 30.051) higherlower. This primarily arises from the increase/decrease in the fair value of
fived interest securities. Any cash and cash equivalents held by the Company are held at short term market rates and
therefore are not exposed to significant amounts of interest rate risk and hence they have not been included in the basis
points movement calculation.

Interest rate risk

Algebris Financial Equity Fund Less than MMonih Morethan  MNoStsted Non-interest

st 31 December 2019 1 month “1year 15 vears 5 years Maturity hearing Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR

Aswels

Financial assets at fair value

through profit or loss = 12T1:524 - - - 43, T6T 015 56,480,439

Cash and cash couival ents 18,630 693 - - - - - 18,630,693

Due from broker - - - - - 94073 G407

Due from members - - - - - 52 445 52445

Accrued income avd other receivables - - - - . 12,762 22,762

Taotal Financial Asseis 18,630,693 12,712,524 - - - 43,937,195 J5.280.412
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2019

14. Risks assodated with financial instruments (continued)
(ay Market risk (continued)

(rif}  freterest rate visk {confiinued)

Less than 1 Month Alore than Mo Stated Mon-interest
1 month Ayear 15 years Svewrs  Maturity hewing Tatal
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Liahilities
Financial liabilitics at fair
value through profit or less - - . - - TH2,228 TeL1IE
Cash collaberal received 1,680 638 = o o = o 1 G50 638
Performance fee payable - - - - - 274 274
Dhe to broker - - . - - 157 157
Due to members - - - - - 17E 18 178,183
Investment management fee payable - . . . . 54,483 54483
Adminigdration fee pavable - - . . - 7,679 TAT9
Anit few payable E . . . . LAGE LAGE
Direclors” fee payable = . . . . 5,837 5,837
Diepositary fee payable - - . . - 1,937 1237
Accrued expenses and other payables - . - - . 40,672 40672
Mel assels altribaitable ta holders of
redeemakbd e participating shares - - - - - 71545856 71545856
Total Finandal Liabilities 1,680,638 73,500,774 TE2R0412
Total interest sensitivity gap 16,950,085 12,712,524
Interest rate risk
Algebris Financial Equity Fund Less than 1 Month Morethan  NoStated  Non-interest
s @t 31 December 2018 1 month ~1year 15 years 5 years Maturity hearing Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Asiels
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss - . - - - 78,142,175 TB 142,175
Cazh and cash equival ents 4108255 - . - . - 4,008,256
Cash collatera pledgtd 6,473 9% d L E L d G AT R0
Due from broker - - - - - TOB.93:6 TOE L6
Dhie from members - - - - . 275,E1E 275E1E
Accred incom e and other receivables - - - - - 59472 59472
Total Financial Assels 10,5822 50 - . - - 79,186,401 89,768,651
Less than 1 Month More than  No Stated Mon-inferest
1 maonth -1 year 1-5 years Syears  Alamrity hearing Tuotal
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Liahilities
Financial li abilitie= at fair
value through profit or loss - - - - - 0,249,984 9,249,934
Dve to brodker - - - - - 142 142
Due to members - - - - - 65,664 65,664
Investment management fee pavalle - - . . - 58,231 58,231
Adminigration fee payable - - - - - 7,936 7936
Andit fee payatile - - . . - 1,500 1,500
Diirectors” fee payable - - . . - 588 588
Depositary fee payable - - . . - 2,144 2,144
Accrued expenses and other payables E . . . . 92,430 9L, A30
et assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares « - - - - BOZRE,TEZ  BOIRETED
Total Finandal Liabilities = - . . - 59,765,651  §9,.745.651
Total inferest sensitivity gap M 50
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2019

14. Risks assodated with financial instruments (continued)
(ay  Market risk (continued)
{fif}  Trterest raie risk {continued)

At 31 December 2019 for Algebris Financial Equity Fund, if interest rates had been 50 basis points higher/lower with all
other variables held constant, the increase in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares would have
been EUR 63,563 (31 December 2018: EUR Nil) higherlower. This primarily arises from the increase/decrease in the fair
value of fixed interest securities. Any cash and cash equivalents held by the Company are held at short term market rates
and therefore are not exposed to significant amounts of interes rate nsk and hence they have not been included in the basis
points movement calculation.

Intsrest rade pivk
Algebris Maore Credit Fund Less than 1 Month More than No Stated  Non-interest
st 31 December 2019 1 month -1 year 1-5 years S years Mdsiurity hearing Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Asmels
Financial assels at fair value through
profit of loss 04, TER 594,000 &7363 442 1B46T130E T21ETIS9 ITST2066 34329373
Cash and cash couival ents 179923539 - - - - . 179913 538
Cagh collateral pledged 18,700 775 . . - - . 2ET0RTTE
Diie froan members . - . - - 2,190,738 2,190,738
D from brokers . - . = = 135 135
Accrued income and other recavables . . - . - 5190943 5190943
Total Financal Assets 209,628, 083 S04,000 67,363,442 154,671,398 72137159 24,954,782 550,308 564
Nomn-
Less (han 1 Month More than Mo Stafed inberest
1 month -1 year 1-5 years 5 yemrs Mhaburity Ivesring Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Liabilities
Financial liabilitics at fair
value through profit or loss - - - - - M ABSALG 15 ABGALG
Fepurchase Agrecments . B - - - 1870131 1,870,131
e to members - - - - - 406,760 A0, T 60
Amounts due to broker - - - - - 16 16
Investment management fee pavalie . . - - - 643,944 6443 944
Administration fee payable - . - = - 24438 24 438
Aunhit fee payable . . . - . 16,235 16235
Performance fee payable . . - - . 1,160,038 1160038
Depositary fee payable - . - = - 13688 13 688
Dhrectors’ fees payable . . - - . 53847 5247
Accrsed expenses and other pavalies . . - - - 811,676 Bl11 676
Net assels attributable to holders of
redeemabd e participating shares . . - - = SIESG017S S2E.960,175
Total Finandial Liabilities 559,198 564 559,198 564
Totnd interest senstivily gap 209,625,083 S904.00 67363442 154671398 T2187.159
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2019

14. Risks assodated with financial instruments (continued)
(ay  Market risk (continued)
fiif}  Irterest rate risk {continued)

Interest rate risk

Algehris Maore Credit Fund Lexs than 1 Maonih Muore than NoStated  Non-interest
s @t 31 December 2018 1 month -1 year 1-% years £ years Matarity hearing Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Asgels
Financal assets al fair value
through profit or loss - 3623797 215227583 124270147 277171584 40063155 660 356,266
Cash and cash equivalents 63,624,139 - . - - - 635624139
Cazh collateral pledged 45 324,019 . . - - - 45324019
e from members - . - - - 75,833 75,833
Accrued income and other
receivables - - - - - 10,128 360 10,128 360
Total Financal Asseis 108,948,158 3623797 215227883 124270,147 277,171,584 E0267.348 779508617
Less than 1 Aonth More than Mo Stated Non-interest
1 month -1 year 1-5 years Syemrs Muaturity hearing Totnd
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Liahilities

Financial li ahilitic= at fair
value through profit or loss

- - - 25.380,059 L3 380039
Cash collaters] received 650,000 .

B - - - 26800 000
Repurchase Agrecments - = IRGE30TE 19926152 - - 42579231
Due to members - . - - - 3,587,074 3,587,074
Investment management fee payable - - - - - B35,708 835,708
Adminigration fee pavable = . - = - 27,641 27 641
Anchif fee payable - - - - - 19,000 19,000
Drepositary fee payable - - - - - 17,837 17,837
Aceried expenses and other pavaldes - . - - - 276,742 276,742

Met assets altribatable to holders of
redeemable partici pating shares - . - - - 704,005,328 T04.005 328
Tota Finandal Liabilitles 2,690, 00H) . 22653079 19.926,152 ; 734,239,386 179,505,617

Tatal interest sensitivity gap 106,258,155 3,623,797 192,574,504 104,343,995 277,171,584

At 31 December 2019 for Algebris Macro Credit Fund, if interest rates had been 50 basis points higherlower with all other
variables held constant, the increase in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable paticipating shares would have been
EUR 1,628,604 {31 Decemnber 2015: EUR 3,101,466) higher/lower. This primarily arises from the increase/decrease in the
fiair value of fixed interest securities. Any cash and cash equivalents held by the Comprany are held at short term market rates
and therefore are not exposed to significant amounts of interest rate nisk and hence they have not been included in the basis
points movement calculation.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2019

14. Risks assodated with financial instruments (continued)
(ay Market risk (continued)
(rif}  freterest rate visk {confiinued)

Interest rate risk

Algehris Core Iialy Fund Less than 1 Month More than Mo Staled  Non-inferest
s @t 31 December 2019 1 month 1 year 1-5 years 5 years Matarity hearing Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Asgels
Financal assets al fair value
through profit or loss = = 715543 1,550,143 - 44,560 827 46,845 513
Cash and cash equival ents 1,053 033 - - - - - 1053033
Due from members - - - - - 20,014 20014
Accrued income and other receivables - - - - - 36,121 g1
Total Financial Asseis 2,083,033 T2E.843 1.559, 143 44,616,962 48,954,681
Less than 1 Month Alore than NoStated  Non-interest
1 maonth -1 year 1-5 years 3 yeurs Mafurity hearing Todznl
EUR EUR EUR EUR ETR EUR EUR
Liabilities
Financial li sbilities at fair
value through profit or loss - - . - - 345 345
Inveztment management fee pavalde - - - - - 11,259 11,259
Adminigration fee payable E . - - - 1.ATD 2470
Anchit fee payable - - . - . 4,150 4,150
e to members - - - - - 11,943 11,943
Performamce fee payable E . . - . L4654 2464
Diepositary fee payable - . . - - 1,273 1,273
Directors’ fees payable - - . - - 588 5.8
Accrued expenses and other payables - - - - - 16,933 16933
et assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares - - - - - 48,898 4946 A8 B8 A9
Total Finandal Liabilities 48,954,651 43,054,081
Taotal interest sensitivity gap 2,055,033 - TS5 543 1,550,143
Interest rate rishk
Algebris Core Italy Fond Less than 1 Month More than Mo Stated  Nomn-interest
ne ol 31 December 2018 1 maonth -1 year 1-5 yeurs 5 years Maturity hearing Tatn
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Asvels
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss - 1,000,670 4, 268827 6,566,024 3845041 19072 525 A5 154 BET
Cash and cash exuivalents 704750 - - - - - 794,750
Thie from members - - . . - 9331 9331
Accrued income and other receivables - - - . - 323,018 323018
Total Finandal Assets 94,750 10, 670 4. 268827 6,966,924 3848941 19.424.574 36,301,986
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2019

14. Risks assodated with financial instruments (continued)
(ay Market risk (continued)

{fif}  Trterest raie risk {continued)

Less than 1 Maonih Mlore tham NoStated  MNon-inierest
1 month -1 year 1-5 years 3 yeurs Mafurity hewring Todnl
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR

Linbilities
Financial liatalities at fuir
value through profit or less - - - - 179 279
Repurchase Agrecments - 171,624 . . 2714624
Invetment managenent fee pavalile - - . - 7.935 7,935
Adminigration fee pavable - - - - - 1,644 1,644
Andit fee payable - . . - 4,387 4,357
Depositary fee payable - - . - - 922 912
Accrued expenses and other payables = - - = = 19,715 19,715

Nt nssets attributable to holders of
receemakl e partici pating shares - - - - - 35,995,510 35995 510
Total Financial Liahilites - . 271,624 - - 36,030,362 36,3001 986

Total interest sensitivity gap 794,750 1000, 674 3,997,203 6,966,924 3.545.941

Al 31 December 2019 for Algebns Core Italy Fund, if interest rates had been 50 basis points higherlower with all other
variables held constant, the increase in net assets atrbutable to holders of redeemable padicipating shares would have been
EUR 11423 (31 December 2018: EUR 80,412} higher/lower. This primarily arises from the increase/decrease in the fair
value of fixed interest securities. Any cash and cash equivalents held by the Company are held at short term market rates
and therefore are not exposed to significant amounts of interest rate nisk and hence they have not been included in the basis
points movement calculation.

Interest rate risk

Algebris Quant Arblirage Fund Less than 1 Momnth More than  No Stated  Non-interest

ik il 31 December 2019 1 month -1 year 1-5 years Syears  Maturity hearing Tootal
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR

Asiels

Financial assets at fair value

Ih.n:u.tgh pml'l‘t or loss - 3314279 - - - 2 2314 281

Cash and cash equival ents 11,914,445 - - - - - 11,914 445

Cash collateral pledped 2,688 . - . - - 1688

Due from brokers - - - - - 9,405 9,405

Due from memibers . . - . - 43,280 43,280

Accrued ingome and other receivables - - - . - 14,490 104,490

Total Financdal Asseis 11917133 23314270 - - - 157,177 35388 580

120

266/410



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o ==Y 4575
OOoooooooooooOooao

ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2019

14. Risks assodated with financial instruments (continued)
(ay Market risk (continued)

{fif}  Trterest raie risk {continued)

Less than 1 Maonih Mlore tham NoStated  MNon-inierest
1 month -1 year 1-5 years 3 yeurs Mafurity hewring Taotal
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Limbilities
Financial liatalities at fuir
value through profit or less - - - - - 485 485
Performance fee payable E . - - - 3,120 3,120
Invetment managenient fee pavalile - - . - - 8,947 8,947
Adminigration fee pavable - - - - - 2,672 2,672
Anddit fee pavable - - - - - 1,302 1302
Amouniz dug to broker - . . - - 9,059 2059
Due to members - - . g = 5,752 5,732
Directors” fee payable - . - - - 5,681 5681
Depositary fee payable - - - - - &N 531
Accrued expenses and other payables - - - - - 13,000 13,000
Net assels aliribatable to holders of
receemable participating shares - - - - - 35 337,760 35 337 760
Total Financal Liabilities - - - = = 35,358, 550 35, 388550
Totnl interest senstivily gap 11.917,133 23314279 - - -
Interest rate risk
Algebris Quant Arbiirage Fund Less than 1 Month More tham  No Stated Non-interest
st 31 December 2018 1 month -1 year 1-5 years S years Dot urity hearing Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Asmels
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss . B.176.292 - - 85,603 B361,805
Cash and cash equival ents 3,717.345 - . - - . 3,717 345
Cash collateral pledged 20000 . . - - . S0 000
Accrued income and other receivables - - - - - 24,822 24 822
Totsl Financial Assels 3,507,345 5276292 - - 110,425 12,194,062
Less than 1 Wonih Mlore than MNoStated  Non-inilerest
1 month -1 year 1-5 years £ years Mafurity hemring Tatal
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Liahilities
Finandcial li abiliies at fair
value through profit or loss - - - - - 2,209 2,299
Performance fee payable - . . - . D56 956
Investment management fee payable - - . - - 1,544 1,544
Administration fee payable - - - - - 1,039 1,039
Aundit fee pavalile = . . - . 1055 1,055
Diirectors” fee payable - - . - - 714 714
Diepositary fee payable - . . - . 499 499
Accrued expensis and other payvables - - - - - 15,542 25 542
Het assels aliributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares - - . - . 12,160,414 12 160,414
Total Finandal Liabilities - - - - - 12,194,062 12, 194,062
Total interest sensdtivity gap 3807345 - ¥.276.292
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2019

14. Risks assodated with financial instruments (continued)
(ay  Market risk (continued)
fiif}  Irterest rate risk {continued)

A 31 December 2019 for Algebris Quant Arbitrage Fund, iF interest rates had been 50 basis points higherlower with all
other variables held constant, the increase in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares would have
been EUR 116,571 (31 December 2018: EUR 41,381) higherlower. This primarily arises from the increase/decrease in the
fair value of fixed interest securities. Any cash and cash equivalents held by the Company are held at short term market rates
and therefore are not exposed to significant amounts of interes rate nsk and hence they have not been included in the basis
points movement calculation.

Intsrest rade pivk
Algebris IG Financial Credit Fund Less than 1 Monih More than NoStated  Non-initerest
st 31 December 2019 1 month -1 year 1-5 years S years Manfurity hewring Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR ETR EUR EUR
Asgels
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss - - - 4,169 267 1,636 545 1,004, 896 7013 408
Cash and cash couival ents THI93E9 - . . B . 7609 B9
Due from memibers . - . - . 215,046,121 25046221
Accrued income and other receivables - - - - - 73,287 TI18T
Tolal Financial Assels T30, 359 - - 4,169,967 1,836,545 26,126,404 39,772,305
Less than 1 Mionih Mlore than MNoStated  Non-inilerest
1 monih -1 year 1-5 years 5 yeurs Mainrity hearing Tatal
EUR EUR EUR EUR ETR EUR EUR
Liabilities
Finandcial li abiliies at fair
value through profit or loss - - - - 16,065 16,065
Investment management fee payable - - - 1,768 2,765
Adminigdration fee pavable - - - EIT 817
Amounts due to broker = = = = 1,063, 526 1,063 526
At fee pavalile = - 40 40
Diirectors” fee payable - - - 1,171 1.171
Dipositary fee payable - - 490 490
Accried expenses and olher pavaliles - 6,540 6,540
Net assels aliributable to holders of
receemable participating shares - - . - . 38,680,891 3B RDESL
Total Financial Liahilities - - = - - 39,771 M 39,772,308

Total interest sendtivity gap 7,639,389 x = 4,169,967 1836545

At 31 December 2019 for Algebris IG Financial Credit Fund, if interest rates had been 50 basis points higher/lower with all
other variables held constant, the increase in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares would have
been EUR 30,033 higherlower. This primarily arses from the increase/decrease in the fair value of fixed intered securities.
Ay cash and cash equivalents held by the Company are held at short tenm market rates and therefore are not exposed io
significant amounts of interest rate risk and hence they have not been included inthe basis points movement caleulation.

(b} Credit risk
Credit risk is the nsk of financial loss (o the Company if a counterparty (0 a financial instnoment fails to discharge an
obligation or comumitment that it has entered into with the Company, Credit risk is generally higher when a non-gxchange

traded financial ingrament s inviolved because the counterpaty for non-exchange traded Gnancial instrments is nol backed
by an exchange clearing house.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2019

14. Risks assodated with financial instruments {continued)
(b} Credit risk (continued)

Higher vielding debt securities are generally unsecured and may be subordinated to cenain other outstanding securities and
obligations of the issuer. which may be secured on substantially all of the issuer's assets. The lower rating of debt
obligations in the higher-yielding sector reflects a greater probability that adverse changes in the financial condition of the
issuer or in general economic conditions or both may impair the ability of the issuer to make payments of principal and
inferest, Mon-investment grade debt securities may nod be protected by financial covenants or limitations on additional
indebtedness,

The analysis below summanses the credit quality of the Sub-Fund's delt portfolio as at 31 December as rated by
Standard & Poor's.

Dbt securities by rating category Algebris Finandal Credit Fund Algebris Finandial Income Fund
2019 2018 2019 2018
B - 4.3%%% - 5049
B- 0.59% 0.55% - -
B+ 12.05% 9.307% 10.98% 6.51%
BRE 15.64% 15.24% 19.04% 13.56%
BRE- 15.06%: 1537 8.69% 9.25%
BB+ 14.92% 12.24%% 6.83% 14.13%%
BBE+ 0.35% 0.01% - -
BBE 0.73% 0.37% 1.66% 3.00%
BBE- B.08% 9207 11.87% T.99%
B1{Moody’s) 0.39%; - - -
Blu (Moody's) - 4.26% - 5.42%
B2 (Moody's) - 1.04% - 1.03%
Bal (Moody's) 10.03% 8.93% 11.34% 10.51%
Balu{Moody's) 1.74% 1.56%% 1.86% 3.14%
BaZ (Moody's) 4.75% 4.55% 1.03% 3.88%
Ba3 (Moody's) 1.06% 0.05% 289% 0.27%
Badu{Moody's) 3.72% - 5.69% -
Baa3 (Moody's) 4.23% 5.04% 1.84%a 3.921%
oo+ - - 0.81% -
Caal(Moody's) - - 0.27% -
Caa2 (Moody's) - - - 0.6l%
B+ (Fitch) 1.62% J48% 0.99% 0.949%
BE- (Fitch) 0.34% 0.44% 0.75% 0.92%
NR 4.70% 398% 9.46% 7.88%
Total 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%0 10000
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2019

14. Risks assodated with financial instruments {continued)

(b} Credit risk (continued)

The analysis below summarises the credit quality of the Sub-Fund's dett portfolio as at 31 December as rated by
Standard & Poor's.

Debt securities by rating category Algebris Allocation Fund Algebris Financdal Equity Fund

2019 2018 2m9 208
BB+ - 8.94% - -
B - 301% - -
B+ - 3T1%% - -
BB - 2.94% - -
BRE- - 6.36% - -
Aaa (Moody's) - 7.25% - -
Blu (Moody's) - 314% - -
Bal (Moody's) - 330Fe - -
Ba3 (Moody's) - 362 - -
B+ (Fitch) - 3590 - -
NE - 54.14% 100,008 -
Total - 100.00%% 100.00%% -
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2019

14. Risks assodated with financial instruments {continued)
(b} Credit risk (continued)

The analysis below summarises the credit quality of the Sub-Fund's dett portfolio as at 31 December as rated by
Standard & Poor's.

Debt securities by rating catesory Algebris Macro Credit Fund Algebris Core Italy Fund

e 2018 2019 018
FB - 0.38% - 2.27%
A- 18.20% - - -
ANA 0.56% - - -
B+ *- - - 12.24% -
B+ 1.5%% 6.63% - 5.32%
B 10.60%s 15.23% - T.55%
B- 10.31% 100, 30%0 - -
BB+ 0. 73% 0.74% - 3.26%
BB 5.05% 6.23% - 3.02%
BB- 5.43% 12.03% - 21.26%
BEE 1.94% - - -
BBB+ 3.62% - - -
BBBE- 1.20% 0.33% - -
o 0.12% - - -
CCC 2.04% - 4.38% -
CCC+ 5.85% 0.70% - -
COC- 1.33% 0.46% - -
D 0.72% 0.39% - 0.42%
Aaa (Moody's) - 11.89% - 5.48%
Bl {Moody’s) - 0.41% - -
Blu (Moody's) 1.75% 4.99% - 8.22%
B2 (Moody’s) - 3.68% - -
B2u (Moody's) - 1.38% - -
B3 (Moody's) 1.01% 0.51% - 3.2%
Bal (Moody's) 0.96% 5.76% - -
Balu{Moody's} - 0.9924 . _
Ba2 (Moody's) - 2.58% - 2.52%
Baa2(Moody's) 1.10% = s =
Ba3 (Moody's) - 0.85% - -
Balu{Maoody's) 2.03% - - -
Baa3 (Moodys) 1.85% 0.29% - -
Baa3u (Moody®s) - 2.36% - -
Canl (Moody's) 4.02% 0.36% 10.34% -
Caal *+{Moody's) 0.57% - - -
Caal (Moody's) - 0.69% - 5.52%
WE 0.15% - 143% -
B (Fitch) 1.33% 1.53% - -
B+ (Fitch) - 0.53%% - -
BE (Fitch) - 0.9% - -
BE- (Fitch) - 0.16% - 108%
BRB- (Fitch) - - - 7.55%
CC (Fitch) - 0,299 - -
WD (Fitch) 0.17% - - -
MR 14.37% 6.43% T1.61% 21.33%
Total 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2019

14. Risks assodated with financial instruments {continued)
(b} Credit risk (continued)

The analysis below summarises the credit quality of the Sub-Fund's debt portfolio as at 31 December as rated by
Standard & Poor's.

Debt securities by rating category Algebris Quant Arbitrage Fund Algebris I'G Financial Credit Fund

2019 2018 2019 2018
BB - = 13.47% -
BB- - - 4.09% .
BB+ - - 41.00% -
BEBE - - 8.56%% -
BBEE- - - D 46% .
Aaa (Moody's) - 100.00%% - -
Bal{Moody's) - - 17.78% .
Baa3(Moody’s) - - 5.64% -
AaZufMoody's) 11.88% - - -
Aad(Moody's) 23 (A - - -
Fl4u(Fitch) 23.65% - - .
NR 41.44% - - -
Total 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% -

Credil nsk associaled with investing activities 15 managed by the Ivestmen! Manager as pant of the overall investment
process. To reduce the Company’s counterparty credit exposires, securities trading is primarily conducted on authonsed
exchanges and on a delivery-versus-payment basis.

Substantially all the cash and investments held by the Company are held with HSBC Bank Plc (an affiliste of the
Depositary), HSBC France Dublin Branch, Morgan Stanley, Citi Bank, JP Morgan, Goldman Sachs, BNP Paribas, Bank
of America and Merrill Lynch. Bankrmptcy or insolvency by HSBC Bank Ple, HSBC France, Dublin Branch, Morgan
Stanley, Citi Bank, JP Morgan, Goldman Sachs, BNP Panbas, Bank of America and or Mermill Lynch may canse the
Company's rights with resped to the cash and investments held to be delayed or limited. All transactions in listed securities
are seftledpaid for upon delivery using approved Depesitary (and brokers). The rigk of defanlt is considered minimal, as
delivery of securities sold is only made once the Depositary or broker has received payment. Payment is made on a purchase
once the securities have been received by the Depositary or broker. The trade will fail if either party fails 1o meet its
obligation. The Investment Manager monitors the credit rating of HSBC Bank Ple, Morgan Stanley, Citi Bank, JP Morgan,
Goldman Sachs, BNP Paribas, Bank of America and Mermill Lynch on 2 monthly basis, as reported by Standard and
Poor's and Moody's and Fitch. In addition, the Investment Manager monitors the financial position of HSBC Bank Ple,
Morgan Stanley, Citi Bank, JP Morgan, Goldman Sachs, BWNP Paribas, Bank of Amenca and Memll Lynch on a
quarierdy basis by reviewing earmings releases, If the credit quality or the financial pesition of these banks detenorates
sigmificantly the Investment Manager will recommend to the Board of Directors that the cash and investment holdings be
moved to ancther bank.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2019

14. Risks associated with financial instroments (continued)

(b} Credit risk (continued)

The below table provides an analysis of the Company’s main financial assets as at the Statement of Financial Position
date, that are exposed to credit risk, together with the relevant counterparty’s credit rating as reported by Standard and

Poor's.

Algebris Finandal Credit Fund as at 31 December 2019

Finandal assets Counterparty
Cash and cash equivalents HSBC Bank Plc
Cash and cash equivalents BMP Paribas
Cash and cash equivalents Mernll Lynch
Fixed Income Secunties HSBC Bank Plc
Forward foreign exchange contracts HEBC Bank Plc
Covered Option Contracts Merrill Lynch
Futures contract Mermll Lynch

Algebris Finandal Income Fund as at 31 December 2019

Finandal assets Counterparty
Cash and cash equivalents HSBC Bank Ple
Cash and cash equivalents BNP Paribas
Cash and cash equivalents Merrill Lynch
Cash collateral pledged HSBC Bank Plc
Fixed Income Securities HSBC Bank Plc
Forward foreign exchange contracts HEBC Bank Plc
Covered Option Contracts Memill Lynch
Comtract For Difference HSBC Bank Ple

Algebris Allocation Fund as at 31 December 2019

Finandal asseis
Cash and cash equivalents
Forward foreign exchange contracts

Counterparty
HSBC Bank Ple
HSBC Bank Plc

Algebris Finandal Equity Fund as at 31 December 2019

Finandal assets Counterparty

Cash and cash equivalents HSBC Bank Pl
Cash and cash equivalents BMNP Paribas
Cash and cash equivalents Morgan Stanley
Covered Option Contracts Merrill Lynch
Futures Contract Merrill Lynch
Contract For Difference HSBC Bank Plc
Fixed income secunties HSBC Bank Ple
Forward foreign exchange contracts HSBC Bank Ple
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Credit rating EUR
AA- 231,516,655

At 568,756,285

At 2,052,307

A 4,252,644 923

AN 17,582,294

Ak 1,683,059

At 5,639,701
S109.875.764

Credit rating EUR
A= 20,114,362

A+ 71,859,544

At 952,289

AA- 4,277 889

AA- 246,961,142

Ad- 1,235,363

At 605,512

AA- 85,330
346,091,431

Credit rating EUR
AA- 890,364

AA- 206

890,570

Credit rating EUR
Ah- 4.608.038

At 11959864

At 342,147

Ak 101,588

At 2,940

M- 2,086,704

AA- 12,712,524

Ad- 146,068
31,999,878
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

14. Risks assodated with financial instruments {continued)

(b} Credit risk (continued)

Algebris Macro Credit Fund as at 31 December 2019

Finandal assets

Cash and Cash equivalents
Cash and Cash equivalents
Cash and Cash equivalents
Cash and Cash equivalents
Cash and Cash equivalents
Cash and Cash equivalents
Cash collateral pledged
Cash collateral pledged
Cash collateral pledged
Cash collateral pledged
Cash collateral pledged
Cash collateral pledged
Cash collateral pledged
Cash collateral pledged
Fixed income securities
Fixed income secunties

Forward foreign exchange contract

Covered Option Contracts
Covered Option Contracts
Covered Option Contracts
Covered Option Contracts
Covered Option Contracts
Covered Option Contracts
Covered Option Contracts
Covered Option Contracts
Covered Oplion Contracts
Other Swaps
Other Swaps
Other Swaps
Other Swaps
Other Swaps
Other Swaps

Counterparty
HSBC Bank Plc
Bank of America
BNP Paribas

JP Morgan
Merrll Lynch
Morgan Stanley
HSBC Bank Plc
Barclays Bank
BNP Paribas
Citi Bank
Goldman Sachs
JP Morgan
Merrill Lynch
Morgan Stanley
HSBC Bank Plc
Goldman Sachs
HEBC Bank Ple
Bank of America
Barclays Bank
BENP Paribas
Citi Bank
Goldman Sachs
HEBC Bank Ple
JP Morgan
Mernll Lynch
Morgan Stanley
Bank of America
Barclays Bank
BNP Paribas
Goldman Sachs
JP Morgan
Morgan Stanley

Algebris Core Italy Fund as at 31 December 2019

Finandal assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents
Fixed Income Securities

Forward foreign exchange contracts

Counter party
HSBC Bank Plc
Merrill Lynch
HSBEC Bank Plc
HSEC Bank Plc
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Credit rating EUR
AA- 66,366,171
At 19815616
At 91,805,750
A- (338)
A+t 1,871,787
At 64,551
AA- 11,719,984
A 690,008
At 5,265,000
At 2,714,143
At 847849
A- 4,583,391
At 2,579,400
A A00,000
A/ 319,375,256
At 6,345,512
AA- 570,175
A+ 286,418
A- 523
A+t 281,857
At 851,104
At 246,445
AA- 519811
A- 213.866
At 1,765,457
At 202,297
At 1,406,108
A~ 254,341
At 121,096
A+ 1,611,583
A~ 5,816,681
A+ 1,221,079
549,852,923
Credit rating EUR
A~ 1,963,157
At 89,876
AA- 2,284,686
AA- 26,350
4,364,569
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2019

14. Risks assodated with financial instruments {con tinued)
(b} Credit risk (continued)

Algebris Quant Arbitrage Fund as at 31 December 2019

Finandal asseis Counterparty

Cash and Cash equivalents HSBC Bank Plc
Cash and Cash equivalents BNF Paribas
Cash and Cash equivalents Morgan Stanley
Cash collateral pledged Morgan Stanley
Fixed income securties HSBC Bank Plc
Forward foreign exchange contract HSBC Bank Plc

Algebris I Finandal Credit Fund as at 31 December 2019

Finandal assets Counterparty
Cash and Cash equivalents HSBC Bank Ple
Fixed income secunities HSBC Bank Plc
Forward foreign exchange contract HSBC Bank Plc

Algebris Finandal Credit Fund as at 31 December 2018

Finandal assets Counterparty
Cash and cash equivalents HSBC Bank Plc
Cash and cash equivalents BNP Paribas
Cash collateral pledged JP Morgan
Fixed Income Securities HSBC Bank Plc
Forward foreign exchange contracts HEBC Bank Plc
Futures contract HSBC Bank Ple

Algebris Finandal Income Fund as at 31 December 2018

Finandial assefs Counterparty
Cash and cash equivalents HEBC Bank Ple
Cash and cash equivalents BNP Paribas
Cash collateral pledged HSBC Bank Plc
Fixed Income Securities HSBC Bank Ple
Forward foreign exchange contracts HEBC Bank Ple
Covered Option Contracts HSBC Bank Ple
Contract For Difference HSBC Bank Flc
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Credit rating
Ad-

A+

At

A+

Ad-

A=

Credit rating
AA-
AA-
AA-

Credit rating
AA-
A
A
A
AA
AA-

Credit rating
Af-

A

AA-

AA-

Ad-

A~

A~

EUR
3,576,826
6,193,393
2. 144,226

2,688
23314279
2

35,231,414

EUR
7,639,389
6,006,512

20,361

13,666,262

EUR
119,600,476
169,912,508

2,690,305
3.990,262,603
21,335,981
161,565

4,303,963,938

EUR
11,871,735
4,997,731
34,209,960
241,235,147
2,682,984
1,559,148
213,742

296,770,447
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2019

14. Risks assodated with financial instruments {continued)
(b} Credit risk (continued)

Algebris Asset Allocation Fund as at 31 December 2018

Finandal assets Counterparty Credit rating EUR
Cash and cash equivalents HSBC Bank Plc AA- 1448072
Cash collateral pledged HSRC Bank Plc A 489,058
Fixed Income Securities HSBC Bank Ple AA- G.010,109
Forward foreign exchange contracts HSBC Bank Plc A 51,713
Covered Option Contracts HSBC Bank Ple A 2263
Futures Contract HSBC Bank Plc Ad- 58,3806
Contract For Difference HSBC Bank Ple AA- 108,173

8,188,145

Algebris Finandal Equity Fund as at 31 December 2018

Finandal assels Counterparty Credit rating EUR
Cash and cash equivalents HSBC Bank Plc Ah- 4.230.977
Cash and cash equivalents Morgan Stanley At (669,740)
Cash and cash equivalents BNP Paribas A 57019
Cash collateral pledged HSBC Bank Plc AA- 5.561.942
Cash collateral pledged Morgan Stanley At 912,052
Forward foreign exchange contracts HSBC Bank Plc AM- 704,508
Covered Option Contracts HSBC Bank Plc AA- 465,137
Futnres Contract HSBC Bank Plc A 76,700
Comtract For Difference HSBC Bank Plc Ah- 2873307
Contract For Difference Morgan Stanley At 929,304

15,631,206
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2019

14. Risks assodated with financial instruments {continued)

(b} Credit risk (continued)

Algebris Macro Credit Fund as at 31 December 2018

Finandal assets Counter party Credit rating EUR
Cash and Cash equivalents HSBC Bank Flc AA- 21,940,205
Cash and Cash equivalents Bank of America A+ (5,096,851
Cash and Cash equivalents BNF Paribas A 2468012
Cash and Cash equivalents Goldman Sachs At (2,954 884)
Cash and Cash equivalents JP Morgan A (2,873,263)
Cash and Cash equivalents Merrill Lynch At 140,920
Cash collateral pledged HSBC Bank Plc AA- 11,765,598
Cash collateral pledged B NP Paribas A 5,150,000
Cash collateral pledged Citi Bank A+ 2,164,575
Cash collateral pledged Goldman Sachs At 4,073,214
Cash collateral pledged JP Morgan A 22,170,632
Fixed income securities HSBC Bank Plc AM- 620,293.112
Forward foreign exchange contract HSBC Bank Fle AA- 1517135
Covered Option Contracts Bank of America A+ 2143416
Covered Option Contracts BNP Paribas A 485,715
Covered Option Coniracts HSBC Bank Plc AA- 516,750
Covered Option Contracts TP Morgan A- 1,528,821
Covered Option Contracts Merrill Lynch At 1,931,035
Future Contracts Merrill Lynch At 1,205,536
Other Swaps HSBC Bank Plc A= 3,338.356
Other Swaps Bank of Amernica A+ 11,158,951
Other Swaps B NP Paribas A 908,326
Other Swaps Citi Bank A+ T13,180
Other Swaps Goldman Sachs At 8,446,329
Other Swaps JP Morgan e 4,082.572

767,217,392
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2019

14. Risks assodated with financial instruments {continued)
(b} Credit risk (continued)

Algebris Core Italy Fund as at 31 December 2018

Finandal assets Counter party Credit rating EUR
Cash and cash equivalents HSBC Bank Flc AA- 794,750
Fixed Income Securities HSBC Bank Plc AA- 16,082,362
Forward foreign exchange contracts HSBC Bank Plc Ah- 8,589
16,885,701
Algebris Tail Risk Fund as at 31 December 2018
Finandal assets Counter party Credit rating EUR
Cash and Cash equivalents HSBC Bank Plc A~ 1,684,750
Cash and Cash equivalents Bank of America A+ 81.168
Cash and Cash equivalents BNP Paribas A 1,596,900
Cash and Cash equivalents Merrill Lynch At 354,526
Cash collateral pledzed Merrill Lynch At S0,000
Fixed income secunties HSBC Bank Plc AA- 8,276,292
Forward foreign exchange contract HSBC Bank Plc AA- 85,603
12,169,239

All the cash and cash equivalents and due from broker balances are held with counterparties with minimum ratings
ranging from AA- o AA+ and the Company recogrised an impaimment allowance as inomatenal on application of IFRS 9
imder *expected credit loss” (ECL )y model, The amount of the allowance did not change for 20019,

The Company will also be exposed to a credit risk in relation to the counterparties with whom it transacts or places margin
or collateral in respect of transactions in financial derivative instnuments and may bear the risk of counterparty defanlt.

() Liguidity risk

Liquudity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial liabilities,
The Company is exposed to daily cash redemptions of redeemable paticipating shares and monitors this activity to ensure
that fimds are available to meet the redemption requirements.

The Company’s actively traded secunities are considered to be readily realisable as they are actively traded on recognised
gock exchanges.

The Company’s financial instniments also comprise investments in derivative contracts traded over4hecounter, which are
not traded in an organised public market and which generally may be illiquid. As a result, the Company may not be able to
liquidate quickly some of its imvestments in these instruments at an amount close to its fair value in order to mest its
liquidity requirements, or to respond to specific events such as a deterioration in the credit worthiness of any particular
1581ET,

Al 31 December 2019 substantially all of the Company’s Labiliies, including net assets attnbotable (o redeemable
participating shareholders, are payable within one month.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2019

14. Risks assodated with financial instruments {continued)
(€) Liquidity risk {continued)

The tables below analyse the Company’s financial liabilities into relevant manwity groupings besed on the remaining period
at the Statement of Financial Position date to the contractual maturity date.

Algehris Financial Credit Fond Less than 2 Months More than  No stated
sl 31 December 2019 Tmonth  1-2 month -lyenr  1-5 years Syemrs  malurity Todal
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Liabilities
Financial liahilitie= at fair
value through profit or loss B 538 624 . E200 - - . B 546 524
Cash collateral received 11139602 . E - . . 11,138,602
Due to broker 1599 - - - - = 1599
Due to members 5533 554 - - . . . 5533554
Investment management fee payable 3,543,889 * - + . . 3543889
Acorued expenses and other payables 426 940 - - - - - 426940
Directors® fee pavable 6,541 - - - - - 6,541
Adminigtration fee pavable 1132369 - - - - - 113349
Audt fee payatle 92 430 - - - - - 92 330
Depositary fee payvable 114,825 - - . . . 114,825
Performance fee payable 1B 985 942 - - - - . 15955942
et assets attributable to holders of
receemable partici paling shares 5.154,812.712 = - . - - 5154812712
2203, 310,927 . 2200 . - - E23319.027
Algehris Financial Income Fund Less than 2 Months More tham  No stated
st 31 December 2019 1 month  1-2 month -1 year 1-5 years Syears  mafurity Tt sl
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Linhilities
Financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss 6,854,802 184,583 3200 . - . TOIL SRS
Diie to broker w69 . - . - - w69
Due to members 2,300,603 . . . - - 2500 693
Investment management fee payable AT GET . - . - - 473687
Acoued expenses and other payables 149,537 - - - - - 149,537
Administration fee payable 25,598 . - . - - 15598
Aucht fee pavalile 15,630 . - . - - 15 630
Depositary fee payable 12332 . - . - - 12332
Directors’ fees payable 5348 . - . - . 5348
et assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares AT0L649.251 . - - - = 470549251
430,467,847 184,583 3200 - - - ABDGSE630
Algebris Allocation Fund L ess ithan 2 Months Mlore than No stated
s @t 31 December 2019 1 monih 1-2 month -1 year 1-5 years £ years maturity Tt sl
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Liabilities
Cash collateral received 4,008 - - - - - 4908
Diie to members #2107 . - . - - 9,287
Investment management fee payable 7,303 . . . - - TAM
Accrued expenszes and other payables 39586 . . . - - 39 586
Adminigration fee payable TG0 . . . - - 760
Aundil fee payable 259 . . . - . 255
Directors’ fees payable 5347 . . . = - 5347
Diepositary fee payable 48 - - - - - 248
Performance fee payable 6 . . . - . [
Net assels atribaitable to holders of
redeemabd e participating shares 2,601,309 - . . - - 9,601 300
9,669,113 - - - - - 2,669,113
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2019

14. Risks assodated with financial instruments {continued)

(€) Liquidity risk {continued)

Algebris Financial Equity Fund Less than X Monihs More than  No sisted
s @t 31 December 2019 1month  1-X month -1 year 1-% years Syears — maturity Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Liabilities
Financial liatilities at fair
value through profit or loss TOZ, 799 30441 1E9EE - - - 62,228
Cash collateral received 1,680 638 - - - - - 1,680,638
e to broker 157 - - - - - 157
Duve to member 178,183 - - . - - 1TE 183
Investment management fee payable S AR - - . . - 54 483
Accrued expenses and other pavalles 40 5T2 - - . . - 40,672
Administration fee payable T.679 - - - - - TETS
Audt fee pavable LAGE . - . . - 2,468
Directors' fee payable 5837 - - - - - 5,837
Depositary fee payable 1937 - - - - - 1,937
Performance fee payvable 74 - - . . - 274
Nt assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares 71545856 = = - = = T1A458%56
TE220.053 30,441 18,988 - - - T52EDA1Z
Algehris Macro Credit Fund Loess than 2 Nuonths More than MNo stafed
s at 31 December 2019 1 month  1-2 month -1 year 1-8 years Eyears  maturity Tt al
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR ETR
Linbilities
Financial labilities at fair
value through profit or loss Q52,110 612367 1938158 19805448 4048464 - AT AE6547
Diue to broker 16 - . . . - 16
e to members 406,760 . . . . . 406,760
Investment management fee payable 643044 - - - - - GA3 044
Acoued expenses and other payables 206542 - - - . - 206,542
Adminigdration fee pavable 24438 - . . - - 14438
Aundlit fee payable 16,235 - - - - - 16,2358
Depasitary fee payable 13,688 - - . . - 13 688
Directors’ fees payable 5347 - - - - - 5347
Interest Payalde 605,134 - - . - - 605,134
Performance fee payable 1,160,008 - . - - - 1,160 038
Wet aszels atiribatable to holders of
recheemable partici paling shares 5ZE.060,175 - . . - - 51B56017S
532,904,427 612,367  1.938.138 19305448 4,048,464 - 550308 364
Algehris Core Italy Fund Less than 2 Months More than No stated
@t 31 December 2019 1month 1-2 month -lyear  1-5 years S years maturity Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss 5 - 340 - - - 345
Dhie to member 11943 - - - - - 10543
Drectons' fees payable 5348 - - - - - 5348
Perfommance fee payvable 2,464 - - - - - 2A64
Invement management fee pavable 11259 - - - - - 11259
Acoued expenses and other pavables 16933 - - . E - 16233
Adminigration fee pavable 2470 - - . - - 2ATD
Anddit fee payable 4,150 - - - - - 4,150
Diepositary fee payable 1,273 - = = - . 1273
el assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares 48 BB 496 - - - - - AR B9E 496
48,954,341 . 340 - - - 48954681
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2019

14. Risks assodated with financial instruments {continued)

(€) Liquidity risk {continued)

Algebris Quant Arbitrage Fund Less than 2 Months More than ~ No stated
s @t 31 December 2019 1month  1-X month -1 year 1-5 years Syears — maturiy Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Liabilities
Financial liatilities at fair
value through profit or loss 485 - - - - - 485
Due to broker 0,059 - - - - - 9,059
Diie to member 5,732 - . - - - 5,732
Investment management fee payable 57 - . - - - B9d47
Acorued expenses and other payables JRECLY - . E - - 13 000
Adminigration fee payable 2672 - . = - - 2,672
Aundit fee payvable 1302 - - - - - 1,302
Directors* fee payable 5681 - . - - - 5,681
Depositary fee payable 31 - - - - - 31
Performance fee payable 3110 - . - - - 3,120
Met assels altributable to holders of
redeemakl ¢ participating shares 35 337 760 - - - - - 35 337 Tel
AL 3189 589 - - - - - i5.388 580
Algebris 16 Finandal Credil Fund Less ithan 2 Months More than  No siaied
s at 31 December 2019 Imonth  1-2 menth S1year 15 years Syears  mamrity Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Linhilities
Financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss 16 065 - - - - - 16 D65
D to broker 1,063 526 : . . = = 1,063 526
Directons’ fees payable 1,171 - - - - - 1,171
Investment management fee payable 2,765 - . . - - 2765
Acoued expenses and other payables 6,540 - - - - - G540
Administration fee payable §17 - . . - - BT
Aunchi fee payable A0 - - - - - 40
Depaitary fee pavable 490 - . . - - 490
Net assets altritaitable to holders of
redeemable partici pating share=s 38,680,591 = + + = - 36,680,891
39,772,305 - - - - - 10,772 3205
Algetiris Financial Credit Fund Less than 2 MMonths More tham ~ No stated
a5 @t 31 December 2018 1 month  1-2 month -1 ¥ear 1-5 years Syears  maturity Tatal
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Liabilities
Finandal liabilities at fair
value ll1:|'|'.'|l.|.5h pmﬁt or loss T 368,134 = 1,895 520 = 5,215,764 = 14,479 418
Cash collateral received 10,066,145 . - - - - 10,066,145
Diie to broker 12 998 . - . . - 12998
D to members I3,023 416 . E . . . 23023 416
Investment management fee payable 1. BE3 158 . - . . - 1.BE3 158
Acoued expenses and other payables 185,770 - - - - - 185,770
Diirectors* fee payable 1,511 . - . . - 1511
Adminigration fee payable Q5 160 . - . . . 95 269
Audlit fee payable 63 504 - - - - - 63 594
Digpocitary fee payable Q3,756 . - . . . 95756
Net assets attribatable to holders of
redeemaktd e participating shares 4,323,313 890 - - - - - 4323313890
4,367, 109,751 - 1895520 - 5215764 - 4374221035
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2019

14. Risks assodated with financial instruments {continued)

(€) Liquidity risk {continued)

Algebris Financial Income Fund Less than 2 Munths More than  No siated
s @t 31 December 2018 1 monih 1-2 month lyear 1-5 years Syears maturity Totad
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Liabilities
Financial liatilities at fair
value through profit or loss 36,249,045 - 79,7E0 - . - 36,528 815
e to broker 4 - - - - - 4
e to members 1,034,310 - - - . . 1,034 310
Investment management fee payable 518,040 - - - . - S1E.040
Acorued expenses and other payables 130077 - . - . . 130,077
Adminigration fee payable 21371 - - - . . 21371
Aundit fee payvable 16, 20 - - - - - 16 200
Depostary fee payable 12434 - . - . . 124M
Net assets attributable to holders of
redeemabd e participating shares AT 2,310,644 - - - - = 4721310644
£10,293.125 - 279,780 - . - E10.872.008
Algehris Allocation Fund L ess than 2 Months More than Mo staled
wek ol 31 December 2018 1 month 1-2 month -Iyenr  1-5 vears Syears  maturity Totad
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Lighilities
Financial liabilitic=s at fair
value through profit or loss B2 166 - 12,742 - - - E41 208
Due to members 12,653 - - - - - 11653
Invetment management fee payvable 18,275 - - - - - 18275
Acerued expenses and other pavaldes 27,655 - - - - - 27 555
Administration fee payable 630 - - - - - 630
AueB fee payvalle 00 - - - - - 300
Depositary fee payable 34 - . - - . 314
Net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares 12,134,254 - - - - - 121835
13,033,247 - 12,742 - - - 13,045,989
Algehris Financial Equity Fund Less tham 2 Months More than Mo stated
st 31 December 2018 1 month 1-2 month 1year 1-5 years Syears  maturity Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Liabilities
Financial liatbilities at fair
value through profit or los 0,240 934 - . - - . 9,249.934
Diie to broker 142 - - - - - 142
Due to member G564 . . - . . 65 564
Investment management fee payable 58231 . . - - . 58231
Acoued expenses and other payables 91430 - - - = - 92430
Administration fee payable 7936 - - - - - 7936
Auht fee pavalle 25040 - . - - . 2,800
Directors* foe payable S8E - - - - - 588
Depositary fee payable L.144 - . - - . 2,144
Wet assets atiributable to holders of
redeemabl ¢ participating shares B0 288, TE2 - - - - - B0 288 782
"9, 768,651 - - - - - E9.763.651
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2019

14. Risks assodated with financial instruments {continued)

(€) Liquidity risk {continued)

Algebris Macro Credit Fund Less than 2 Muonths More than  No stated
we ol 31 December 2018 Tmonth  1-2 month -1 year 1-5 yewrs Syemrs  msturity Totad
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Lighilities
Financial liabilitie=s at fair
value through profit or loss TO0H02 296,465 LS16,031 44519940 19926152 - 67,950 200
Cagh collateral received 2,600, 000 - - - - - 2,600 (00
Due to members 3587074 - . . - - 3587074
Investment management fee payable B35, 705 . * J . . 835,705
Acoued expenses and other payables 176,742 - - - - - 176,742
Adminigration fee payable 27 A4 - . - - - 27 54l
AuieBt fee payvalde 19 040K - - - - - 19 000
Depositary fee pavable 17 837 - - - - - 17,837
Met nsmets altribatable to holders of
redeemable partici pating shares 04,005 328 - - - - - T4 095328
T1X249.929 206,468 2,516,131 519,940 19,926,152 - 779508617
Algebris Core Italy Fund Less than 2 Months More than No stated
s @t 31 December 2018 1 month 1-2 month 1 vear  1-5 years 5 years mamrity Tt sl
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss 79 - - 271624 - - 271,903
Investment management fee payable 7,935 - . . E . 7935
Accrued expenszes and other payables 19,715 - B - - - 19,715
Administration fee payable 1,644 - = - E - 1,544
Andit fee payable 4,387 - - . - - 4,357
Depositary fee payable 922 - - . - . 922
Net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares 35995510 - - - - - 35,995 510
36,030,363 - - 271,624 - - 16,301,986
Algebris Quant Arbitrage Fund Less than 2 Momnths DMore than No stated
we il 31 December 2018 Tmonth  1-2 month -1yem  1-5 years 5 years maturity Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Lighilities
Financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss 2,299 - - . . - 1199
Perfommance fee pavable 956 - - . . - 956
Investment management fee payable 1,544 - - - - - 1544
Acoued expenses and other payables 25542 - - - - - FLE ¥
Administration fee payable 1,003 - - - - - 1,030
Aunkit fee payable 1,055 - - - - - 1,055
Directors* fee payable 714 - - - . - 714
Depositary fee pavable 499 - - - - - 4540
Net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares 12,160,414 = = - - - 12,160,414
IE.IH-M2 - - - - - IE.IN',Ml

(d) Offsetting Finandal Instruments

Mone of the financial assets or financial liabilities are offset in the Statement of Financial Position. The disclosures set
out in the tables below include financial assets and financial liabilities that are subject to an enforceable master netting
arrangement or similar agreement that covers similar financial instmments.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2019

14. Risks associated with financial instroments (continued)
(d)y Offsetting Financial Instruments (continued)

The similar agreements include derivative clearing agreements, global master repurchase agreements and global
master securities lending agreements, Similar financial instruments include derivatives, sale and repurchase
agreements and securilies borrowing agreements,

The ISDA and similar master netting arrangements do not meet the criteria for offsetting in the Statement of Financial
Position. This is because they create a right of set-off of recognised amounts that is enforceable only following an
evend of default, insolvency or bankrupicy of the Sub-Fund or the counterparties. In addition, the Sub-Fund and its
counterparties do not intend (o settle on a net basis orto realise the assets and settle the labilities simultaneously.

Algebris Finandal Credit Fund
31 December 2019
Financial assets which are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements are detailed in the

following table,

Gross amount  Met amount of

of Financial Financial

Liatilities Asset  Oross amounts not offset in the
Description of offset inthe  presented in  Statement of Financial Position Net amount

type of Gross amonnt  Statement of  the Statement Cash

Financial of recognised Financial of Financial Financial Collateral

Assets Financial Asset Position Position Instrument received
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR

Derivatives

HSBC Bank Ple 17,582,294 - 17,582,294 {8,538.624) - 9,043,670
Mernll Lynch 7.322.760 - 7.322.760 (83,2000 - 7.314,560
24,905,054 - 24,905,054 (8.546,824) - 16,338,230

Financial Labilities which are subject 1o enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements are detailed in
the following table.

Net amount of
Gross amounts Financial — Gross amounts not offset in the
of Financial Liabilities  Statement of Financial Pesition  Net amount
Description of Gross amount  Assets offset  presented in the
type of of recognised in the Statement Statement of Cash
Financial Financial of Financial Financial Financial Collateral
Liabilities Liabilities Position Position Instrioment pledged
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Derivatives
HSBC Bank Ple (3,538,624 - (8,538.624) 8,538,624 - -
Merrill Lynch (8,200) - {8,200) 8,200 - -
(8,546 824) - (8.546.824) B.546,824 - -
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2019

14. Risks assodated with financial instruments (continued)
(dy OMsetting Finandal Instruments (continued)

Algebris Finandal Income Fund

31 December 2019

Financial assets which are subject to enforceable master netting amangements or similar agreements are detailed in the
following table.

Gross amount of  Net amount of GT0sS amounts not offset in
Financial  Financial Asset the Statement of Financial

Gross amount  Liabilities offset  presented in the Position
of recognizsed in the Statement Statemnent of Cash
Description of type Financial of Financial Financial Financial — Collateral
of Financial Assets Assel Position Position Instrument received  Metl amount
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Derivatives
HSBC Bank Ple 2,193,337 - 2193337 (2,193.337T) - -
Mernll Lynch 690,842 - 690,842 (187,783) 503,059
2884179 - 2884179 (2,381,120 - 503,059

Firmancial liabilities which are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements are detailed in
the following table.

Net amount of  Gross amounts not offset in

Gross amounts of Financial  the Statement of Financial
Financial Liabilities Paosition
Gross amount Assets offset  presented in the
Description of type of recognizsed inthe Statement Statement of Cash
of Financial Financial of Financial Financial Financial  Collateral
Liabilities Liabilities Position Position Instrument pledged Net amount
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Derivatives
HSBC Bank Ple {6,834.802) - (6,834.802) 2,193,337 4277589 (363.57a)
Merrill Lynch (187.783) - (187,783) 187,783 - -
(7.022,585) - (7.022,585) 2,381,120 4277889 (363.576)
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2019

14. Risks assodated with financial instruments (continued)
(dy OMsetting Finandal Instruments (continued)

Algebris Allocation Fund

31 December 2019

Fimancial assets which are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements are detailed in the
following table.

Gross amount of  Net amount of GT0sS amounts not offset in
Financial  Financial Asset the Statement of Financial

Gross amount  Liabilities offset  presented in the Position
of recognizsed in the Statement Statemnent of Cash
Description of type Financial of Financial Financial Financial — Collateral
of Financial Assets Assel Position Position Instrument received  Metl amount
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Derivatives
HSBC Bank Ple 206 - 206 - {206) -
206 - 206 - {206) -

Financial liabilities which are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements are detailed in
the following table.

Met amount of Gross amounis not offset in

Gross amounts of Financial the Statement of Financial
Financial Liabilities Position
Gross amount Assets offset presented in the

Description of type of recognised  in the Statement Statement of Cash
of Financial Financial of Financial Financial Financial Collateral
Liabilities Liabilities Position Position Instrument pledged  Net amount

EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Derivatives
HSBC Bank Plc - - - - - -

140

286/410



EDINETOOOO

o o o o o o ==Y 4575
OOoooooooooooOooao

ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2019

14. Risks assodated with financial instruments (continued)

(dy OMsetting Finandal Instruments (continued)

Algebris Finandal Equity Fund

31 December 2019

Financial assets which are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements are detailed in the

following table.

Description of type
of Financial Assets

Derivatives
HSBC Bank Plc
Mermll Lynch

Gross amount of

Met amount of

Gross amounts not offset in
the Statement of Financial

Financial ~ Financial Asset -
Gross amount  Liabilities offset  presented in the Position

of recognizsed in the Statement Statemnent of Cash

Financial of Financial Financial Financial Collateral
Assel Position Position Imstrument received  Met amount
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
2,232,772 - 2,232,772 (TO2.799)  (1,529.973) -
104,528 - 104,528 (59.428) - 45,100
2,337,300 - 2,337,300 (762,227 (1,529.973) 45,100

Firmancial liabilities which are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements are detailed in

the following table.

Description of type
of Financial
Liabilities

Derivatives
HSBC Bank Ple
Morgan Stanley

Net amount of Gross amounts not offset in

Gross amounts of Financial the Statement of Financial
Financial Liabilities Position
Gross amount Assets offset  presented in the

of recognizsed inthe Statement Statement of Cash

Financial of Financial Financial Financial Collateral
Liabilities Position Position Instrument pledged  Net amount
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
(T02,799) - (702,799) T02,79% - -
{50.428) - (59,428) 58428 - -
(762,227) - {T62,22T) 762,227 - -
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2019

14.  Risks assodated with financial instruments (continued)
(dy Ofsetting Finandal Instruments {(continued)

Algebris Macro Credit Fund

31 December 2019

Financial assets which are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements are detailed in the
following table.

(iroas
amount of Met amount
Financial  of Financial

Gross amounts not offset in the
Statement of Financial Position

Liabilities Asset Financial
Description of offset inthe  presented in Collateral
type of Gross amount of Statement of  the Statement Cash to be offset
Financial recognised Financial ~ of Financial Financial Collateral against
Asgels Financial Asset Position Position Instrument  received repos  Met amount
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Bank of
America
Merrill Lynch 1,692,527 . 1,692,527  (1,692,527) - - -
Barclays 254,864 - 254,864 {194,737} - - 60,127
BNP Panbas 402,953 - 402,953 {402,953) - - -
Citi Bank 891,104 - 891,104 (739 969 - - 151,135
Goldman
Sachs 1,858,028 - 1,858,028 (3l.6la) - - 1,826,412
HSBC Bank
Ple 1059, 985 - 1059, 985 {676,068 - - 413,917
JP Morgan 6,030,547 - 6,030,547 (2487.579) - - 3,542,968
Morgan
Stanley 1,423,376 - 1,423,376 (402,918} - - 1,020,458
Merrill Lynch
International
Bank: 1.765.457 - 1,765,457 (1.462.191) - - 303,266
15,408,841 - 15408841  (8,090.558) - - 7.318.283
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2019

14.  Risks assodated with financial instruments (continued)

(dy Ofsetting Finandal Instruments {(continued)

Algebris Macro Credit Fund (continued)

31 December 2019

Financial liabilities which are subject to enforceable master netting amrangements or similar agreements are detailed in

the following table,
Gross Gross amounts not offset in the
amounts of  Met amount of Statement of Financial Position
Financial Financial Financial
Assets offset Liabilities Collateral
Description of  Gross amount inthe presented in the to be
type of of recognised Statement of Statement of Cash offeet
Financial Financial Financial Financial Financial Collateral against
Liabilities Liabilities Position Position  Instrument  pledged repos MNet amount
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Derivalives
Bank of
America
Merrill Lynch (16,947.121) (16,947,121 1692527 2986558 - {12.268,036)
Barclays {194,737 (194,737 194,737 - - -
BNP Paribas (2,544,217) (2,544,217) 402,953 - - (2.141,264)
Citi Bank (739,969) (739.969) 739,969 . . .
Goldman
Sachs (31.616) 31.616) 3lele - - -
HSBC Bank
Ple (676,068) (676,068) 676,068 . . -
JF Morgan (2487.579) (2A487.579) 2487579 - - -
Merrill Lynch
International
Bank (1,462,191) (1,462,191) 1,462,191 - - -
Morgan
Stanley (402,918) (402.918) 402,918 - - -
Bepurchase
agreerments -
HSEC Bank
Ple (1,870,131) (1,870,131) ; - 1,870,131 -
(27,356,547) - (27.356,547) 8.090,558 2,986,558 1,870,131  (14.409,300)
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14. Risks assodated with financial instruments (continued)
(dy OMsetting Finandal Instruments (continued)
Algebris Core Italy Fund

31 December 2019

Financial assets which are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements are detailed in the

following table.
Gross .
amount of Gross amoml,sl nol qﬂ%e{ I:I‘Il Fhe
Financial Net amount of Statement of Financial Position et amount
Liabilities  Financial Asset
Description of offset inthe  presented in the
type of Gross amount  Statement of Statement of Cash
Financial of recognised Financial Financial Financial Collateral
Assels Financial Asset Position Position Instrument received
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Denvatives
HSBC Bank
Plc 308,993 - 308,993 (50 - 308,988
308,993 - 308,993 (5) - 308,988

Financial liabilities which are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements are detailed in
the following table.

Giross amounts  Net amount of
of Financial Financial Gross amounts not offset in the
Assels offsel Liabilities  Statement of Financial Position
Descripion of  Gross amount inthe presented in the
type of of recognised  Statement of  Statement of Cash
Financial Financial Financial Financial Financial Collateral
Liabilities Liabilities Pasition Position Instriment pledged  Net amount
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Denvatives
Merrill Lynch
Infernational
Bank (340) (340 - - (340
HSBC Bank
Flc (5] - {5} 5 - -
(345) = (345) 5 - {340y
144
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2019

14. Risks assodated with financial instruments (continued)
(dy OMsetting Finandal Instruments (continued)

Algebris Quant Arbitrage Fundd

31 December 2019

Fimancial assets which are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements are detailed in the
following table.

Grossamount of  Net amount of GFOsS amounts not offset in
Financial Financial Asset the Statement of Financial

Gross amount  Liabilities offset  presented in the Position
of recognizsed in the Statement Statemnent of Cash
Description of type Financial of Financial Financial Financial — Collateral
of Financial Assets Assel Position Position Instrument received  Metl amount
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Derivatives
HSBC Bank Ple 2 - 2 (21 - -
2 - 2 (2) - -

Financial liabilities which are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements are detailed in
the following table.

Met amount of Gross amounis not offset in

Gross amounts of Financial the Statement of Financial
Financial Liabilities Position
Gross amount Assets offset presented in the

Description of type of recognised  in the Statement Statement of Cash
of Financial Financial of Financial Financial Financial Collateral
Liabilities Liabilities Position Position Instrument pledged  Net amount

EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Derivatives
HSBC Bank Ple {485) - (485) 2 - (483)

(485) - (485) 2 - (483)
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2019

14. Risks assodated with financial instruments (continued)
(dy OMsetting Finandal Instruments (continued)

Algebris I'G Finandal Credit Fund

31 December 2019

Fimancial assets which are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements are detailed in the
following table.

Gross amount of  Net amount of GT0sS amounts not offset in
Financial  Financial Asset the Statement of Financial

Gross amount  Liabilities offset  presented in the Position
of recognizsed in the Statement Statemnent of Cash
Description of type Financial of Financial Financial Financial — Collateral
of Financial Assets Assel Position Position Instrument received  Metl amount
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Derivatives
HSBC Bank Ple 20,361 - 20,361 (16.065) - 4,296
20,361 - 20,361 (16,065) - 4,296

Financial liabilities which are subject to enforceable master netting amrangements or similar agreements are detailed in
the following table.

Met amount of Gross amounis not offset in

Gross amounts of Financial the Statement of Financial
Financial Liabilities Position
Gross amount Assets offset presented in the
Description of type of recognised  in the Statement Statement of Cash
of Financial Financial of Financial Financial Financial Collateral
Liabilities Liabilities Position Position Instrument pledged  Net amount
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Derivatives
HSBC Bank Ple (16.,065) - (16.065) 16,065 - -
{16,065) - (16,065) 16,065 - -
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2019

14. Risks assodated with financial instruments (continued)
(dy OMsetting Finandal Instruments (continued)
Algebris Finandal Credit Fund

31 December 2018

Financial assets which are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements are detailed in the
following table.

Gross
amount of Met amount  Gross amounts not offzet in the Staterment
Financial  of Financial of Financial Position

Liabilities Asset Financial

Description of  Gross amount  offset inthe  presentedin Collateral

type of of recognised Statement of the Statement Cash  to be offset

Financial Financial Financial of Financial Financial Collateral against
Assels Assel Position Position Instrument receivisd repos  Nel amount
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR

Derivatives

HSBC Bank Plc 21,497 546 - 21,497,546 (9,263.654) - - 12,233 892
21,497 546 - 21,497,546 (263.654) - - 12,233,892

Financial liabilities which are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements, are detailed in
the following table.

Gross
amounts of MNet amount of Gross amounts not offset inthe Statement
Financial Financial of Financial Position
Aszets offzet Liahilities Financial
Description of  Gross amount inthe  presentedin Collateral
type of of recogmised Statement of  the Statement Cash 1o be offsel
Financial Financial Financial of Financial Financial Collateral agaAinst
Liabilities Liabilities Position Position Instrume nt pledzed repos  Net amount
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Derivatives
HSBC Bank Ple (9,263,654} - (9,263,654) 9,263,654 - - -
Repurchase
ggEEE]TIE]'lIS
JP Morgan (5,215,764} - i5.215.764) - - 4,924,688 (290,076)
(14.479.418) - {14,479.418) 9,263,654 - 4,924,688  (291,076)
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2019
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14. Risks assodated with financial instruments (continued)

(dy OmMsetting Finandal Instruments (continued)

Algebris Finandal Income Fund

31 December 2018

Financial assets which are subject to enforceable master netiing arrangements or similar agreements are detailed in the

following table,
Grossamount of  Net amount of  OT0SS amounts not offset in
Financial ~ Financial Asset e Statement of Financial
Gross amount  Liabilities offset  presented in the Position
Descnption of of recognised  in the Statement Statement of Cash
type of Financial Financial of Financial Financial Financial Collateral
Assels Asset Position Positicn Instriment received  MNet amount
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR

Derivatives
HSBC Bank Ple 4,466,677 - 4,466,677 {4,466,677) - -

4,466,677 - 4,466,677 {4,466,677) - -

Financial liabilities which are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements, are detailed in

the following table,

Gross amounts of

et amount of Gross amounts not offset in

Financial the Statement of Financial

Financial Liahilities Position
Gross amount Assels offset presented in the
Description of type of recognised  in the Statement Statement of Cash
of Financial Financial of Financial Financial Financial Collateral
Liabilitics Liakilities Position Position Instnument pledged  Net ammout
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Derivati
HSBEC Bank Plc (36,528,825 = [36,528.825) 4466677 32062148 -
(36.528,825) - (36.528,825) 4,466,677 32,062,148 .
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2019

14. Risks assodated with finandal instruments (continued)
(dy OMsetting Finandal Instruments (continued)

Algebris Allocation Fund

31 December 2018

Fimancial assets which are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements are detailed in the
following table.

Grossamount of  Net amount of GFOsS amounts not offset in
Financial Financial Asset the Statement of Financial

Gross amount  Liabilities offset  presented in the Position
of recognizsed in the Statement Statemnent of Cash
Description of type Financial of Financial Financial Financial — Collateral
of Financial Assets Assel Position Position Instrument received  Metl amount
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Derivatives
HSBC Bank Ple 241,406 - 241,406 (241.406) - -
241 406 ) 241,406 (241,406) - -

Financial liabilities which are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements are detailed in
the following table.

Met amount of Gross amounis not offset in

Gross amounts of Financial the Statement of Financial
Financial Liabilities Position
Gross amount Assets offset presented in the
Description of type of recognised  in the Statement Statement of Cash
of Financial Financial of Financial Financial Financial Collateral
Liabilities Liabilities Position Position Instrument pledged  Net amount
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Derivatives
HSBC Bank Plc (841.908) = {341.908) 241.406 489,058 (111.444)
(841,908) - (841, 908) 241,406 489,058 {111,444)
14%
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2019

14. Risks assodated with financial instruments (continued)
(dy OMsetting Finandal Instruments (continued)

Algebris Finandal Equity Fund

31 December 2018

Fimancial assets which are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements are detailed in the
following table.

Gross amounts not offset in

Gross amount of Met amount of ! '
the Statement of Financial

Financial ~ Financial Asset

Gross amount  Liabilities offset  presented in the Position
of recognizsed in the Statement Statemnent of Cash
Description of type Financial of Financial Financial Financial — Collateral
of Financial Assets Assel Position Position Instrument received  Metl amount
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Derivatives
HSBC Bank Ple 4,119,651 - 4. 119651 (4,119,651) - -
Morgan Stanley 929,305 - 929,305 (127.446) - 801,859
5,048,956 ) 5,048,956 (4,247.097) - 801,859

Firmancial liabilities which are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements are detailed in
the following table.

Net amount of Gross amounts not offset in

Gross amounts of Financial the Statement of Financial
Financial Liabilities Position
Gross amount Assets offset  presented in the
Description of type of recognizsed inthe Statement Statement of Cash
of Financial Financial of Financial Financial Financial Collateral
Liabilities Liabilities Position Position Instrument pledged  Net amount
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Derivatives
HSEC Bank Ple (9,122,488) - (9.122,488) 4,119,651 5,002,837 -
Morgan Stanley (127446 - (127446 127446 - -
(9,249,934) - (9,249,934) 4,247,097 5,002,837 -
150
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2019

14. Risks assodated with financial instruments (continued)
(dy OMsetting Finandal Instruments (continued)

Algebris Macro Credit Fund

31 December 2018

Fimancial assets which are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements are detailed in the
following table.

Gross

amount of Net amount Gross mmmllsl ot qffsel h.] .tlle
Financial  of Financial Statement of Financial Position
Liabilities Asset Financial
Description of offset inthe  presented in Collateral
type of Gross amount of Statement of  the Statement Cash 1o be offset
Financial recognised Financial  of Financial Financial Collateral against
Assels Financial Asset Position Position Instrument  received repos  MNet amount
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Deerivatives
Bank of
America
Merrill Lynch 13,302,366 - 13,302,366 (10,560,717} - - 2,741,649
BNP Paribas 1,394,040 - 1,394,040 (1,394,040) - - -
Citi Bank T13,180 - T13,180 (713,180} - - -
Goldman
Sachs 8,446,329 - 8,440,320 (3,516,881} - - 4,929 448
HSBC Bank
Ple 5,372,243 - 5,372,243 (1,893,753) - - 3,478,490
JP Morgan 5,611,392 - 5,611,392 (4.835,778) - - 775,614
Merrill Lynch
International
Bank 3,136,572 - 3,136,572 (400,857) - = 2,735,675
37.976,122 - 37976122  (23315246) R - 14660876
151
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2019

14. Risks assodated with financial instruments (continued)
(dy OMsetting Finandal Instruments (continued)
Algebris Macro Credit Fund (continued)

31 December 2018

Financial liabilities which are subject to enforceable master netting armrangements or similar agreements are detailed in
the following table.

Gross
amounts of  MNet amount of Gross amounts not offset in the
Financial Financial Statement of Financial Position
Asaets offset Liabilities Financial
Descripion of  Gross amount inthe presented in the Collateral
type of of recognised  Statement of Statement of Cash 1o be offset
Financial Financial Financial Financial Financial Collateral against
Liabilities Liabilities Position Position  Instrument  pledged repos  Met amount
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Derivatives
Bank of
America
Merrill Lynch (10,560,717} - (10,560,717 10,560,717 - - -
BNP Paribaz (2.769488) - (2.769.488) 1,394,040 - - (1375448
Citi Bank (1.402,545) - (1.402,545) T13 180 - - (639365)
Goldman
Sachs {3,516,881) - (3,516,881} 3,516,881 - - -
HSBC Bank
Fle (1.893,753) - (1,893,753) 1.893.753 - - -
JP Morgan (4.835,778) - (4.835,778)  4.835778 - - -
Merrill Lynch
International
Bank (400,897) - (400,897) 400,897 - - -
Repurchase
agreements
JP Morgan (42,579,231} (42,579,231) - - AT2I533T7 (536389
(67,959,290) - (67.959,290) 23315246 - 37215337 (7.428707)
152
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements (continued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2019

14, Risks assodated with financial instruments (continued)
(dy Offsetting Financial Instruments {continued)

Algebris Core Italy Fund

31 December 2018

Financial assets which are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements are detailed in
the following table.

Gross
amonnt of et amonnt
Financial of Financial

Groas amounts not offset in the
Statement of Financial Position

Liabilities Asget
Description offset in the presented in Financial
of type of Gross amount  Statement of  the Statement Cash  Collateral to
Financial of recognised Financial of Financial Financial Collateral be offset
Assels Financial Asset Fosition Position  Instrument received  against repos  Net amonnt
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Derivatives
HSBC Bank
Ple 58,576 - 58.576 (279) - - 58,297
58,576 - 58,576 (279) - - 58297

Financial liabilities which are subject to enforceable master netfing arrangemenis or similar agreements are detailed
in the following table,

Gross amounts  Net amount of Gross amounts not offset in the
of Financial Finaneial Statement of Financial Position
Assets offset Liahilities Financial
Description Gross amount in the presented in the Collateral
of type of of recognised  Statement of  Statement of Cash 1o be offset
Financial Financial Financial Financial Financial Collateral against
Liabilities Liabilities Position Position  Instrument  pledged repos  Met amoun
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
[Drerivatives
HSBC Bank
Plc (279 - (279 279 - - -
Eepurchase
ACTEETNETILS
ITP Morgan (271.624) - (271.624) - - 32,513 (239,111
(271.903) . (271,903) 279 - 32,513 (239111}
153
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements (continued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2019

14,  Risks assodated with finandal instruments (continued)
(d) Offsetting Finandal Instruments {continued)

Algebris Quant Arbitrage Fund

31 December 2018

Financial assets which are subject to enforceable master netting amrangements or similar agreements are detailed in
the following table.

Gross amount of  Net amount of GT0SS amounts not offset in
Financial  Financial Asset [he Statement of Financial

Gross amount  Liabilities offset  presented in the Position
of recognised inthe Statement Statement of Cash
Description of type Financial of Financial Finaneial Financial — Collateral
of Financial Assets Assel Position Position Instrument received  MNet amount
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Derivatives
HSBC Bank Plc 85,603 - 85,603 (2,299} - 83.304
85,603 = 85,603 (2,299} - 83.304

Financial liabilities which are subject to enforceable master netling arrangements of similar agreements are detailed in
the following table,

Net amount of Gross amounis not offset in

Gross amounts of Financial the Statement of Financial
Fimancial Lialnhties Position
Gross amoant Assets offset  presented in the
Description of iype  of recognised  in the Statement Statement of Cash
of Financial Financial of Financial Financial Financial Collateral
Liahilities Liabilities Position Position Instrument pledged  Net amount
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Derivatives
HSBC Bank Plc {2,299) - (2,299) 2,299 - -
{2,299 - (2,299) 2,199 - -
154
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15 Net assel value table

The following table discloses the dealing Net Asset Value, the shares in issue and Net Asset Value per Share for each
Share Class as at 31 December 2019, 31 December 2018 and 31 December 2017.

Algebris Finandal Credit Fund

CHF Class | Shares
CHF Fund Class Id
CHF Class R Shares
CHF Class Rd Shares
CHF Class 7. Shares
EUE Fund Class Cd
EUR Class | Shares
EUR Class 1d Shares
EUR Class M Shares
EUR Class Md Shares
EUR Class B Shares
EUR Class Rd Shares
EUR Class W Shares
EUR Class Wy Shares

EUR Class XXLD Shares

EUR Class 7. Shares
EUR Fund Class Za
GBP Class | Shares
GBP Class Id Shares
GBP Class M Shares
GBP Class Md Shares
GBP Class R Shares
GBP Class Rd Shares
GBP Class W Shares
GRP Class Wi Shares
GBP Class Z Shares
GBRP Class Fd Shares
HED Fund Class [
HED Fund Class R
JPY Class | Shares
SGD Class [ Shares
SGD Class Id Shares
SGD Class B Shares
SGD Class Rd Shares
SGD Class Wd Shares
USD Fund Class 12D
USD Fund Class A
USD Fund Class C
USD Class [ Shares
USD Class Id Shares
LS Class M Shares
USD Class Md Shares
USD Class B, Shares

MNet Asset Value
2019

CHF 10,678,394
CHF 52,401

CHF 7,742,480
CHF 4,080,348
CHF 38,799 567
EUR 249,947
EUR 1,411,043983
EUR 827,212,095
EUR 9,067,577
EUR 644,000
EUR 631,677,037
EUR 686,575,773
EUR 20,764 809
EUR 43,722,502
EUR 75,612,966
EUR 136,441,380
EUR 5,238,854
GBP 9,277,576
GBP 317,222,822
GBP 121,392
GBP 1,560,182
GBP 6,621,722
GEP 16,187,377
GBP 337,049
GBP 2,866,160
GEP 11,460,184
GBEP 18,011,715
HKD 9,622

HKD 9,591

IPY 641,377
SGD 398,404
SGD 107,577
SGD 3,028,303
SGD 5,105,062
SGD 3,531,661
USD 1,053

USD 1,052

LI5S0 150,372
USD 83,933,561
USD 99,924,867
USD 229,766
USD 630,988
USD 203,802,268

155
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Shares in Issue

65,976
A00
62,921
40,805
320,276
2,500
2,343,159
7,046,769
50,688
6,032
4,266,753
6,552,195
163,693
411,881
715,357
1,106,282
50,000

66 483
2,763,583
8§77
14,178
53315
155,454
3004
27,629
91,662
164,635
90

90

5,700
3476
1,000
24,598
48.559
34,559

10

10

1,500
595,907
908,092
1,496
5414
1,407,974

Rounded
Net Asset Value per Share
e

CHF 161.85
CHF 104.80
CHF 123.05
CHF 100,00
CHF 121.14

EUR 99.98
EUR 169.13
EUR 117.3%
EUR 173,89
EUR 106.77
EUR 148.05
EUR 104.79
EUR 126.85
EUR 106.15
EUR 105,70
EUR 12333
EUR 104.78
GBRP 13955
GBP 114,79
GBRP 138.42
GBRP 110.04
GBP 124.20
GBEP 104,13
GBP 11222
GBP 103,74
GBP 125.03
GRP 109 .40
HKD 106,91
HEKD 106.57
JPY 11252
SGD 114,62
5GD 107.58
SGD 12311
5GD 105.13
SGD 102,19
UsD 105.33
UshD 105.19
S 100,25
USDr 140,85
USDy 110004
S 153.59
Ush 116.56
USD 144,75
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15, Net asset value table (continued)

Algebris Financial Credit Fund (continued})

USD Class Rd Shares
TUSD Class W Shares
USD Class Wd Shares
USD Class XXL Shares
USD Class Z Shares
USD Class Zd Shares

Algebris Financdal Income Fund

CHF Class B Shares
CHF Class R Shares
CHF Class Rd Shares
EUR Class B Shares
EUR Class Bd Shares
EUR Class [ Shares
EUR Class Id Shares
EUR Class M Shares
EUR Class M Shares
EUR Class R Shares
EUR Class Rd Shares
GBP Class Bd Shares
GBEP Class [ Shares
GBP Class [d Shares
GBP Class M Shares
GBP Class B Shares
GBP Class Rd Shares
HEKID Class [ Shares
HED Class B Shares
JPY Class [ Shares
SGD Class [ Shares
SGD Class Id Shares
5GD Class R Shares
SGD Class Rd Shares
USD Class | Shares
15D Class [d Shares
S0 Class M Shares
LS Class Md Shares
1ISD Class R Shares
TUSD Class Rd Shares

Met Asset Value
2019

LISD 278,395,127
LI5S0 44, 40% 459
USD 45,728,022
USD 23,683,291
IS0 92,630,002
sl 9,871,083

Met Asset Value
2019

CHF 149,021
CHF 811,139
CHF 348,596
EUR 192,444
EUR 5,916,788
EUR 199,306,821
EUR 22,551,542
EUR 2,893,517
EUR 157,388
EUR 50,114,624
EUR 34,258,516
GBP 60,209
GBP 682,762
GBP 9,309,733
GBP 82451
GBEP 1,462,261
GBP 880,034
HEKD ,586.00
HED % 536.00
JPY 645,757
5GD 252,614
SGD 3,214,284
S5GD 1,310,723
SGD 8,597,585
USD 19,253,239
USD 28,456,274
USDy 134,045
USD 24,383,250
USD 35832 880
USD 38,153,166
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Rounded

Shares in [ssue MNet Asset Value per Share

2,593,169
319,992
416,020
164,148
695,568

85,770

2019
USD 107.36
5D 138.78
USD 10992
USD 144.28
UsD 13317
UsD 115.09

Rounded

Shares in [ssue Net Asset Value per Share

974
6,164
3,999
1,250

50,998
1,329,842
216,244
18,123
1577
357,908
355,576

500

6,706
86,698
77
10,957
9.601
50

poil
5,700
2,500
31861
13,063
92,000
174,127
240,900
817
185,066
243,157
395,386

2019

CHF 152.96
CHF 13160

CHF 87.18
EUR 153.91
EUR 116.02
EUR 14987
EUR 104.29
EUR 15%.66

EUR 9983
EUR 140.02

EUR 96.35
GBP 12042
GBRP 10182
GBP 107.38
GEP 14286
GBP 13346

GBP 91.66
HKD 110.96
HED 11040
JPY 113.29
SGD 101.05
SGD 10088
SGD 100,34

SGD 5345
USD 110,57
UsD 118.12
USD 164.02
UsD 131.75
USD 147.37
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Motes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2019

15, Net asset value table (continued)

Algebris Allocation Fund

Rounded
Net Asset Valoe Shares in Issue  Net Asset Value per Share
2019 2019
CHF Class R Shares CHF 25,316 264 CHF 96.00
EUR Class B Shares EUR 1,064 10 EUR 10640
EUR Class I Shares EUR 7,740,911 73327 EUR 10276
EUR Class M Shares EUR 313,983 2.946 EUR 106.57
EUR Class R. Shares EUR 1,521,028 15,513 EUR 9805
JPY Class B Shares JPY 132,368 1.250 JPY 105.8%
Algebris Financial Equity Fund
Rounded
Net Asset Value Sharesin Issne Net Asset Value per Share
2019 2me
CHF Class B Shares CHF 3,261,105 22,530 CHF 144,74
CHF Class R Shares CHF 169,544 1.253 CHF 135.26
EUR Class B Shares EUR 12.552,301 104,820 EUR 119.75
EUR Class Bm Shares EUR 616,003 387 EUR 1.591.33
EUR Class I Shares EUR 17407,553 152,116 EUR 114.44
EUR Class M Shares EUR 3,770,073 29,164 EUR 129.27
EUR. Class . Shares EUR 2,524,933 24.375 EUR 103.59
EUR Class F:m Shares EUR 24 - EUR 1,208.20
GBP Class B Shares GBP 965,948 10,289 GBP 9358
GBP Class [ Shares GBP 15,271 148 GBP 103.46
GBP Class M Shares GBP 638,748 4,840 GBP 131.98
GBP Class Md Shares GBP 2,560,781 31,151 GBF82.20
GBP Class Mm Shares GBP 15,203 8 GBP 1,884.20
JPY Class B Shares JPY 608,075 5,700 JPY 106,63
USD Class B Shares USD 18,300,100 140,097 USD 130.62
USD Class Bm Shares USD 231,959 125 USD 185568
USD Class M Shares USDr 3,033,064 21.534 USD 140.85
USD Class Md Shares USDr 5,271,900 83,080 UsD 111.59
USD Class Mm Shares USD 49,611 13 USD 2,773.09
Algebris Macro Credit Fund
Rounded
Net Asset Value Shares in Issue Net Asset Value per Share
209 e
CHF Class B Shares CHF 339,557 25978 CHF 114.18
EUR Class B Shares EUR 1,064,286 2,075 EUR 117.27
EUR Class Bd Shares EUR 10,474,211 100,000 EUR 104.74
EUR Class | Shares EUR 25,014,725 217,652 EUR 114,93
EUR Class Id Shares EUR 19674,161 192271 EUR 102.33
EUR Class M Shares EUR 4,919,566 40,234 EUR 12227
157
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Motes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2019

15, Net asset value table (continued)

Algebris Macro Credit Fund (continued)

Rounded
MNet Asset Value Shares in Issue Net Asset Value per Share
2019 e
EUR Class Md Shares EUR 84,544 &00 EUR 105.68
EUR Class R Shares EUR 157,080,549 1,386,269 EUR 113.3]
EUR Class Rd Shares EUR 300,893,242 2,927,265 EUR 102.79
GBF Class B Shares GBF 18,234 150 GBP 121.77
GBP Class [ Shares GBP 166,849 1.562 GBP 106.85
GBP Class Id Shares GBP 428828 4,272 GRP 100,37
GBP Class M Shares GBP 16,310 148 GBP 110.08
GBP Class Md Shares GBF 46,908 445 GBP 105.38
GBP Class R Shares GBEP 101,310 593 GBP 11345
JPY Class | Shares IPY 646,701 5,700 IPY 11346
USD Class B Shares USIr 63,545 500 USD 127.09
USD Class | Shares USD 2,748,620 25,546 Ush 107,59
USD Class M Shares USD 4,181,500 333N USD 12549
USD Class MD Shares LIS 1,248 964 10,734 UsSD 116.36
USD Class R Shares LS 1,328,192 11,211 UsD 11847
Algebris Core [aly Fund
Rounded
Net Assel Valoe Shares in Issue Net Asset Value per Share
2019 29
EUR Class Eb Shares EUR 2543339 229,026 EUR 111.05
EUR Class | Shares EUR 1,135 10 EUR 113.49
EUR Class M Shares EUR 23,160,288 206,250 EUR 112.2%
EUR Class R Shares EUR 347,134 3.253 EUR 106,73
JPY Class [ Shares JPY 142,352 1,250 IPY 11358
USD Class | Shares USD 1,264 11 USD 114.91
Algebris Quant Arbitrage Fund
Rounded
Net Asset Value Sharesin Issne Net Asset Value per Share
2019 29
EUR Class Eb Shares EUR 23,112,451 230,850 EUR 100,12
EUR Class I Shares EUE. 651,666 6,420 EUR 101.50
EUR Class M Shares EUR 11,492,207 113,850 EUR 100,94
EUR Class R Shares EUR 1,012 10 EUR 101.16
GBP Class EB Shares GBP 1,030 10 GBP 103.00
GBP Class M Shares GBP4.617 45 GRP 102,99
JFY Fund Class | JPY 127,254 1.250 JFY 101.80
USD Class EB Shares USD 104,479 1,000 USD 104,48
USD Class | Shares UsD 1,131 11 Ush 102,81
158

304/410



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o ==Y 4575
OOoooooooooooOooao

ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finandal Statements (conti nued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2019

15, Net asset value table (continued)

Algebris I'G Finandal Credit Fund

Rounded
Met Asset Value Shares in Issue Net Asset Value per Share
2019 2me
CHF Class B Shares CHF 1,108 11 CHF 100.77
CHF Class | Shares CHF 1,108 11 CHF 100.73
CHF Class R Shares CHF 1,107 11 CHF 100.63
EUR Class B Shares EUR 6,549 683 63,010 EUR 100.72
EUR Class BD Shares EUR 20,004 865 200,000 EUR 100,02
EUR Class I Shares EUR 1,007 10 EUR 100.67
EUR Class M Shares EUR 4,786,224 47.494 EUR 100.78
EUR Class R Shares EUR 202,18% 2010 EUR 100,59
GBP Class B Shares GBP 908 9 GBP 100.94
GBP Class | Shares GEP 908 9 GBP 100.93
GBEP Class R Shares GBF 907 Ej GBP 100,82
HEKD Class B Shares HED 8,808 87 HED 101.24
HED Class I Shares HED 8,806 87 HKD 101.22
HED Class R Shares HED 8,797 87 HED 101.11
JPY Class B Shares JEY 119,106 1180 JPY 100,94
JPY Class [ Shares JBY 119076 1130 JPY 100.91
JPY Class M Shares JTPY 396,929,791 3,930,000 JPY 101.00
JPY Class R Shares JPY 118,950 1130 JPY 100.31
5GD Class B Shares SGD 1,514.00 15 5GD 100.93
SGD Class 1 Shares SGD 1,514.00 15 SGD 100,92
SGD Class R Shares S5GD 1,512.00 15 SGD 100,81
USD Class B Shares UsD 1,113 11 UsD 101,17
USD Class [ Shares UsD 1,113 11 UsD 101.14
USD Class M Shares LIS0 3,998 328 39,500 UsD 101.22
USD Class R Shares UsD 1,111 11 USD 101,03
159
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finandal Statements (conti nued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2019

15, Net asset value table (continued)

Algebris Finandal Credit Fund

Rounded
Met Asset Value Sharesin Issue Net Asset Value per Share
2018 2018
CHF Class I Shares CHF 24,216,818 172,568 CHF 140.33
CHF Class R Shares CHF 4,439,724 41.355 CHF 10736
CHF Class Rd Shares CHF 1,655,631 17,975 CHF 92.11
CHF Class Z Shares CHF 27 420,671 262,087 CHF 104,62
EUR Class [ Shares EUR 1,410,399 560 9641538 EUR 146.28
EUR Class Id Shares EUR 484,264,262 4,507.411 EUR 10744
EUR Class M Shares EUR 6,238 646 45,778 EUR 15267
EUR Clazs Md Shares EUR 211,988 2,188 EUR 96.91
EUR Class E Shares EUR 516,938 406 4,014 442 EUR 128.77
EUR Class Rd Shares EUR 521,736,206 5408292 EUR 9647
EUR Class W Shares EUR 26,315,869 230 469 EUR 10930
EUR Class Wd Shares EUR 43471.662 445,686 EUR 97.54
EUR Class XXLD Shares EUR 68,720,663 715,357 EUR 96.06
EUR Class 7. Shares EUR 137459132 1,295.712 EUR 106.0%9
GBP Class I Shares GBP 5,903,363 49,399 GBP 119.50
GBP Class Id Shares GBP 309 650,615 2066314 GBP 104,39
GEP Class M Shares GBRP 127,336 1,090 GRBP 116.85
GBEP Class Md Shares GBP 1,368,184 14,000 GBP97.73
GBP Class R Shares GBP 3,325 500 35,739 GBP 107.04
GBP Class Rd Shares GBP 10,679 404 112,988 GBP 94.52
GBP Class W Shares GBP 288,573 3,004 GBP 96,08
GRP Class Wid Shares GBP 2,313,309 24.631 GRP 9392
GBF Class 2 Shares GBP 10,329,025 a7.193 GBP 106,27
GBP Class Zd Shares GBP 11,275,048 114,542 GBP 93.44
JPY Class [ Shares JPY 553,325 5,700 JPY 9743
SGD Class [ Shares SGD 99,065 1.016 SGD 97.51
SGD Class B Shares SGD 271339 25,824 SGD 105.07
S5GD Class Rd Shares SGD 5,782,743 60715 SGD 9525
SGD Class Wd Shares SGD 403,148 4,449 SGD 90,61
USD Class | Shares USD 101,639,187 854,488 USD 118.95
USD Class Id Shares USD 78,358,268 S00,076 USD 98.56
USD Class M Shares USD 53,301 417 USD 127.68
USD Class Mid Shares USD 2995821 28016 USD 103.25
USD Class R Shares USD 174,921,824 1,423,734 UsD 122.86
USD Class Rd Shares UsD 204,322,321 2,117,712 USD 96,48
USD Class W Shares LISy 43,001,428 410,980 USD 116.80
USD Class Wd Shares LISD 30,524,204 311,991 USD 9784
USD Class XXL Shares LIS 19,722,454 164,148 UsD 120,15
USD Class 7 Shares IS0 34,631,781 T&1,009 UsD 111.21
USD Class Zd Shares USD 4,538,269 44,852 UsD 101,18
160
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15, Net asset value table (continued)

Algebris Finandial Income Fund

CHF Class B Shares
CHF Class 1 Shares
CHF Class Id Shares
CHF Class R Shares
CHF Class Rd Shares
EUR Class B Shares
EUR Clazs Bd Shares
EUR Class [ Shares
EUR Class Id Shares
EUR Class M Shares
EUR Clazs Md Shares
EUR Clazs K Shares
EUR Class Rd Shares
GBEP Class Bd Shares
GBP Class | Shares
GRP Class Id Shares
GBEP Class M Shares
GBP Class R Shares
GBP Class Rd Shares
JPY Class | Shares
SGD Class | Shares
SGD Class Id Shares
SGD Class R Shares
SGD Clase Rd Shares
USD Class Bd Shares
USD Class I Shares
USD Class Id Shares
USD Class M Shares
USD Class Md Shares
UED Class B Shares
USD Class Rd Shares

Algebris Allocation Fund

CHF Class B Shares
EUR Class | Shares

EUR Class R Shares
GBP Class B Shares
USD Class R Shares

MNet Asset Value
2018

CHF 276,925
CHF 197,043
CHF 232,101
CHF 700,648
CHF 1,172,539
EUR 746,011
EUR 6,748,036
EUR 122,256,975
EUR 3,254,609
EUR 1,002,242
EUR 131,755
EUR 57,947,884
EUR 50,058,588
GBP 50,074
GBF 374,602
GBEF 10,150,755
GBP 43,617
GBRP 1,161,869
GBP 1,135,435
JPY 517,504
SGD 198,839
5GD 6,164,909
SGD 2,035,686
SGD 12,214,118
UsSD 5,843,287
USD 22,795,896
USD 47,726,204
UsD 103,776
USD 19,644,199
USD 46,873,409
USD 51,227,663

Met Asset Value
28

CHF 113,500
EUR 11,146,424
EUR 796,549
GBP 37,995
USD 70,265

Ial

Shares in [ssue

2,254
2,500
2,981
6,539

15.700
6,048
68,967
1,013,784
357,194
7.872
1.577
509,714
607,725
500
4,622
112,785
387
10,842
14.672
5,700
2,500
T3.795
25,538
156,206
55,487
264,325
491,072
817
183,650
403,602
639,075

Shares in Issue

1,292
120,116
8.925
400
200

307/410

Rounded
Net Asset Value per Share
28

CHF 12258
CHF 7T8.82
CHF 77.36

CHF 107.15
CHF T4.68

EUR 123.35
EUR 97.84

EUR 120.59
EUR 5847

EUR 127.32
EUR 83.57

EUR 113.69
EUR 82.37

GBP 100.15
GRP 21.06
GRP 90.00

GBP 112,75

GRP 107.17
GBP 77.3%
JPY 90.79
SGD 7954
SGD 83,54
SGD 7971
SGD TE19

UsD 105,31
USD 86,24
UsD 97.19

USD 126,98

UsD 106,97

USD 116.14
UsD 80.16

Rounded
Net Asset Value per Share
2018

CHF 87.83
EUR 92.80
EUR 89.25
GBP 94.99
UsSD 87.86
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15, Net asset value table (continued)

Algebris Financial Equity Fund

CHF Class B Shares
CHF Class R Shares
EUR Class B Shares
EUR Class Bm Shares
EUR Class I Shares
EUR Class M Shares
EUR Class R Shares
EUR Class Em Shares
GBP Class B Shares
GBPF Class | Shares
GBP Class M Shares
GBP Class Md Shares
GRP Class Mm Shares
JPY Class B Shares
USD Class B Shares
IS0 Class Bm Shares
USD Class M Shares
USD Class Md Shares
S Class Mm Shares

Algebris Macro Credit Fund

CHF Class B Shares
CHF Class Bd Shares
CHF Class 1 Shares
CHF Class R Shares
EUR Class B Shares
EUR Class Bd Shares
EUR Class | Shares
EUR Class Id Shares
EUR Class M Shares
EUR Class Md Shares
EUR Class R Shares
EUR Class Rd Shares
GEP Class B Shares
GBP Class 1 Shares
GBP Class 1d Shares
GBP Class M Shares

MNet Asset Value
2018

CHF 3,015,667
CHF 192,203
EUR 16,311,707
EUR 643,222
EUR 12,317,973
EUR 1,692,575
EUR 2,312,855
EUR 47,962
GBP 2,217,631
GBP 5,639

GBP 425,105
GBP 2,095,243
GBP 12,476
JPY 484,571
USD 15,274,489
USD 180,121
s 2,331,786
UED 17,800,230
USD 38,139

Net Asset Value
2018

CHF 282,164
CHF 98,224
CHF 86,797
CHF 27,536

EUR 6,121,129
EUR 37,667,450
EUR 44,448,494
EUR 16,373,383

EUR 5,005,742

EUR 72,343

EUR 190,249,726
EUR 395495,687

GEP 1,900,910
GBP 54,045
GRP 255,700
GBP 9,846

162

Shares in Issue

26,000
1,755
170,292
505
210,516
16,533
27,636

5,700
150,523
125
21534
202,489
18

Shares in [ssue

2,978
1,100

970

303
63,098
420,382
466,222
192,271
50,093
800
2,014,646
4,485.465
19,150
613

3,007

111

308/410

Rounded

Net Asset Value per Share

28

CHF 115.5%
CHF 109.50
EUR 95.79
EUR 1,272.87
EUR 21.76
EUR 102.37
EUR 83.69
EUR 95%.44
GBP 74,19
GRP 83,18
GBP 103.57
GRP 66,27
GBP 1.478.16
JPY 85.01
USD 101.48
USD 1,440.96
UsD 108,29
UsD 87,91
USD I,131.88

Rounded

Met Asset Value per Share

208

CHF 94.76
CHF 89.2%
CHF 89.48
CHF 90.9%
EUR 97.01
EUR 89.60
EUR 95.34
EUR 87.76
EUR 99,93
EUR 90.43
EUR 94.43
EUR 88.17
GBP 99.27
GBP 88.17
GBP 85.04
GRFP 88.82
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15, Net asset value table (continued)

Algebris Macro Credit Fund (continued)

GBEP Class Md Shares
GBP Class R Shares
JPY Class | Shares
USD Clasg B Shares
USD Class | Shares
USD Class M Shares
USD Class Md Shares
USD Class R Shares

Algebris Core Italy Fund

EUR Class EB Shares
EUR Class M Shares

EUR Class R Shares

Algebris Quant Arbitrage Fund

EUR Clazs EBE Shares
EUR Class M Shares
GBP Class EB Shares
GBP Class M Shares
USD Class EB Shares

MNet Asset Value

2018

GBP 38,832
GBP 135627
JPY 542436
LUSD 358,279
USsD 217,279
UIED 3,483,673
USD 1037210
USD 740,173

MNet Assel Value
2018

EUR 17,892,657
EUR 17,797 368
EUR 366,501

MNet Asset Value
208

EUR 355,084
EUR 5.8%0,511
GEP 1,645,549

GRP 19,845

USD 100,303

163

Shares in Issue

435
1446
5,700
3,500
2,490

34,975
10,734
7660

Shares in Issue

201,192
198,900
4,240

Shares in Issue

3,599
99,950
16,394
199
1,000

309/410

Rounded
Net Asset Value per Share
28

GBEF 8918
GEP 93.78
JPY 95.16
UsD 102.37
UsD 87.26
UsD 99,61
USD 96.63
UsSD 96.62

Rounded
MNet Asset Value per Share
2018

EUR 88.93
EUR 8948

EUR 86.50

Rounded
MNet Asset Value per Share
2mns

EUR 98.66
EUR 98.95
GRP 100,38
GEP 99.93
UsD 100.30
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15,  Net asset value table (continued)

Algebris Financial Credit Fund

CHF Class 1 Shares
CHF Class R Shares
CHF Class Rd Shares
CHF Class W Shares
CHF Class 7. Shares
EUR Class [ Shares
EUR Clazs Id Shares
EUR Class M Shares
EUR Class Md Shares
EUR Class R Shares
EUR Clazs Rd Shares
EUR Class W Shares
EUR Class Wd Shares
EUR Class XXLI» Shares
EUR Class 7 Shares
GBEP Class I Shares
GBEP Class Id Shares
GBP Class M Shares
GBP Class R Shares
GBEP Class Rd Shares
GBEP Class W Shares
GBP Class Wd Shares
GBP Class 7 Shares
GRBP Class Zd Shares
H5GD Class R Shares
S5GD Class Rd Shares
USD Class [ Shares
USD Class Id Shares
USD Class M Shares
USD Class Md Shares
USD Class R Shares
USD Class Fd Shares
USD Class W Shares
USD Class Wd Shares
USD Class X X1 Shares
USD Class 7. Shares
UUSD Class Zd Shares

MNet Asset Value
2017

CHF 47,579,475
CHF 3,976,235
CHF 658,074
CHF 103,599
CHF 34,838,222
EUR 1,550,951,943
EUR 447,772,685
EUR 913,924
EUR 210,483
EUR 538,509 364
EUR 615416411
EUR 16414,379
EUR 3,598,104
EUR 77,543 888
EUE 144,869 439
GEP 3,929,541
GBP 387,760,086
GEBP 109,805
GEP 1,991 465
GBP 4437917
GBP 308,359
GEP 1,746,653
GBF 10,770,343
GBF 10,857,072
SGD 1,012,210
SGD 5,229 809
USD 88,579,000
USD 95,710,135
IS 232,701
USD 9449775
LUSD 157,954 430
UED 145,756,510
USD 44,944,062
LIS 42 454,084
USD 239473, 186
LISy 86,265,878
USD 1,211,662

164

310/410

Shares in Issue

315,620
34,224
6,280
1,000
309,046
9,913,042
3,703,705
5,627
1.941
3,882,774
5,609 390
138,289
32462
T15,537
1,273,321
31087
3,329,344
893
17460
41,987
3,004
16,545
95,533
98,790
2.129
49,260
Tl5,616
883,691
1,750
83,823
1,226,933
1,370,977
366,148
350,705
1918365
T43.155
10,968

Rounded
MNet Asset Value per Share

CHF
CHF
CHF
CHF
CHF

2m7

15075
11618
1478
104 00
11273

EUR 156.46

EUR

120.90

EUR 16243
EUR 10846

EUR

138.69

EUR 109.71

EUR

118.70

EUR 1110.84
EUR 108.40

EUR
GBP
GRP
GRP
GRP
GBP
GRP
GRE
GRP
GRP
G0
SGD
UsD
UsD
UsD
s
UsD
UsD
UsD
UsD
UsD
LUsD
UsD

113.77
12640
11647
12300
11406
105.70
10266
10557
11274
109 90
110,87
106.17
123.78
108.31
132.99
11273
128.74
106.32
122.75
108,66
124.83
116.03
11047
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15, Net asset value table (continued)

Algebris Finandial Income Fund

CHF Class B Shares
CHF Class R Shares
EUR Class B Shares
EUR Class Bd Shares
EUR Class [ Shares
EUR Class Id Shares
EUR Class M Shares
EUR Class Md Shares
EUR Class R Shares
EUR Class Rd Shares
GBP Class Bd Shares
GBP Class Id Shares
GBP Class M Shares
GBP Class R Shares
SGD Class Id Shares
IS0 Class Bd Shares
USD Class I Shares
USD Class Id Shares
S Class M Shares
USD Class Md Shares
USD Class R Shares

Algebris Allocation Fund

CHF Class R Shares
EUR Class | Shares
EUR Class B Shares
GBEP Class B Shares
UISD Class R Shares

Met Asset Value
2017

CHF 428,478
CHF 341,850
EUR 6,768,486
EUR 12,211,935
EUR 20,186,386
EUR 17,788,056
EUR 1,080,421
EUR 275,359
EUR 26,210,148
EUR 2,088,300
GBP 62,370
GEP 16,364,060
GBP 24,558
GBP 52,453
SGD 1,072,745
USD 7,150,678
USDr 3,279,059
D 12,971,521
LIS 844,282
USD 23,916,403
USD 5,072,346

Met Asset Value
2017

CHF 27,494
EUR 9,109,300
EUR 253,487
GRP 43,893
USD 80,657

165

Rounded

Shares in Issue Net Asset Value per Share

2.874
2.750
45,389
99,115
616,173
158,320
7,121
2,601
188,243
20,020
500
145,317
183
404
10,442
55487
32,269
10@, 800
5,681
183,625
16,721

2m7

CHF 14907
CHF 131.58
EUR 149.12
EUR 123.21
EUR 146.37
EUR 11165
EUR 153.13
EUR 10585
EUR 139.24
EUR 104.31
GBP 124.74
GEP 11261
GBP 134.17
GBP 12976
SGD 102.74
UsSD 12887
UsD 10162
USD 115.23
USD 148.55
USD 130.25
USD 13813

Rounded

Shares in Issne  Net Assel Value per Share

264
83,776
2402
400

311/410

207

CHF 104.26
EUR 108.73
EUR 105.53
GBP 109.73
USD 100.86
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15, Net asset value table (continued)

Algebris Financial Equity Fund

CHF Class B Shares
CHF Class R Shares
EUR Class B Shares
EUR Class Bm Shares
EUR Clazss | Shares
EUR Class Im Shares
EUR Class M Shares
EUR Class R Shares
EUR Class Rm Shares
GBP Class B Shares
GBP Class M Shares
GBP Class Mm Shares
UUSD Class B Shares
USD Class Bm Shares
USD Class M Shares
S0 Class Md Shares
USD Class Mm Shares

Algebris Macro Credit Fund

CHF Class B Shares
CHF Class Bd Shares
CHF Class 1 Shares
CHF Class R Shares
EUR Class B Shares
EUR Class Bd Shares
EUR Class I Shares
EUR Class Id Shares
EUR Class M Shares
EUR Class R Shares
EUR Class Rd Shares
GBP Class B Shares
GBP Class Md Shares
GBP Class R Shares
USD Class B Shares
USD Class M Shares
USD Class Md Shares
USD Class R Shares

Met Asset Value
2017

CHF 1,550,129
CHF 62,692
EUR 15,694,801
EUR 919,936
EUR 14,6958 479
EUR 337,407
EUR 855,710
EUE 1,184,190
EUR 201,920
GBP 205,968
GBP 154,022
GBP 16,823
USD 14,538,946
LS 241,011
UsD 2,542,798
USD 24,199,579
UsD 252,030

Net Asset Value
27

CHF 325,592
CHF 116,152
CHF 284,319
CHF 211,965
EUR 26,351,487
EUR 57.460,298
EUR 59,676,410
EUR 20,580,861
EUR 9,829,177
EUR 184,798,596
EUR 425,421,211
GBP 2,451,954
GBP 63,410

GBP 9,034

USD 976,361
UsD 86,229

UsD 2,666,671
UUSD 548,395

166

Rounded

Shares in Issue  Net Asset Value per Share

9,641
407
118,725
525
115,762
229
6,135
10,112
151
2010
1103

g
106,924
125
17,761
202,489
89

2m7

CHF 160.79
CHF 153.91
EUR 132.19
EUR 1,752.96
EUR 126.97
EUR 1473.07
EUR 13948
EUR 117.11
EUR 1,333.69
GBP 10247
GBP 13970
GRP 1,993.25
USD 13597
USD 1,928.09
UsD 143.17
UsSD 115851
UsD 2,834.34

Rounded

Shares in [ssue Net Asset Value per Share

2978
1,100
2,750
2,000
236,412
543,928
543,382
199,561
86,251
1.689 468
4,128,213
21,710
609

312/410

2017

CHF 10%.34
CHF 105.5%
CHF 103.3%
CHF 105.98
EUR 111.46
EUR 105.64
EUR 109.82
EUR 103.13
EUR 113.96
EUR 109.38
EUR 104,02
GBP 112.94
GBP 104.20
GBP 107.65
USD 11442
UsD 110.56
UsD 110.80
USD 108.95
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finandal Statements (continued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2019

15 Net asset value table (continued)

Algebris Core Italy Fund

Rounded

Net Asset Value  Shares in Issue  Net Assef Value per Share

2m7 w7

EUR Class EB Shares EUR 7,257,234 72,091 EUR 100.67
EUR Class M Shares EUR 20,044 485 198,900 EUR 100.7T8§
EUR Class R Shares EUR 100,620 1023 EUR 9§41

16. Exchange rates

The following exchange rates were used to translate assets and liabilities into the functional currency Euro for the
Sub-Funds:

: 2019 2018
Swiss francs 0.9214 0.8881
Euro 1.0000 1.0y
Japanese Yen 00082 LRI
Pound Sterling 1.1833 1.1124
Singapore Dollar 0.6632 0.6396
United States Dollar 08919 03718

17.  Supplemental information

The Investment Manager is subject to the Securities and Exchange Commission's amended Rule 206(4)-2 under the
Investment Advisers Act of 1940, The Investment Manager has decided to prosade the followang information (o all
investors in order for the financial statements (o comply with the requirements that allow the Investment Manager (o
claim the Andit Exemption available to it under the SEC Custody Rule. The additional information required is to
provide reconciliation between the financial statements and the accounting standards generally accepled in the
United States of America. The Investment Manager has requested that the Beard include this information in the
financial stat ements.

167
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Mofes to the Financial Statements (conti nued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2019

17. Supplemental information (continued)

Financial Highlights*

Algebris Finandal Credit Fund

2009 019 2019 2009 2009 me
CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF EUK
Class 1 Class Id Class R Class Rd Class & Class Cd

Net asset value, beginning of financial year/period 14033 100,00 10736 9201 10462 100,00
Income/{loss) from investment operations:

Net investment income/(loss) 0.88 084 (0.02) 0.01 1.19 0,01
Met realised and unrealised gain/(loss) from securities

transactions and appreciation on deferred incentive fee 20,64 4.76 1571 13.05 15.32 (0.03)
Distributions to holders of redeemable paticipating - {0.80) - {517 - -
Met increase/{decrease ) in net assets from operations 21.52 4.80 15.69 78D 16.51 (0.02)
et asset value, end of financial year/period 161 85 1480 12305 10000 12114 9998

Total returm before Incentive Allocation and Distribution  16.16% 62006 1533% 14.86% 15.78% (0.022%)

Incentive Allocation (0.82%) (0.61%) (0.72%) (0.68%) . .
Distribution - (0.80%) - (5.61%) . -

Total returm after Incentive Allocation and Distribution 15.34% 480 1461%  BS5T%%  15.78%  (0.02%%)

Ratics 1o average net assels:

Expenses 075%  063% 140%  1.38% LOO%  18.25%
Incentive Allocation 0.6 1% .59 0,72  0.85% - -
Total expenses and Incentive Allocation 1.35% 1.22% 202 223%  L00%:  18.25%
Met investment income after Incentive Allocation 4.51% 4 4% 3538 334% 4.68% 3.65%

*The total returns detalled above exclude dividends received by shareholders. For classes that have not been in
existence for the whole vear, the mtios to average net assels have been annualised however, total return ratios have
ot
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Mofes to the Financial Statements (conti nued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2019

17.  Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* {continued)

Algebris Finandal Credit Fund {(continued)
2019 2019 2019 20019 2019

EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Class I Class Id Class R Class Rd Class W

Net asset value, beginning of financial year 146,28 10744 12877 9647 109.89

Income/{loss) from investment operations:

Met investment income 6.57 471 4,99 3.65 477
Met realised and unrealised gain from securities

transactions and appreciation on deferred incentive fee 16.28 11.57 14,29 10.37 12.19
Distributions to holders of redeemable participating shares - (6.34) - (5,70} -
et increase in net assets from operations 2285 9895 19.28 8.32 16,96
Met asset value, end of financial year 169,13 117 3% 148,05 10479 126,85
Total return before Incentive Allocation and Distribution 16.57% 16.03% 1577 15.26% 1543%
Incentive Allocation (0.95%)  (0.87%) (0.79%%%) (0.72%%) .
Distribution - {5.907%) - (5.91%) -
Total return after Incentive Allocation and Distribution 15.62% 9.26% 14.97%% 8.62% 1543%

Ratios to average net assets;

Expenses 0.73% 0,70 1.42%% 141%  1.74%
Incentive Allocation 0.84% 0.93% 0,74%% 0.73% -
Total expenses and Incentive Allocation 1.56% 1.63% 2.15% 2.04% 1.74%
Met investment income after Incentive Allocation 4,19% 4,03 357% 3.56%  4.06%

*The total retums detmled above exclude dividends received by shareholders. For classes that have not been in
existence for the whole vear, the matios (o average net assels have been annualised however, total return ratios have
net.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Mofes to the Financial Statements (conti nued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2019

17.  Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* {continued)

Algebris Finandal Credit Fund {(continued)

09 me 209 e 2019

EUR EUR EUR EUR GBP
Class Wd'lass XXLD  Class Z Class Zd  Class |

Net asset value, beginning of financial year/period 97.54 96.06 10609 10000  119.50
Income/{loss) from investment operations;

Net invesiment income/(loss) 4.09 5.06 5.44 184 {2.58)
et realised and unrealizsed gain from securities

transactions and appreciation on deferred incentive fee 1046 10,36 11.80 182 2263
Dristributions to holders of redeemable participating shares (5.94) (5.78) - (0Em -
Met increase in net assets from operations 3.61 9.64 17.24 4.78 20.05
Met asset value, end of financial year/period 106.15 10570 12333 104.78 139.55
Total return before Incentive Allocation and Distribution 14.92%  1605% 1625  567% 179%
Incentive Allocation - - - - (1.21%)
Distribution (6.09%%)  (6.02%) - (0.89%) -
Total return after Incentive Allocation and Distribution 5.83% 10.04%  16.25%  4.78%  16.78%

Ratios to average net assets;

Expenses 1.73%%0 0.72% 1.01%  0.93% 0.70%%
Incentive Allocation - - - - 1.18%
Total expenses and Incentive Allocation 1.73% 0.72% 1LO01%  0.93% 1.59%
Met investment income after Incentive Allocation 4.02% 5.02% 4.74%  4.32% 37T

*The total returns detaled above exclude dividends received by shareholders. For classes that have not been in
existence for the whole vear, the ratios to average net assets have been annualised however, total retumn ratios have
il
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Mofes to the Financial Statements (conti nued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2019

17.  Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* {continued)

Algebris Finandal Credit Fund {(continued)

2019 ame e 2019 2019

GBP GBP GBP GBP GBP
Class [d Class B Class Rd  Class W Class Wd

et asset value, beginning of financial vear/period 10439 107.04 04,52 O 08 93972

Income/{loss) from investment operations:

Net investment loss {200)  (3.00) (236} (197)  (L.78)
et realised and unrealised gain from securities transactions

and appreciation on deferred incentive fee 18.86 20.16 17.14 18.11 17.04
Distributions to holders of redeemable participating shares {G.46) - (5.17) - (5.44)
Met increase in net assets from operations 10 .40 17.16 9.61 16.14 932
Met asset value, end of financial year period 11479 12420 10413 11222 103.74
Total return before Incentive Allocation and Distribution 17.23% 17.12% 16.56%  1680%%  16.25%
Incentive Allocation (L.08%) (1.09%) (0.93%) - -
Distribndion i6.19%%) - (5.47%) = {5.79%)
Total retwrn after Incentive Allocation and Distrbution 996% 16.03%  10.17%  1680%  10.46%

Ratios to average net assets:

Expenses 0.72%  1.40% 1.41% 1.72%% 1.72%%a
Incentive Allocation 1.05% 1.12% 0.96%s - -
Total expenses and Incentive Allocation 177  2.52% 2.3T% 1.72% 1.72%
Met investment income after Incentive Allocation 3950 312% 3.28% 4.01%% 40084

*The total retwns detailed above exclude dividends received by shareholders. For classes that have not been in
exigtence for the whole year, the ratios to average net assets have been annualised however, tolal refurn ratios have not,
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Mofes to the Financial Statements (conti nued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2019

17.  Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* {continued)

Algebris Finandal Credit Fund {(continued)

209 2019 e 2me e

GBP GBP HED HED JPY
Class Z Class Zd Class] Class B Class |

Net asset value, beginning of financial year/period 10627 9844 10000  100.00 9743

Income/{loss) from investment operations:

Net investment (loss)/income (137 (L14) 0.83 0.59 1.00
et realised and unrealised gain from securities transactions

and appreciation on deferred incentive fee 20013 17.90 608 5.98 14 0%
Distributions to holders of redeemable participating shares - (5800 - - -
Met increase in net assets from operations 18.76 10.96 6.91 6.57 15.09
Met asset value, end of financial year period 12503 10940 106.91 106.57 11252
Total return before Incentive Allocation and Distribution 17.65% 17.02% 7.65% T.28%  1683%
Incentive Allocation - = (0.74%)  (0.T1%0)  (1.34%)
Distribution - [5.39%) - - -
Total retwrn after Incentive Allocation and Distrbution 17.65% 11.13%  6.91%  6.57% 1549

Ratios to average net assets:

Expenses 1.01% 1.00% 0.66% 1.16% 0.72%
Incentive Allocation - - 0.72% 0.659%% 1.23%
Total expenses and Incentive Allocation 1L.01%  1.00% 1.38% 1.85% 1.95%
Met investment income after Incentive Allocation 4,73%  4.06% 3.95% 346% 37T

*The total retums detmled above exclude dividends received by shareholders. For classes that have not been in
existence for the whole vear, the ratios to average net assets have been annualised however, total retum ratios have
nod.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Mofes to the Financial Statements (conti nued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2019

17.  Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* {continued)

Algebris Finandal Credit Fund {(continued)
2019 2019 2019 29 e

SGD SGD S5GD SGD SGD
Class 1 Class Id Class B Class Rd  Class W

et asset value, beginning of financial vear/period o7 5] 100,040 105.07 95,25 a0.61

Income/{loss) from investment operations:

Net investment income/(loss) 0.16 (033} {033 {0.25) 0.54
et realised and unrealised gain from securities

transactions and appreciation on deferred incentive fee 16.95 9.64 18.37 16,05 1536
Distributions to holders of redeemable paticipating shares - (1.73) - {5.92) {4.32)
et increase net assets from operations 17.11 7.58 18.04 9.88 1158
et asset value, end of financial year/period 114.62 107,58 123.11 105.13 102.19
Total return before Incentive Allocation and Distribution 19.12% 1040%  1845%  17.76%  17.55%
Incentive Allocation (1.57%)  (L09%) (L28%) (1.17%) -
Distribution - (L73%) = (621%) 47T
Total retum after Incentive Allocation and Distribution 17.55% T.58% 17.07%  10.37%  12.78%

Ratios to average net assets:

Expenses 0.66% 0.658% 1.43% 1.43%% 1.68%
Incentive Allocation 1.72%a 1.24% 1.14%s 1.08%% -
Total expenses and Incentive Allocation 2.37% 1.92% 2.5T% 2.51% 1.658%
Met investment income after Incentive Allocation 3.09%% 3.48% 3.18% 3.26% 3.76%

*The total retums detailled above exclude dividends received by shareholders. For classes that have not been in
existence for the whole vear, the ratios to average net assets have been annualised however, total return ratios have
not.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Mofes to the Financial Statements (conti nued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2019

17.  Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* {continued)

Algebris Finandal Credit Fund {(continued)

019 e 29 me 2019 2m9

UsD UsSD UsD UsD UsD UsD
Class 121} Class A Class C Class [ Class [d  Class R

Met asset value, beginning of financial vear/period 10000 10000 10000 11895 9856 12286

Income/{loss) from investment operations:

Met investment income 339 324 1.30 213 1.66 1.44
et realised and unrealised gain/(loss) from securities

transactions and appreciation on deferred incentive fee 1.94 1.95  (1.05) 19.77 15.93 2045
Distrbutions to holders of redeemable participating - - - - {610 -
et increase in net assets from operations 533 519 0.25 21.90 11.48 21.89
Met asset value, end of financial year/period 10533 10519 100.25 140.85 110.04 144.75
Total return before Incentive Allocation and 533 519 0.I5% 1955 1931% 19.19%
Incentive Allocation - . = [1.54%) {147%) (1.37%)
Distribution - - - = {6.1%%) -
Total return after Incentive Allocation and 533% 519%  0.25%  1841% 11.65% 17.852%

Ratios to average net assets:

Expenses 387 448% 0.81% 0.72%  0.72% 142
Incentive Allocation - - - 1.34%  1.41% 1.24%
Total expenses and Incentive Allocation 387 448% 0.81% 206%  2.12%  2.66%
Met investment income after Incentive Allocation 4.21%  361% 4.06% 3T70% 35T 3.06%

*The total returns detmled above exclude dividends received by shareholders. For classes that have not been in
existence for the whole vear, the mtios to average net assets have been annualised however, total return ratios have

T,
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Mofes to the Financial Statements (conti nued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2019

17.  Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* {continued)

Algebris Finandal Credit Fund {(continued)

2019 xme 2019 2me 2019 2019

USD UsD UsSD LsD UsD UsD
Class Rd Class W Class Wd Class XX Class . Class Zd

et asset value, beginning of financial year 9648 11680 9784 120,15 111.21 101,18

Income/{loss) from investment operations:

Net investment income 1.03 2.60 205 4.04 3.37 292
Met realised and unrealised gain from securities

[ransactions 15.62 19.38 1582 2009 18.5% 16,45
Distributions to holders of redeemable (577 - (5.79) - - (549)
et increase in net assets from operations 1038 2198 12.08 24.13 21.96 1391
Met asset value, end of financial year 10736 13878 10992 14428  133.17 11509
Total return before Incentive Allocation and 18.5%% 18.82% 18327% 20.08%  19.75% 19.18%
Incentive Allocation (1.33%%) . - - - -
Distribution (5.98%) - [5.92%) - = {5.43%)
Total return after Incentive Allocation and 11.28% 18.82%  12.35%  20008% 19.75%  13.75%

Ratios to average net assets:

Expenses 141%  1.73% 1.71% 0.72% 1.01% L00%%
Incentive Allocation 1.30% - - - - -
Total expenses and Incentive Allocation 271% L.73% 1.71% 0.72%  L.01% LO0Ra
Met investment income after Incentive Allocation 29T 4.03% 39T 5.00% 4.71% 4.66%

*The total returns detmled above exclude dividends received by shareholders. For classes that have not been in
existence for the whole vear, the mtios to average net assets have been annualised however, total return ratios have
o
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Mofes to the Financial Statements (conti nued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2019

17.  Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* {continued)

Algebris Finandal Income Fund
209 e 2019 e Pl LY

CHF CHF CHF FUR EUR
Class B Class B Class Rd Class B Class Bd

et asset value, beginning of financial year 122,58 107.15 7468 12335 97.84

Income/{loss) from investment operations:

Net investment (loss)/income (0.50) (198  (1.30) 473 367
et realised and unrealised gain from securities transactions
and appreciation on deferred incentive fee 30.58 26.43 17.81 25.83 1989
Distributions to holders of redeemable participating shares - - (4.01) - (5.38)
Met increase in net assets from operations 30,08 24.45 12.50 30.56 18.18
Met asset value, end of financial year 152.96 131.60 87.18 153.91 116.02
Total return before Incentive Allocation and Distribution 24.48%  22.81%  12.11%  24.78%  24.08%
Incentive Allocation = = = - -
Distribution . - (53T%) - (5.50%)
Total return after Incentive Allocation and Distribution 2448%  22.82% 16.74%  24.78%  18.58%
Ratios to average net assets:

Expenses 1.14%% 2.45% 2.44% 1.16% 1.16%%

Incentive Allocation - - - - -
Total expenses and Incentive Allocation 1.14% 2.45% 2.44% 1.16% 1.16%
et investment income after Incentive Allocation 3.50% 2.08% 2.39% 342% 35000

*“The total returns detailed above exclude dividends received by shareholders. For classes that have not been in
existence for the whole year. the ratios o average nel assets have been annualised however, total return ratios have
ot
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Mofes to the Financial Statements (conti nued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2019

17.  Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* {continued)

Algebris Finandal Income Fund (continued)
2019 2019 209 2019

EUR EUR EUR EUR
Class [ Class [d Class R Class Rd

et asset value, beginning of financial year 120,59 8847 113.69 8237

Income/{loss) from investment operations:

Net investment income 4.08 2.92 268 1.91
et realised and unrealised gain from securities transactions
and appreciation on deferred incentive fee 25.20 17.95 2365 16.64
Distributions to holders of redeemable participating shares - (5.05) - (4.5T)
Met increase in net assets from operations 20.7% 15.82 76.33 13.0%
et asset value, end of financial year 14987 104,29 140002 05,35
Total return before Incentive Allocation and Distribation 24.28% 235%% 23 16% 22.52%
Incentive Allocation - = = -
Distribution - (5.71%) . (5.55%)
Total return after Incentive Allocation and Distribation 24 .28% 17 88% 23 16% 16.97%%
Ratios to average net assets:

Expenses 1.56% 1.58% 24T% 2.48%

Incentive Allocation - - - -
Total expenses and Incentive Allocation 1.56% 1.58% 247% 2.48%
Met investment income after Incentive Allocation 3.04% 32%% 2.26% 240%

*The total returns detailed above exclude dividends received by shareholders. For classes that have not been in

existence for the whole vear, the ratios to average nel assets have been annualised however, total return ratios have
not.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Mofes to the Financial Statements (conti nued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2019

17.  Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* {continued)

Algebris Finandal Income Fund (continued)

2019 219 e 29
GBFP GBP GBFP GBFP
Class Bd Class [ Class Id Class B
Net asset valug, beginning of financial year 100.15 81.06 90.00 107.17
Income/{loss) from investment operations:
Net investment (loss) (2.51) {2.54) {2.64) {4.43)
Met realised and unrealized gain from securities transactions
and E.ppi'ﬂl’_".i ation on deferred incentive fee 27.99 2330 2503 30,72
Dristributions to holders of redeemable participating shares (5.21) - (5.02) -
Net increase in net assets from operations 20,27 .76 17.37 26.2G
Met asset value, end of financial vear 120.42 101.82 107.37 13346
Total return before Incentivie Allocation and Distribution 2544% 2561% 24.88% 24.53%
Incentivie Allocation - - - -
Dristribution [5.20%0) - (557 -
Total return after Incentive Allocation and Distribation . 24% 2561% 19.31% 24.53%
Ratios to average net assets:
Expenses 1.15%% 1.51% 1.55% 2.45%
Incentive Allocation - - - -
Total expenses and Incentive Allocation 1.15%% 1.51% 1.55% 24525
Met investment income after Incentive Allocation 3.38% 262% 290P% 2.04%

*The total returns detailed above exclude dividends received by shareholders. For classes that have not been in
existence for the whole vear, the ratios (o average net assels have been annualised however, total return ratios have
not.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Motes to the Financial Statements (conti nued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2019

17.  Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* {continued)

Algebris Finandal Income Fund (continued)

019 09 219 il b
GBP HED HED JPY
Class Rd  Class 1 Class R Class 1
et asset value, beginning of financial vear/period 7739 10000000 100,00 90,79
Income/{loss) from investment operations:
et investment (loss)income (3.02) (0.06) {0.52) 0.11
Met realised and unrealised gain from securities transactions
and appreciation on deferred incentive fee 21.45 11.02 10.92 27239
Distributions to holders of redeemable participating shares i4.16) - - -
et increase in net assets from operations 14.27 10,96 10,40 2750
Met asset value, end of financial year/period 91.66 110096 11040 113.79
Total returm before ncentive Allocation and Dristribution 23.82% 10.96% 10.40% 24.78%
Incentive Allocation - - - -
Distribution [5.38%) - - -
Total return after Incentive Allecation and Distribution 18.44%% 10.96% 10.40%% 24.78%
Ratics to average net assets:
Expenses 2.46% 1.38% 2.27% 1.55%
Incentive Allocation - - - -
Total expenses and Incentive Allocation 2.46% 1.38% 2.27% 1.55%
Met investment income after Incentive Allocation 2.18% 1.44% 0.56% 2.98%

*The total retums detailed above exclude dividends received by shareholders. For classes that have not been in
existence for the whole vear, the ratios (o average net assels have been annualised however, total return ratios have
not.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Motes to the Financial Statements (conti nued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2019

17.  Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* {continued)

Algebris Finandal Income Fund (continued)

e 2019 2me ame 29

S5GD SGD SGD SGD UsD
Class 1 Classld Class B Class R Class |

Net asset value, beginning of financial year 79,54 83.54 79.71 78.19 86.24

Income/{loss) from investment operations:

Net investment (loss)/income (0.31) {032) (113} (1.08) 1.05
Met realised and unrealised gain from securities transactions

amd H.PPTBI:iEL'i.OII on deferred incentive fee 21.82 79 24 31.76 20,73 23.2%
Distributions to holders of redeemable participating shares - (4.58) - (4.39) -
Met increase in net assets from operations 21.51 17.34 20063 15.26 24.33
et asset value, end of financial yvear 101.05 100.88 100.34 9345 110.57
Total return before Incentive Allocation and Distribution 2T.04%  26.24%  2588% 25.13% 28.21%
Incentive Allocation - 0,00%% - - -
Distribution - (548 - (5.62%) -
Total return after Incentive Allocation and Distribation 27.04% 20.76% 258589 19 5295 28.21%

Ratics to average net assets:

Expenses 1.55%% 1.59%; 2.48% 2.46%% 1.54%%
Incentive Allocation - - - - .
Total expenses and Incentive Allocation 1.55% 1.59%4 248% 2.46% 1.54%%
Met investment income after Incentive Allocation 2.96% 3.36% 245% 2.22% 3.00%

*The total retums detailed above exclude dividends received by shareholders. For classes that have not been in
existence for the whole vear, the ratios (o average net assels have been annualised however, total retum ratios have
not.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Motes to the Financial Statements (conti nued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2019

17.  Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* {continued)

Algebris Finandal Income Fund (continued)

2019 209 2019
USD Class USD Class UsD
Id R Class Rd
et asset value, beginning of financial year 4719 116.14 80,16
Income/{loss) from investment operations:
Met investment income 1.11 020 0.11
MNet realised and unrealised gain from securities transactions and
appreciation on deferred incentive fee 1537 31.03 20,82
Distributions to holders of redeemable participating shares (5.50) - i(4.5%)
Met increase in net assets from operations 20.93 31.23 16.34
Met asset value, end of financial year 118.12 14737 a6.50
Total return before Incentive Allocation and Distribution 27.19% 26.89% 26.10%%
Incentive Allocation - - -
Distribution (5.66%) - (5.72%)
Total return after Incentive Allecation and Distribution 21.54% 26.8%% 20,38%
Ratics to average net assets:
Expenses 1.57% 24T 247%
Incentive Allocation - - -
Total expenses and Incentive Allocation 1.57% 247% 2.47%
Met investment income after Incentive Allocation 3.29% 232%% 2.31%

*The total retums detailed above exclude dividends received by shareholders. For classes that have not been in
existence for the whole vear, the ratios (o average net assels have been annualised however, total returm ratios have
not.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Motes to the Financial Statements (conti nued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2019

17.  Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* {continued)

Algebris Allocation Fund

2019 2me me 2019 2019

CHF EUR EUR EUR JPY
Class R Class B Class[ Class B Class B

Net asset value, beginning of financial year/period 8783  100.00 9280 8925  100.00
Income/{loss) from investment operations:

Met investment loss {5.09) (0.34) (L08)y  (1.76) (1.85)
Met realised and unrealised gain from securities transactions

and appreciation on deferred incentive fee 13.26 734 11.02 10.56 774

Distributions to holders of redeemable participating shares - - - - -

Met increase in net assets from operations 217 .40 LT 2,80 5.89
et asset value, end of financial year/period 9600 10640 106276 9805 10589
Total returm before Incentive Allocation 9,307 6.74%  10.7¥s 980% 6.51%
Incentive Allocation - [0.39%) - - {062%%)
Total return after Incentive Allocation 9.30%% A 10,739 D86% 5859

Ratics to average net assets:

Expenses 331 1.53% 244% 3.13% 1.95%
Incentive Allocation - 0.33% - - 0.60%%
Total expenses and Incentive Allocation 331% 1.86%  244%% 313 2.55%
et investment expense after Incentive Allocation (1.62%)  (0.96% (1.00%) (1.84%6) (2.1824)

*The total returns detmled above exclude dividends received by shareholders. For classes that have not been in

existence for the whole year, the ratios to average net assets have been annualised however, total return ratios have
nod.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Motes to the Financial Statements (conti nued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2019

17.  Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* {continued)

Algebris Finandal Equity Fund
e 2019 20019 2019 29

CHF CHF EUR EUR EUR
Class B Class R Class B Class Bm  Class |

Met asset value, beginning of financial year 11599 109,50 9579 1.272.87 91,76

Income/{loss) from investment operations:

Met investment {loss) {6.19) {(7.01} (1L.04)  {1387) {1.25)
Met realised and unrealised gain from securities transactions
and appreciation on deferred incentive fee 34.94 32.77 2500 33233 2393

Distributions to holders of redeemable participating shares - - - - -

Met increase in net assets from operations 2875

[ 2=
L
|
=2

23.96 31846 2268

et asset value, end of financial yvear 144,74 135.26 11975 1.591.33 114.44

Total retwrm before Incentivie Allocation and Distribition 24.79% 23.53% 2501% 25.02% 24,720
Incentive Allocation - - - - -
Dristribution - - - - -
Total return after Incentive Allocation and Distribution 24.79% 23.53% 2501% 25.02% 24.72%

Ratics to average net assets:

Expenses 2.23% 3.56% 249% 2.46% 2.65%
Incentive Allocation - - - - -
Total expenses and Incentive Allocation 2.23% 3.56% 2499 2.46% 2.65%
Met investment expense after Incentive Allocation (0.97%)  (L.11%%)  (0.30%)  (043%%)  (0.75%)

*The total returns detmled above exclude dividends received by shareholders. For classes that have not been in
existence for the whole year, the ratios to average net assets have been annualised however, total return ratios have
T
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Motes to the Financial Statements (conti nued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2019

17.  Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* {continued)

Algebris Finandal Equity Fund (continued)

2019 2019 2019 219
EUR EUR GBEF GEF
Class B Class Fm Class B Class [
Net asset value, beginning of financial year 8369 95944 74.19 83.18
Income/{loss) from investment operations:
Met investment (loss) {1.83) (1.58) (5.46) {7.07)
MNet realised and unrealised gain from securities transactions and
E.ppl‘f.'ﬂiﬂliﬁ]‘l on deferred incentive fee 2173 251.04 35.15 2735
Distributions to holders of redeemable participating shares - - - -
Met increase in net assets from operations 19.90 249 46 19.69 W.2%
et asset value, end of financial vear 103,59 1,208.90 9388 103.46
Total return before Incentive Allocation and Distribution 23.78% 26.00% 26.54% 25.2T%
Incentive Allocation - - - {0, 85%:)
Dristribution - - - -
Total return after Incentive Allocation and Distribution 23 78% 26.00% 26.54% 24.2383%
Ratics to average net assets:
Expenses 3.29% 301% 2.87% 0.41%
Incentive Allocation - - - 20R%
Total expenses and Incentive Allocation 3.29% 3.01% 2.87% 243%
Met investment income/{expense) after Incentive Allocation (1.81%)  (2.31%) 0.83% (5.80%)

*The total retuns detailed above exclude dividends received by shareholders. For classes that have not been in
existence for the whole vear, the matios to average net assets have been annuabized however, total return ratios have
not.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Motes to the Financial Statements (conti nued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2019

17.  Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* {continued)

Algebris Finandal Equity Fund (continued)

2019 me xme 2019 e

GBP JPY USD UsD UsD
Class Mm  Class B Class B Class Bm Class Mm

Met asset value, beginning of financial year 1.478.16 85.01 10148 144096 213188

Income/{loss) from investment operations:

Net investment (loss) {92.85) {4.61) {3.39) (48.16) (47.12)
Met realised and unrealised gain from securities
transactions and appreciation on deferred incentive fee 49%.89 26 28 32.53 462 8% 68%.33

Distributions to holders of redeemable participating shares - . . . -

Met increase in net assets from operations 406.04 21.67 20.14 414.72 641.21
et asset value, end of financial year 1.884.20 106,68 130,62 185568 2.773.09
Total retuwrm before Incentive Allocation and Distribution 274785 26.36% 28,729 28,78 30,08%
Incentive Allocation - {087%) - - -
Distrabaition - - - - -
Total return after Incentive Allocation and Disteibition 27470 25 492 28,7205 28.78%% 30.08%

Ratics to average net assets:

Expenses 1.18% 221% 2.29% 2.21% 1.209%%
Incentive Allocation - 0.77%% - - -
Total expenses and Incentive Allocation 1.18% 2.98% 2.29% 2.21% 1.20%%
Met investment expense after Incentive Allocation (0.06%)  (L76%)  (0.75%)  (L.00%:)  (0.02%6)

*The total returns detailed above exclude dividends received by shareholders. For classes that have not been in
existence for the whole year, the ratios to average net assets have been annualised however, total return ratios have
ol
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Motes to the Financial Statements (conti nued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2019

17.  Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* {continued)

Algebris Macro Credit Fund

2019 2019 2me me

CHF EUR EUR EUR
Class B Class B Class Bd  Class |

et asset value, beginning of year @476 a7.01 89,60 95,34

Income/{loss) from investment operations:

Met investment income 0.62 4 49 4.0% 4.11
Net realised and unrealised gain from securities transactions

and appreciation on deferred incentive fee 13.80 15.77 14.35 1548
Diastributions to holders of redeemable paticipating shares - - (3.30) -
Met increase in net assets from operations 1942 20026 15.14 19.59
Met asset value, end of year 114.1% 117.27 104.74 114 .93
Total returm before Incentive Allocation and Distribution 20.96%  21.44% 2109 21.25%
Incentive Allocation (047%)  (0.55%)  (0.50%) (0.71%)
Distribution - - (3.69%) -
Total returm after Incentive Allocation and Distribation 20.49%  20.88% 16.90%  20.55%

Ratios 1o average net assels:;

Expenses 0.51% 2.68% 2.3 1.60%
Incentive Allocation 0.43% 0,23% 0.28% 0.55%
Total expenses and Incentive Allocation 0.94% 2901%  (2.60%)  (2.15%)
Met investment income after Incentive Allocation 4.24% 4.20% 4.27% 1.74%

*The total returns detailed above exclude dividends received by shareholders. For classes that hawve not been in
existence for the whole vear, the mtios to average net assets have been annualized however, total return ratios have
ot
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Motes to the Financial Statements (conti nued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2019

17.  Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* {continued)

Algebris Macro Credit Fund {continued)

2me 2019 2019 29 29

EUR EUR EUR GBP GBP
Class 1D Class B Class Rd Class B Class [

Met asset value, beginning of firancial year 8776 94,43 88.17 99 27 83.17

Income/{loss) from investment operations:

Net investment income/{loss) 3.70 358 331 (247)  (3.08)
Met realised and unrealized gain from securities

transactions and appreciation on deferred incentive fee 14.04 15.30 14.11 24 97 2176
Dristributions to holders of redeemable participating shares (3.18) - (281) - -
Net increase in net assets from operations 14.57 15.88 14.62 22.50 18.68
Met asset value, end of vear 10233 113.31 102,79 121.77  106.85
Total return before Incentive Allocation and Distnibution 20900  20.54%  20.25%  23.52% 22900
Incentive Allocation (0.68%)  (0.54%) (049%)  (0.85%) (1.71%)
Drigtribution (3.62%) - [318%) - -
Taotal return after Incentive Allocation and Distribation 16,607 19.99%  16.58% 2267 21.1%%

Ratios to average net assets:

Expenses .82 2.07%% 2.27% 33T% (1.39%)
Incentive Allocation .62%% 0. 42% 0.39% 0.02% 1.83%
Total expenses and Incentive Allocation 1.44%% 2499 2.66% 3.30%  0.44%
Net investment income after Incentive Allocation 3.87% 3301% 3.30% 5.16%  3.25%

*The total returns detailed above exclude dividends received by shareholders. For classes that have not been in
existence for the whole vear, the ratios to average net assets have been annualised however, total return ratios have
not.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Motes to the Financial Statements (conti nued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2019

17.  Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* {continued)

Algebris Macro Credit Fund {continued)

2019 019 2019 2019 2019
GBP GBP JPY UsD usp
Class Id  Class B ClassI  Class B Class |
Net asset value, beginning of financial year 8504 9378 9516 102.37 $7.26
Income/(los=) from investment operations:
Net investment (loss)income (226)  (309)  (0.20) 1.91 1.32
Met realised and unrealized gain from securities transactions
and appreciation on deferred incentive fee .44 74 18.50 2781 19.01
Distributions to holders of redeemable participating shares {2.85) - - - -
Met increase in net assets from operations 15.33 19.67 18.30 24.72 20.33
Met asset value, end of yvear 10037 113.45 113.46 127.0% 107.59
Tatal returm before Incentive Allocation and Distribation 22.29%  21.80%  21.39%  2535% M.66%
Incentive Allocation (0.92%)  (0.83%) (2.06%) (1.21%%)  (1.36%])
Distribution {3.35%) - - - -
Total return after Incentive Allecation and Distribution 18.03% 2097%  19.23% 24.15% 23, 30%,
Ratios to average nel assets:
Expenses (0.23%%) 2.35% 0.80% 2.44% 1.72%
Incentive Allocation .88% 0.66% 1.96% 0.32% 1 4%
Total expenses and Incentive Allocation 0.64% 3.01%  2.76% 2.76% 3.12%
Net investment income after Incentive Allocation 3.90%  3.00% 2.52% 4.75% 2.73%

*The total returns detailed above exclude dividends received by shareholders. For classes that have not been in existence
for the whole year. the ratics to average net assets have been annualised however, total return ratios have not.
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17.  Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* {continued)

Algebris Macro Credit Fund {continued)

Met asset value, beginning of financial year

Income/(los=) from investment operations:

MNet investment income

Met realised and unrealized gain from securities transactions
and appreciation on deferred incentive fee

Distributions to holders of redeemable participating shares

Met increase in net assets from operations
Met asset value, end of yvear

Total retwm before Incentive Allocation and Distrbution
Incentivie Allocation

Dvistribation

Total retwrn after Incentive Allocation and Distribution

Ratios to average nel assets:

Expenses
Incentive Allocation

Total expenses and Incentive Allocation

Met investment income after Incentive Allocation

2019

UsD
Class B

96,62

.66

21.1%

2185
11847

24.11%
(1.50%)

2261%

(1.04%6)
1.16%
0.12%

341%

*The total retwns detailed above exclude dividends received by shareholders. For classes that have not been in
axistence for the whole year, the ratios to average net assets have been anmualised however, total retum ratios have not.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Motes to the Financial Statements (conti nued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2019

17.  Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* {continued)

Algebris Core Italy Fund

2019 ame 2019 ame 2019

EUR EUR EUR JPY USD
Class EB Class 1 Class R Class 1 Class [

Net asset value, beginning of financial year/period 8893 10000 8650 10000  100.00
Income/{loss) from investment operations:

Net investment income/(loss) 109 (159) (017)  (208) (217
Met realised and unrealised gain from securities transactions

and appreciation on deferred incentive fee 21.03 15.08 20.40 15.96 17.08

Distributions to holders of redeemable participating shares - - - - -

Met increase in net assets from operations 22.12 1349 20.23 13.88 14.91
Net asset value, end of year/perod 11105 11349 104,73 11388 11491
Total return before Incentive Allocation 2480 1495 24.25% 15400 16.09%
Incentive Allocation - (1466 (086%) (1.52%) (1.18%)
Total return after Incentive Allocation 24870 13.49% 23399 13.8%%%  14.91%

Ratics to average net assets:

Expenses 1.6%% 1.65%% 2.11% 1.73%% 1.80%
Incentive Allocation - 1.359%% 0.66% 1.43% 1.12%
Total expenses and Incentive Allocation 1699  3.08%  2.77% 316% 2929
et investment income/(expense) after Incentive Allocation L11% (1.608%) 0.07%  (1.68%%) (1.44%)

*The total returns detailed above exclude dividends received by shareholders. For classes that have not been in
existence for the whole vear, the ratios to average net assets have been annualised however, total retum ratios have
ot
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Motes to the Financial Statements (conti nued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2019

17.  Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* {continued)

Algebris Quant Arbitrage Fund

2019 e 2019
EUR EUR EUR
Class EB Class | Class R
Met asset value, beginning of financial vear/period 9% 66 140000 100,00
Income/(los=) from investment operations:
Net investment loss {087T) (1.74) {2.07)
Net realised and unrealised gain from securities transactions and
appreciation on deferred incentive fee 213 3.74 3.73
Distributions to holders of redeemable participating shares - - -
Met increase in net assets from operations 1.46 1.50 1.14
Net asset value, end of year/period 100.12 101.50 101.16
Tatal returm before Incentive Allocation 1.50%4% 1.76% 1.35%
Incentivie Allocation (0.02%%) (0. 26%) {0, 19%%)
Tatal return after Incentive Allocation 1.48%% 1.50% 1.16%
Ratios to average nel assets:
Expenses 3.30%% 299% 442%
Incentive Allocation 0.0:4% 0.19% 0.19%
Total expenses and Incentive Allocation 3.34% 318% 4.61%
Net investment expense after Incentive Allocation (3.23%) (3.84%5) (3.52%)

*The total retwns detailed above exclude dividends received by shareholders, For classes that have not been in
existence for the whole year, the ratios to average net assets have been annualised however, total return ratios have
nod.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Motes to the Financial Statements (conti nued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2019

17.  Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* {continued)

Algebris Quant Arbitrage Fund (continued)
2019 e 2019 2019

GBP JPY UsD ush
Class EB Class I Class EB Class |

Net asset value, beginning of financial year/period 100,00 100.00 10130 100,00

Income/(los=) from investment operations:

Met investment loss (7.95) (2.33) {4.52) (2.8T)
Net realised and unrealised gain from securities transactions and
appreciation on deferred incentive fee 10.95 113 8.70 5.68

Distributions to holders of redeemable participating shares - - - -

Met increase in net assets from operations 3.00 1.80 4.18 2.81
Met aszet value, end of year/period 103,00 101 .80 104,48 102.81
Total return before Incentive Allocation 3.31% 2.07% 4.57% 3126%
Incentive Allocation (0.31%) {(0.27%) (0.A0%a) {0.45%)
Total return after Incentive Allocation 3.00% 1.80%% 4.17% 281%
Ratios to average nel assets:

Expenses 2.70% 3707 3.70% 363%

Incentive Allocation 0.30% 0.27%% 0.39% 0.44%
Total expenses and Incentive Allocation 3.00% 397 4.09% 4.43%
Net investment expense after Incentive Allocation (2.77%6) (2.87%) (2.35%) (3.01%)

*The total retwns detailed above exclude dividends received by shareholders, For classes that have not been in
existence for the whole year, the ratios to average net assets have been annualised however, total return ratios have
nod.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Motes to the Financial Statements (conti nued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2019

17.  Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* {continued)

Algebris IG Finandal Credit Fund**

e 29 209 2019 2009
CHF CHF CHF EUR EUR
Class B Class1  Class B Class B Class BD
Net asset value, beginning of financial period 100.00 10000 10000 10000 100,00
Income/{loss) from investment operations:
Net investment (loss)/income (1.06) {1.10} {1.20) 0.22 (0.01)
Met realised and unrealised gain from securities transactions
and appreciation on deferred incentive fee 1.83 1.83 1.83 050 003
Distributions to holders of redeemable paticipating shares - - - - -
Met increase in net assets from operations 0.77 0.73 0.63 0.72 0.02
Met asset value, end of financial period 100.77 100.73 10063  100.72 100.02
Total return before Incentive Allocation 0.77% 0.73% 0.63%  0.72% 0.02%
Incentive Allocation - - - - -
Total return after Incentive Allocation 0.77% 0.73% 0632  0L.72% 0.02%%
Ratios to average net assels:
E xpenses 1.02% 1.28% 1.92% 1.22% 1.37%%
Incentive Allocation - - - - -
Total expenses and Incentive Allocation 1.02% 1.28% 1.92% 1.22% 1.37%%
et investment income/{expense) after Incentive Allocation 1.41% 1.15% 051% 0.26%  (0.46%)

*The total retums detmled above exclude dividends received by shareholders. For classes that have not been in
existence for the whole vear, the ratios to average net assets have been anmmalised however, total reluwn ratios have
nod.

**For the penod from 05 Movember 2019 (launch date) to 31 December 20149,
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Motes to the Financial Statements (conti nued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2019

17.  Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* {continued)

Algebris IG Finandal Credit Fund* * (continued)

e 2019 me 209

EUR EUR GBP GBP
Class 1 Class R Class B Class |

et asset value, beginning of financial period 100 106,00 10 00 100,60

Income/{loss) from investment operations:

Net investment income/(loss) 0.17 0.10 {1.93) (1.94)
Met realised and unrealised gain from securities transactions
and appreciation on deferred incentive fee 050 049 287 287
Distributions to holders of redeemable paticipating shares - - - -
Met increase in net assets from operations 067 0.59 0.94 0.93
et asset value, end of financial period 10067 10059 100.94 100.93
Total return before Incentive Allocation 0.6T% 0.5%% 0.94%% 0.93%
Incentive Allocation - - - -
Total return after Incentive Allocation 0.67% 0.5%% 0.94%% 0.93%%
Ratios to average net assels:

E xpenses 1.34% 6.34% 1.0%% 1.15%

Incentive Allocation - - - -
Total expenses and Incentive Allocation 1.34% 6.34% 109 1.15%
et investment income/{expense) after Incentive Allocation 1.05%% {5.64%) 1.34%% 1.28%

*The total retums detmled above exclude dividends received by shareholders. For classes that have not been in
existence for the whole vear, the ratios to average net assets have been anmmalised however, total reluwn ratios have
nod.

**For the penod from 05 Movember 2019 (launch date) to 31 December 20149,
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Motes to the Financial Statements (conti nued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2019

17.  Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* {continued)

Algebris IG Finandal Credit Fund* * (continued)

e 2019 me 209

GBP HED HED HED
Class B Class B Class | Class B

et asset value, beginning of financial period 101 ) 10000 104000 100,00

Income/{loss) from investment operations:

Met investment (loss)income {2.03) 0.40 0.37 0,14
Met realised and unrealised gain from securities transactions
and appreciation on deferred incentive fee 285 0.84 085 097
Distributions to holders of redeemable paticipating shares - - - -
Met increase in net assets from operations 082 1.24 1.22 1.11
et asset value, end of financial period 10082 101.24 101.22 101.11
Total return before Incentive Allocation 0.82% 1.24% 1.22%% 1.11%
Incentive Allocation - - - -
Total return after Incentive Allocation 0.82% 1.24% 1.22%% 1.11%
Ratios to average net assels:

E xpenses 1.73% 1.09%% 1.28% 2.69%

Incentive Allocation - - - -
Total expenses and Incentive Allocation 1.73%% 1.05%% 1.28% 2.69%
Met investment income/(expense) after Incentive Allocation 0.77%% 1.34% 1.22%4 [0.26%)

*The total retums detmled above exclude dividends received by shareholders. For classes that have not been in
existence for the whole vear, the ratios to average net assets have been anmmalised however, total reluwn ratios have
nod.

**For the penod from 05 Movember 2019 (launch date) to 31 December 20149,
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Motes to the Financial Statements (conti nued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2019

17.  Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* {continued)

Algebris IG Finandal Credit Fund* * (continued)

2019 2019 2019 2019
JPY JPY JPY SGD
Class B Class 1 Class R Class B
et asset value, beginning of financial period 100,00 100 00 104100 160000
Income/{loss) from investment operations:
Met investment income/(loss) 1.04 1.01 0.57 (0.06)
Met realised and unrealised {loss)gain from securities
transactions and appreciation on deferred incentive fee (0107 (0107 0.24 0.99
Distributions to holders of redeemable paticipating shares - - - -
Met increase in net assets from operations 0.94 091 0.51 093
et asset value, end of financial period 100,94 10091 100.81 100,93
Total returm before Incentive Allocation 0.94% 0.91% 0.81% (.93%
Incentive Allocation - - - -
Total returm after Incentive Allocation 0.949% 0.91% 0.81% 0.93%
Ratios to average net assels:
E xpenses 1.09% 1.28% 4.03% 1.15%
Incentive Allocation - - - -
Total expenses and Incentive Allocation 1095 1.28% 4.03% 1.15%
Met investment income after Incentive Allocation 1.41% 1.22% 1.60% 1.34%

*The total retums detmled above exclude dividends received by shareholders. For classes that have not been in

existence for the whole vear, the ratios to average net assets have been anmmalised however, total reluwn ratios have
nod.

**For the penod from 05 Movember 2019 (launch date) to 31 December 20149,
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Motes to the Financial Statements (conti nued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2019

17.  Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* {continued)

Algebris IG Finandal Credit Fund* * (continued)
e 2019 2019 2019 2019
SGD SGD USI» UsD UsD
Class I Class B Class B Class T  Class R

Met asset value, beginning of financial period 10000 10000 100,00 100,00 100,00

Income/{loss) from investment operations:

Net investment (loss)/income {007y (0.18) 1.00 0.96 0.85
Met realised and unrealised gain from securities transactions
and appreciation on deferred incentive fee 0.99 0.5% 17 0.18 013
Distributions to holders of redeemable paticipating shares - - - - -
Met increase in net assets from operations 0.92 0.81 1.17 1.14 1.03
et asset value, end of financial period 10092 10081 101.17 101.14 101.03
Total return before Incentive Allocation 0.92%  0.81% 1.17% 1.14% 1.03%
Incentive Allocation - - - - -
Total return after Incentive Allocation 0.92%  0.81% 1.17% 1.14% 1.03%
Ratios to average net assets:

E xpenses 1.22% 1.86% 1.02%% 1.28% 1 9405

Incentive Allocation - - - - -
Total expenses and Incentive Allocation 1.22% 1.86% 1.02%% 1.28% 1.9%%%
MNet investment income after Incentive Allocation 1.28%  0.58% 1.41%% 1.15%  0.45%

*The total retums detmled above exclude dividends received by shareholders. For classes that have not been in
existence for the whole vear, the ratios to average net assets have been anmmalised however, total reluwn ratios have
nod.

**For the penod from 05 Movember 2019 (launch date) to 31 December 20149,
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Motes to the Financial Statements (conti nued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2019

17.  Supplemental information (continued)

Share Capital

For Algebris Financial Credit Fund, the Company paid 31 December 2019 redemptions of EUR. 2,680,791 that were
effective 1 Janmary 2020, which would result in a 0.052 % net decrease in the 31 December 2019 Net Assets, had they
been treated as payable as at 31 December 2019, as would be required under accounting standards generally accepted
in the United States of America.

For Algebris Financial Income Fund, the Company paid 31 December 2019 redemptions of EUR 2,215,612 that were
effective 1 January 2020, which would result in a 0.471 % net decrease in the 31 December 2019 Net Assets, had they
been treated as payable as at 31 December 2019, as would be required under accounting standards generally accepted
in the United States of America.

For Algebris Allocation Fund, the Company paid 31 December 2019 redemptions of EUR 6,089 that were effective 1
Jamuary 2020, which would result in a 0.063 % net decrease in the 31 December 201% Net Assets, had they been
treated as payable as at 31 December 2012, as would be required under accounting standards generally accepted in the
United States of America.

For Algebris Financial Equity Fund, the Company paid 31 December 2019 redemptions of EUR 169,249 that were
effective 1 Janmary 2020, which would result in a 0.233 % net decrease in the 31 December 2019 Net Assets, had they
been treated as payable as at 31 December 2019, as would be required under accounting standards generally accepted
in the United States of America.

For Algebris Macro Credit Fund, the Company paid 31 December 2019 redemptions of EUR 228434 that were
effective 1 January 2020, which would result in a 0.043 %% net decrease in the 31 December 2019 Net Assets, had they
been treated as payable as at 31 December 2019, as would be required under accounting standards generally accepted
in the United States of America.

For Algebris Core Italy Fund, the Company paid 31 December 2019 redemptions of EUR 11,943 that were effective 1
Jamary 2020, which would result in a 0024 %% net decrease in the 31 December 201% Net Assets, had they been
treated as payable as at 31 December 2019, as would be required under accounting standards generally accepted in the
United States of America.

For Algebris Quant Arbitrage Fund, the Company paid 31 December 2019 redemptions of EUR 1,120 that were
effective 1 January 2020, which would result in a 0,003 %% net decrease in the 31 December 2019 Net Assets, had they
been treated as payable as at 31 December 2019, as would be required under accounting standards generally accepted
in the United States of America.

Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes

“Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes- an interpretation of ASC 7407 effective Jameary 1, 2009, clarifies the
accounting for uncernainty in income taxes recognised in Company's financial statements in accordance with ASC
T40; Accounting for Income Taxes. ASC 740 prescribes a recognition threshold and measurement attribute for the
financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or expected to be taken in a tax retum. ASC
740 requires that the enterprise determines whether it is more likely than not that a tax position will be sustained upon
examination, including resolution of any related appeals or litigation processes, based on the technical merits of the
position. In evaluating whether a tax position has met the more-likely-than-not recognition threshold, the enterprise
should presume that the position will be examined by the appropriate taxing authority that has full knowledge of all
relevant information. A tax position that meets the more-likely4han-not recognition threshold is measured to
determine the amount of benefit to recognise in the financial statements. The tax position is measured at the largest
amount of benefit that is greater than 50 percent likely of being realised upon settlement.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Motes to the Financial Statements (conti nued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2019

17.  Supplemental information (continued)

Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes (continued)

Compliance with accounting standards generally accepted in the United States of Amenca would have required the
Company to adopt ASU 2000-06, Implementation Guidance on Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes amd
Disclosure Amendments for non-public Entities {ASU 2009-06). ASU 2009-06 provides additional gunidance on the
accounting for uncertainty in income taxes and eliminates certain disclosure requirements for non-public entities. ASL
200906 amends the disclosure requirements for unrecognised tax benefits to eliminate cerain disclosures for non-
public entities. Under the amended disclosure requirements non-public entities are not required to disclose a tabular
reconciliation of the total amounts of unrecognised tax benefits at the beginning and end of the financial year nor the
total amount of nnrecognised tax benefits that, if recognised, would affect the effective tax rate. Remaining disclosures
required by ASC 740 are still applicable to non-public entities.

The Investment Manager has analysed the Company’s tax positions for all open tax years (tax year ended 31 December
2019 and the positions to be taken for tax yvear ended 31 December 2019 and has concluded that no provision for
ineome tax is required in the Company s financial statements. The Company recognises interest and penalties, if any,
related to unrecognised tax benefits as income tax expense in the Statement of Operations. Duning the financial year
ended 31 December 2019, the Company did not incur any interest or penalties.

Derivative Finandal Instruments

The Company engages in transactions in financial derivative instruments for the purpose of efficient portfolio
management. Efficient portfolio management techniques include contracts for difference, fitures contracts, forward
foreign exchange contracts, option contracts and swaps.

The Company has not designated any of the following derivative instruments as hedging instruments under ASC 815
“Mccounting for Denivative Instruments and Hedging Activities”.

Algebris Finandal Credit Fund

Asset derivatives Liabilitv derivatives
Fair value Fair value

Location in Statement of 2019 Location in Statement of 019
Derivatives type Financial Position EUR Financial Position EUR
Forward foreign  Financial assets at fair value Financial liabilities at fair value
exchange through profit or loss - through profit or loss -
contracts Financial derivative instruments 17.582.2%4 Financial denvative instruments 8,538,624
Options Financial assets at fair value Financial liabilities at fair value

through profit or loss - through profit or loss -

Financial derivative instruments 1.683,059 Financial derivative instruments -
Futures Financial assets at fair value Financial liabilities at fair value

through profit or loss - through profit or loss - Financial

Financial derivative instruments 5638 701 denvative instruments 8 200
Total 24,905,054 8,546,824

Volume of Derivative Activity

As an indication of the volume of derivative activity during the year, an average of the month-end gross notionals of
each derivative type held at year end, categorised by primary underlying risk, has been provided as follows:
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17, Supplemental information (continued)

Derivative Finandal Instruments (continued)

Currency Risk
Forward foreign exchange contracts

Equity Price Risk
Futures

Options
Algebris Finandal Income Fund

Asset derivatives

MNotional Long MNotional Short
Exposure Exposure
EUR EUR
2,649,259, 786 (1,200,998 434)

- (331,460,883)

20,794,288,559

Liability derivatives

(16,353,514,309)

Location in Statement of

Derivatives type  Finandal Position

Fair value
2019
EUR

Location in Statement of
Financial Position

Fair value
209
EUR

Contracts for Financial assets at fair value

difference through profit or loss -
Financial derivative instruments

Forward foreign  Financial assets at fair value

exchange contracts through profit or loss -
Financial denvative indgnumenis
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss -
Financial derivative instnuments
Financial assets at fair value
throngh profit or loss -
Financial derivative instnuments
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss -
Financial derivative instnuments

Futures

Options

Equity warrants

Total

Volume of Derivative Activity

104,257
2,884,179

Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss - Financial
derivative instruments

Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss - Financial
denvalive instrumenis

Financial liabilities at fair value
throngh profit or loss - Financial
dervative instruments

Financial habilities at fair value
through profit or loss - Financial
dervative instruments

Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss -
Financial derivative instruments

853,717

1,235,363

85,330

605,512

5.986,717

848,085

3,200

184 583

7,022,583

As an indication of the volume of derivative activity during the year, an average of the month-end gross notionals of
each derivative type held at vear end, categorised by primary underlving risk, has been provided as follows:

Currency Risk
Forward foreign exchange contracts

Equity Price Risk
Comtracts for di fference
Equity warrants
Options

Futures

Notional Long Nofional Short
Exposure Exposure
EUR EUR
277,749,271 (182,001,083}
80,651,603 -
329218

3,606,810,531

(1,951,846.241)

- (27.047.816)
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17, Supplemental information (continued)
Derivative Finandal Instruments {(continued)
Algebris Allocation Fund

Asset derivatives

Liability derivatives

Location in Statement of

Derivatives type  Financial Position

Fair value

2019 Location in Statement of

EUR Financial Position

Fair value
2019
EUR

Forward foreign  Financial assets at fair value
exchange contracts  through profit or loss -

Financial derivative instruments
Total

Volume of Derivative Activity

Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss - Financial
206 derivative instrioments -

206

As an indication of the volume of derivative activity during the year, an average of the month-end gross notionals of
each derivative type held at vear end, categorised by primary underlying risk, has been provided as follows:

Currency Risk
Forward foreign exchange contracts

Equity Price Risk
Comtracts for di Merence
Equaty warranis
Options

Futures

Notional Long Notional Short
Exposure Exposure
EUR EUR

1,011,814 (326,508}
232,042 (83.497)

1,133 -
32,640,594 -

- {144,783)
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17, Supplemental information (continued)
Derivative Finandal Instruments {(continued)
Algebris Finandal Equity Fund

Asset derivatives

Liability derivatives

Location in Statement of
Derivatives type  Financial Position

Fair value
2019
EUR

Location in Statement of
Financial Position

Fair value
2019
EUR

Contracts for Financial assets at fair value
difference through profit or loss -
Financial derivative instruments
Forward foreign  Financial assets at fair value
exchange contracts  throngh profit or loss -
Financial derivative instruments

Futures Financial assets at fair value
throngh profit or loss -
Financial derivative instruments

Options Financial assets at fair value
throngh profit or loss -

Financial derivative instniments
Total

Volume of Derivative Activity

2,086,704

146,063

2,940

101,588
2,337,300

Financial liabilities at fair value

through profit or loss - Financial
derivative instrniuments

Financial liabilities at fair value

throngh profit or loss - Financial
derivative instruments

Financial hatilites at far value

throngh profit or loss - Financial
derivative instriments

Financial labilies at fair value

through profit or loss - Financial
derivative instniments

473,765

229,034

18,988

30,441
761,228

Ag an indication of the volume of derivative activity during the vear, an average of the month-end gross notionals of
each derivative type held st yvear end, categonsed by primary underdving risk, has been provided as foll ows:

Currency Risk
Forward foreign exchange contracts

Equity Price Risk
Contracts for di fference
Options

Futures

202
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Notional Long Notional Short

Exposure Exposure
EUR EUR
42,760,987 {(46,123,545)
3,875,653 (20,286,306)
300,273,495 (24,238,553)
74,338 (9,023,576)
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17, Supplemental information (continued)
Derivative Finandal Instruments {(continued)
Algebris Macro Credit Fund

Asset derivatives

Liability derivatives

Location in Statement of
Derivatives type  Financial Position

Fair value
2019
EUR

Location in Statement of
Financial Position

Fair value
2019
EUR

Forward foreign  Financial assets at fair value

exchange contracts  through profit or loss -
Financial derivative instruments

Futures Financial assets at fair value
thromgh profit or loss -
Financial derivative instrumernts

Options Financial assets at fair value
throngh profit or loss -
Financial derivative instruments

Swaps Financial assets at fair value
throngh profit or loss -

Financial derivative instnuments
Total

Volume of Derivative Activity

370,175

4,407,778

10,430,589

15,408,842

Financial liabilities at fair value

through profit or loss - Financial
derivative instrniuments

Financial liabilities at fair value

throngh profit or loss - Financial
derivative instruments

Financial hatilites at far value

throngh profit or loss - Financial
derivative instriments

Financial labilites at fair value

through profit or loss - Financial
derivative instniiments

206,566
833478
1844, 560

22,601,812

25,486,416

Asg an indication of the volume of derivative activity dunng the vear, an average of the month-gnd gross notionals of
each derivative type held at vear end, categorised by primary underlying risk, has been provided as follows:

Currency Risk
Forwand foreign exchange contracts

Equity Price Risk
Contracts for difference
Options

Futures

Other Swaps

203

349/410

MNotional Long Nofional Short

Exposure Exposure
EUR EUR
157,785,186 (44,551,212}
71,027,372 {48,007,087)

204,161,765,351 (10,939,781 ,814)

99,920,282

(36,218472)

880,700,000 (4.741,654.991)
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17, Supplemental information (continued)
Derivative Finandal Instruments {(continued)

Algebris Core Italy Fund

Asset derivatives Liability derivatives

Fair value Fair value

Location in Statement of 2019 Location in Statement of me

Derivatives type  Financial Position EUR Financial Position EUR
Forward foreign  Financial assets at fair value Financial liabilities at fair value
exchange contracts  through profit or loss - through profit or loss - Financial

Financial derivative instruments 26,850 derivative instruments 5
Futures Financial assets at fair value Financial liabilities at fair value
thromgh profit or loss - throngh profit or loss - Financial

Financial derivative instrumernts - derivative instriuments 340
Equity warrants Financial assets at fair value Financial liabilities at fair value
throngh profit or loss - throngh profit or loss - Financial

Financial derivative instruments 282,143 derivative instruments -

Total J08.993 245

Volume of Derivative Activity

As an indication of the volume of derivative activity duning the year, an average of the month-end gross notionals of
each derivative type held at year end, categorised by primary underying risk, has been provided as follows:

Notional Long Nofional Short

Exposure Exposure
EUR EUR
Currency Risk
Forwand foreign exchange contracts 2183653 (1239107
Equity Price Risk
Contracts for difference 248,025 -
Equity warranis 1193428 -
Options 1,287.500 -
Futures - (3.825400)
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17, Supplemental information (continued)
Derivative Finandal Instruments {(continued)
Algebris Quant Arbitrage Fund

Assel derivatives

Liability derivatives

Derivatives type

Forward foreign
exchange contracts  through profit or loss -

Fair value Fair value

Location in Statement of 2019 Location in Statement of 2019

Finandal Position EUR Financial Position EUR
Financial as=ets at fair value Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss - Financial

Financial derivative instruments 2 derivative instriments 485

2 485

Total

Volume of Derivative Activity

Asg an indication of the volume of dervative activity duning the vear, an average of the month-gnd gross notionals of
each derivative type held at year end, categorised by primary underlying risk, has been provided as follows:

Currency Risk
Forward foreign exchange contracts

Equity Price Risk
Other Swaps

MNotional Long MNotional Short
Exposure Exposure
EUR EUR

849,390 (7T13,505)
7.271.334 (7.296.692)
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17, Supplemental information (continued)
Derivative Finandal Instruments {(continued)

Algebris I'G Finandal Credit Fund

Asset derivatives Liability derivatives
Fair value Fair value
Location in Statement of 2019 Location in Statement of me
Derivatives type  Financial Position EUR Financial Position EUR
Forward foreign  Financial assets at fair value Financial liabilities at fair value
exchange contracts  through profit or loss - through profit or loss - Financial
Financial derivative instruments 20,361 derivative instruments 16,065
Total 20,361 16,065

Volume of Derivative Activity

Asg an indication of the volume of denvative activity duning the vear, an average of the month-gnd gross notionals of

each derivative type held at year end, categorised by primary underlying risk, has been provided as follows:

MNotional Long MNotional Short

Exposure Exposure
EUR EUR

Currency Risk
Forward foreign exchange contracts 2,772,766 (6,790.484)
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17, Supplemental information (continued)

Derivative Finandal Instruments {(continued)

The effect of transactions in derivative instruments to the Statement of Comprehensive Income during the financial
year to 31 December 2019 was as follows:

Algebris Finandal Credit Fund

Derivative type

Forward foreign
exchange contracts

Futnres
Options

Total

Algebris Finandal Income Fund

Derivative type

Contracts for
difference

Forward foreign
exchange contracts

Fulures

Oiptions

Equity warrants

Total

Net change in
unrealised
Net realised  appreciation’
gain/(loss) (depredation)
Location of gain/{loss) on derivatives recognised in on derivatives on derivatives
Statement of Comprehensive income EUR EUR
et loss on financial assets and liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss {79,545,998) (4.924,17%)
Met {loss)/gain on financial assets and liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss (34,431,088) T.365457
Met loss on financial assets and liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss (25435, 719) (824,299
(139,412, 805) 1.616.979
Net change in
unrealised
Met realised  apprecation
gain/loss) (depredation)
Location of gain/{loss) on derivatives recognised in on derivatives on derivatives
Statement of Comprehensive income EUR EUR
Met {lossVgain on financial assets and labilities
al fair value through profit or loss (12,075.672) 28.561,552
Met loss on financial assets and liabilities
al fair value through profit or loss (5,843.090) (254,924)
Met (lossygain on financial assets and liabilities
at fair value throngh profit or loss (3,476,394) 361,910
Met (loss)gain on financial assets and habilities
at fair value throngh profit or loss (11,688, 178) 729,692
Met gain on financial assets and liabilities
at fair value throngh profit or loss - 77,881
(33.083.334) 29,476,111
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17, Supplemental information (continued)

Derivative Finandal Instruments {(continued)

The effect of transactions in derivative instruments to the Statement of Comprehensive Income during the financial
year to 31 December 2019 was as follows:

Algebris Allocation Fund

Derivative type

Contracts for
difference
Forward foreign

exchange contracts

Fuinres
Ciptions

Total

Algebris Finandal Equity Fund

Derivative type

Contracts for
difference
Forward foreign

exchange contracts

Futures
Options

Total

Net change in
unrealised
Met realised  appredation/
gain/(loss) (depredation)
Location of gain/{loss) on derivatives recognised in on derivatives  on derivatives
Statement of Comprehensive income EUR EUR
Net (lossygain on financial assets and liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss (T07,104) 706,311
Net loss on financial assets and liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss (51,408) (43,837)
Net loss on financial assets and liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss (48,353) (45,644)
Met (loss)zain on financial assets and liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss (35,162) 270
(B42.027) 617,100
Net change in
unrealised
Met realised appredation/
gain/(loss) (depredation)
Location of gain/{loss) on derivatives recognised in on derivatives  on derivatives
Statement of Comprehensive income EUR EUR
et loss/{gain) on financial assets and liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss {3,586,219) 4,555,858
Met gain{loss) on financial assets and liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss 502,618 (352,004 )
Met loss on financial assets and liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss (1,801,659) (102, 748)
Met loss/{gain) on financial assets and liabilities
al fair value through profit or loss (2,125956) 494,909
(7.011,216) 6,596,015
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17, Supplemental information (continued)

Derivative Finandal Instruments {(continued)

The effect of transactions in derivative instruments to the Statement of Comprehensive Income during the financial

year to 31 December 2019 was as follows:

Algebris Macro Credit Fund

Derivative type

Swaps including
contracts fior
difference
Forward foreign

exchange contracts

Futures
Options

Total

Algebris Core Italy Fund

Derivative type

Contracts for
difference
Forward foreign

exchange contracts

Future
Oiptions
Equity warrants

Total

Net change in

unrealised

Net realised  appredation/

oain/{loss) on  (depredation)

Location of gain/{loss) on derivatives recognised in derivatives on derivatives

Statement of Comprehensive income EUR EUR
Met gain on financial assets and liabilities

at fair value through profit or loss 42,332,963 9,823,238
Met loss on financial assets and liabilities

at fair value through profit or loss (9,341,499) (396,632)
Met loss on financial assets and liabilities

at fair value throngh profit or loss (1,282,960 (2,039,014}

Met gain/{loss) on financial assets and liabilities

at fair value through profit or loss 5,522,094 (1.326,004)

37,230,598 5,561,592

Net change in

unrealised

Met realised appredation/

gain/{loss) (depredation)

Location of gain/{loss) on derivatives recognised in on derivatives on derivatives

Statement of Comprehensive income EUR EUR
Met gain on financial assets and liabilities

at fair value through profit or loss 364,844 -

Met {lossVegain on financial assets and liabilities

at fair value through profit or loss (7L645) 18,535
Met loss on Anancial assets and liabilities

at fair value throngh profit or loss (6048103 (M0
Met loss on financial assets and liabilities

at fair value through profit or loss (96,517 -
Met gain on financial assets and liabilities

al fair value through profit or loss 14,302 232,156

{393,826) 250,351
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17 Supplemental information (continued)

Derivative Financial Instroments (continued)

The effect of transactions in derivative instruments to the Statement of Comprehensive Income duning the financial

year to 31 December 2019 was as follows:

Algebris Quant Arbitrage Fund

Net change in
unrealised
MNet realised apprecdation
gain/(loss) (depredation)
Location of gain/{loss) on derivatives recognised in on derivatives on derivatives
Derivative type Statement of Comprehensive income ELUR EUR
Contracts for Met gain on financial assets and labilities
difference at fair value through profit or loss 621,734 -
Forward foreign et gain'{loss) on financial assets and liabilities
exchange contracts  al Fur value through profit or loss 46,997 (83.787)
Taotal 668,731 (83.78T)
Algebris IG Finandal Credit Fund
Net change in
unrealised
MNet realised apprecation
ain/loss) (depredation)
Location of gain/(loss) on derivatives recognised in on derivatives on derivatives
Derivative type  Statement of Comprehensive income EUR EUR
Forward foreign  Net {loss)gain on financial assets and liabilities
exchange contracts  al fair value through profit or loss (5317) 4,296
Tatal (5317) 4,296
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17 Supplemental information (continued)
Derivative Finandal Instroments {(continued)

Repurchase agreements

Repurchase agreements involve the sale of a fixed income security to a counter party, with an obligation for the
Fund to repurchase the secunty from the counter pary o a contracted price on matunty. In connection with s
repurchase agreement s the Sub-Funds are required (o pledge collateral (o their counterparties, IF the fair valoe of the
collateral declines, the Sub-Funds may be required to post additional collateral to the counterparty, To mitigate this
risk. the Sub-Fund pledges financial ingruments as collateral that are (1) issued by entities that the Sub-Fund's
management believes have sufficient creditworthiness to meet their obligations when they come due and {2)
sufficiently liquid to be sold at their carrying amounts in the ordinary course of business. At 31 December 2019, the
Fund pledged the following securities which are included in the Statement of Financial Position &5 fixed income
pledged as collateral:

Algebris Macro Credit Fund

Type of Collateral Fair Value
EUR

Fixed Income Securities 2,034,715
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18. Related parties

The below table provides an analysis of related party transactions for the period ended 31 December 2019,

tRelatiunshlp [Transaction type Fees paid
Wlgebris (UK) Limited westment Manager,  [Investment management See note &
rofmoter pervices

The Investment Manager is a subsidiary of Algebris Investments {Luxembourg) Sarl. Alexander Lasagna, Director

of the Company, 15 also a Director of both the Investment Manager and Algebris Investments (Luxembourg) Sarl,
Alexander Lasagna holds 31,796 shares in Algebris Financial Equity Fund,

Fees paid to the Directors and the Company Secretary for the financial year ended 31 December 2019 are included
in Mote & of these financial statements.

Algebris Investments {Asia) PTE LTD, a subsidiary of Algebrizs Investments (Luxembourg) S.arl. holds 28,348
shares in Algebns Financial Credit Fund, 5700 shares in Algebris Financial Income Fund, 10 shares in Algebns
Allocation Fund, 19,410 shares in Algebris Financial Equity Fumd, 5,700 shares in Algebris Macro Credit Fund,
200,023 shares in Algebris Core Italy Fund and hold 100,050 shares in Algebris Quant Arbitrage Fund.

The Investment Manager holds 200 shares in Algebris Financial Credit Fund, 180 shares in Algebris Financial
Income Fund. 1.250 shares in Algebris Allocation Fund, 1,271 shares in Algebris Core Italy Fund, 1,291 shares in
Algebns Cuant Arbitrage Fund and 4,003,769 shares in Algebris 1G Financial Credit Fund.

In accordance with the requirements of UCITS Regulations, all transactions carried ot with the Company by the
promoter, manager, depositary, investment adviser and associates/group companies (“connected parties”™) must be
carried ouf as if negotiated at arm’s length and be in the best interests of shareholders. The Directors are satisfied that
there are arrangements in place to ensure that the obligations set om in the UCITS Notices are applied to all
tramsactions with connected parties and transactions with conmécted parties entered into dunng the penod complied
with the obligations set omt in the UCITS Notices.

Cross Sub-Fund Investments
For Algebris Allocation Fund, as at 31 December 2019, the cross Sub-Fund investments were as follows —

EUR
Algebris UCITS Funds ple - Algebris Financial Income Fund Class M Accomulating 1,692,722
Algebris UCITS Funds ple - Algebnis Financial Credit Fund Class M Accomulating 1,501,327
Algebris UCITS Funds ple - Algebris Macro Credit Fund Class M Accumulating 1,432,782
Algebris UCITS Funds ple - Algebnis Core Italy Fund Class M Accumulating 824,376
Algebris UCITS Funds ple - Algebris Quant Arbitrage Fund Class M Accummulating 1403, 066
Algebris UCITS Funds Ple - Algebris 1G Financial Credit Fund Class M EUR Accumulating 1,361,880
Algebris UCITS Funds Fle - Algebris Financial Credit Fund Class M USD Accumulating 178,547
Algebris UCITS Funds Fle - Algebris IG Financial Credit Fund Class M USD Accumulating, 271,102

Total 8,665,802

There was net gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit & loss of EUR 784,852 due to such
cross holdings.

For Algebris IG Financial Credit Fund, as at 31 December 2019, the cross Sub-Fund investments were as follows -

d EUR
Algebris UCITS Funds ple - Algebns Financial Credit Fund Class M Accumnlating 986,535
Taotal 986,535

There was net gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit & loss of EUR 20,050 due to such

cross holdings.
212
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19, Litigation

On 6 June 2017, the Single Resolution Board {the European Banking Union's bank resolution authority) (the “SRBE™)
adopted a resolution plan with respect to Banco Popular Espafiol 5.A. ("Banco Popular”), citing a “significant
deterioration of the liquidity sitmation of the bank™ (the “Resolution™). As pant of the Resolution, Banco Popular's
outstanding AT securities were converted to equity and wnitten down, while its Tier 2 securities were converted to
equity, written down and transferred to Banco Santander, 5.A. (" Santander”) for one Euro. In the wake of the
Resolution (and without conceding its validity), it was decided that the net asset value of Algebns Financial Credit
Fund, Algebris Macro Credit Fund, Algebris Financial Income Fund and the Algebris Financial Equity Fund (the
“Impacted Funds™) should be rednced.

Algebris (UK) Limited, as Investment Manager on behalf of the Impacted Fumds, has joined a group of affected
bondholders {the “Bondholders™) that have jointly appointed the law firm Quinn Emanue] Urquhan & Sullivan UK
LLP (“Cuinn Emanuel”) to pursue varions legal claims and actions in an effort to recover losses suffered by the
Bondholders in connection with the Resolution.

To date, Quinn Emanuel {acting on behalf of the Bondholders, including the Impacted Funds) has, inter alia, taken
the fallowing actions:

{iy  appointed (i) Andersen Tax and Legal and (i) SLJ Abogados to advise the Bondholders with respect to their
rights under Spanish law;

(i) retained expens to assess, inter alia, the value of Banco Popular at the time of the Resolution, and allegations of
improper conduct at or involving Banco Popular prior to the Resolution;

(i) filed multiple applications (o access critical documents from the SEB, the Ewropean Central Bank and the
European Commission (“EC™), and Santander,

{iv) filed actions for anmulment against both the SRB and the EC before the General Court of the European Union
challenging the Resolution

(v} filed an administrative claim in Spain challenging the conduct of the Spanish Wational Resolution Authority
{the Fondo de reestructuracion ordenada bancaria) in giving effect (o the Resolution in Spain;

(vi) filed writs joining the Bondholders as “aggrieved parties™ in ongoing criminal proceedings in Spain concerming
allegations of improper conduct at and involving Banco Popular prior to the Resolution;

(vii) filed wntten submissions challenging the SRB s preliminary decision not 1o grant affected creditors of Banco
Popular {including the Bondholders) compensation pursuant to the “no creditor worse of i principle; and

{viii) filed an action for annulment against the SRB challenging its failure to commission definitive, ex-post versions
of the valuations it was required to conduct/commission prior to adopting the Resolution,

As at 31 December 2019, the Impacted Funds account for approximately 12.64%6 of the Bondholders® holdings in the
affected AT1 and Tier 2 secunities. As funds join or leave the Bondholder group, that fgure will change. Associated
legal costs will be bome by the Impacted Funds in proportion to their holdings,

It is not yet possible to ascemain the likely oweome of the varnous claims and actions being pursued by the
Bondholders or the anticipated recovery. As a result, with respect to the ATI bonds, no fair value has been recognised
in these financial statements. The claims for the Tier 2 positions are being actively traded and therefore such positions
have been valued at the average of available broker quotes,
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20, Significant events during the financial year

The Algebris Asset Allocation Fund was renamed the Algebris Allocation Fund and the Supplement to the Prospectus
dated 5 December 2018 was revised amd issued with an effective date of 21 February 2019, The revised investment
objective for the Algebris Allocation Fund is to achieve positive absolute retums, primarily from capital appreciation on
investments in collective investment schemes, over an investment cycle of approximately 3 to 5 years. To achieve the
investment objective, the assets will be invested primarily in a range of underlying collective investment schemes which
comply with the Central Bank’'s requirements as regards investment by a UCITS in ofher Collective Investment
Schemes.

The Algebris Tail Risk Fund was renamed the Algebris Quant Arbitrage Fund and the Supplement to the Prospectus
dated 5 December 2018 was revised and issued with effective date 10 May 201%. The revised investment objective for
the Algebris Quant Arbitrage Fund is (o generate positive retums from capital appreciation over a broad range of market
environments by investing in a portfolio of equity and equity-related securities on a global basis whilst keeping a net
market exposure cloge to zero. The Fund would seek to achieve its investment oljective by taking long and short
exposure to equity and equity-related securities globally, either directly or indirectly through the use of financial
derivative instruments (“FDT"). For the avoidance of doubt, the Fund may only take synthetic shon exposure to these
asset classes through the use of FDMs but may take long exposure through direct investment and/or through the use of
FDIs,

Under the Algebris Quant Arbitrage Fund, the management fee in respect of Class EB shares would be 0.5% per annum,
Class | shares would be 0.75% per annum and Class B shares would be 1.5% per annm. The performance fee in respect
of Class EB would be 1026 and for Class [ and R shares would be 15% of the excess of the Net Asset Value per share of

the relevant Class EB, Class 1 and Class B shares (after the deduction of the management fee and all other pavments and
expenses but before the deduction of any accrued performance fee) at the end of a performance period over the High
Water Mark.

Om 1 April 2019, the Depositary merged into HSBC France. Its business operates from a Dublin branch of HSBC
France,

Supplements to the Prospectus dated 5 December 2013 were issued for Algebris Core Italy Fund with an effective date of
28 Febrary 2019,

Supplements to the Prospectus dated 5 December 2018 were issued for Algebris Financial Income Fund and Algebris
Financial Credit Fund with an effective date 12 June 20019 and for Algebrs Macro Credit Fund with an effective date 9
Angust 2019,

Algebnis 1G Financial Credit Fund was launched as a Sub-Fund of Algebns UCITS Funds ple with effect from 5
Movemnber 2019, with the Supplement to Prospectus issued on 30 October 2019, The launch date for all the active share
classes was 5 November 2019,

21. Significant events subsequent to the finandal year end

In March 2020, the COVID-19 cutbreak was declared a pandemic by the World Health Organization. The outbreak
and the response of Govemments in dealing with the pandemic has seen a corresponding significant increase in

Fnancial market volatility and corresponding fAuctuations in the far value of the Company s investment pord foho.
The Company continues to determine net asset values with the frequency as set out in the offering documents,
consistently applying valuation policies and reflective of prevailling market conditions, As the market conditions

remain extremely volatile, the Investment Manager does not consider it meaningful 1o quantify the impact of this
outbreak on the Company.
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MNotes to the Finandal Statements (continued)
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21. Significant ¢vents subsequent to the finandal year end (continued)

The financial statements have been prepared btased upon conditions existing at 31 December 2019 and considering
those events ocourming subsequent to that date, that provide evidence of conditions that existed at the end of the
repoting year, As the ontbreak of COVID-19 occurred after 31 December 2019, its impact is considered an event
that is indicative of conditions that arcse after the reporting vear and accordingly, no adjustments have been made to
the financial statements as at 31 December 2019 for the impacts of COVID-19.

The nature and extent of the impact of such events is difficult to predict but they may adversely affect the return on
each Fund and its investments. Market disruptions or closures may result in the Investment Manager being unable
to accurately value the assets of a Fund, or in the event of high levels of redemption, the Company may use cerain
liguidity management tools permitted by the Central Bank, including deferred redemptions, the implementation of
fair value pricing or temporanly suspension of a Fund.

In March 2020, the Directors in consultation with the Investment Manager made the decision to terminate the
Algebris Quant Arbitrage Fund.

Cther than the above, no significant events have oceumred since the end of the reporting year which would have an
impact on the financial position of the Company as disclosed in the stalement of assets and liabilities as at 31
December 2019 or on the results and cash flows of the Company for the year ended on that date.

22, Approval of financial statements

The financial statements were approved and authonsed for issee by the Board of Directors on 22 Apnl 2020,

215

361/410



ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Algebris Financial Credit Fund

Schedule of Investments
as at 31 December 2019

EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o ==Y 4575
OOoooooooooooOooao

Holdings

Finandal Assets at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss

Fair Value o of MNet
EUR Asset Value

24,186

32 800,000

45,165,000

31,500,000

60,000,000
15,900,000
11,500,000
135,100,000
68,630,000
62,544,000
38,500,000
46,400,000
4,363,000
68,355,000

14,200,000
T4,400,000
18,080,000

16,040,000
2,605,000
5,125,000

89,077,000

Equity Securities

United States
First Tennessee Bank { 144A) (Preferred) Perpetual

Total Equity Securities
Fixed Income Securities

Austria
Bawag Group

Denmark
Danske Bank: Perpetual

Finland
Mordea Bank Abp Perpetual

France

BNP Paribas Perpetual { AX7277939)
BNP Paribas Perpetual (EG3801956)
BNP Paritas VAR Perpetual

Credit Agricole 7.875% Perpetual
Credit Agricole VAR Perpetual
Societe Generale 7.875% Perpetual
Societe Generale Perpetial

Societe Generale Perpetual (LUX)
Societe Generale Perpetual (TRACE)
Societe Generale VAR Perpetual

Germany

Aareal Bank 7.625% Perpetual
Deutsche Bank 01/12/2032
Deutsche Bank 24/05/2028

Italy

Banco Bpm Spa 1060 1/2029

Credito Valtellinese 4.7 (4/08/2021
Credito Valtellinese VAR 12/04/2027
Intesa Sanpaclo (14443 5.71% 15/01/2026
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15,922 486 031
15,922,486 031
15,922,486 0.31
35,191,284 0.68
35,191,284 0.68
43,152,878 0.84
43,152,878 0.84
31,185,337 0.61
31,185,337 0.61
523,626,239 10.16
57,929,004 1.12
15,808,815 031
11,846,682 0.23
141,742,553 275
T4, 448,125 1.44
62,755,976 1.22
37,600,339 0.73
45,729,575 0.89
3,901,581 0.08
71,863,589 139
92,784,836 1.80
14,526,458 0.28
62,731,702 1.22
15,526,676 0130
773,406,319 15.00
16,445,571 032
9924, 606 019
5,565,494 0.11
85,997,996 167
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC
Algebris Financial Credit Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)
as at 31 December 2019

Holdings Finandal Assets at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss Fair Value %o of MNet
EUR Asset Value

Fixed Income Securities (continued)

Italy (continued)

157,978,000 Intesa Sanpaoclo (144A) Perpetual 153,221,893 297
93,200,000 [ntesa Sanpaclo Perpetual (AMO1T9896 Corporation) 113,164,372 i
98, 125,000 Unicredit 1906/2032 91,292,045 1.77
71,320,000 Umicredit Perpetual 69494 3151 1.35
52 550,000 Unicredit Perpetual { AQ4052637 Corporation) 53043444 1.03
36,800,000 Unicredit Perpetnal { AX6444902) 43,143,032 0,84
97,960,000 Umnicredit SPA VAR Perpetual 106,284,151 2.06
21,500,000 Unione Di Banche [talian 04/03/202% 23,565,698 46

2,101,000 Unipolsai Perpetual 2,259,636 (.0
Jersey 532999 0.10

2,887,000 HBOS Sterling Finance Jersey Perpetual 5,329,991 0. 10
Luxembourg 76,114,320 1.48

124,500,000 Mitsubashn Uf Investor (Senes PRX) 15/12/2050 76,114,320 1.4%
Mexico 24,047,503 0.47

26,700,000 Bbva Bancomer Texas VAR 18/01/2033 24,047,503 AT
Netherlands 114,498,422 222

68,600,000 ABN Amro Bank VAR Perpetual 74,414,193 144
27,300,000 ING Group {Series) Perpetual 26,068,554 .51
5450000 NG Group 6. 5% Perpetual 5,286,189 (b, 100
9,000,000 ING Group Perpetual 8,729486 017
Spain #99 888,829 17.46

&0, 300,000 Banco Bilbao Vizeaya ARG Perpetual 67,862,832 1.32
75,600,000 Banco Bilbao Vizcaya ARG VAR Perpetual 82,984,608 1.61
52,500,000 Banco Bilbao Vizcaya REG Perpetual 48,563,097 0,94
T, 000,000 Banco De Sabadell VAR Perpetual 72,567,250 1.41

45,400,000 Banco Popular Espanol Perpetnal - -
24,200,000 Banco Popular Espancl ¥V AR Perpetual - -

78,400,000 Banco Santander 1109204 % 83,592432 1.62

10,858,000 Banco Santander Perpetual 9,801,734 0.1%

142,000,000 Banco Santander Perpetual { ARS470927 Corporation) 147,063,720 2.85

52,100,000 Banco Santander VAR Perpetual 57,554,088 L1z

67,400,000 Banco Santander VAR Perpetual (DSE) TLET1405 1.40

104,300,000 Caixabank { Series) VAR Perpetual 117,985,936 2.29
217
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Holdings

Finandal Assets at Fair Value Through FProfit or Loss

Fair Value %o of Net
EUR Asset Value

111,800,000
24,000,000

38,500,000
45,500,000
27,600,000

50,600,000
15,800,000
64,650,000

8,300,000
&0, 200,000

4,675,000
10,000, 000
28,900,000
36, 100,000
42,300,000
91,500,000
11,900,000
30,050,000

3,500,000
67,766,000
19,900,000
22,000,000
48,932,000
33,300,000
61,800,000

5,000,000
T0,S00,000
11,000,000
34,750,000
18,600,000
43,500,000
50,676,400
22.200,000

Fixed Income Securities (continued)

Spain (continued)
Caixabank Perpetual
Ibercaja Banco Perpetual

Switzerland

Credit Suisse Group 7.5% Perpetual

Credit Suisse Group Perpetual

Credit Suisse Group VAR Perpetual

Credit Smsse Group VAR Perpetual (AL3ZETA9T
Corporation)

UBS Group Perpetual

UBS Group Perpetual (JK4458820)

UBS Group Perpetual {02 1261762)

UBS Group Perpetual {(UV4180070)

United Kingdom

Bank of Scotland { Series B) Perpetual

Barclays 07/022028

Barclays 20006 2030

Barclays Perpetual

Barclays Perpetual (AM6775317)

Barclays Perpetual (AOG220567)

Barclays Perpetual ( AXT752402)

Barclays Perpetual { AZ0489668)

Barclays Perpetual (QZ3177313)

Barclays Perpetual (UV4299359)

Barclays Perpetual (ZR6733045)

HSBC Holdings Perpetual

HSBC Holdings Perpetual (AO1326237)

H3BC Holdings VAR Perpetual {AUG128063)

HSBC Holdings V AR Perpetual (DSE)

Lloyds Banking Group Perpetual

Llovds Banking Group Perpetual (GBP)

Llovds Banking Group Perpetual (Z05936752)

Lloyds Banking Group VAR Perpetual

Llovds Banking Group( 144A) VAR Perpetual

Lloyds Banking Group( 144 A) VAR Perpetual (L SE)

Wationwide Building Society Perpetual

Mationwide Building Society VAR Perpetual
218
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114,479,287 222
25,462,440 0.49
354,122,399 6.87
88,799,946 1.72
44,233,857 0.86
27,016,589 053
50,500,714 0.98
16,138,632 0.31
60,112,045 1.17
7,856,203 0.15
59,464,413 1.15
1,178,641,573 22.86
6,850,500 0.13
10,172,700 0.20
28,784,137 0.56
35,175,928 0.68
54,677,116 1.06
113,159,883 2.20
11,914,328 0.23
40,230,754 0.78
3,367,486 0.07
89,141,581 1.73
25,465,628 0.49
21,363,272 Al
55,243,249 1.07
43,458,273 0.84
60,769,265 1.18
5,203,844 0.10
94,145,614 1.83
13,523,208 0.26
51,983,713 1.01
19,866,515 0.39
45,273,444 0.88%
99,979,460 1.94
28,474,573 0.55
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC
Algebris Financial Credit Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)
as at 31 December 2019

Huoldings Finandal Assets at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss Fair Value Yo of Net
EUR Asset Value

Fixed Income Securities {continued)

United Kingdom (continued)

21,500,000 Rovyal Bank of Scotland Group (Series U) Perpetual 18,758,654 036
8,000,000 Rovyal Bank of Scotland Group 01/11/202% 7,284,695 014
69 346,000 Royal Bank of Scotland Group Perpetual {(BYROWIT) 71,204,587 1.38
20,450,000 Royal Bank of Scotland Group V AR Perpetual 19,721,337 0.38
18,400,000 Santander UK Group Holdings V AR Perpetual 23,980,534 047
21,800,000 Santander UK Group Perpetual 28,153,724 0.55
S00,000 Scottish Widows 5.5% 16/06/2023 659,367 .01
38,900,000 Standard Chartered Perpetual (LSE) 30,053,650 058
21,400,000 Standard Chantered Perpetual (QZ2259237 Corporation) 20,600,554 (.40
United States 130,654,993 253
21,200,000 American Intemational Group (Series A-9) 01/04/2048 20,773,050 040
12,000,000 Citigroup 1.75% 23/10/2026 14,162,728 027
31,800,000 Discover Financial Services (Series C) Perpetual 29,496,968 057
25902000 Dresdner Funding Trost [ 5.151% 30/06/2031 31,072,235 (.60
000,000 Goldman Sachs Group (Series B) Perpetnal 7365965 0,14
325,000 HVE Funding Trust [ (14447 8.74 1% 30/06/203] 401,482 001
3,380,000 HVEB Funding Trust [II (144A) 9% 22/10/2031 4,113,817 0.08
26,000,000 Vowa Financial 23/01/2048 23,268,748 A6
Total Fixed Income Securities 4,282,644,923 83.08

Futures Contract
(528) Euro Bux] 30% Bond Future Mar 20 06/03/2020 2,729.760 0.03
(1,050 EURC-BUND Future Mar 20 06/03,/2020 1,690,500 0.03
{640 Long Gilt Future Mar 20 27/03/2020 1,219,441 0.03
Taotal Futures Contract 2,639,701 011

Optons
354 S&P 500 Index 2925 Put 17/01/ 2020 62,831 -
586 S&P 500 Index 3125 Put 21/02/2020 1,620,22 (.04
Total Options 1,683,059 0.04
219
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC
Algebris Financial Credit Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)
as at 31 December 2019

Huoldings Finandal Assets at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss Fair Value Yo of Net
EUR Asset Value

Forward Contracis*®

Buy EUR 2,050,703,089 Sell USD 2,291,058,000 01/03/2021 2,013,581 018
Buy EUR 722,734,724 Sell GBP 604,541,000 0 1/03/2021 7,604,729 015
Buy CHF 38,309,600 Sell EUR 34,985,968 01/03/2021 315,783 001
Buy EUR 35,611,513 Sell USD 39,785.400 01/03/2021 156,525 -
Buy EUR 11,418,912 Sell GEP %.551,500 01/03/2021 120,152 -
Buy CHF 10,581,069 Sell EUR. 9,663,086 01/03/2021 87,219 -
Buy CHF 7,632,608 Sell EUR 6,970,425 01/03/2021 62,915 -
Buy GBF 2,803,000 Sell EUR 3,269,737 01/03/2021 46,017 -
Buy CHF 4,032,600 Sell EUR 3,682,743 01/03/2021 33,240 -
Buy GBP 3,460,000 Sell EUR 4,074,611 01/03/2021 18,328 -
Buy EUR 1,254,249 Sell USD 1,397,000 01/03/2021 9,305 -
Buy EUR 882,122 Sell USD 979,600 01/03/2021 9,146 -
Buy EUR 2,420,868 Sell USD 2,707,200 01/03/2021 8,331 -
Buy GBP 500,300 S¢ll EUR 583,535 01/03/2021 8,235 -
Buy 5GD 4,999,560 Sell EUR 3,305,695 01/03/2021 7,373 -
Buy EUR 461,945 Sell USD 512,200 01/03/2021 5,495 -
Buy SGD 3,488,100 Sell EUR 2,306,322 01/03/2021 5144 -
Buy EUR 379,874 Sell USD 421,200 01/03/2021 4,519 -
Buy SGD 2,498,500 Sell EUR 1,652,001 01/03/2021 3,685 -
Buy EUR 317,874 Sell USD 353,000 01/03/2021 3,206 -
Buy GBP 245,200 Sell EUR 286,885 01/03/2021 3,170 -
Buy CHF 381,800 Sell EUR 38,676 01/03/2021 3147 -
Buy GBP 525800 5¢ll EUR 618,898 01/03/2021 3,087 -
Buy EUR 283,419 Sell USD 314,600 01/03/2021 3,062 -
Buy EUR 279,758 Sell USD 310,600 01/03/2021 2,965 -
Buy EUR 653,863 Sell USD 730,500 01/03/2021 2,874 -
Buy GBF 459,900 Sell EUR 541,330 01/03/2021 2,700 -
Buy GBP 150,000 Sell EUR 174,955 01/03/2021 2434 -
Buy EUR 230,850 Sell USD 256,300 01/03/2021 2447 -
Buy EUR 209,684 Sell USD 232,800 01/03/2021 2.223 -
Buy EUR 154,132 Sell USD 170,900 01/03/2021 1,833 -
Buy EUR 354,903 Sell USD 396,500 01/03/2021 1,560 -
Buy GBP 87,500 Sell EUR 102,057 01/03/2021 1448 -
Buy EUR 361,002 Sell USD 403,700 01/03/2021 1,242 -
Buy SGD 500,000 Sell EUR 330,138 01/03/2021 1,198 -
Buy GBF 123,000 S¢ll EUR 144,361 01/03/2021 1,139 -
Buy EUR 153,243 Sell USD 170,700 01/03/2021 1,122 -
Buy EUR 94,754 Sell USD 105,200 01/03/2021 1,004 -
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC
Algebris Financial Credit Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)
as at 31 December 2019

Holdings Finandal Assets at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss Fair Value o4 of Net
EUR Asset Value

Forward Contracts® (continued)

Buy GBP 100,000 Sell EUR 117,367 01/03/2021 926 -
Buy CHF 106,100 S¢ll EUR 96,873 01/03/2021 896 -
Buy GEP 62,700 Sell EUR 73,327 0 1/03/2021 843 -
Buy GBP 62,300 Sell EUR 72,859 01/03/2021 838 -
Buy CHF 100,600 S¢ll EUR 91,872 01/03/2021 829 -
Buy EUR 186,984 Sell USD 208,900 01/03/2021 ax2 -
Buy EUR 76,871 Sell GBP 64,300 01/03/2021 809 -
Buy EUR 109,523 Sell USD 122,000 01/03/2021 &02 -
Buy EUR 225,615 Sell USD 252,300 01/03/2021 776 -
Buy EUR 163,950 Sell USD 183,200 01/03/2021 721 -
Buy EUR 163,280 Sell USD 183,200 01/03/2021 721 -
Buy EUR 163,980 Sell USD 183,200 01/03/2021 721 -
Buy GBF 50,900 Sell EUR 59,527 01/03/2021 634 -
Buy CHF 70,500 5¢ll EUR 64,384 01/03/2021 581 -
Buy SGD 393,800 Sell EUR 260,379 01/03/2021 581 -
Buy EUR 52,679 Sell USD 58,500 01/03/2021 546 -
Buy GBP 90,100 Sell EUR 106,053 01/03/2021 529 -
Buy GBP 38,800 S¢ll EUR 45,381 01/03/2021 507 -
Buy GBP 52,900 Sell EUR 62,087 01/03/2021 490 -
Buy GBP 75,300 Sell EUR 88,633 01/03/2021 442 -
Buy CHF 51,900 Sell EUR 47,397 01/03/2021 428 -
Buy EUR 38,001 Sell USD 42,200 01/03/2021 394 -
Buy EUR 48,931 Sell USD 54,500 0 1/03/2021 363 -
Buy EUR 46,951 Sell USD 52,300 01/03/2021 344 -
Buy CHF 36,700 Se¢ll EUR 33,516 01/03/2021 03 -
Buy EUR 40,129 Sell USD 44,700 0 1/03/2021 294 -
Buy EUR 22,236 Sell GBP 18,600 01/03/2021 234 -
Buy EUR 29,718 Sell USD 33,100 01/03/202] 220 -
Buy CHF 40,000 Sell EUR 36,64 1 01/03/2021 218 -
Buy GBP 38,300 Sell EUR 45,002 01/03/2021 214 -
Buy EUR 61,792 Sell USD 69, 100 01/703/2021 213 -
Buy EUR 28,371 Sell USD 31,600 01/03/2021 210 -
Buy GBP 15,200 Sell EUR 17,776 01/03/2021 204 -
Buy EUR 27,294 Sell USD 30,400 01/03/2021 202 -
Buy EUR 58,125 Sell USD 65,000 01/03/2021 200 -
Buy GBP 18,000 Sell EUR 21,126 01/03/2021 167 -
Buy SGD 106,300 Sell EUR 70,285 01/03/2021 157 -
Buy EUR 13,057 Sell USD 14,500 01/03/2021 135 -
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC
Algebris Financial Credit Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)
as at 31 December 2019

Holdings Finandal Assets at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss Fair Value %o of MNet
EUR Asset Value

Forward Contracts® (continued)

Buy GBP 9,600 Sell EUR 11,231 01/03/2021 125 -
Buy GBP 12,000 Sell EUR 14,084 01/03/2021 111 -
Buy GBP 8400 Sell EUR 9,827 01/03/2021 110 -
Buy EUR 8,748 Sell USD 9,700 01/03/2021 104 -
Buy EUR 13,647 Sell USD 15,200 01/03/2021 101 -
Buy EUR 9,205 Sell GBP 7,700 01/03/2021 97 -
Buy GBP 5,000 Sell EUR 5,832 01/03/2021 g3 -
Buy SGD 49,200 Sell EUR 32,531 01/03/2021 T3 -
Buy GBF 12,800 Sell EUR 15,070 01032021 T2 -
Buy EUR 9,337 Sell USD 10,400 01/03/2021 69 -
Buy GBP 4,900 Sell EUR 5,732 01/03/2021 4 -
Buy GBF 10,000 Sell EUR 11,771 0 1/03/2021 h -
Buy GBP 6,300 3¢ll EUR 7,394 01/03/2021 58 -
Buy SGD 36,600 Sell EUR 24,200 01/03/2021 54 -
Buy GBP 4,000 Sell EUR 4,679 01/03/2021 52 -
Buy GBP 3,100 S¢ll EUR 3,616 01/03/2021 51 -
Buy GBP 8,700 Sell EUR 10,243 01/03/2021 49 -
Buy GBP 8,200 Sell EUR 92,652 01/03/2021 48 -
Buy GBP 6,300 3e¢ll EUR 7,415 01032021 37 -
Buy SGD 24,500 Sell EUR 16,199 01/03/2021 36 -
Buy EUR 2,976 Sell USD 3,300 01/03/2021 35 -
Buy GBP 6,000 S¢ll EUR 7,064 01/03/2021 34 -
Buy EUR 14,826 Sell USD 16,600 01/03/2021 33 -
Buy EUR 9,385 S¢ll USD 10,500 01/03/2021 iz -
Buy EUR 7,071 Sell USD 7,900 01/03/2021 31 -
Buy EUR. 11,968 Sell USD 13,400 01/03/2021 27 -
Buy EUR 7,690 Sell USD £,600 01/03/2021 26 -
Buy GBP 1,400 Sell EUR. 1,633 01/03/2021 23 -
Buy GBP 1,300 Sell EUR. 1,516 01/03/2021 22 -
Buy GBP 1,900 Sell EUR 2,230 01/03/2021 18 -
Buy CHF 3,600 Sell EUR 3,301 01/03/2021 16 -
Buy EUR 1,435 Sell GBP 1,200 01/03/2021 15 -
Buy EUR 1,315 Sell GBP 1,100 01/03/2021 14 -
Buy EUR 4,024 Sell USD 4,500 01/03/2021 14 -
Buy GBF 1,000 Sell EUR 1,165 01/03/2021 13 -
Buy EUR 1,196 Sell GBP 1,000 01/03/2021 13 -
Buy GBP 1,300 Sell EUR 1,526 01/03/2021 12 -
Buy GBP 700 Sell EUR 816 01/03/2021 12 -
Buy EUR 1,171 Sell USD 1,300 01/03/2021 12 -
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Holdings

Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss

Fair Value o of Met
EUR Asset Value

{410)

Forward Contracts* (continued)

Buy JPY 635,200 Sell EUR 5,206 01/03/2021
Buy EUR 2,593 Sell USD 2,900 01/03/2021
Buy EUR 2,683 Sell USD 3,000 01/03/2021
Buy EUR 1,790 Sell USD 2,000 01/03/2021
Buy GBP 600 Sell EUR 702 01/03/2021
Buy GEP 1,300 Sell EUR 1,530 01/03/2021
Buy GBP 600 Sell EUR 702 01/03/2021
Buy GEP 400 Sell EUR 467 01/03/2021
Buy EUR 1,967 Sell USD 2,200 01/03/2021
Buy GBP 1,000 Sell EUR 1,177 01/03/2021
Buy 5GD 3,900 Sell EUR 2,579 01/03/2021
Buy CHF 500 Sell EUR 457 01/03/2021
Buy GBP 600 Sell EUR 7048 01/03/2021
Buy GBP 200 Sell EUR 234 01/03/2021
Buy 5GD 1,100 Sell EUR 727 01/03/2021
Buy EUR 447 Sell USD 500 01/03/2021
Buy GEP 100 Sell EUR 118 01/03/2021
Buy HKD 100 Sell EUR 11 01/03/2021
Buy HED 100 Sell EUR 11 01/0372021
Buy JPY 6,100 Sell EUR 50 01/03/2021

Total Forward Contracts

Total Finandal Assets at Fair Value Through Profit or

Livss

Financial Liabilities at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss

Futures Contract

Euro-BTP Future Mar 20 06/03/2020

Total Futures Contract

213
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC
Algebris Financial Credit Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)
as at 31 December 2019

Holdings Financial Liabilities at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss Fair Value Ba of Met
EUR Asset Value

Forward Contracts*

Buy GBP 311,648,346 Sell EUR 372,578,669 01/03/2021 (3,920,332) (0.08)
Buy USD 273,191,955 Sell EUR 244,531,385 01/03/2021 (1,074,804} (002}
Buy USD 202,821,089 Sell EUR 181,543,127 01/03/2021 {797,948) (0.02)
Buy USD 101,830,744 Sell EUR 91,147,680 01/03/2021 (400, 627) {0.02)
Buy USD 90,282,200 Sell EUR 80,810,694 01/03/2021 (355,192) (0.02)
Buy USD §1,663,352 Sell EUR 73,096,049 01/03/2021 {321,284} (0.01)
Buy GBP 17,635,120 Sell EUR. 21,082,960 01/03/2021 (221,838) -
Buy GBP 16,398,175 Sell EUR 19,604,180 01/03/2021 {206,278) -
Buy USD 45,137,864 Sell EUR 40,402,450 01/03/2021 (177,583) -
Buy USD 44,062,977 Sell EUR 39,440,330 01/03/2021 (173,354) -
Buy GBP 11,378,600 Sell EUR 13,603,228 01/03/2021 {143,135) -
Buy GBP 9,205,982 Sell EUR 11,005,842 01/03/2021 {115,805} -
Buy EUR 22,166,591 Sell GBP 18,823,000 01/03/2021 (99,710) -
Buy USD 23,363,144 Sell EUR 20,912,116 01/03/2021 (91.916) -
Buy GBP 6,362,000 Sell EUR. 7,605,834 01/03/2021 (80,030} -
Buy USD 5,959,000 Sell EUR 5,366,032 01/03/2021 (55.635) -
Buy GBP 3,007,800 Sell EUR. 3,595,855 01/03/2021 (37.836) =
Buy USD 9,408,200 Sell EUR 8,421,186 01/03/2021 (37.0014) -
Buy GBP 2,834,000 Sell EUR 3,388,075 01/03/2021 (35,650) -
Buy USD 3,265,000 Sell EUR 2,944,652 01/03/2021 (35.029) -
Buy GBP 1,541,000 Sell EUR 1,842,281 01/03/2021 (19,385) -
Buy USD 2,646,600 Sell EUR 2,368,945 01/03/2021 (10,412) -
Buy USD 1,339,900 Sell EUR 1,202,578 01/03/2021 (8.518) -
Buy USD 1,702,800 Sell EUR 1,524,159 01/03/2021 (6.699) .
Buy USD 1,000,000 Sell EUR 897,513 01/03/2021 (6.357) -
Buy USD 799,000 Sell EUR 717,113 01/03/2021 {5.080) -
Buy EUR 365483 Sell GBP 313,000 01/03/2021 (4.774) -
Buy GBP 333,300 Sell EUR 398,463 01/03/2021 {4,193) -
Buy USD 1,026,400 Sell EUR 218,720 01/03/2021 (4.038) -
Buy USD 1,060,000 Sell EUR 948,621 01/03/2021 (3.996) -
Buy USD 400,000 Sell EUR 360,355 01/03/2021 (3.893) -
Buy USD 963,700 Sell EUR 862,598 01/03/2021 (3.791) -
Buy USD 214,600 Sell EUR 283,419 01/03/2021 (3.062) -
Buy USD 683,100 Sell EUR 611,436 01/03/2021 (2,687) -
Buy USD 622,200 Sell EUR 556,925 01/03/2021 (2448) -
Buy EUR 366,642 Sell GBP 312,000 01/03/2021 (2433) -
Buy GBP 182,700 Sell EUR 218,420 01/03/2021 (2,298) -
Buy EUR 344,075 Sell GBP 292,800 01/03/2021 (2.287) -
24
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC
Algebris Financial Credit Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)
as at 31 December 2019

Holdings Finandal Liabilities at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss Fair Value %o of Net
EUR Asset Value

Forward Contracts* (continued)

Buy EUR 150,480 Sell GBP 129,000 01/03/2021 (2.118) -
Buy GBEP 158,500 Sell EUR 189 458 01/03/2021 {15994 -
Buy USD 200,000 Sell EUR 180,168 01/03/2021 (1.937) -
Buy USD 199,000 Sell EUR 179,268 01/03/2021 {1,928) -
Buy USD 300,000 Sell EUR 269,254 01/03/2021 (1.207) -
Buy USD 478,000 Sell EUR 427,853 01/03/2021 (1.851) -
Buy USD 280,600 Sell EUR 251,932 01/03/2021 (1.874) -
Buy GBP %9,500 Sell EUR 119,572 01/03/2021 (1371 =
Buy USD 464,400 Sell EUR 415,680 01/03/2021 (1.827) -
Buy USD 357,000 Sell EUR 319,788 01/03/2021 (1.645) -
Buy GBP 119,165 Sell EUR 142,463 01/03/2021 (1.499) -
Buy USD 150,000 Sell EUR 135,133 01/03/2021 (1.460) -
Buy USD 219,700 Sell EUR 197,184 01/03/2021 (1.397) -
By USD 200,000 Sell EUR 179,567 01032021 (1.335) -
Buy GEP 103,800 Sell EUR 124,094 01/03/2021 (1.306) =
Buy USD 125,000 Sell EUR 112,611 01/03/2021 {1,216) -
Buy USD 250,000 Sell EUR 223,941 01/03/2021 (1,152) -
Buy USD 248 800 Sell EUR 222,866 01/03/2021 (1.147) -
Buy GBP 88,500 Sell EUR 105,803 01/03/2021 {1.113) .
Buy USD 252,100 Sell EUR 225,652 0 1L/03/2021 (992 -
Buy USD 100,000 Sell EUR 90,08% 01/03/2021 (973 =
Buy USD 207,000 Sell EUR 185,423 01/03/2021 (954) -
Buy USD 150,000 Sell EUR 134,627 0 1/03/2021 (954 =
Buy USD 200,000 Sell EUR 179,153 01/03/2021 (922) -
Buy USD 198,500 Sell EUR 177,809 01/03/2021 (915) -
By USD 189 000 Sell EUR 169,299 0 1/03/2021 {371 =
Buy EUR 493,203 Sell USD 554,400 01/03/2021 (853) -
By USD 85,000 Sell EUR 76,575 01/03/2021 (327} -
Buy USD §1,200 Sell EUR 73,152 01/03/2021 (790) -
Buy GBF 61,300 Sell EUR 73,285 01/03/2021 (771} -
Buy EUR 53,310 Sell GBP 45,700 01/03/2021 (750} -
Euy EUR 102,416 Sell GBP 87,200 01/03/2021 (736) =
Buy USD 67,400 Sell EUR 60,720 01/03/2021 (B36) -
Buy USD 100,000 Sell EUR 89,751 01/03/2021 (636) -
Buy USD 100,000 Sell EUR 89,751 01/03/2021 (636) -
Buy USD 150,300 Sell EUR 134,566 01/03/2021 (626) -
Buy USD 63,100 Sell EUR 536,846 01/03/2021 {614) -
Buy EUR 74,973 Sell GBP 63,800 01/03/2021 (497) ;
225
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC
Algebris Financial Credit Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)
as at 31 December 2019

Huoldings Financial Liabilities at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss Fair Value %o of Met
EUR Asset Value

Forward Contracts® (continued)

Buy USD 100,000 Sell EUR 89,576 01/03/2021 (461) -
Buy USD 99,900 Sell EUR 89,487 01/03/2021 a0y -
Buy EUR 51,255 Sell GBP 43,700 01/03/2021 (439) -
Buy EUR 32,345 Sell GBP 27,700 01/03/2021 (423) -
Buy USD 100,000 Sell EUR 89,532 01/03/2021 {416} -
Buy EUR 61,811 Sell GBP 52,600 01/03/2021 (411} -
Buy USD 100,800 Sell EUR 90,225 01/03/2021 (397) -
Buy EUR 224 806 Sell USD 252,700 01/03/2021 (389) -
Buy USD 101,600 Sell EUR 90,924 01/03/2021 (383) -
Buy USD 39,000 Sell EUR 35,135 01032021 (380} -
Buy USD 99,900 Sell EUR 89,403 01/03/2021 (377 -
Buy USD 99,800 Sell EUR 89,314 01/03/2021 (376) -
Buy GBP 29,000 Sell EUR 34,670 01/03/2021 (365) -
Buy EUR 49,211 Sell GEP 41,900 01/03/2021 (354) -
Buy USD £4,900 Sell EUR 76,013 01/03/2021 (353) -
Buy EUR 45,923 Sell GBP 39,100 01/03/2021 {330 -
Buy USD 50,000 Sell EUR 44,876 01/03/2021 (318) -
Buy USD 31,800 Sell EUR 28,648 01/03/2021 (309) -
Buy EUR 178,012 Sell USD 200,100 0 1/03/2021 (308) -
Buy GBP 16,300 Sell EUR 19,588 01/03/2021 {(30a) -
Buy EUR 20,997 Sell GBP 18,000 01/03/2021 (295) -
Buy USD 50,000 Sell EUR 44,845 01/03/2021 (287) -
Buy USD 320,000 3ell EUR 285447 01/03/2021 27 -
Buy EUR 39,367 Sell GBP 33,500 01/03/2021 (261) -
Buy EUR 19,734 Sell GBP 16,900 01/03/2021 (258} -
Buy EUR 147,231 Sell USD 165,500 01/03/2021 (255} -
Buy USD 37,200 Sell EUR 33,359% 01/03/2021 (248) -
Buy GBP 12,400 Sell EUR 14,901 01/03/2021 (233) -
Buy EUR 29,715 Sell GBP 25,300 01/03/2021 (213} -
Buy GBP 10,500 Sell EUR 13,099 01/03/2021 (205} -
Buy GBP 16,200 Sell EUR 19,367 01/03/2021 {204) -
Buy EUR 22,402 Sell GBP 19,100 01/03/2021 (192) -
Buy EUR 25246 Sell GBP 21,500 01/03/2021 (187 -
Buy EUR 103,195 Sell USD 116,000 01032021 (179 -
Buy EUR 23.484 Sell GBP 20,000 01/03/2021 (174) -
Buy USD 200,000 Sell EUR 178,404 01/03/2021 (173) -
Buy USD 17,800 Sell EUR 16,036 01/03/2021 (173) -
Buy USD 37,000 Sell EUR 33,143 01/03/2021 (171} -
226
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC
Algebris Financial Credit Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)
as at 31 December 2019

Huoldings Financial Liabilities at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss Fair Value %o of Met
EUR Asset Value

Forward Contracts® (continued)

Buy USD 25,000 Sell EUR. 22446 01/03/2021 (167) -
Buy EUR 21,488 Sell GEP 18,300 01/03/2021 (159) -
Buy EUR 23,150 Sell GEP 19,700 01/03/2021 (154) -
Buy EUR 20,431 Sell GBP 17,400 01/03/2021 (152) -
Buy EUR 17,593 Sell GBP 15,000 01/03/2021 {151} -
Buy GBP 8,000 Sell EUR. 9,614 01/03/2021 (150} -
Buy EUR 21,505 Sell GBP 18,300 01/03/2021 (143) -
Buy USD 150,000 Sell EUR 133,803 01/03/2021] {1307 -
Buy USD 29,713 Sell EUR 26,596 01/03/2021 (117} -
Buy EUR 8,049 Sell GBP 6,900 01/03/2021 (113) -
Buy USD 29,600 Sell EUR 26,490 01/03/2021 (112) -
Buy EUR 16,452 Sell GBP 14,000 01/03/2021 (109} -
Buy EUR 18,787 Sell CHF 20,500 01/03/2021 (103} -
Buy USD 119,200 Sell EUR 106,329 01/03/2021 (103) -
Buy EUR 7,240 Sell GBP 6,200 01/03/2021 (95) -
Buy USD 25,000 Sell EUR 22,373 01/03/2021 (94) -
Buy EUR 10,790 Sell GBP 9,200 01/03/2021 (93) -
Buy EUR 11,334 Sell CHF 12,400 01/03/2021 92) -
Buy EUR 7,006 Sell GBP 6,000 01/03/2021 (92) -
Buy EUR 12,094 Sell GBP 10,300 01/03/2021 (90} -
Buy USD 21,100 Sell EUR 18,891 01/03/2021 (88) -
Buy USD 13,400 Sell EUR 12,027 01/03/2021 (85} -
Buy EUR 12,574 Sell GBP 10,700 01/03/2021 i(34) -
Buy EUR 12,221 Sell GBP 10,400 01/03/2021 (81) -
Buy USD 20,300 Sell EUR 18,167 01/03/2021 (77 -
Buy EUR 9,981 Sell GEP 8,500 01/03/2021 (74} -
Buy EUR 16,487 Sell GBP 14,000 01/03/2021 (74} -
Buy EUR 10,218 Sell GEFP 8,700 01/03/2021 (73) -
Buy USD 18,900 Sell EUR 16,914 01/03/2021 (71} -
Buy EUR 7,671 Sell CHF 8,400 01/03/2021 (a8 -
Buy EUR 38,520 Sell USD 43,300 01/03/2021 (67) -
Buy USD 16,700 Sell EUR 14,945 01/03/2021 (63) -
Buy USD 59,500 Sell EUR 53,075 01/03/2021 (1) -
Buy GBP 7,700 Sell EUR 9,158 01/03/2021 (50} -
Buy EUR 6,576 Sell GBP 5,600 01/03/2021 (49) -
Buy EUR 6,342 Sell GEF 5,400 01/03/2021 (4a) -
Buy GBP 3,400 Sell EUR 4,065 01/03/2021 (43) -
Buy EUR 4,692 Sell GEP 4,000 01/03/2021 (40} -
27
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC
Algebris Financial Credit Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)
as at 31 December 2019

Huoldings Financial Liabilities at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss Fair Value %o of Met
EUR Asset Value

Forward Contracts® (continued)

Buy EUR 21,155 Sell CHF 23,000 01/03/2021 (39) -
Buy GEP 6,000 Sell EUR 7,136 01/03/2021 (39 -
Buy EUR 5,403 S¢ll GEP 4,600 01/03/2021 (39 -
Buy EUR 4,388 Sell CHF 4,800 01/03/2021 (36) -
Buy EUR 5,171 Sell GBP 4,400 01032021 (34 -
Buy EUR 17,792 Sell USD 20,000 01/03/2021 i(31) -
Buy GBP 1.500 Sell EUR 1,803 01/03/2021 (28) -
Buy GBP 4,100 Sell EUR 4,877 01032021 (27) -
Buy USD 6,800 Sell EUR 6,087 01/03/2021 (27) -
Buy GBP 3,200 Sell EUR 4,635 01/03/2021 (25) -
Buy EUR 5,064 Sell GBP 4,300 01/03/2021 (23) -
Buy USD 5,500 Sell EUR 4,924 01/03/2021 i23) -
Buy EUR 9,563 Sell CHF 10,400 01/03/2021 (207 -
Buy EUR 4,122 Sell GBP 3,500 01/03/2021 (19) -
Buy 3GD 50,000 Sell EUR 33,150 01/03/2021 (17) -
Buy GBP 1,300 Sell EUR. 1,554 01/03/2021 (16} -
Buy USD 18,300 S¢ll EUR 16,324 01/03/2021 i15) -
Buy USD 10,600 Sell EUR 9,455 01/03/2021 (93 -
Buy USD 900 Sell EUR 211 01/03/2021 )] -
Buy EUR 1,057 Sell GBP 900 01/03/2021 (8) -
Buy EUR 1,884 Sell GBP 1,600 0103/2021 (#) -
Buy CHF 11,900 Sell EUR 10,973 01/03/2021 ] -
Buy EUR 3,310 Sell CHF 3,600 01/03/2021 (71 -
Buy GBP 1,000 Sell EUR. 1,189 01/03/2021 (6) -
Buy EUR 1,178 Sell GEP 1,000 01/03/2021 (5) -
Buy EUR 942 Sell GEP 800 01/03/2021 4) -
Buy HKD 9,500 Sell EUR 1,091 01/03/2021 4) -
Buy HKD 9,500 Sell EUR 1,091 01/03/2021 (4) -
Buy USD 1,000 Sell EUR 895 01/03/2021 4y -
Buy USD 1,000 Sell EUR 895 01/03/2021 i4) -
Buy GBP 500 Sell EUR 595 01/03/2021 (3 -
Buy EUR 470 Sell GBP 4040 01/03/2021 (3 -
Buy EUR 333 Sell GBP 300 01/03/2021 (2) -
Buy GEP 100 Sell EUR 119 01/03/2021 (1 -
Buy GBP 100 Sell EUR 119 01/03/2021 (1) -
Buy USD 300 Sell EUR 269 01/03/2021 (1 -
Total Forward Contracts (8,538.624) {L17T)
I8
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC
Algebris Financial Credit Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)
as at 31 December 2019

Holdings Finandial Liabilities at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss Fair Value %o of Net
EUR Asset Value

Total Finandal Liabilities at Fair Value Through Profit or

Laoss (8,546,824) {.17)
Net Finandal Assets and Liabilities at Fair Value Through

Profit or Loss 4,314,925.639 83.71
Other Net Assets 839,887,073 1629

Total Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable

Participating Shares 5,154,812,712 100,00
% of total
assels

Transferable securities admitted to an official sock
exchange listing or traded in a regulated market 4.298,567.409 82.61
Orver the counter financial derivatives 24,905,054 048
Cash and other cumrent assets 879,846,664 16.91
Total 5,203,319.127 100,00

*The counterparty for all the forward contracts is HSBEC Bank plc.
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UCITS plc
2020
4,529,837,807.24 525,461,186
113,601,412.61 13,177,764
4,416,236,394.63 512,283,422
W 495,094
Wd 736,460
W 126.18 13,485
Wd 98.80 10,559
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UCITS plc
W 10,000 0 10,000
2015 12
(© (0 ()
Wd 3,000 0 3,000
V) (0 (0
W 216,223 24,414 201,809
2016 12
(© V) )
Wd 203,926 129,617 77,309
(© (0 (©
W 170,382 8,940 366,148
2017 12
) © 0)
Wd 339,685 27,899 390,705
) ) )
W 65,616 20,784 410,980
2018 12
(0) (0) (0)
Wd 48,610 127,324 311,991
(0) (0) (0)
W 10,010 100,612 319,992
2019 12
©) © 0)
Wid 147,000 40,107 416,020
(0 (0 (0)
UCITS plc 2012
W 2015 Wd 2015 20
2,897
1,610

386
2,864
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vCC
vCC
UCITS
2013 48
2015 2015
UCITS UCITS
UCITS
UCITS
AlIF AlF AIF AIF
AIF
AIF
2014
2014
2014
2015 ICAV
1CAV
ICAV ICAV
UCITS AlIF
1CAV
UCITS
UCITS 2011
2011 UCITS 2011
UCITS
UCITS
UCITS

AIFM
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vCC

2014 VCC

UCITS AlIF

2014
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HSBC DAC

UCITS 2013 48
2015

CFTC
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EMIR
EU No. 648 2012

ERISA 1974

ESMA

EU

EU

FCA

GDPR EU 2016 679

IFRS

Wd 2019

30

100

1940

384/410



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o ==Y 4575
OOoooooooooooOooao

UK
2013 48
2015
MiFID 11 2014 65 EU 2017
a 51
2016
2016 S.I. No. 143 2011
2011 S.I. No.
352
1933
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SFTR
EU 2015 2365 EU No 648 2012
1471
501
7701 37
581
856
851
1940
15 80a 64
584
10 664
4947

11

12 6045
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UCITS UCITS EU
UCITS UCITS
UCITS 2014 23 2014 91 EU
UCITS
2009 13

2009 65 EC
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UCITS

EEA

FCA
Regulation of the Wholesale Cash and OTC Derivatives Market

listed money market institutions

AlIM
International Primary Market Association
International Securities Markets Association 2005
International Capital Market Association
NASDAQ KOSDAQ SESDAQ TAISAQ
RASDAQ

Titres de Créances Négotiables

Investment Dealers Association of Canada
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Buenos Aires Stock Exchange MVBA
Cordoba Stock Exchange
Mendoza Stock Exchange Rosario Stock
Exchange La Plata Stock Exchange
Bahrain Stock Exchange
Chittagong Stock Exchange
Dhaka Stock Exchange
Botswana Share Market
Bolsa de Valores de Brasilia
Bolsa de Valores de Bahia Sergipe
Alagoas Bolsa de Valores de Extremo

Bolsa de Valores de Parana

Bolsa de Valores de Regional Bolsa de
Valores de Santos Bolsa de
Valores de Pernambuco e Paraiba Rio
de Janeiro Stock Exchange Sao Paulo Stock
Exchange

Santiago Stock Exchange
Valparaiso Stock Exchange
Hong Kong Stock Exchange
Shenzhen Stock Exchange SZSE Shanghai Stock
Exchange SSE

Bogota Stock Exchange
Medellin Stock Exchange

Zagreb Stock Exchange

Cairo and Alexandra Stock

Exchange
Ghana Stock Exchange
Ahmedabad Stock Exchange
Cochin Stock Exchange Magadh Stock
Exchange Mumbai Stock Exchange
Calcutta Stock Exchange Delhi
Stock Exchange Association Bangalore Stock
Exchange Gauhati Stock Exchange
Hyderabad Stock Exchange
Ludhiana Stock Exchange Madras Stock
Exchange Pune Stock Exchange

Uttar Pradesh Stock Exchange Association
National Stock Exchange of India
Jakarta Stock Exchange
Surabaya Stock Exchange
Tel Aviv Stock Exchange
Amman Stock Exchange
Kazakhstan Stock Exchange
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Nairobi Stock Exchange
Kuwait Stock Exchange
Beirut Stock Exchange
Kuala Lumpur Stock Exchange
Stock Exchange of Mauritius
Bolsa Mexicana de Valores
Morocco Stock Exchange
Casablanca Stock Exchange
Lagos Stock Exchange
Kaduna Stock Exchange Port
Harcourt Stock Exchange
Muscat Securities Market
Karachi Stock Exchange
Lahore Stock Exchange
Lima Stock Exchange
Philippine Stock Exchange
Makati Stock Exchange
Doha Stock Exchange
RTS MICEX

Singapore Stock Exchange SESDAQ
Johannesburg Stock Exchange
Korea Stock Exchange KOSDAQ
Colombo Stock Exchange
Taiwan Stock Exchange
Stock Exchange of Thailand
Istanbul Stock Exchange

Lusaka Stock Exchange

FDI
International Capital Markets Association
Regulation of the Wholesale Cash and OTC Derivatives Market
FCA
listed money market institutions
AlM Titres de Créances
Négotiables Investment

Dealers Association of Canada
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FUTOP

MEFF Rent Fiji MEFF Renta Variable

EDX OM AB

SAFEX
NASDAQ

DTCC
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1
UCITS
1.1
1.2
1.3
1.4 UCITS
1.5 AlFs
1.6
1.7
2
2.1 UCITS
10
2.2 2011 UCITS 68
UCITS 10
144
SEC
UCITS
UCITS
2.3 UCITS
10 UCITS
40
2.4 2.3 10
25 UCITS
UCITS 80
2.5 2.3 10
35
2.6 2.4 2.5 2.3
40
2.7 UCITS
UCITS 10

UCITS 20
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2.8 UCITS
EEA EEA 1988
10
2.9 2.3 2.7 2.8
20
2.10 2.3 2.4 2.5 2.7 2.8 2.9
35
2.11 2.3 2.4 2.5 2.7 2.8 2.9
20
2.12 |UCITS
100
OECD
UCITS
30
3 CIS
3.1 UCITS CIS 20
3.2 AlFs 30
3.3 CIS 10 CIS
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UCITS UCITS
UCITS
CIS UCITS
UCITS CIS
UCITS
UCITS
UCITS
UCITS UCITS
20
4.1 35
CIS 1CAV
UCITS
10
10
CIS 25
10
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5.1 5.2
UCITS
UCITS
2.3 2.11
3.1 3.2 5.1 5.2 5.4 5.5 5.6
5.5 5.6
ICAV
UCITS
UCITS
2.3 2.12 3.1 3.2 4.1 4.2
UCITS
UCITS
ICAV
1
UCITS
UCITS
FDI
FDI UCITS
FDI FDI
UCITS
FDI UCITS
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6.3

UCITS

0TC

FDI

6.4

FDIs
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FDI
FDI
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2.1

UCITS
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CBI UCITS

2.4

EMIR
EMIR 25
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FDI
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70
0TC
0TC
0TC
UCITS
0TC
0TC
UCITS 22
100 VaR
VaR
VaR FDI
FDI
70
70 0TC
0TC

70
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FDI FDI

FDI

VaR

FDI

FDI

FDI

FDI

FDI

FDI

FDI
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EU
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20

EU

30

EU
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28

29
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ESMA
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UCITS

30

UCITS
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UCITS plc
2019 12 31
IFRS
15A
2019 12 31
IFRS
2014 2011
48
2019 12 31
U.S. GAAS

12

I1SA

1AASA
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2014

2014

2014 305 312

U.S. GAAS
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I1SA
guarantee

1AASA
https://www. iaasa.ie/getmedia/bh2389013-1cf6-458b-9b8f-
a98202dc9c3a/Description of auditors responsiblities for audit.pdf

U.S. GAAS
u.S.

GAAS
U.S. GAAS

2014 391

2020 22

IFSC
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF ALGEBRIS UCITSFUNDSPLC

Report on the audit of the financial statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Algebris UCITS Funds plc (‘the Company’) for the year ended 31
December 2019 set out on pages 20 to 269, which comprise the Statement of Financial Position, Statement of
Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating
Shares, Statement of Cash Flows and related notes, including the summary of significant accounting policies set
out in note 2. The financial reporting framework that has been applied in their preparation is Irish Law and
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as adopted by the European Union.

Opinion under International Standards on Auditing (Ireland) (1SAs (Ireland))
In our opinion, the accompanying financia statements:

give atrue and fair view of the assets, liabilities and financial position of the Company as at 31 December
2019 and of itsincrease in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares for the year
then ended;

have been properly prepared in accordance with IFRS as adopted by the European Union; and

have been properly prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2014, the
European Communities (Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations
2011 and the Central Bank (Supervision and Enforcement) Act 2013 (Section 48(1)) (Undertakings for
Collective Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations 2019.

Opinion under generally accepted auditing standards in the United States of America (‘U.S GAAS)

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the
Company at 31 December 2019 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with IFRS as adopted by EU and applicable law.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (Ireland) (ISAs (Ireland)) and
applicable law and in accordance with US GAAS. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described
in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Company in accordance with ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of financial statements in
Ireland, including the Ethical Standard issued by the Irish Auditing and Accounting Supervisory Authority
(IAASA), together with the American Ingtitute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA) Code of Professional
Conduct and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilitiesin accordance with these requirements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

We have nothing to report on going concern

We are required to report to you if we have concluded that the use of the going concern basis of accounting is
inappropriate or there is an undisclosed material uncertainty that may cast significant doubt over the use of that
basisfor aperiod of at |east twelve months from the date of approval of the financial statements. We have nothing
to report in these respects.
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Other information

The directors are responsible for the other information presented in the Annual Report together with the financia
statements. The other information comprises the information included in the directors report, the investment
manager's report, the report of the depositary to the shareholders, the schedule of significant changes in
investments and the other additional disclosures. The financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon do not
comprise part of the other information. Our opinion on the financia statements does not cover the other
information and, accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion or, except as explicitly stated below, any form
of assurance conclusion thereon.

Our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether, based on our financial
statements audit work, the information therein is materially misstated or inconsistent with the financial statements
or our audit knowledge. Based solely on that work we have not identified material misstatements in the other
information.

Based solely on our work on the other information, we report that:

we have not identified material misstatementsin the directors report;
in our opinion, the information given in the directors report is consistent with the financia statements;
in our opinion, the directors report has been prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 2014.

Opinions on other matters prescribed by the Companies Act 2014
We have obtained al the information and explanations which we consider necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion the accounting records of the Company were sufficient to permit the financial statements to be
readily and properly audited and the financial statements are in agreement with the accounting records.

Matters on which we are required to report by exception

The Companies Act 2014 requires us to report to you if, in our opinion, the disclosures of directors remuneration
and transactions required by Sections 305 to 312 of the Act are not made. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Respective responsibilities and restrictions on use

Responsibilities of directors for the financial statements

As explained more fully in the directors responsibilities statement set out on page 14, the directors are
responsible for: the preparation of the financial statements including being satisfied that they give a true and fair
view; such internal control asthey determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern; and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless liquidation is imminent, except for a liquidation plan that was specified in the entity’s
governing documents at the entity’s inception.

Director’s responsibilities for the financial statements in accordance with USGAAS

The directors are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with the applicable financia reporting framework, including the design, implementation and maintenance of
internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
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Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with [SAs (Ireland) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

A fuller description of our responsibilitiesis provided on IAASA’s website at
https://www.iaasa.ie/getmedia/b2389013- 1cf 6-458b-9b8f-
a98202dc9c3a/Description of auditors responsiblities for audit.pdf.

Auditor’s responsibilities in accordance with USGAAS

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with U.S. GAAS. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit performed
in accordance with U.S. GAAS involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In
making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

The purpose of our audit work and to whom we owe our responsibilities

Our report is made solely to the Company’s members, as a body, in accordance with Section 391 of the
Companies Act 2014. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the Company’s members
those matters we are required to state to them in an auditor's report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent
permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the Company and the Company’
s members, as abody, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

Brian Clavin 22 April 2020
for and on behalf of

KPMG

Chartered Accountants, Statutory Audit Firm

1 Harbourmaster Place,

IFSC,

Dublin 1
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